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In the Distriqi Court of the i'liited States, ivithin and for the

District of Idaho.

October Term. A. D. 1899.

THE UMTED STATE.S OF AMEKICA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS 8ALLA, FKANK BARONY. MOKRIS FLYNN,

FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.

SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN. JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE. THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE. C. J. OLSON. ED.

ALBINOLA. JOHN BURT, ALEX, WH.LS, PAUL
CORCORAN. WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE VELLA,

MARCUS DALY. MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,

PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Violation Sec-

tions 3995, 5440,

R. S. U. S.

Indictment.

First Count

The Grand Jurors of the United State« of America,

within and for the District of Idaho, t>eing dulj sum-



2 Lonis Salhi ef al. 'm.

moned, sworn, and impaneled in the name and by the

authority of the United States of America, upon their

oaths do find and present: That Louis Salla, Frank

Barony, Morris Flynn, Francis Butler, Napoleon Ne-

vella, John Lucinetti, Dennis O^Kourke, Fred. Shaw, Pat.

Adudell, Mike Malvey, A. C. Austin, James Oazzaglio,

John Doe Parker, George C. Calladge, William Wright,

Ed. Boyle, Thomas Murr>', H. Maroni, Charley GaiTett,

P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, C. J. Olson, Ed. Al-

binola, John Burt, Alex. W^ills, Paul Corcoran, William

Bundren, Joe Vella, Marcus Daly. Mike Wells, Dennis

Larry, Pat. Gerard, C. R. Bunds, and others whose true

names are to the grand jurors unknown, on the 29th

day of April, A. D. 1899, at the county of Shoshone,

within the Northern Division of the District of Idaho^

and within the jurisdiction of tliis court, then and

there being, did then and there unlawfully, wickedly, and

maliciously confederate and conspire together to com-

mit an offense against the United States, that is to say,

to unlawfully, willfully, maliciously, and knowingly delay,

prevent, obstruct, and retard the movement and passage

of a certain railway car and train over the lines and

tracks of the Northern Pacific Railway Company by the

said Northern Pacific Railway Company, the said North-

ern Pacific Railway Company then and there being en-

gaged in the business of a common carrier of the mails of

the United States, which said railway car and train were

then and there carrying and transporting the mails of

the United States, and to effect the object of the said con-

spiracy, the said defendants, on the 29th day of April,
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A. D. 1899, at the countv of Shoshone within the district

aforesaid, and within the jurisdiction of this court, then

and there being, did then and there unlawfully, forcibly,

maliciously, and knowin";lv delay, arrest, obstruct, and

retard the moyenient and passage of a certain railway

car and train over the lines and tracks of th<^ Northern

Pacific Railway Company by the said company, the said

Northern Pacific Kailway Company being then and there

engaged in the business of a common carrier of the mails

of the United States, which said railway car and train

were then and there carrying and transporting the

mails of the said United States, by then and tliere unlaw-

fully, willfully, knowingly, maliciously, and forcibly ar-

resting, delaying, stopping, obstructing, and bacldng the

said mail-car and train as aforesaid; against the peace

and dignity of the United States and contrary to the

form, force, and effect of the statutes in such cases made

and provided.

Second Count.

And the grand jurors aforesaid, in the name and by the

authority of the United States aforesaid, upon their oaths

aforesaid, do further find and present, that the said Louis

Salla. Frank Barony, Morris Flynn, Francis Butler,

Napoleon Nevella, John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Kourke,

Freil. Shaw, Pat. Adudell, Mike Malvey, A. (\ Austin,

James Cazzaglio, John Doe Parker, George C. Calladge,

William Wright, Ed. Boyle, Thomas Muny, H. Maroni,

Charley Garrett, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, C. J.

Olson, Ed. Albinola, John Burt, Alex Wills, Paul Cor-

coran, William Bundren. Joe Vella, Marcus Dalv, Mike
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Wells, Dennis Larry, Pat. Gerard, C. K. Burns, and others

whose true names are to the grand jurors unknown, on

the 29th day of April, A. D. 1899, at the county of Sho-

shone, within the Northern Division of the District of

Idaho, and within the jurisdiction of this court, then and

tliere being, did then and there unlawfully, wickedly, ma-

liciously, willfully, and knowingly obstruct, delay, pre-

vent, and retard the movement and passage of the mails

of the Ignited States by then and there unlawfully,

wickedly, maliciously, willfully, and knowingly seizing

controlling, stopping, delaying, and backing a certain

railwav car and ti^ain then and there containing the mails

of the United States, and which said railway car and

train were then and there being run and transported over

the railwav lines and tracks of the Northern Pacific Eail-

way Company by the said Northern Pacific Railway Com-

pany, the said Northern Pacific Railway Company then

and there being engaged in the business of a common car-

rier of the mails of the United States; against the peace

and dignity of the United States, and contrary to the

form, force, and effect of the statutes in such cases made

and provided.

Third Count.

And the grand jurors aforesaid, in the name and by

the authority of the United States aforesaid, upon their

oaths aforesaid, do further find and present, that the said

Louis Salla, Frank Barony, Morris Flynn, Francis Butler,

Napoleon Nevella, John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke,

Fred. Shaw, Pat. Adudell, Mike Malvey, A. C. Austin,

James Cazzaglio, John Doe Parker, George C. Calladge,
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William Wrioht, Ed. Boylo, Thomas Murry, 11. ^Maroni,

Charley Garrett, P. F. Q-Dormell, Arthur Wallace, (J. J.

Olson, Ed. Albinola, John Burt, Alex AVllls. Paul Cor-

coran, William Bundren, Joe Vella, Marcus Daly, Mike

Wells, Dennis Larr\', Pat. Gerard, C. R. Burris, and others

whose true names are to the grand jurors unknown, on

the 29th day of April, A. D. 1899, at the county of Sho-

shone, within the Northern Division of the District of

Idaho, and within the jurisdiction of this court, then and

there being, and then and there acting together, did

then and there unlawfully, willfully, wickedly, ma-

liciously, forcibly, and knowingly obstruct and retard

the passage of the mails of the Uniterl States, by then and

there unlawfully, wickedly, willfully, maliciously, forci-

bly, and knowingly stopping, delating, and retarding and

sidetracking a certain railway car and train then and

there containing and carrying the mails of the United

States, which said railway car and train were then and

there being run and transported oyer the railw^ay lines

and tracks of the Oregon Kailroad and Navigation Com-

pany by the said Oregon Kailroad and Nayigation Com-

pany, the said Oregon Railroad and Navigation Company

then and there being engaged in the business of a common

carrier of the mails of the United States; against the

peace and dignity of the United States, and contrary to

the form, force, and effect of the statutes in such cases

made and provided.

E. Y. COZIER,

United States Attornev. District of Idaho.

J. I. MITCHAM,
Foreman of the United States Grand Jury.
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Names of witnesses examined before the United States

grand Jury upon finding the foregoing indictment:

J. M. Porter,

Thomas M. Ames,

James B. Pipes,

Joseph Kendall,

Jake Bloom,

Thomas Chaster,

E. D. Booth,

J. H. Martin,

M. J. Sinclair,

Joe Phifer,

George A. Olmstead,

Wm. McMurtiy,

Emil Anderson,

A. W. Perley,

John C. Boyd,

Thos. Jay,

John Clarke,

A. M. St. Clair,

L. W. Hutton,

Thos. Wright,

Joseph A. Beddell,

Geo. K. Marshal,

A. S. Crawford,

Amos Jay.

[Endorsed] : No. 410. United States District Court,

within and for the Northern Division of the District of

Idaho. The United States vs. Louis Salla et al. Indict-

ment for Violation, Sections 3995 and 5440, R. S. U. S. A
true bill. J. I. Mitcham, foreman grand jury. Filed Oct.

25th, 1899. A. L. Richardson, Clerk. R. Y. Cozier, U. S,

Attorney.



The United States of America.

In iht Di-strivt Court of the United IState^, icithin and for the

District of Idaho.

October Term, A. D. 1899.

THE U^'1TED .STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiffs,

ys.

LOUIS 8ALLA. FUANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BFTl.ER. NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTl, DENNIS OROURKE, FRED.

SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PAKKEU, (lEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. HOYLE. THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONI. CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON. ED.

ALBINO LA, JOHN BURT, ALEX. WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN. JOE VELLA,

MARCUS DALY. MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERAP.D, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

DefendaAtft.

Defendants' Motion to Elect.

Now come the defendants, Lonis Salla, Francis Butler,

Jolm Lucinetti. Dennis O'Romke. Fred. Shaw. Mike Mal-

vey. H. Maroni, Charley Garrett, P. F. O'DonneU, Arthur

Wallace, Ed. Albinola. William Bundren, and C. R, Bnr-

ris. and move the Court for an order requiriuj? the T'niU^d
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States attorney. K. \'. Cozier, Esq., to elect as to whether

he will proceed to try the defendants on the fii*st count in

said indictment, or whether he will proceed to try the

defendants on the second or third count, or both counts,

contained in said indictment.

CLAY McNAMEE,

PATRICK REDDY,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed] : No. . District Court of the United

States, District of Idaho. The United States of America,

Plaintiff, vs. Jx)uis Salla et al., Defendants. Defendants'

motion to elect. Filed Oct. 26th. 1899. A. L. Richardson,

Clerk. Patrick Reddy, C. W. McNamee and Peter Breen,

Attys. for Defendants.



The United Sfoies of Aintrira.

In tkt Uistrkt Court of the iniiid tSlalt^, icitliiii and [or the

District of Idaho.

October Term, A. D. 1899.

THE UNITED ^TATEjS OE AMEEICA,
Plaiuti1i:>,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA. FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEYELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAOLK), JOHN DOE
PARKE il, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONL CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON
NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE. C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,

MAR<^X S DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors I^nknown,

Defendants.

Demurrer to Indictment.

Now come Louis Salla, Francis Butler, John Lucinetti,

Dennis O'Rourke, Fred Shaw, Mike :\LilveT. H. Maroni.

Charley Garrett, P. F. O'Dounell, Arthur Wallace, Ed.

Albinola, William Bundren. and C. U. Burris, defendants

named in the above-entitled actiou, and for themselves

and each of them, demur to the indictment in this action,
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filed in this court of the 25th day of October, A. D. 1899,

upon the following grounds, to wit:

That there is a misjoinder of counts in said indictment

in this:

I.

Tliat the first count of said indictment charges the de-

fendants. T^ ith others, with the commission of a felony, to

wit, a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the passage of the

United States mail in violation of section 5440 of the Re-

yised Statutes of the United States; and the second count

(^harges the defendants, with others, with the commission

of a misdemeanor, to wit. willfully and knowingly ob-

structing and retarding the passage of the mails of the

United States in violation of section 3995 of the Revised

Statutes of the United States.

That the third count also charges the defendants, with

others, with the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit,

willfully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the

passage of the mails of the United States in violation of

section 3995 of the Revised Statutes of the United States,

II.

That the first count charges the defendants with the

commission of a felony, and the second count charges the

defendants with the commission of a misdemeanor, and

the third count charges the defendants with the commis-

sion of a misdemeanor, and, therefore, a count foi felony

and one for misdemeanor are joined in the indictment.

That the said several counts are not for the same act

or transaction, or for two or more acts or transactions
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connected together, or for two or more acts or transac-

tions of the same class of crimes or offenses which may

be properly joined.

III.

That the indictment does not show that the counts refer

to the same act or transaction, or to two or more acts or

transactions connected together, or to two or more acts

or transactions of the same cla^s of crimes or offenses

which may be properly joined.

IV.

That the offense alleged in. the fii'st count and the of-

fenses alleged in the other two counts contained in the

indictment are separate and distinct offenses and in no-

wise related to (nuh other; different penalties are pre-

scribed by law, and the challenges to the jurors on the

first count are different from those allowed on the second

count and third count, and a different procedure is re-

quired in the trial of the causes.

V.

And the defendants specially demur Xjo the first count

contained in said indictment upon the ground:

That the facts stated in said first count do not consti-

tute a public off'ense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment that

the said Northern Pacific Railway Company was author-

ized by law or bv the United States to cariw the mail of

the United States in said car or over the lines or tracks de-

scribed in said count, on the 29th day of April, 1899, or at



12 Lovi.s SalJa et al. rs-.

any other time, or that said Northeru Paeitie Railway

Company was ever authorized by law or by the United

States, or otherwise, to carry said United States mails

over said lines or tracks or elsewhere, or that said United

States mail was ever deliyered to said Northern Pacific

Railway Company for carriage from any one place to an-

other or from any one i30stoffice to another.

VI.

And the defendants specially demur to the second

count contained in said indictment upon the ground:

That the facts stated in said count do not constitute a

public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count iu said iutlictment that

the said Xorthern Pacific Kailway Company was author-

ized by law or by the United States to carry tlie mail of

th^ United States in said car or over the lines or tracks

describeii in said count, on the 29th day of April, 1899, or

at anv other time, or that said Northern Pacific Railwav

Company was ever atithorized by law or by the United

States, or otherwise, to carry said United States mails

over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere or that said United

States mail was ever delivered to said Northern Pacific

Railway Company for carriage from any one place to an-

other or from any one postoffice to another.

VII.

And the defendants specially demur to the third count

contained in said indictment upon the ground:
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That the facts stated in said third count d(j not consti-

tute a public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment that

the said Northern Pacific Railway Company was author-

ized by law or by the United States to carry the mail of

the United States in said car or over the lines or tracks

described in said count, on the 29th day of April, 1899,

or at any other time, or that said Northern Pacific Rail-

way Company was ever authorized by law or by the Unit-

ed States, or otherwise, to carry said United States mails

over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or that said United

States mail was ever delivered to said Northern Pacific

Railway Company for carriage from any one place to an-

other or from any one postoffice to another.

CLAY McNAMEE,

PATRICK REDDY,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. In the District Court of the

United States within and for the District of Idaho. The

United States of America, Plaintiff, vs. Lrouis Salla et al.,

Defendants. Demurrer to indictment. Filed Oct. 26th,

1899. A. L. Richardson, Clerk.
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ffw the District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho,

October Term, A. D. 1899.

JPHE U:NITED states of AMERICA,
Plaintiffs,

YS.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DUE
PARKER, (iEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THO.ALAS .MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WIJJ.S, PAUL
CORCORAN. WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE W ELLS, DENNIS LAPiRY,

PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Motion to Quash Indictment

Now come Louis Salla, Francis Butler, John Lucinetti,

Dennis O^Rom^ve, I'red Shaw, Mike Malvey, H. Maroni,

Charley GaiTett, P. F. O'Donuell, Arthur Wallace, Ed.

Albinola, William Bundreu, and C. R. Burris, defendants

named in the above-entitled action, and for themselves
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and e-diih of them, move lo quash the iiidietmeiit in this

action Hied in this court on the 25th day of OctobiM-, A. D.

1899, upon the following gi-onnds. to wit

:

That there is a misjoinder of counts in said iiidictnient

in this:

I.

Thai the first cotiut of said indictment cliarges the de-

fendants, with others, with tiie rommissiou of a f<don3',

to wit. a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the passage of

United vStates mail in violation of section 544:0 of the Ke-

vised Statutes of the United States; and the second count

charges the defendants, with others, w4th the commission

of a misdemeanor, to wit, willfully and knowingly ob-

strticting an ! retarding the passage of the mails of the

(7nited States in violation of section 3995 of the Revised

St<itutes (d' the United States.

Tiiat the third count also charges the defendants, with

otlieis. with the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit,

will I oily ;in<l knowingly obstructing and retarding the

passage of the mails of the United States in violation of

section 3995 of tlie Kcvised Statutes of the United States.

II.

That the tirst count charges tlie defendants with the

commission of a felony, and the second count cliaigi^s the

defendants with th(^ commission of a niisih^nieanor. and

the third count charges the defendants with thc^ comniis-

Bion of a misdemeanor, and, therefore, a count lor tVhmy

and one for misdeujeanoi- are join^Ml in the iinlicinient.

That the said sev(M-al counts are not foi- tlie same act or
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transaction, or for two or more acts or transactions con-

nected together, or for two or more acts or transactions

of the same class of crimes or offenses which may be pix)p-

erly joined.

III.

That the indictment does not show that the counts refer

to the same act or transaction, or to two or more acts or

transactions connected together, or to two or more acts or

transactions of the same class of crimes or offenses which

may be properly joined.

IV.

That the offense alleged in the first count and the of-

fenses alleged in the other two counts contained in the

indictment are separate and distinct offenses, and in no-

wise related to each other; different penalties are pre-

scribed by law, and the challenges to the jurors on the

first count are different fi'om those allowed on the second

count and third count, and a different procedure is re-

quired in the trial of the causes.

CLAY McNAMEE,

PATRICK REDDY,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: No. 4:10. District Court of the United

States within and for the District of Idaho. The United

States of America, Plaintiff', vs. Louis Salla et al., Defend-

ants. Motion to quash the indictment. Filed Oct. 26th,

1899. A. L. Richardson, Clerk.
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In the District Conrt of the United i^tatrs, irifhin and for the

DiMrict of Idaho.

October Term. A. D. 18<>9.

THE UNITED .STATES OF AMERICA.

Plaintiff,

Ao:ainst ^

LOUIS SALLA et al..

Defendants. \

Instructions Given By Court.

Charge to the Jury (Orally Given).

Gentlemen of the Jury:—I heartily eongrattilate yon

that this case is uearing its touclusion—at any rates the

mantle of responsibility that has rested upon the Court

and its officers is about to fall upon your shoulders, and it

will devolve upon you to say when this case shall be de-

termined, after the instructions which I givi^ you. The

Court has endeavoreil. during the trial of this catise, to

keep out of it mattei-s that are not pertinent to it. It is

nearly always the case, however, in a lengthy trial that

there will be some matters slip in that should properly be

left out, and I desire to draw your attention simply to

that which belongs in the case, and try to exclude from

vour minds evervthinij which does not belong, and cer-

tainly you will allow nothing whatever which is outside

of the record to inliuence vou in anv wav.
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Tlie (iov^riiment has been referred to here—the general

Government—as a mighty government, a strong govern-

ment prosecuting these weak men. Well, of course, gen-

tlemen of the jury, I am proud, and you are proud, that

our Government is strong; it is something we may be

proud of, but, at the same time, while we rejoice in the

strength of our Government, we must all understiind that

the Government does not seek injustice, or the punish-

ment of any of its citizens unjustly. When you stop to

think of it—what is the Government? It is often spoken

of as though it was some foreign power, some power inim-

ical to our interests. Why, gentlemen, the Government

of the United {States is nothing more than the people of

the United States—you, yourselves, constitute a part of

that Government. You are, to be sure, here acting under

the direction of the Government, as its ministers, as its

officers, to enforce its laws. Its laws, I say—the laws that

you, yourselves, held to make, and you, yourselves, are re-

sponsible for. We are all, as citizens of this Government,

responsible for the laws that exist, and I confess I get

somewhat impatient when I find reference made to the

Government, as if it Avere an institution or an organiza-

tion inimical to the interests of the people at large. It is

not; it is nothing more than the people themselves. Now,

then, disabuse your minds of all references of the kind

that may tend to prejudice you, or may tend to make you

feel that there is some great power here trying to perse-

cute some innocent person. That is not the case, in any

case the Government ever institutes. I regret, too, that

reference has been made to our State Government. We
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have nothing whatever to do with that in this case. The

State Government, undoubtedly, is doing what it can to

suppres^s wrong and to follow the law. and it should not be

criticised iu this prosecution ur in this ease. And the

governor of tht^ State. I re^jret, has been referred to in a

wav that should not have been. I, for one, am readv to

uphold the commands of the governor, or any other officer

who was hcjnestly trying to perform his duty and enforce

the law properly.

]S'ow, I want to withdraw fi-om your minds all these ref-

f^rences that have been made that do not pertain or be-

long to the case. All these references that have been

made to what is termed 'improper treatment of these

parties in the Coeur d'Alene country"; that is an issue

tnai is not here, and if it were, why. then, we would be

entitled to testimony upon both sides to determine wheth-

er wrong had been inhicted or not, or whether or not

gi-eat injustice had l)eeu done anyone, or great punish-

ment had been intlicted upon anyone. Those matters are

not before you at all. so that I ask you now to disabuse

your minds of any references that have been made in this

case of any matters that do not belong to the issue. And

I am satisfied, gentlemen, from the earnest attention

which I am happy to say you have given this case all the

way through—long as it has been—that you are im-

pressed with the idea and the feeling that you are here

as jurors, and that you are to do justice between the peo-

ide of this (jovernment and these defendants at the bar.

There are. before I come to the main and important ques-

tions in this ease, a few preliminaiw instructions which I
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desire to give voii in view of the testimony; and the first

is, as to the credibility of witnesses.

You are the sole judo^es of the credibility of witnesses;

that is, you are to determine as to the tiiith of the testi-

mony given in the rase, and while it is the right of the

Court to express its views of the testimony, it is still your

duty and province, notwithstanding any views that the

Coui-t may entertain or express, to reach your conclusicms

by the exercis^^ of your own judgment, after a careful ex-

amination of all the testimony. Youi- object and your

duty is to learn the truth, through the testimony of the

witnesses, and to do this jou must endeavor, especially

since the testimony is conflicting in this case, to disciim-

inate between the true and the false—to separate the

wheat from the chaff. You are not bound to believe as

truthful the testimony of any witness, when you are sat-

isfied or convinced that it is false. As aids, in judging

of the veracity of a witness you may take into considera-

tion his manner, his bearing upon the stand, his interest

in the result (d* the case, whether- he entertains enmity

against the parties, or has a personal interest or desire for

their acquittal, and in this connection yon will consider

the relationship witnesses may bear to the defendants,

either the lelations of kinship, or as members of the same

organization or society, or any other fact concerning their

situation that would tend, in your opinion, to influence

their testimony, and generally, whether under all the cir-

cumstances of the case the testimony of a witness is rea-

sonable or probable—whether it is coii*oborated by other
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fact^ or circumsuiuce^ in the ease that are clearly shown

to exist.

Generally, testimony may be weighed somewhat by the

number ol" witnesses upon opposite sides of the same ques-

tion, but this is far from an invariable rule. In other

words, you are not bound to take the testimony of a ma-

jority or a greater number of witnesses when you believe

it is not truthful, and you may. when convinced of the

truth of a minority of witnesses, take their statements

as true. In all cases you are to take as truthful testi-

mony of the witnesses whom you are convinced have testi-

fied truthfully, and to discard that which you believe is

not true. and. as before said, you must be the judges of

that which is true and that which is false. Of course this

does not mean that you may arbitrarily say that the testi-

mony of one witness is true, and that of another is false,

but 3'ou must be governed, in reaching such a decision, by

the circumstances and evidence of truth, to which I have

already referred.

As another proposition of law, I instruct you that it is

the law in criminal cases, that before an accused party

can be found gtiiltv ot a charge against him, vou must

be satisfied of his gtiilt beyond a reasonable doubt. This,

however, does not mean that you must be convinced to a

degree of absolute certainty or to such a degree as will

exclude all dottbt. As a rtile, crimes are not committed

generally iu the searching light of day, but more frequent-

ly under the cover of darkness, and without the range of

human observation, so it often follow^s that they must be

shown bv vs hat is terme^l "circumstantial evidence."
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What, then, is the meaning of the term ''reasonable

doubt"? I may add, that it is difficult to give such an ex-

act definition of the term a« that jurors will clearly com-

prehend it, but it is such a doubt that will naturally and

without effort rise in youi- minds from the unsatisfactory

nature of the testimony. It is such a dotibt or such a state

of mind as would cause a prudent man to consider—to

inquire, before being willing to act in some important

matter in which he is personally and much interested. It

is not, however, a mere arbitrary doubt or mere vagary

or fancy wrought up in the mind, through some imaginary

state of facts; it is not a question of what may or might

have been, but Avhat is or was. Vou are not to go outside

of the testimony, and, by indulging your imagination that

this or that may have occurred, a]>ply some theory which

is not supporteil by the actual evidence given in the case.

Reasonable doubt is such as must grow out of the evi-

dence only, but from the imagination, never. While your

oath, as jui-ors, imposes upon you \v(4ghty obligations, it

does not demand of you that you entertain any doubt

which you would not, if not under oath. In other words,

it is not required of you to doubt, as jurors, when, as men,

you would believe. Consider, therefore, the testimony,

and let it have its natural effect and aveight upon 3^our

minds, unswerved by any bias, sympathy, or prejudice,

and follow the conclusion which your best judgment dic-

tates from the testimony. If that persuades you of the

defendants' guilt, beyond such reasonable doubt as I have

attempted to define, you should so find, but if you should

still enteiiaiu such doubt, you should acquit.
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In this conueetion 1 give you. at the request of de-

fendants' counsel, their No. 2, upon the question of the

burden of proof.

''The burden of proof is upon the prosecution in this

case-- to prove beyond a reasonable doubt:

''First.—That a conspiracy, or, in other words, an agree-

ment, was entered into between two or more of the de-

fendants to commit an offense against the United States;

that is to say. to willfully and knowingly obstruct and re-

tard the passage of the United States mail, as alleged in

said first count.

"Second.—In addition, it must be proved beyond a rea-

sonable doubt that one (u- more of said defendants com-

mitted some act to t^ffect the object of the conspiracy.

"Third.—The prosecution must prove beyond a reason-

able doubt that the defendants, or two or more of them,

did agree, combine, and conspire to willfully and know-

ingly obstruct and retard the United States mail, as al-

leged in said first count. The alleged conspiracy may be

proved by circumstantial evidence, if it be considered

enough to convince the minds of the jury beyond all rea-

sonable doubt that such conspiracy was formed. The bur-

den of proof is upon the prosecution to prove, beyond a

reasonable doubt, that the defendants were par-ties to said

conspiracy."

And now, gentlemen, with these preliminary sugges-

tions of the law, I come to the most important part of this

case, and to which I ask your very careful attention. You

have noticed that this indictment had in it, originally.
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three counts, the first of which charged a conspiracy to

obstruct the mails of the United States. The other two

charged an obstruction of the mails of the United States.

[Numbers two and three are dismissed by the motion of

the prosecuting attorney, and, by the way, something has

been said about that. I say to you, now, that he had a per-

fect right to dismiss those counts, and there is no reason

why you should disbelieve the stattmient he made or rea-

son he gave for dismissing them, but, in addition to that,

I state to 3ou that the dismissal cannot be construed as an

admission, in any w^ay, that the counts could not be prov-

en. You will therefore consider only the first count of

this indictment, just as if there never had been the other

two counts in the indictment. The first count, or the only

count in the indictment, is based upon two sections of the

Statutes of the United States; the first being 5440, which

is substantially in these words: If two or more persons

conspire either to commit any offense against the United

^States, or to defraud the United States, in any manner,

and if one or more of such parties do any act to effect the

object of the conspiracy, all the parties to the conspiracy

shall be liable to a penalty, etc. With that you have noth-

ing to do—the penalty. The other section is 3995, which

is: ''Any person who shall knowingly and willfully ob-

struct and retard the passage of the mail, or any carriage,

horse, and driver, or carrier carrying the same, shall for

every such offense be punished, etc.'' In this indictment,

under these two sections of the statute, there are involved

these propositions : That a conspiracy was formed to com-

mit an ofl'ensf^ against the United States, and which, in
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this case, is alleged was to obstruct and retard the pass-

age of the Ignited States mail. Now, that is an important

part of this case; a conspiracy was formed to obstruct

the passage of the United States mail. A second proposi-

tion is: That these defendants were members of such con-

spiracy. And the third is: That one or more persons be-

longing to such conspiracy did some act to carry out the

conspiracy. The Supreme Court of the United States,

which of course is our guide, has in general terms defined

a conspiracy to be a combination of tAVO or more persons

to accomplish a criminal or unlawful purpose, or some

purpose not in itself unlawful or criminal, by criminal or

unlawful means. You will s^e involved in that, two ideas:

First, it is a combination of two or more persons to com-

mit some unlawful act, and that is to be applied to this

case. Now, vour first dutv will be to determine whether

such a conspiracy was formed, as is contemplated by the

statute, and it will be natural for you to ask what evi-

<lence must you have to show you that a conspiracy did

exist. The statute includes any combination, association,

or co-operation together of two or more persons, for the

purpose of committing some offense against the United

States. Conspiracies, being criminal, their organization,

constitutions, plans, and agreements are not made public,

but gi-eat care is observed to keep them secret. It would

be unreasonable, therefore, to demand that such facts

must be established by direct proof, but they may be

shown by circumstantial evidence, just as most other

crimes may be. It is not necessary to show that the par-

ties to a conspiracy actually met together, and in a formal
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luann^r agreed to enter iuto it. The esseuee of a cou.si>ir-

acy is the combination, the banding, agreeing, or working-

together, the common design, the concert of action by the

parties, and any evidence which tends to show such facts

is proper for your consideration. It may be shown by the

different acts by different persons at different

times and places, and when such acts, considered

together, if unexplained, lead to the conclusion

that they are all parts of one scheme, and, to-

gether, lead to the accomplishment of some unlawful ob-

ject, they establish the conspiracy, and they are actors,

as members of it. We cannot penetrate the minds of the

conspirators to discover their real intentions or designs,

but these, as in other criminal actions, may be reached

through their actions, for men are presumed to intend

what thev aetuallv do, and thev will be held for what

they do. unless their acts are explained and shown to be

innocent of wrong intent.

I will invite your attention, briefly, to some of the facts

which you must consider in determining whether or not

this conspiracy or combination existed. It is beyond dis-

pute that there was a conflict between the men who be-

longed to the different miners' unions in the Coeur

d'Alenes and the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining ('om-

pany. Which party was right in that is immaterial to

you; you have nothing to do with that. I simply refer to

the fact that there was a conflict of some kind between

them, and that on this particular occasion there was an

attempt made to enforce the rights which these men, be-

longing to these different associations, claimed. On the
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29th day of April it appears that a large body ol men

reached the Kellogg station. Voii iiiiisT take into consid-

eration the manner in whicli they arrived there to deter-

mine whether there was any concert (»f action among

them, or not. Your attention has already been called by

counsel, as well as by the testimony of witnesses, as to

how these parties gathered together. Vou will reuK^mber

that on that ])anicular day the mines in tlu^ upper part

of the country, up the canyon, all ceased work, and, by the

way, it may be noted here that those nunes were g«Mieially

worked bv men belonging to the miners' union. Now,

there is e\idence of concert of action there, in thn fact

that they all ceased working on that day; that they came

down fI'd 11 the different mines and from the dift'erent

camps, as it would appear, by concert—at all events, they

all arrived at about one time, and took possession of this

railwav train, and at the same time loaded on to it a large

amount of powder. While these operations w(M-e going

on ther«' another crowd of men, who, it appears, belong

also to the miners' tmion—at least largely so—at Ward-

ner, had h-ft the town of Wardner and gxjne up the rail-

road track, evidently to meet this incoming train. And,

in that connection, you will bear in mind that this train

was not due at that particular time—there was no regu-

lar train due that hour of the day and the train was thei*e

out of time, as I recollect the testimony. Now, you will

consider—take all those facts into consideration, to de-

termine whether or not there wa« any co-operation among
these parties: whether this assembling together of all

these men was the result of mere accident, or whether it
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was the result of concerted action. If it was the result of

concerted action, that is evidence of the combination. I

might say here that the Court, possibly, and the jury

might be relieved of any burden upon that question, be-

cause defendant's counsel has admitted in his argument

that there was a conspiracy that day, or that there was a

conspiracy organized to do some unlawful act, but 1 still

prefer to give you the law, and let you reach your own

conclusion from the evidence. Now, it is not sufficient

simply to show that there was an assemblage together of

these men, by concerted action, but it must appear that

assembling was for some unlawful purpose, in order to

constitute a conspiracy. Men might, by concerted action,

in large numbers meet together, and it would not consti-

tute a conspiracy. Men might, for instance, meet on that

day by some common arrangement, at Wardner, for the

purpose of innocently carrying out some celebration.

That would not be a conspiracy—it might be called a

meeting by concert, but to make it a conspiracy it must

appear that the meeting was for some unlawful purpose.

Now, let me direct your attention to that, and recall to

your mind the circumstances connected with this assem-

blage of these men. You will bear in mind that those

men—a large number of them—were masked, and a large

number of them were armed. In addition to that they

took with them a large amount of powder—my recollec-

tion is, about 4,000 pounds. They not simply took that,

but they took it forcibly. I think the testimony shows

they broke open doors to take it—to take what they had

no right to take. There is some intimation that the men

supposed that this was a peaceable mission, but you are
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awar<^ that men wliu are ou peaceable missions <iu not

hide their faces and their countenance>> by masks, and

they do not go armed, and they would not likely, on a

peaceable mission, carry with them the amount of powder

that they had on that day. These are suggestions which

ought to have convinced anyone who accompaui(-d rhem,

that this assemblage was not for a lawful pur|x)se—on

the contrary, it was for some unlawful ]>urpose, and there

were such suggestions as ought to have informed anyone

along with them, that a crime was likely to be committc^d;

but you can take, in addition to that, as further evidence

that this assemblage was unlawful, what they actually

did. Men are to be judge<l by what they do. ^\'e cannot

enter into the minds of men and know what their inten-

tions are. but their intentions must be judged by what

they actually do. The facts show you that after these

men had assembled at Wardner junction, or KeUogg, that

certain crimes were committed there, and you are justi-

fied in prestiming that these men went there with rlie ex-

pectation and intention of doing what they did. Then,

vou have before vou, bv the evidence, r\w fact of this oath-

ering together, as I have called your attention to, and the

fuither fact of the evidence that it was for some unlawful

purpose. If you are convinced, then, that this a.ssem-

blage was for an unlawful purpose, you have established

by the testimony the existence of this conspiracy. The

next question for yon to determine is. What was the ob-

ject of the conspiracy? Now, keep the>se facts separate in

your mind: First, you must determine whether there was

a conspiracv. and determine that bv satisfying vour minds

whether or not these men wei'e acting together bv concert
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of action, and whether it was for some unlawful purpose.

Those two things being found, the conspiracy is estab-

lished.

What wa»s the object of the conspiracy? It is alleged in

this indictment that the object of the conspiracy was to

obstruct the passage of the United States mail. Un-

doubtedly, you must conclude that the chief design that

these men had in view was not the seizure of the train,

but Avas to enforce some plans they entertained against

the Hunke]' Hill and Sullivan Company , and, as the evi-

dence shows, they destroyed the mill. You are justified

in concluding that this was a part, at least, of their inten-

tions; for it is the law that men intend to do what they

actually do, and you are fully justified in concluding that

this was their object, from the general facts in the case,

including the fact that the^^ proceeded as directly as they

( ould to do this particular act, but, notwithstanding, you

may find that this alleged conspiracy w as formed for the

purpose of destroying the mill, you cannot, in this case,

hold anyone for that offense. We have nothing here

whatever to do with the offense or the crime that was in-

volved in the destruction of that property. That is a mat-

ter that belongs to other courts and to other forums. But,

in connection with the destruction of that property, you

must bear in mind the other part of the transaction. The

charge here is a conspiracy to interfere with the United

States mails, and while, as suggested, the chief object of

these men was directed against the Bunker Hill and Sul-

livan Company, if, in carrying out that scheme and to aid

in carrying it out, they planned, schemeil, and arranged

to seize this train, or that the taking of the train was a
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part of their general plan, and you so believe from the tes-

timony, yon are justitied in finding that one of the objects

of the alleged conspiracy was to obstruct and retard the

United States mail, as charged in the indictment. More-

over, I say to you that as they did take possession of the

train, and thereby delayed and obstructed the mail—and

there is no explanation that it was innocently or lawfully

done—the law presumes that they intended to do just

what thev did, and if vou find from the testimonv that this

allege<l conspiracy existed and that one of its objects in

carrying out their chief object was to seize this train, then

all who belonged to the conspiracy committed the offense

charged in the indictment; provided, the train in question

carried the United .States mail.

Now. upon that point. I call your attention to one phase

of this case. It was shown here that these cars were not

marked mail-cars, as is generally the fact with mail trains

in the country, but it ftirther appeared in evidence that

these were the cars that had always carriefl the mail on

that road. They had no cars there at any time marked

*'Uuited ^^tates Mail-("ar'*: but in addition to all that, even

if thev had no knowledge whatever that these were mail-

cai-s, they are presumed to know that they were mail-

cars; they are presumed to intend what they acttially do.

If tliey seized a train carrying the mail, they are presumed

to ]iave known that, and are chargeable with it, jtist the

same as if they had known that the mail was in that train.

Of course the evidence shows, beyond any dispute, that

the mail was on that train at the time the train wag

seized.
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One of the consequeuces resulting after a conspiracy is

established is this: that every member who belongs to the

conspiracy is bound and held for every act or thing done

or said by any other member of the conspiracy, during its

existence, and it does not matter whether the party was

present or not at the time the particular act was commit-

ted. I wish you would bear that particularly in mind,

that if—when you conclude the conspiracy is formed, then

each man who belongs to that conspiracy, who was a

member of it, is responsible for everything that was said

or done by any other member, Avhether he is present or

not.

Now, that applies in this case here, in this way: It is

in evidence here that some of these defendants lived at

Wardner and some, I believe, up the canyon. It is cer-

tainly clear here, by the evidence, that some of these de-

fendants were not up at (rem, or where the train was

seized, at the time the train was seized, btit that does not

exculpate them. If you tind that they belong to an or-

ganization—if you find that they belong to the conspiracy,

it does not matter whether they were x)resent when the

train was seized or not—they are just as guilty of the seiz-

ure of the train as if they had been present and heljjed to

t-ake it. That is a part of the law that applies especially

to conspiracies; that each member is responsible and lia-

ble for what any other member of the conspiracy says or

does, during the existence of the conspiracy.

What evidence have you that applies to these defend-

ants, or shows that they were members of this conspiracy?

I do not propose to go over that, other than to invite your

attjention to the testimony which has been pretty fully
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gone over by eouiiisel ami so eaJled to your iiUeution that

1 think you are not likely to forget it, but 1 say to you that

anything that you tind that any of thesi* ih^fendants did

that helped to carry out the general plans of that day is

binding upon him. If you find that any of them went

from Wardner down to where this train was coming in,

and went with masks or went with guns, or if they said

anything connected with it, showing that they were inter-

ested in it or taking a part in it, or if they were present

there and apparently assisting or taking any part, it is all

tc^stimonv for you to consider. I will add, liowc^ver, that

the mere fact that a party Avas present is not sufficient to

bind him, or hold him a member of the {•()iisi)iracy. He

might have been jjresent and looking on, and been an in-

nocent party, so that it is not the mere presence of a party

that should bind him, but it is his presence, taking some

part, taking some interest, showing tliat lie belongs in

some wa}' to the organization, or that ho is assisting in

carrying out what they are doing. Now, as 1 intimated

bi'fore, what they did at Warchu^r or at Kc^Uogg Junctioti

is a part of the general plans of that diiy^ and if you find

men taking an active i)art at NN'ardntM-, it sho^^ s that they

were a part ()f that combination—cons])iracv—and hence^

although they were not up when the train was taken, they

are still i>uiltv of wliat was <lone when the train was

taken.

There are some other requests that counsel have asked

me to give, but they are covered, I think, by what I have

already stated. In fact, I think I have covered every

proposition of law that has been asked.
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I ma V luM (^ «ay, that counsel during the argument have

made numerous suggestions, that the Court will instruct

you so and so. 1 have not been able to keep track of all

the suggestions that counsel have made in that way.

Some that thej have suggested were proper enough, and

would have been proper for the Court to give, but 1 have

preferred to give my own, and give 3 ou onl}- such as I

think are involved in the issues of the case, for I do not

wish your mind to be encumbered with issues that do not

belong there. 1 think of nothing else to give you, gentle-

men. If 1 do, after you have retired, and after counsel

have notitied me of the exceptions that they have to my

instructions, 1 may recall you, to give 3 ou additional in-

structions, but I think of none now.

The form of verdict here, as prepared by the clerk, is

this: After the title of the cause, it proceeds as follows:

We, the jury in the above cause, find the defendants Fred

W. Garrett—then and there is left a blank for 3'ou to in-

sert either guilty or not guilty, as you find. And we find

the defendant Dennis O'lvourke—there is another blank

to insert guilt^^ or not guilty, as you find, and so on

through with all the defendants who are on trial here.

Their names are inserted, and after the name is the place

for you to insert your finding, and you will infer from that

you are not bound to find all guilty or all not guilty. You

find according to your judgment. If you find on(^ man

not guilty, you will so enter it; if you find another guilty,

vou will so enter it, and so on througli. I may add, it re-

quires a concurrence of all your number to furnish a ver-

dict; that is, that 12 must agree.

After you have carefully considered this case and
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readied your eunelusiou, and tilled up those blanks as in-

dicated here by the form of the verdict, the foreman you

will select will sign this verdict, and you will bring it into

court. The same officers who have had charge will con-

tinue in charge.

Xow, at this time, bailiffs are sworn to take charge of

the jury.

The COURT.—(leutlemen, whatever exceptions you de-

sire to reserve may be noted after the jury retires, and

made as if made before, and if 1 desire to further instruct

the iurv 1 can recall them.

Xow, at this time, the jurv' retires under the charge of

sworn bailiffs.

Mr. McXAMEE.— If the Court please, we desire to save

an exception to the failure of the Court to give instruc-

tions as asked by the defendants, numbered one, three

—

The COURT.—There is one instruction I forgot to give,

and that is concerning the miners" union. I will recall

the jury for that. 1 forgot that. I have it marked here,

but forgot it.

Xow, at this time, the jury is returned into court.

The COURT.—(Tentlemen, I had one instruction that I

had intended to give you, upon my own motion, but 1 over-

looked my notes, and instead of giving mine, as I had in-

tended, I shall give you one requested by the defendant,

as vour No. 3 (referrino to Mr. ]\IcNamee).

Mr. McXAMEE.—Yes, sir.

The COURT.—That is concerning the miners' union be-

ing interested and engaged in this, and I give you this in-

struction :
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'*YoTi are instriute<l that the (vi-.uanizatioiis referred to

in the evidence iu thi5> caj^ie as miners" unions are ]>re-

eumed To be lawful organizations—that is, organizations

for lawful purposes, and you are to be governed by such

presunipti(»n unless the evi<lence in the case convinces

Tou. beyond a i-easonable doubt, that they were formed

for illegal or unlawful purposes. It does not necessarily

follow that if some of the members of an organization for

lawful purposes ccmspired and agreed to willfully and

maliciously carry out unlawful objects, that all the mem-

bers of the organization are guilty of the conspiracy. The

only theory uix)n which all the members of the organiza-

tion could be held as conspiratoi*s woidd be. that the ob-

jects of the organization were t<> willfully and maliciously

caiTy out such unlawful objects, and that they knowingly

connected themselves therewith, or remaineil with such

organization after its unlawful objects were known to

them. It might be that an organization had (bjects that

were entirely lawful, and some members go outside of the

lawful objects and combine willfully and maliciously to

pursue an object unlawful: in such a <ase, only the per-

sons so combining would be conspirators."'

Xow. I give you that, gentlemen, beeatise something^

has been said about the miners' union here. It amounts

simply to this, that we have no evidence here that the

miners' unions are organized for an unlawful purpose,

and, of course, until that was shown, all the members of

the organization cannot be held f«>r a conspiracy. Of

course, if it appeared here that they were organizeil for an

unlawful pur]X>se,then each member of the union could

be held; but it does not appear. Only those membei-s of
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the organization can be held who are shown by the evi-

dence to have taken a part in it. So you will bear that in

mind. It is not the organization, as an organization, can

be held—simply the members who maj^ have been ^hown

by the evidence to have taken part or become members of

the conspiracy. Now, with that suggestion, you may re-

tire.

(Jury retires.)

Mr. McXAMEE.—If the Court please, we desire an ex-

ception to the failure of the Court to give all the instruc-

tions asked by the defendant, save and except numbers 2

and 3, and we desire

—

The COURT.—2 and 3 are given, and also No. 10 is in

effect given. I did not give it in your language, but I

gave the substance.

Mr. McNAMEE.—AVell, we w ill ask an exception to the

giving of the instruction 10, as modified by the Court, and

we also desire to save an exception to the entire charge of

the Court, as given to the jury, and to each and every part

thereof.

(Court adjourns.)

Morning Session, November 5,1899.

Now, at this time, the jury returns into court, with the

verdict; which said verdict is filed with the clerk, and is

thereupon read by the clerk, and the jury, being polled

and all answering that it is their verdict, the defendants,

by counsel, then take an exception to said verdict.

[Endorsed] : No. 110. Judge Beatty's charge to the

jury in the dynamite case tried at Moscow, Idaho, Octo-

ber Term, 1899. Filed Nov. 5, 1899. A. I.. Richardson,

(lerk.
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ir« the District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATE8 OF AMEKICA,
Plaintiffs,

yg.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTl, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN. JAMES CAZZAOJJO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, (iEOROE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIOHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONL (HARLEY (JARRETT, P. F . O'DON
NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE. (\ J. OLSON. ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS. PAUL
COR(Y)RAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS. and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown.

Defendants.

Instructions Requested by Defendants.

The defendants in this action pray the C^urt to give

the following instructions to the jurv:

I.

The first count in the indictment ch;iT<>es the defend-

ant's? named therein, together with others, did, (^n the 29th
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day of April, A. D. 18U9, at the county of Shoshone, State

of Idaho, unlawfully, wickedly, and maliciously confed-

erate and conspire together to commit an offense against

the United States; that is to say, to unlawfully, willfully,

maliciously, and knowingly obstruct and retard the move-

ment and passage of a certiiin railway car and train over

the lines and tracks of tl](^ Northern i^acific Railway

Company, then carrying said United States mail, and

that, to effect the object of the said conspiracy, tlie de-

fendants, with others, on the 29th day of April, A. f).

1899. at said county of Shoshone, did then and tliere un-

lawfully, forciblv, maliciouslv, and kno'winolv delav,

arrest, obstruct, and retard the movement and passage

of said railway car and train over the lines and tracks

of the Northern Pacific KaiJAvay (V)m])any, />// the said

Northern Pacific Kailway Company being tlien and there

engaged in the business of a common carTier of the mails

of the United States, which said railw^ay car and train

were then and there carrying and transporting the mails

of the United States, by then and there w'illfully, know-

ingly, maliciously, and forcibly arresting, delaying, stop-

ping, obstructing, and backing said mail-car and train,

as aforesaid.

The other tw o counts contained in the indictment have

been dismissed.

Said first count is draw^n under section 5,-140 of the

Revised Statutes of the United Strifes, which reads as

foUow s

:

"Section 5,440. If two or more persons conspire either

to commit any offen'se against the United States or to

defraud the United States in any manner, or for any pur-
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pose, and one or more of such parties committing anj
act to effect the object of the conspiracy, all the parties

to such conspiracy shall be liable to a penalty/' etc.

This is the definition of the conspiracy alleged in said

first count.

You will observe that it is alleged in the first count

of the indictment that the object of the conspiracy was to

knowingly and willfully obstruct and retard the pas-

sage of the United States mail over the lines and tracks

described therein. That is an offense against the United

States, and is defined in section 3,995 of the Kevised

Statutes of the United States, which reads as follows:

^'Section 3,995. Any person who shall knowingly and

willfully obstruct and retard the passage of the mail, or

any carriage, horse, or driver, or carrier carrying the

same, shall for every such offense be punishable," etc.

But the off'ensp described in section 3,995 of the Re-

vised Statutes is not the offense for which the defendants

are on trial.

The defendants are being tried for the offense of con-

spiring to commit that crime. The offense, you perceive,

consists in two or more persons conspiring to commit the

crime described in the first count, namely: to obstruct

and retard the passage of the United States mail. ^lerely

agreeing, combining, and confederating togetli^r to effect

the object of the conspiracy is sufficient to constitute

the offense if any one of the parties took a step toward

its execution.

The act set forth in the indictment, to wit, obstructing

and retarding the pa.ssage of the United States mail, is

no part of the offense charged. The purpose of the laiw
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is, that a mere crime, however corrupt, shall not be

punished as a crime unless it has led to some overt act.

II.

The burden of pro<jf is upon the prosecution in this

case to prove beyond a reasonable doubt:

First.—That a conspiracy, or, in other words, an agree-

ment, was entered into between two or more of the de-

fendants to commit an offense against the United States;

that is to say, to willfully and knowingly obstruct and

retard the passage of The United States mail, as alleged

in said first count.

Second.—In addition, it must be proved, beyond a rea-

sonable doubt, that one or more of said defendants com-

mitted some act to effect the object of the conspiracy.

Third.—The provsecution must prove, beyond a rea-

sonable doubt, that the defendants, or two or more of

them, did agree, combine, and conspire to willfully and

knowingly obstruct and retard the United States mail,

as alleged in said first count.

The alleged conspiracy may be proved by circum-

stantial evidence, if it be strong enough to convince the

minds of the jury, beyond all reaisonable doubt, that

such conspiracy was formed.

The burden of proof is upon the prosecution to prove,

beyond a reasonable doubt, that the defendants were

parties to said conspiracy.

III.

You are instructed that the organizations refeiTed to

in the evidence in this case as ^^miners' unions" are pre-

sumed to be lawful orsranizatians; that is to sav, organiza-
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tious for lawful pui'{X)ses, and you are to be governed by

such presumptiou unless the evidence in tlie case con-

vinces you, beyond a reasonable doubt, that they were

formed for illegal or unlawful puq^oses.

It does not necessarily follow that if some of the mem-

bers of an organization for lawful purposes conspired

and agreed to willfully and maliciously carry out unlaw-

ful objects that all of the members of the organization

are guilty of conspiracy. The only theory upon Avhicli

all the members could be held as conspirators wouhl be

that the objects of the organization were willfully and

maliciously carry out such unlawful objects, and that

they knowingly connected themselves therewith, or re-

mained with such organization after its unlawful objects

were known to them. It might be that an organization

had objects which were entirely lawful, and some of the

members go outside of the lawful objects and combine to

willfully and maliciously pursue an unlawful object.

In such a case, only the persons so combining would be

conspirators.

IV.

If the defendants, or any of them, belonged to such

organization or association for lawful puqwses, and that

some of the members, as individuals, or combined Tsith

others, independent of the organization, to willfully and

maliciously carry out the unlawful purpose as set forth

in the indictment, but that smch organization as a whole,

or these defendants as individuals, did not join or par-

ticipate in such combination, then such defendant or de-

fendants cannot be held r-esponsible for tlie acts o^f such

combination or of such individuals.
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V.

If you find that the defendaut«. or any of them, did not

combine to obstruct or retard the passage of the United

States mail, as set forth in said first count, then such de-

fendants should be acquitted.

VI.

Tht- offense charged in said tirst oouut. to wit, obstruct

and retard the j)assage of the mail as therein set forth,

is an offense exclusively against the Ignited States, and

cognizable only in the federal courts. It is not an of-

fense ag-ainst the State of Idaho.

The stopping of railroad trains and railroad car-^ is

an offense against the State of Idaho, and not an offense

against the United States.

VII.

The evil intent in committing the offense against the

State of Idaho is not sufficient to constitute the offense

charged in this indictment. To constitute the offense set

foi'th in said indictment, the specific intent to violate

the laws of the United States and to commit the crime of

willfully and knowingly obstructing and rct-arding the

United States mails, as set forth in said count, must be

found to have existed in the minds of the defendants in

order to justify a conviction.

VTTT.

The meaning of the words ^'knowinoly'' and ''will fully''

is defined as follows:

'T>oing or omitting' to do a thing knowino'ly ^r will-

fully implies, not only a knowledge of the thing, but a
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determinatiou with a bad intent to do it or omit doing

it/'' and to constitute the crime set forth in said tirst

count, it must be proved, beyond a reasonable doubt, that

the act of obstructing or retarding the passage of the

mail was done knowingly and willfully by the defend-

ants; that is to say, that they intended to do it.

IX.

If you tind from the evidence that a conspiracy was

formed by a number of persons for the purpose and with

the intent to commit a crime against the State of Idaho,

and that incidentally the United States mail was ob-

structed or retarded by said conspirators, but without

any knowledge and without any intention on the part of

said conspirators to obstruct or retard the mail, such

acts would not constitute an offenvse against the Fnited

States. •

X.

The mere fact of the presence of the defendants, or any

of them, at the time set forth in the said count, is not alone

sufficient to prove that they, or any of them, were mem-

bers of the conspiracy or joined criminally with the con-

spirators, or cast on him the burden of proving his in-

nocence.

XI.

In order to make one an aider aud abetter of con-

spirators, it is necessary that he should do or say some-

thinii" showing his consent to the felonious purposf^ and

contributing to its execution.
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XII.

You are instructed that it makes no difference in ttiis

case whether the Ignited States mails were obstructed or

retarded. The offense in this case consists in the un-

lawful agreement or conspiracy to obstruct or retard.

If there Avas no agreement or conspiracy to obstruct, then

the defendants are not guilty of the crime charged and

you should acquit them.

Obstructing and retarding the passage of the United

States mail is a distinct a.nd iudt^pendent offense from

that of conspiring to obstruct and retard.

PATRK K REDDY.

(^LAY McNA^fEE.

PETER BREEX.

[Endorsed]: Xo. 410. United States District Court,

District of Idaho, The United States vs. Louis Salla et al.

Instructions requested by defendants. Filed Xov. Irth,

1899. A. L. Richardson, Clerk.

In tin District Court o/ t/w I nilcd Shifc.s, for tlic District

of J (Ja I/O.

THE UXITED STATES

vs.

LOUIS SALLA and Othem

Verdict.

We, the jury in the above-entitled caus(\ find tlic de-

fendant Fred. W. Garrett, not guilty; and we find the

defendant IVnnis O'FiOurke, guilty; and wo find the
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defendant C E. Buiris, guiltj; and we find the defendant

Edward Albinola, guilty; and we find the defendant Louis

8a 11a. guiltJ ; and w^e find the defendant Henry Maroni,

guilty; and we find the defendant W. Y. Bundr-eu, not

guilty; and we find the defendant, Fred E. Shaw, not

guilty; and we find the defendant John Luchinette,

guilty; and we find the defendant Arthtir Wallace, guilty;

and we find the defendant P. F. O'Donnell, guilty; and

we find the defendant Mike Malvey, guilty; and we find

the defendant Francis Butler, giiilty, as charged in the

indictment.

EDIAS TUOKEY,

Foreman.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. United States District Court,

District of Idaho. The United States vs. Louis Salla and

others. Verdict. Filed Not. 5, 1899. A. L. Richardson,

Clerk.
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In tht District Court of tht L'nitfd Statf-s, icithin and for the

District of Idaho.

THE r>'ITEL) STATES OE AMEKICA,
Plaintiffs,

vg.

LOUIS SALLA. ERANK BAKONY. MORRIS ELYNN,
EKANCIS RESTEER. NAPOLEON NEA'ELLA,

JOHN ].r('IXETTI, DENNIS o'ROl'RKE, EREI).

{SHA\A. PAT. ADUDELL. MIKE MALVEY. A.

C. AUSTIN. JAMES CAZZAGLlo, J(JHN DOE
PARKEP. OEOROE C. CALLAD(;E. WILLIAM
WRKiHT. ED. BOYLE. THOMAS MURRY, H.

.AL\RONL (HARLEY GARRETT, P. E . O'DON-

XELL. ARTHUR WALLACE. ('. J. OLSON. ED.

ALBINOLA. JOHN BURT, ALEX. WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN. WILLIAM BUNDREN. JOE VELLA,
MARCUS r>ALY. MIKE WELLS. DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. (GERARD, C. R. BURRIS. and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown.

Defendants.

Motion for New Trial.

N(i\v come the defendants, Liaiis Salla. Erancis Butler,

Jnliii LuriiieTTi, Dennis ()"Roui-k(\ ]Mike Malvt-y. H. Ma-

rc. ni. P. V. (>*])(. imHll. Artliur Wallace, Ed. Albinola,

and C. R. Burris. fi.r themselves, and each of them, move

this Honorable Cnnrt for a new trial in this action on

the followina frrounds, to wit:
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1. That the jur}' was guilty of misconduct, by \N'hich

a fair and due consideration of tiie case was prevented.

2. Tbat the Court misdirected the jury on matters of

law.

3. That the Court has erred in the decision of ques-

tions of law arising during the course of the trial.

4. That the verdict is contrary to law and the evi-

dence in the case.

;

PATRICK UEDDY,

CLAY McNAMEE,

PETER BREEX,

Attorneys for Defendants. Louis Salla, I'rancis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H.

Maroni, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace. Ed. Albi-

nola, and C. R. Burris.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. District Court of the United

States, District of Idaho. The United States of America,

vs. Louis Salla et al., defendants. Motion for new^ trial.

Filed Nov. 6th, 1899. A. L. Richardson, Clerk. Patrick

R-eddv, Clav McNamee and Peter Breen, Attvs. for Defts.
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7n th€ District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho,

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEkICA,
Plaintiffs,

TS.

LOUIS SALLA. FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEYELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE :\[ALYEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT. ED. BOYLE, THO:\L\S MURRY, H.

MARONI. CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE. C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN. WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA.
MARCUS DALY. MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown.

Defendants.

Motion in Arrest of Judgment.

No^Y come the defendants, Li)uis Salla. l-^rancis Butler,

John Lurinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike AhilTev, H. Ma-

roni, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albinola,

and C. R. Burins, for tliemselves. and each of them, move

this Honorable Court that n() jud^nlent be rendered on



50 Loui.s Sal hi cf aj, vs.

the verdict aoaiust the defeudants herein upou the

ground:

First.—That the first count of said indictment charges

the defendants, Avith others, with the commission of a fel-

ony, to wit, a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the pass-

age of tlie Ignited States mail in violation of section 5440

of the ]ievise<l Statutes of the United States; and the

second count charges the defendants, with others, with

the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit, willfully and

knowingly obstructing and retarding the passage of the

mails of the United States in violation of section 3995 of

The Revised Statutes of the United States.

That the third count also charges the defendants, with

others, with the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit,

willfully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the

passage of the mails of the United States in violation of

section 3995 of the Eevised Statutes of the United States.

Second.—That the first count charges the defendants^

with the commission of a felony, and the second count

-charges the defendants with the commission of a mis-

demeanor, and the third count charges the defendants

with the commission of a misdemeanor, and, therefore, a

count for felony and one for misdemeanor are joined in

the indictment.

That the said several counts are not for the same act

or transaction, or for two or more acts or transactions

connected together, or for two or more acts or transac-
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tions ol* the same class of crimes or offenses which may be

properly joined.

Third.—That the indictment does not show that the

counts refer to the same act or transaction, or to two or

more acts or transactions connected together or to two or

more acts or transactions of the same class of crimes or

offenses which may be properly jointed.

Fourth.—That tlie offense alleged in the first count

and the offense alleged in the other two counts contained

in the indictment are separate and distinct ott'enses, and

in nowise related to each other; different penalties are

prescribed by law, and the challenges to the jurors on

the first count are different from those allowed on the

second count and the third count, and a dift'erent pro-

cedure is required in the trial of the causes.

Fifth.—On the ground that the facts stated in said

first count do not constitute a public offense.

'ili'dX said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment

that the said Northern Pacific Railway Company was

authorized by law or by the United States to can*y the

mail of the United States in said car or over the linea

or tracks described in said count on the 29th day of April,

1899, or at any other time, or that said Northern Pacific

Railway Company was ever authorized by law, or by the

United States, or otlierwise, to carry said United States

mails over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or that said
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United States uiail was ever delivered to said Northera

Pacilic Kailway Company for carriage from any one place

to another or from any one postoffice to another.

Sixth.—That the facts stated in the said second count

do not constitute a public offense.

That said count iis insuffi-cient in this: tliat it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment

that the said Northern Pacific Railway Oompany was

authorized by law, or by the United States, to carry the

mail of the United States in said car or over the lines

or tracks described in said count on the 29th day of April,

1899, or at any other time, or that said Northern Pacific

Railway Com])any was ever authorized by law. or by the

United States, or other\Nase, to carry the said United

States mails over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or

that said United States mail was f^ver delivered to said

Northern Pacific Railway Company for carriaoe from any

one place to another or from any one postoffice to another.

Seventh.—That the facts stated in said thiid count do

not constitute a public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment that

the said Oreoon Railway and Navisration Company was

authorizerl by law or by the United States to carry the

mail of the United States in said car or over the lines or

tracks described in said count, on the 29th day of April,

1899. or at anv other time, or that said Oregon Railway
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and Navigation Compauj was ever authorized by law, or

by The United States, or otherwise, to carry said United

States mails over said lines or tra<^ks, or elsewhere, or

that said Ignited States mail was ever delivered to said

Oregon Railway and Navigation Company for carriage

fi'om any one place to another nr from any one postoffiee

to another. PATRICK REDDY,

CLAY McNAMEE,

PETER BREEN,

Attorneys for Defendants, Louis Salla, Francis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H.

Maroni. P. F. O'Donnell. Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albi-

nola, and C. R. Burris.

[Endorsed] : District Court of the United States, Dis-

trict of Idaho. The United States of America, vs. Louis

Salla et al., defendants. Motion in arrest of judgment.

Filed Xov. 6th, 1899. A. L. Richardson, Oerk. Patrick

Reddy, Clay McXaniee, and Peter Breen, Attys. for Defts.
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^n the District Court of tlw United iStates, within and for tlve

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEKiCA,
Plaintiffs,

LOUIS SALLA, FKANK BARONY. MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON XEVELLA,
JOHN LUOINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAOLIO, JOHN J)OE

PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THO^LYS MURRY, H.

MARONL CHARLEY^ GARRETT, P. F.O'DON-
NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDKEN, JOE YELLA,
MARCUS DALY^ MIKE W ELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Affidavit of A. J. Headrick.

State of Idaho,
^ ss.

County of Latah.

A. J. Headrick, being* first duly sworn, deposes and

says that he is a citizen of the United States and of Latah

county. State of Idaho; that he reisides in tlie city of
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Moscow, and that he is acquainted with one H. K. fror-

don, who acted and sat as a trial juror in the trial of the

above-named defendants in the above-entitled action.

Affiant further states that he is. a member of the grand

jury which returned the indictment into court upon

which the defendants were found guilty; that some time

in the month of Mav, 1899. in Moscow, Idaho, on the cor-

ner <>f Main and Third ^^treets, near J. W. Blackers^

saloon, he heard the said B. K. (iordon make the state-

ment that the man who participated in any and all of

the alleged crimes and transactions which took place on

the 29th nf April. 1899, in Shoshone county, Idaho, were

guilty, and should be convicted and punished for said

crimes and transactions.

And affiant further states that he has no interest what-

ever in this case save and except that justice may be done

in the premises.

A. J. HEADRICK.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day <>f

November, A. D. 1899.

W. I. PAYNE,

Notary Ptiblic.

[Endorsed]: Original No. 410. U. S. District Court,

District of Idaho. The United States vs. Louis Salla et

al. Filed Nov. 6th. 1S99. A. L. Richardson, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United States, ivithin and for the

District of Idaho.

THE u:nited states of amekioa,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FEANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALYEY, A.

0. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
W^RIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONL CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR W^ILLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE W^ELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Wliose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Affidavit of James Hamiiton.

State of Idaho,

County of Latah.

James Hamilton, being first duly sworn» deposes and

savs that he is a citizen of the United States and State

of Idaho; that he resides in the city of Mos^^-o-w, Idaho;
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that lie is acqtiainted with one B. K. Gordon, who acted

and sat as a trial juror iu the trial of the above-named

defendants in the above-entitled action; that on or about

the month of May, 1899. he heard the said B. K. Gordon,

in a conversation which took place in Moscow, Idaho, at

the corner of Main and Third streets, near Berg's saloon,

state that all of the men who took part in any of the

transactions or crimes alleged to have been committed in

Shoshone county, Idaho, on the 29th day of April, 1899,

were guilty; thar "ihey ottglit to be shot or hung," or

words to that effect, and that "'the people ought to rise

and go to Shoshone countv and clean otit the entire

gang," or words to that effect.

Affiant further states that he has no interest in this

case save and except that jtistice be done in the premises.

JAMES HAMILTOX.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of No-

vember. A. 1). 1899.

W. L. PAYNE,

Notiiry Public.

[Endorsed] : Original No. 110. Affidavit James Ham-

ilton. U. S. District Court, District of Idano. The

United States vs. Louis Salla et al. Filed Nov. 6th, 1899.

A. L. Richardson, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United iStates, icithiii and for the

District of Jdaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiffs,

YS.

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Defendants.

Affidavit of Clay McNamee.

State of Idaho, )

Coimtv of Latah.
)

Ola}^ MicNamee, being- duly sworn, on oath Siays that

he is a citizen of the United States and of the State of

Idaho; that he is one of the attorneys, and was at all

times during the trial of said action one of the attorneys

for the said defendants; that Patrick Reddy and Peter

Breen were also attorneys for the defenda.nts during the

trial of said action; that on the afternoon of the 5th day

of November, 1899, the said above-named attorneys were

for the first time made acquainted with the matters and

things contained in the affidavits of A. J. Hetadrick, Frank

Rosebaum and James Hamilton, filed in the above-enti-
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tied court in support of a motion for a new trial hei*ein,

that at no time until after tlie verdict in the above-enti-

tled action had been rendered did the affiant or the .said

Patrick Reddy or Peter Breen become apprised of the

matters and things contained in said affidavits.

OLl\Y :\kXAMEE.

Subscribed and sworn to before^ nie this 6th day of

November, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHAEDSON,

Clerk.

[Endorsed J: Original No. 410. U. S. District Court,

District of Idaho. The United KStates vs. Tx>uis Salla et

al. Filed Nov. 6th, 1899. A. L. Puchardson, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho,

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEEIOA.
Plaintiffs,

LOUIS SALLA, FEANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, FAT. AD UDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES OAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIA]^[ BUNDREN, JOE VELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Affidavit of Frank Rosebaum.

State of Idaho, )

C/ounty of Latah.
)

ss.

Frank Rosebaum, being first duly sworn, deposes and

says that he is a citizeTi of the United States and of the

State of Idaho; that he resides in the city of Moscow,
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Idaho; that he Ls acquainted with one B. K. Gordon, who

acted as one of the trial jurorj> in thi- tiial of the atxjve-

named defendants in the above-entitled action; that some

time in the month of May, 1899, in a conversation in front

of Layman c^c Ciirtis's news store in Moscow, Idaho, he

heard the said B. K. Gordon make the statement that

the men who committed the alleged nimes in Shoshone

county, Idaho, on April 29th. 1899, were all membei-s of

the miners' unions, and that if they rould not work them-

selves that they were not in favor <>f lettini; anyone else

work; that they were gtiilty of th(^ alleged crimes com-

mitted in Shoshone county on the 29th of April, 1S90, and

that they ouaht to be convicted and punished for said

crimes; and affiant further states that on two or three

other and different occasions he heard the said B. K. Gor-

don, during the summer of 1899, and ])rior to the trial of

this action, express himself in the presence of others to

the same effect as above stated.

Affiant ftirther states that he lias no interevSt whatever

in this case save and except that justice may be dtme in

the premises. FKAXK KOSEBAF^M.

Stibscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of No

veniber, A. D. 1899.

GHAS. W. SHIELDS,

Xotary Public.

[Endorsed]: Original No. 410. U. S. District Court,

District of Idaho. The Ignited States vs. Louis Salla et

al. Filed Nov. 6th, 1899. A. L. Bicbards<^n, Clerk.
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In Iht District Court of the United l^tates^ icithin and jitr the

Di'Strict of Idaho.

THE UNITED JSTAiE;S Oi AMEiUCA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FKANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHA^^, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY^ H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, W ILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE VELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose
True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Affidavit of D. K. Gordon.

State of Idaho,
> ss.

County of Latah.

D. K. Gordon, being first duly sworn, deposes and says

that he was one of the jurors in the above-entitled case;

that he has read the affidavits of A. J. Headrick, Frank

Rosenbaum, and James Hamilton, now on file in said
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case, wkerein said Headrick, liosebaum, and Hamilton

allege that said affiant, in conversation held in Moscow,

Idaho, during the month of May, 1899, and at various

other times, made statements to the effect that the men

who committed the alleged crimes in Shoshone county,

Idaho, on the 29th day of April, 1899, were guilty and

should be punished.

Said affiant states the facts to be, that neither at Mos-

cow, Idaho, during the month of May, 1899, or at any

other times, or at all, did he make any statements to the

effect that the defendants in the above-entitled action

were guilty of the crime for which they were tried.

Said affiant was summoned by the United States mar-

shal as a special juror in said case, in response to the issue

of an open venire by said court on the 27th day of Octo-

bei', 1899; that at the time of being summoned as a juror

as aforesaid said affiant did not know that said defendants

had been indicted in said coui't; that he had no acquaint-

ance with said defendants, or any of them; that he did

not know anv of them either bv sisrht or bv name, and that

he had neither formed nor expressed any opinion as to

their guilt or innocence.

Said affiant did not know during the month of ^lay,

1899, nor during the following summer, that said defend-

ants had been indicted in said court, or that any charge

liad been made against them.

Said affiant did not know, at any of the times men-

tioned, that said defendants, or any of them, had been

ari-ested or had been charged with the commission of the

crimes set out in the indictment in said court.

D. K. GORDON.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this (Jtli day of No-

vember, 1899.

A. L. RIOHAKDSOX,

Clerk.

By M. (k)zier,

'

Deputy.

[Endorsed] : No. 419. U. S. District Court, District of

Idaho. The United States vs. Louis Salla et al. Affi-

davit of D. K. Gordon. Filed Nov. 6th, 1899. A. L. Rich-

ardson, Clerk.

JOURNAL ENTRIES.

At a stated term of the District Court of the United

States for the District of Idaho, held at Moscow,

Idaho, October Term, 1899. Present. Hon. JAS. H.

BEATTY, Judge.

Wednesday, October 25th, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES \

vs. >No. 110.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delavino' and Obstructin<>'

the U. S. Mails.

Order Requiring Defendants to Plead to Indictment.

On this day the defendants, Frank W. Garrett, Dennis

O'Rourke, C. B. Burris, Edward Albinola, Louis SaUa.

Henry Maroni, W. V. Bundren, Fred. E. Shaw, John Lu-

ehinette, Arthur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Malvey,
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aud Francis Butler, were brought iuto court iu i^ersou,

and appearing by Patrick Iveddy and Clay McXaniee,

Esqs., to be arraigned uijon the true bill ol indictuient

heretofore presented against them by the grand jury.

The said defendants each being asked by the Court if he

was indicted under his true name, answered in the affirm-

ative, except the defendants indicted under the name of

Charley Garrett, ans^vered that his true name is Frank

W. Garrett, and the defendant indicted under the name

of Williain Buudren stated his true name to be W\ V.

Bundren, and the defendant indicted uncbn- tlie name of

A. Wallace stated his true name to be Arthur Wallace,

and the defendant indicted under the name of Fred.

Shaw stated his true name to be Fred. E. t<haw. Ordered

that said defendants be proceeded against under tlieir

true names.

The formal reading of the in<li(tment was waiA'ed, and

defendants furnishefl with true copies thereof by order of

Court at the expense of the United States. Ordered that

said defendants plead to said indictment at the opening

of court on to-morrow, the 26tli inst.
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Tliui'sday, October 26tli, 1899.

THE UMTED HTATPJ^ \

vs. VNo. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Order and Pleas,

Now came the defendants, by their attorneys, and

moved the Court to quash the indictment herein, and

after argument by said attorneys for the same and b}^ the

United States attorney against said motion, the Court

ordered that said motion be, and the same is hereby, de-

nied. To which ruling the said defendants, by their

counsel, then and there excepted in due form of law.

Thereupon the said defendants, by their said counsel,

filed their general demurrer and special demurrer to said

indictment, and upon consideration the Court ordered

that said demurrers be, and the same are hereby, over-

ruled. To which ruling the defendants, b}^ their counsel,

then and there excepted in due form of law. Said de-

fendants, by their said attorneys, here filed their morion

to recjuire the ]^laintiff to elect upon which count in the

indictment he would proceed to trial, and upon consid-

eration the Court ordered that said motion be and the

same is hereby denied. To wiiich ruling the defendants.
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by their eouusel, tlieu and there excepted in due form of

law. Said defendants, by their said attorneys, here filed

their motion to require the plaintiff to elect upon which

count in the indictment he would proceed to trial, and

upon consideration the Court ordered that siaid motion be

and the same is hereby denied. To which ruling the de-

fendants, by their said counsel, then and there excepted

in due form of law.

Now came the following named defendants in person,

to mt: Frank W. ( Barrett, indicted tmder the name of

Charles Crarrett, Dennis O'Kourke, C R. Bun^is, Edward

Albinola. Louis Salhi, Henry Maroni, W. V. Bundren, in-

dicted under the name of AA'illiam Bundren, Fred. E.

Shaw, indicted under the name of Fred. Shaw, John

Luchinette, Arthur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Mal-

vey, and Francis Butler. The Court asked each and all

of said defendants for their plea, and they each pleaded

separately for himself that he is not guilty of the offense

charged in the indictiment. The Court here adjourned

the further hearing of said cause until to-moiTOW, the

27th inst.
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Friday, October 2Trli, 1899.

THE U^SITED STATE>^ \

vs. V^'o. ilO.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial, etc.

Now came the defendants Fred. W. (iarrett, Dennis

O'Rourke, C. E. Burns, Edward Albinola, Louis Salla,

Henry Maroni. W. V. Bundieu, l-'red. E. Shaw, John

Luchinette, Arthur Wallace. P. F. o'Donnell, Mike Mal-

vey, and Francis Buth^' by their attorneys, and, upon the

separate affidavits of th<^ defendants liled herein, moved

the Oourt to have subpoenas issued and witnesses sum-

moned for the defense at the ex}>enst^ of the United States.

said affidavits stating th<^ materialitv of the evidence and

their inability to pay the expenses of the same, and

move<l for a subpoena duces tecum for H. M. Daven-

port to produce the testimony taken before the coroner's

inquest upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John

Smith, which motion was ojyjwsed by the United States at-

torney on behalf of plaintiff, and J. H. Forney, Esq., on be-

half of the State of Idaho, and after argument the Uourt

ordered that said motioai be denie<l as to the subpoena

duces tecum for W. H. Davenport, and sustaim^l the mo-

tion in part to the effect that twenty witnesses be sum-

moned on behalf of defendants at the expense of the

United States. To the ruling of the Oourt in dmiying the
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motion for a subpoena duces tecum, and denying tiie mo-

tion in part for witnesses for each defendant, the said

defendants, by their counsel, then and there excepted in

due form of law. The said defendants selected the fol-

lowing named persons, twenty in number, and subpoena

was issued for said persons as directed at the expense of

the United States, to wit: Mrs. l*auline Oaro, Kellogg, Dr.

Matchette, Wardner, Mike Carter, \\ ardner, Jack Keat-

ing, Wardner, Miss Emma Butler, ^^ ardner. Jack Simp-

kins, Wallace, Katie O'Hourke. Wardner, H. L. Day,

Wardner, W. H. Lee, Burke, Frank Witmer, Wallace,

Chas. Russell, Kellogg, Joe Gerardi, Kellogg. Ed. Flanni-

gan, Mullan, Joseph Jones, Kellogg, Peter Orlandini, Kel-

logg, Mrs. W. Y. Buudren, Wardner, Mrs. Daye Fennes-

ton, Kellogg, Robbie Wilson, Kellogg, Mrs. Fred. Shaw,

Kellogg, Joseph Til ley, Wallace.

J. L. Rivers was here sworn as reporter in said cause,

and, the said defendants stating they were ready for trial,

said cause came regularly on to be heard and tried before

the Court and jun as to the defendants Fred. W. Gar-

rett, Dennis O'Rourke, C. R. Burris, Edward Albinola,

Louis Salla, Henry .Maroni, W. V. Bundren, Fred. E.

Shaw, John Luchinette, Arthur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell,

Mike Malvev, and Francis Butler. R. V. Cozier, United

States attorney, and M. A. Folsom, Esq., appearing as

counsel for plaintiff, and Patrick Reddy, Clay McNamee,

and Peter Breen, Esqs., on behalf of the defendants, the

said above-named defendants, thirteen in number, being

in court in person. The clerk, under direction oif the

Court, proceeded to draw from the juiw box the names

of twelve persons, one at a time, to serve as a jury in *^aid
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cause. The following named persons drawn from the

box and sworn on voir dire were excused f<3r cause, to wit:

^'m. N. Buchanan, W. C. Mallory, Kamsey Walker, S. R.

H. McGowan, and (reo. Campbell. The follow ing named

persons were excused on peremptory clijillen^e by coun-

sel for plaintiff, to wit, F. S. Cantril and L. D. Arnold. The

following* named persons were excused on peremptory

challenge by counsel for defendants, to wit: 8aml. L.

Thompson and S. A.Anderson, and the venire here becom-

ing exhausted, the Court ordered thiiit a venire issue to the

marshal to summon six persons from the bystandei's to

appear forthwith to serve as jurors, which was done ac-

cordingly and said venire i*eturned, wliereujion the cu^rk

placed the names so returned in the jury box, written on

separate slips of paper and folded, and ])roceeded to till

the panel. John Mayee, a person drawn from tlu^ box

and sworn, was excused on peremptory challenge by

counsel for plaintiff. Albert Dygi^-t, a person drawn

from the box and s^'orn, was excnsed on perenij^tory chal-

lenge by counsel for defendants. The defendants, by

their counsel, here moved the Oourt for leave to exercise

a fourth i^eremptory challenge, which motion was denied,

and to which ruling the defendants by their counsel then

and there excepted. The following are the names of the

persons draiwn from the box, sworn on voir dire, passed

upon, accepted by counsel for the i-espective parties, and

vsworn by the clerk to well and truly tiy said cause, and a

true verdict lender therein, according to the la.w and evi-

dence, to wit: Fred ^Milling, A. M. Ktnible. John Oylear,

Wm. Parkins, Geo. A. ^^^ith, Hans C. F. Tweedt, Jesse
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Coverdale, Chas. E. Sandberg, Wm. Fre^-tag, Wm. J.

Mervyn, Elias Tuckev, and D. K. Gordon.

The clerk, under the direction of the Court, read the

indictment to the jury, and stated the plea of the defend-

ants on trial hereinbefore named.

Here the Court placed said jury iu charge of sworn

bailiffs of the court, with directions not to allow them to

separate nor speak to anyone concerning the cas«, and

to produce them in coui-t on to-morrow, and adjourned

the further hearing of said cause until to-morrow, the

28th inst., at 10 o'clock A. M.

Saturday, Octob(^r 28th, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES

vs. >No. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al.

!
Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Continued).

Now came tlie defendants, by th(^ir attorneys of rec-

ord, and moved the Court for a subpoena duces tecum to

issue to S. H. Hays, attorney general of Idaho, W. E.

Borah, and Jas. H. Hawley, to produce the shorthand

notes taken at the coroner's inquest on the bodies of

James Cheyne and John Smith, which motion was op-

posed by J. H. Forney, Esq., on behalf of the State of

Idaho, and R. Y. Cozier, United States attorney, and after

argument and upon consideration the Court ordered that
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said motion be denied. To which ruling the defendants

bj their counsel then and there excepted in due form of

law.

Thereupon the trial of said cause adjourned on yester-

day for further hearing was resumed. Jury called and

found to be present, the defendants on trial were called

and answered to their names, and tlie respective counsel

being in court. R. V. Cozier, United States attorney,

made his opening statements to the Court and jury, and

called the following-named persons, who were sworn, ex-

amined, and cross-examined as witnesses on behalf of

plaintiff, to wit, John Clark, Thomas Ames, Albert Burch,

Walter Taylor, I. T. Rouse, W. B. tj^utherland, F. R. Cul-

bertson, Joseph McDonald, and Rem Smith, after which

the Court admonished the jur3% x>laced them in charge of

sworn officers of the court, and adjourned the further

hearing of said cause until Monday, the 30th inst., at 10

o'clock A. M.

Monday, October 30th, 1899.

THE UNITED STATE>i
]

vs. >No. 110.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Continued).

The trial of this cause adjourned on the 28th inst. for

further hearing was this day resumed. Jury called and

found to be present, the thirteen defendants on trial were
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called and answered to their names, and the respective

counsel of record being in court.

The following- named ]>ersons were sworn, examined,

and cross-examined as witnesses on behalf of plaintiff, to

wit, Emil Anderson, John Anderson, Fred Funk, ^Fiss E.

F. I>ent. Albert Massing. Joseph Phifer. A. M. St. Clair,

Jos. Kiddell, Mrs. Kem Smith, J. Bloom, G. A. Olmstead,

Thomas Chester, L. W. Button, A. W. Perley, Robert Jell,

George Marshal, Katie McLaughlin, Hattie Simons, Gus

Smith, W. H. Pipes, James Pipes. ^Irs. Tubbs and Ed

Booth, after which the Court admonished the jury,

placed them in charge of sworn officers of the court, and

adjourned the further hearing of said cause until to-

morrow, the 31st inst., at 10 o'clock A. M.

Tuesday, October 31st, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES \

vs. > Xo. 110.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Continued),

The trial of this cause adjourned on yesterday for

further hearing was this day resumed. Jury called and

found to be present, the respectiye attorneys of record

being in court, and the defendants on trial haying been

called and answered to their names.

The following named persons were sworn, examined,

and cross-examined as witnesses on behalf of plaintiff,
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to wit: James M. Porter, Joseph Kendall, Mrs. McMirtrey,

A. S. Crawford, Miss JSopliia Moliit, M. J. Sinclair, G. A.

Olmstead recalled, L. W. Hutton recalled, Martin Jasper,

Maggie Skinner, Mrs. Emma Skinner, Mrs. Mary Dotv,

W. A. Doliert}, Albert Swinerton, John (\ Boyd, and J.

H. Forney, and during the examination of the latter

named in chief, the Court admonished the jury, placed

the<m in charge of sworn officers of tlie court, and ad-

journed the further hearing of said cause until to-morrow,

the 1st day of Norember, 1899, at 10 oVlock A. ^l.

Wednesday, November 1st, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES

vs. > No. 110.

LOUIS SALLA et al.

;'s)

>No.

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Continued).

The trial of this cause adjourned on yesterday was this

day resumed. Jury called and found to be present, the

respective attorneys of record and the defendants on trial

being in court, the said defendants having been called

and answered to their names.

The following named persons were called, sworn, and

examined as witnesses on behalf of plaintiff, to wit, J. H.

Forney, continued, Ed Booth, I'ecalled, ^ifrs. Burke. J. H.

Martin, and Thomas Wright.
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Here the plaintiff rest with the privilege of reopening

the case and takinj^ furtht^r testimony on to-moiTow.

Patrick Keddv, Esq., opened the ca^se to the Court and

jury on behalf of defendants, and calle^d the following

named persons, wlio were sworn, examined, and cross-

examined as witnesses on behalf of defendants, to wit,

P. J. Keegan, John S. Earles, Ervin Edwards, A. H. Lee,

Ed. J. Flannigan, Jo. (lerrard, Miss P. K. Pan'oln. Dr.

i\ P. Machett, Peter Orlandini, and Jos^^ph Jones, after

which the Court admonished the jury, placed them in

charge of sworn ofticers of the court, and adjcmrned the

further hearing of said cause until to-moriM>w, the 2d inst.,

at 10 o'clock A. M.

Thursday, November 2d, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES
j

vs. VNo. 110.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. :Mails.

Trial (Continued).

The trial of this cause adjourned on yesterday for fur-

ther hearing was this day resumed. Jury called and

found to be present, the respective attorneys of record

and the defendants on trial being in court, the said

defendants having been called and answered to their

names. James Jessup was sworn and examined as

a witness on behalf of plaintiff. The following named



76 TjOuIs- SlaJla et ol. vfi.

persoiixS were sworn, examined, and cross-examined as

witnesses on behalf of defendants, to wit, Peter Orlan-

dini, recalled, T^rank W'irmire, Herman Oook, Charles

Russell, John Donnelv, Mrs. W. \. Bundren, Thos.

Heeney, ]Mrs. .ATarv Funnerton, Mrs. Thilip O'Kourke,

Miss Kate O'Hourke. Mike Carter, John Keating, Mra

Ed. Butler, Win. Shafer, Mrs. Maiy Doty, recalled, Mrs.

Mary D. Kearney, ^fiss Jes^e Kearney, J. W. Chapman,

and J. H. P^orney, and the defense rest here with permis-

sion to have other witnesses sworn and examined on their

behalf at another time. ^fajLigie Skinner and Mrs. Sophia

Moffitt were recalled, and examined in rebuttal, after

which the Court admonished the juiw, placed them in

charge of sworn officers of the court, and adjourned the

further hearino: of said cause until to-morrow, the 3d inst.

Friday, >:*»veiJiber 3d, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES
]

vs. >Xo. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Order Dismissing Second and Third Counts in Indictment.

The trial of this cause adjourned on yesterday for fur-

ther hearing was this day resumed. Jury oalled and

found to be present, the respective attorneys of record and
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th-e defendauts on trial beiug in court, tlie said defend-

ants having been called and found to be present. Wil-

liam Bojle, Mrs. Chd^. Kussell, and Samuel McDonald

wei'e sworn, examined and cross-examined as witnesses

on behalf of defendants. Mrs. Jane F. \'an (iilder

and J. B. Pipes were sworn and examined in rebtittal,

and the evidence and testimony closed. Here, on mo-

tion of the United States district attornev, ordered

that the second and third counts in tlu^ indictment in

this cause be, and the same are hereby, dismissed.

The Court and jury were addresseil by M. A. Folsom,

Esq., on behalf of the United States, followed b}' Peter

Breen and Clay McXamee, Esqs., on behalf of the defend-

ants, after which the Court admonished tlie jury, ]>laced

them in charge of sworn officers of the court, and ad-

journed the turther hearing- of said caus(^ until tomorrow,

the 4th inst.

Saturday, November 4tli, 1891).

THE UNITED STATED
]

vs. VNo. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy and

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Continued).

The trial of this cause adjourned on yesterday for fur-

ther hearing was this day resumed, jury called and found
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to be present, the respective attorneys of record and the

defendants on trial being in court, the said defendants

having been called and answered to their names. The

arguments (m behalf of def(^ndants was closed by Patrick

Eeddy. Esq., K. Y. Cozier, United States attorney, then

closed the argument on behalf of plaintiff, and said jury,

after being InK^ructed by the C\>urt, retirc^d to their room

to consider their vei-dict iu charge of sworn officer of the

court.

Sunday, November 5, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES \

vs. >No. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy.

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Trial (Concluded).

Now came the jury all called and found to be present,

the respective attorneys of record and the thirteen de-

fendants on trial being in court. Being asked if they had

agreed upon a verdict, they, through their foreman,

stated that they had, and presented their written verdict

in the w^ords following, to wit:
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In the District Court of the Lnited States, for the District

of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATE>>,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA and Othei-^.

Verdict.

We, the jury in the above-entitled cause, find the de-

fendant Fred W. Garrett not guilty, and we find the de-

fendant Dennis OTiOurke g'uilt}', and we find the defend-

ant C. K. Burris guilty, and we find the defendant Ed-

ward Albinola guilty, and we find the defendant Louis

8alla guilty, and we find the defendant Henry ^laroni

guilty, and we find the defendant W. V. Bundren not

guilty, and we find the defendant Fred E. Shaw not

guilty, and we find the defendant John Luchinette guilty,

and we find the defendant Arthur Wallace guilt v. and

we find the defendant P. F. O'Donnell guilty, and we find

the defendant ]Mike Malvey guilty, and we find the de-

fendant Francis Butler guilty, as charged in the indict-

ment.

ELIAS TUPKEK,

Foreman.

AVhich verdict was recorded by the clerk and read to

the jury, who confirmed the same: at the request of de-

fendants' attorneys, said jury was polled, and each juror

answered separately for himself that the above is his

verdict. Thereupon the Court discharged said jury from
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the further consideration of said cause, aii<] order^ that

the defendants Fred \Y. (larrett, W. V. Bundren, and

Fred E. Shaw be discharged from custody, and remanded

the remaininof defendants to tlie custody of the marshal.

Monday, Xoyember (jth, 1899.

THE UNITED STATES \

V«. VXo. 410.

LOUIS SALLA et al. )

Conspiracy and

Delaying and Obstructing

the U. S. Mails.

Order Denying Motion for New Trial.

Now came the United States attorney with the defend-

ants Dennis O'Kourke, (\ 11. Burris. Edward Albinola,

Louis Salla, Henry ^Nlaroni, John Luchinette, Arthur Wal-

lace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike :\lalvey, and Francis Butler,

and their attorneys, Peter Breen and Clay McNamee,

Esqrs.; thereupon the said defendants by their siaid attor-

neys moved the Court for a new trial herein, tiling in sup-

port thereof the atiidayits of Clay McXamee, James Ham-

ilton, A. J. Headrick, and Frank Kosenbaum, which mo-

tion was by the C^)urt denied, to which ruling the said de-

fendants by their counsel then and there excepted. The

United States attorney was i>iyen leave to file counter affi-

davits upon said motion hereafter. The said defendants



The United States of Ameriea. 81

by their said counsel then moved the Court to postpone

sentence herein for a period of twenty-four hours, which

motion was by the Court denied, to wliicli ruliu*; the de-

fendants by their counsel then and there excepted.

Thereupon the said defendants by their said counsel

moved the Court in arrest of judgment, whi<-h motion was

by the Court denied. lo which ruling the said defendants

by their said counsel then and there excepted.

THE UNITED STATES

vs.

LOriS SALLA, FKAXK BAKOXY. MORRIS FLYXX,

FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA, JOHN
LUCHINETTE, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED E.

SHAW, indicted undei- tlie name of FRED SHAW,
PAT ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEV, A. C. AUSTIN,

JAMES CAZZAGLIO. JOHN DOE PARKER,
GEOROE C. CALLADOE, WILLIAM WRKrllT, ED.

BOYLE, TH0:MAS :MURRY, H. MARONI, FRED W.

UARRETT, indicted under the name of CHARLEY
(lARRETT, P. F. O'DONNELL, ARTHUR WALLACE,
C. J. OLSON. ED. ALBINOLA. JOHN BURKE,
AI^X. WILLS. PAUL COR(X:>RAN, W. W BUND-

REN, indicted under the name of V>ILL1AM BUN-

DREN, JOE VELLA. MARCUS DALY, MIKE
WELLS, DENNIS LARRY, PAT (JERARD, C. R.

BURRIS, and Others whose True Names are to the

(irand Jurors Unknown.

Violation Sees. 3995 and 5440, R. S., U. S.
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Judgment.

Now, ou this (jtli day of November, 1899, the United

States district attorney, with the defendants Dennis

O'liourke, ('. R. Burris, Edward Albinola, Louis Salla,

Henry Maroui, John Luchinette, Arthur Wallace, P. F.

O'Donnell, .Mike Malvey and Francit< Butler, and their

counsel, Peter Breen and Clay McNaniee, came into court,

the defendants were duly informed by the Court of the na-

ture of the indictment found against them for the crime of

conspiracy committed on the 29th day of April, A. D.

1899, of their arraignment and plea of ^'Not guilty as

charged in the indictment,'' of their trial, and the verdict

of the jury on the 5th day of November, A. D. 1899,

^^Guilt}^ as charged in the indictment."

The defendants were then asked by the Court if they

had any legal cause to show wliy judgment should not be

pronounced against them, to which they each replied that

he had none, and no sufficient cause being shown or ap-

pearing to the Court;

Now, therefore, the said defendants having been con-

victed of the crime of conspiracy, it is hereby considered

and adjudged that the defendants C. R. Burris, Edward

Albinola, Louis Salla^ Henrys Maroni, John Luchinette,

Arthur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Malvey, and Fran-

cis Butler do each pay a fine of |1,000, and that they stand

committed until said fine is paid.

And that they each be imprisoned and kept in the Cali-

fornia state's i)rison at San Quentin, California, for the

term of twenty-two months.

And it is ordered and adjudged that the defendant
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Dennis O'Kourke du pay a Hue of $1,0UU, and that lie stand

committed until said tine is paid.

And that he be imprisoned and kept in the California

state's prison at San (^uentin, California, for the term of

twenty months; and it is further ordered and adjudged

that the said defendants be and are hereby remanded to

the custody of the Ignited States marshal for Idaho, to be

by him deli^ ered into said prison and to the proper officer

or officers thereof.

On motion of the attorneys for the said defendants, it is

ordered that the said defendants have sixty days from

this date in which to prepare, file, and serve their bill of

exceptions on motion for a new^ trial herein.

[Endorsed] : In the District Court of the United States,

for the District of Idaho, Northern Division. Judgment

Roll No. 410. The United States vs. Louis Salla et al.

Kegister No. 1. Filed November 5th, 1899. A. L. Rich-

ardson, Clerk.

/// the District Court of the Vnited States for the Distri<^t of

Idaho.

UNITED STATES

vs.

LOUIS SALLA et al.

Order Extending Time to File Bill of Exceptions.

It satisfactorily appearing to me that there is good

cause therefor, it is hereby ordered that the time hereto-

fore given said defendants to prepare, file, and serve their
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bill of exceptions, or stateineut to be used on motion for a

new trial herein, is hereby extended for the period of

thirty days from and after January 6th, 1900.

JAR H. BEATTY,

Judge.

[Endorsed] : No. 410. In the United States District

Court for the District of Idaho. United States vs. Louis

Salla et al. Order extending time to file bill of excep-

tions. Filed December 16, 1899. A. L. Richardson,

Clerk.

In the DiMrict Court of the i nltcd aS7(/Yc-s' of Auicrica^ for the

District of Idaho, Northern Dwimon.

UNITED STATES

Plain tifl',

vs.
;,

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Defendants.

Order Extending Time to File Bill of Exceptions.

Upon good cause being shown therefor it is hereby or-

dered by me, the Judge of said court, that the defendants

be allowed five days from and after the 6th day of Febru-

ary, 1900, in which to prepare, file, and serve their bill of

exceptions on motion for a new trinl herein.

Dated January 25th, 1900.

JAS. H. BEATTY,

Jud ge.
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[Endorsed] : No. 2,110. U. S, District Court, District

of Idaho. The United States vs. Louis Salla et al. Or-

der extending time to tile bill of exceptions. Filed Jan.

25th, 1900. A. L. Jiicharrlsou. Clerk.

In fh( Dixfnr-f Court of the United states for the District of

Idaho, Northern Division.

THE UNITED STATES, \

Plaintiff. /

vs.

LOriS SALLA et al.,

Defendants.

Order Extending Time to File Amendments to Bill of Excep-

tions.

It appearino- t(» the Court that R. V. Cozier, Esq.,

United States distri* r attorney for the district of Idaho,

has been subpoenaed as a witness in a matter before a

committee of tht- house of representatives of the United

States, at Washington, D. C, and that the date of his re-

turn is tinoertain;

It is hereby ordered that the time for plaintitf to tile

amendments to defendants' bill of exceptions in the

above-entitled cause be, and the same is hereby, extended

until the further order of this court.

Dated this 15th day of February, A. D. 1900.

JAS. H. BEATTY.

Judge.
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[Endorsed]: No. 210. U. S. District Court, District of

Idaho. The United States vs. bonis 8alla et al. Order

extending time for i)laintitt' to tile amendments to defend-

ants' bill of exceptions. Filed Feb. 15th, 1900. A. L.

Bichardson, Clerk.

in iht District Court of the United States, within and for th€

District of idnho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEiaCA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTL DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAOLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, (iEOROE C. CALLADOE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MAROXI, (HARLEY OARRETT, P. F . ODON-
NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BUKT, ALEN, WILLS. PAUL
CORCORAN, y\'illia:\[ bunduex, joe YELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose
True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Defendants' Proposed Bill of Exceptions.

Be it remembered, that the above-entitled action came

on re<>ularly for trial before said district court and a jury

impaneled to try thi* same. The TTnitiMl Statics district

attorney, K. \'. (\)ziei% and M. A. Folsom. Esij.. repre-



The Vnif((1 i^tates of America. 87

sented the proseriitioii, and P. Keddy, Esq.. IN-rer Breen,

Esq., and Clay McNamee, Es(i., ivpresented the defend-

ants.

Be it fiu-tlier remembered, that at the })i()per time, and

before the jury were impaneled, the defendants tiled and

made a motion to quash the indictment filed herein, which

motion is in the words and figures folloAvino", to wit:

In the District Court of the L nited i^tatcs, icitliin mid for the

District of Jdalio.

THE UNITED ^STATES OF AMEIUCA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS 8ALLA, FRANK BAKONY, :\1()]IKIS FLYNN,
FKANCIS BUTLEli, NAPOLEON XEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'KOFKKE, FKED.
SHAW, i»AT. ADUDELE, MIKE ^L\FVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLK;, JOHN DOE
PAKKEK, (JEOIKJE C. CALLADOE, WILLIAM
WKIOHT. ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MUKKY, H.

.^lABONL (HAKLEY (fARRETT, P. F . O'DON
NELL. ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, EI).

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEN, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, W ILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE VELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE W ELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose
True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Motion to Quash the Indictment.

Now come Louis Salla, Framis Butler, John Lucinetti,.

Dennis 0-Rourke, Fred Shaw, Mike Malvev, H. Maroni,

Charley Garrett, P. F. O'DonnelL Arthur Wallace, Ed.
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Albinola, William Bnndren, and C. R. Burris, defendauts

named in tlie above- entitled action, and for tliem selves,

and each of them, move to quash the indictment in this

action, tiled in this court on the 25th day of October, A.

D. 1899, upon the following grounds, to wit:

That there is a misjoinder of counts in said indictment

in this:

I.

That the tirst count of said indictment charges the de-

fendants with others with the commission of a felony, to

wit, a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the passage of

United States mail, in violation of section 5440 of the Re-

vised Statutes of the United States; and the second count

charges the defendants with others with the commission

of a misdemeanor, to wit. willfuUv and knowinolv ob-

structing and retarding the passage of the mails of the

United States, in violation of section 3995 of the Revis^nl

Statutes of the United States.

That the third count also charges the defendants, with

others, with the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit,

willfully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the

passage of the mails of the United States, in violation of

section 3995 of the Revised Statutes of the United States.

II.

That the tirst count charges the defendants with the

commission of a felony, and the second count charges the

defendants with the commission of a misdemeanor, and

the third count charges the defendants with the commis-

sion of a misdemeanor, and therefore, a count for felony

;md one for misdemeanor are joined in the indictment.
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That the said several counts are not for the same act or

transaction, or for two or more acts or transactions con-

nected to-ij^ether, or for two or more acts or transiactions of

the same class of crimes or off( nses which may be properly

joined.

III.

That the indictment does not show that the counts refer

to the same act or transaction, or to two or more acts or

transactions connected together, or to two or more acts or

transactions of the same class of crimes or offenses which

may be properly joined.

IV.

That the offense alleged in the first count, and the of-

fenses alleged in the other two counts contained in the in-

dictment, are separate and distinct offenses and in no wise

related to each other; different penalties are prescribed by

law and the challenges to the jurors on the first count are

(litferent from those allowed on the second count and

third count, and a different procedure is required in the

trial of the causes.

CLAY McNAMEE,

PATRICK KEDDY,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed] : Motion to quash indictment. Filed Oct.

26, 1899.

Thereupon the Court overruled and denied said motion,

to which ruling the defendants then and there duly ex-

cepted.

Whereupon defendants filed and made the following

motion:
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In tlte District Court of tlw United iStates^ loithin and for Hit

District of Idaho.

October Term, A. D. 1899.

THE U^JITED STATES OF AMEIUOA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BAKONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTl, DENNLS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
AVRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THO^LVS MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O^DON-

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WIJ.LS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLI A:\1 BUNDREN, JOE YELLA.

MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS. and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Defendants' Motion to Elect.

Now come the defendants Louis Salla, Francis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Fred Shaw, Mike Mal-

vey, H. Maroni Charley Garrett, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur

Wallace, Ed. Albinola, William Bundren, and C. R. Bur-

ns, and move the court for an order requiring the United

States attoruev, R. Y. Cozier, Esq., to elect as to whether
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he will proceed to try the defeudants on the hi'st eouut iu

said indietment, or whether he will proi-eed to try the de-

fendants ou The .second or third couut, or both counts,

contained in said indictment.

CLAY McXAMEE,
PATKICK KEI>1)V,

Attorneys for Defendants.

Which motion was by the C3ourt overruled and denied,

to wliicli rulino defendants then and there duly excepted,

and now assign said ruling as error No. .

Be it further remembered, that iu the course of the pro-

ceedinjrs for the selection of th(^ jurv to trv said action,

and after defendants had exercised three peremptory

challenges, r:)unsel for defendants asked leave to exercise

a fourth peremptory challenge on behalf of defendants, on

the ground that said defendants were entitleil to ten per-

emptoi'T challenges, whicli reqtiest was by sai<l district

couit denied, to whicii ruling said defendants then and

there duly excepted.

Be it further remembered, that after a jury had been

empaneled and sworn to try the case, the following i)ro-

ceedings Avere had and testimony taken:

At the proper time, each of the defendants herein tiled

AAith the clerk and presented to the court an attldavit and

motion, of which the following are true copies:
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In the District Court of tJtr United ^"^tates^ within and for the

District of IdoJio.

October Term, A. D. 1899.

V
Affidavit for

Witnesses.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA et al., \

Defendants. '

Affidavit of Dennis O'Rourke.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, )>ss.

County of Latah.

Dennis O'Eourke, being tirst dulv sworn, deposes and

says that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled

action; that the testimony of Mrs. Phillip O'Rourke, Mis*

Katie O'Rourke, Jack Simpkins, and High McElvaney is

material to his defense in the above-entitled action; that

he cannot safely go to trial without them; that they are

residents and within the district of Idaho; that all of said

witnesses reside at Wardner, Shoshone county, Idaho;

that he expects to prove hj Mrs. Phillip O'Rourke, Miss

Katie O'Rourke, Jack Simpkins, and High McElvaney

that he was at his home on the day of the blowing up of

the mill, the 29th day of April, 1899; that he was not on or

near the train or trains mentioned in the indictment, and

took no part in obstructing or delaying, or jn anywise in-
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terfei'iug wiili, the mail or mail train or mail cars de-

scribed in the iiidictiiieut; and that at the time of the

amval of said trainvS he was at his home in Wardner,

Shoshone coimTT, Idaho.

Affiant fnrther states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport, clerk of the District Court of the First Judi-

cial District within and for the county of Shoshone

CotmtT. Idaho, is material to his defense in the above-en-

titl<^d action; that he cannot safely go to trial without

such witness; that the testimony taken before the cor-

oner. HuiJ:h France, of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the

inquest lield upon the body of James Cheyne and John

Smith, has been tiled with th(^ clerk of the District Court

of Shoshone county: that the said testimony of H. M.

Davenport is important and material to identify tlie tes-

timony thus taken; that, at the time the said testimony

was filed with said clerk, the District Cotirt ordered that

said package containiuj^ said testimony should be sealed

and no one permiued to open it without an order of the

Court: that said package was by the said H. ^I. Daven-

port, clerk of said District Cotirt, sealed up so as to con-

ceal the contents of said package and said testimony, and

so as to prevent the defendants, or any of them, or their

attorneys or counselors, from inspecting or copying said

testimony, and the said county clerk refuses to give a cer-

tified copy or permit the defendants, or any of them, or

their attorneys or their counselor, an opportunity to ex-

amine the same to take a copy thereof: that said testi-

mony is material to the defendant and each of them upon

the trial, in order to cross-examine several of the wit-

nesses who appeared before the grand jury which found
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the indictment in this action, and who are expected to be

witnesses cm the trial of this case, in order to contradict

and impeach said witnesses as to the testimony given be-

fore the iiraud jury against this affiant and his codefend-

ants; that the testimony is desired and required, and is

material, to contradict and impeach the testimony of the

folloAviug-named pei-sons Avhose names are endorsed on

the indictment herein as witnesses, who were called and

testified before the grand jury and against the affiant, to-

wit: J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark. Thos. M.

Ames, Joe Phifer, A. M. St. ( lair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth,

Joe Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.

"S^'herefore, affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and sei-^^ed upon Mrs. Philip O'Rourke, Miss

Katie O'Rourke, Jack Simpkins, and Hugh McElvaney,

and for an order that a subpoena duces tecum be issued

for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to bring with him and

produce in this court the packa^ge or packages containing

the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark,

Thos. M. Ames, Joe Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes,

Ed. Booth, Jos. Kendall, and also a duly certified copy of

the order of the court above referred to, requiring the

package to be sealed and not to allow any person to open

it or ascertain its contents.

DENNIS O'ROUKKE.
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Subsci-ibed and sworn to before me this 26th day of

October. A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARDSON,
Clerk.

Filed October 26th. 1899.

Jt( the District Court of the United States, witliin and for tlw

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER-

ICA,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA et al..

Plaintiils.
^

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

Defendants.

Affidavit of Ed. Albinola.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, )> ss.

County of I^itah.

Ed. Albinohi, being first duly sworn, deposes and says

that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled ac-

tion; that the testimony of Frank Witmier, and a black-

smith named Walter , who is employed at Mrs.

Oscar Mason's blacksmith shop in the town of Wardner,

who name is to affiant unknown, is material to his de-

fense in the above-entitled action; and he cannot safely

go to trial without them; that they are residents and

within the district of Idaho; that both of said witnesses

reside at Wardner, Shoshone county. Idaho.
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That said Frank Witmeir Avill testify that affiant was

working at the Lombardi IMine during the whole of the

forenoon of the 29th of April, 1899, and could not have

been on or near the train or trains mentioned in the in-

dictment, and could not have taken any part in the ob-

struction or delaying, or in anywise interfering with, the

mail or mail trains or mail-cars mentioned in the indict-

ment.

That said Walter , who was and is employed at

the blacksmith shop of Mrs. Oscar Mason, will testify

that affiant was not on or near the train or trains men-

tioned in the indictment on the 29th day of April, 1899,

and took no part in obstructing or delaying, or in anywise

interfering with, the mail or mail train or mail-cars de-

scribed in the indictment, and at the time of the arrival of

said train he was at the town of Wardner, Shoshone

county, Idaho.

Affiant further states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county clerk of

Shoshone county; that testimony taken before Dr. Hugh

France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the in-

quest held upon the body of James Oheyne and on the

body of John Smith, has been filed with the clerk of the

Distr-ict C^ourt of Shoshone county; that the said testi-

mony of H. M. Davenport is important and material to

identify the testimony thus taken; that at the time the

said testimony w^as filed with the said clerk, the District

Ooui-t ordered that said package containing siiid testi-

mony should be sealed and no one permitted to open it

without an order of the Court; that said package was by
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the said H. M. Davenpoil, clerk of said District Courts

sealed up so as to conceal tlie contents of said package

and said testimony, and so as to prevent defendants or

any of them or their attorneys or counselors from inspect-

ing or copying said testimony, and the said county clerk

refuses to give a cei*tified copy or permit the defendants

or anv of them, or their attornevs or their counselors, an

opporttmity to examine the same to take a ropy thereof;

that said testimony is material to the defendants, and

each of them, upon the trial, in order to cross-examine

several of the witnesses who appeared before the grand

juiy which found the indictment in this case, in order to

contradict and imjjeach said witnesses as to the testi-

mony given before the grand juiy against this affiant and

his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and required and is ma-

terial to contradict and impeach the testimony of the fol-

lowing-named persons whose names are indorsed on the

indictment herein as witnesses, who were called and tes-

tified before the grand jury and against the affiant, to wit:

J. M. Porter. >1. J. Sinclair. John Clark. Thos. M. Ames.

Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. (lair. Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth, Jos.

Kendall. Affiant further states that he is not possessed

of sufficient means and is actually unable to pay the fees

of any of said witnesses.

Wherefore, affiant prays the Court to oiiler a subpoena

issued and served upon Frank Witmier and Walter ,

and for an order that a subpoena duces tecum be issued

for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to bring with him and

produce in this court the package or packages containing



^8 Lotris ^(illa ct ah ?*.s.

V

llie testimony of J. M. I*orter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark,

Thos. M. Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Glair, Jas. B. Pipes,

Ed. Booth, and Jos. Kendall, and also a dulv certified

copy of the order of the court above referred to, requiring

the packa.i>e to be sealed, and not allow any person to

•open it or ascertain its contents.

ED. ALBINOLA.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

October, A. D. 1899.

;
A. L. RICHARDSON,

Clerk.

Bv M. Cozier,

Deputy.

Filed October 27th, 1899.

In the District Court of the United States, within and for the

I

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER-
ICA

Plaintiffs, (
Affidavit for

YS. ,

Witnesses.

LOUISSALLAetal.,
Defendants.

Affidavit of M. Malvey.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, }- ss.

County of Latah.

M. Malvey, being first duly sworn, depoi^es and says

that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled ac-
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tion; that the testimony of W. H. Lee is material to Ms
defense in the above-entitled action; that he cannot

safely go to trial without such witness; that said Lee is

a resident of and within the .district of Idaho; that said

\^ . H. Lee is a resident of the town of Wardner, Idaho.

That said W . H. Lee will testify as to this affiant's

whereabouts on the 29th day of April, 1899; that he w^as

not on or near the train or trains mentioned in the in-

dictment, and took nc^ part in obstructing or delaying or

in anywise interfering with the mail or mail train or mail-

cars described in the indictment.

Affiant further states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-en-

titled action; that said H. ^1. Davenport is the county

clerk of Shoshone county; that testimony taken before

Dr. Hugh France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho,

upon the inquest held upon the body of James Cheyne and

on the body of John Schmidt has been filed with the clerk

of the District Court of Shoshone county; that said testi-

mony of H. M. Davenport is important and material to

identify the testiihouy thtis taken; that at the time the

said testimonv was tiled with the said clerk, the District

Court ordered that said package containing said testi-

mony should be sealed, and no one permitted to open it

without an order of the Court; that said package was by

the said H. M. Davenport, clerk of the said District Court,

sealed up so as to conceal the contents of said package

and said testimony, and so as to prevent defendants, or

any of them, or their attorney or counselors, from inspect-

ing or copying said testimony, and the said county clerk

refuses to give a cca-tifled copy or permit the defendants
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or any of them, or their attorneys ur their counselors, an

opportunity to examine the same to take a copy thereof;

that said testimony is material to the defendants, and

each of them, upon the trial, in order to cross-examine

several of the Avitnesses who appeared before the grand

jury which found the indictment in this case, in order to

contradict and impeach said witnesses as to their testi-

monv ofiven before the orand iurv ai>ainst this affiant and

his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and required and is ma-

terial to contradict and impeach the testimony of the fol-

lowing-named persons whose names are endorsed on the

indictment here as witnesses, who were called and testi-

fied before the grand jury and against affiant, to wit:

J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John (/lark. Thos. M. Ame«,

Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth,

and Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.

Wherefore, affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served on W. H. Lee; and for an order

that a subpoena duces tecum be issued for H. M. Daven-

port, requiring him to bring with him and produce in this

court the packageor packages containing the testimony of

J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair. John (^lark. Thos. M. Ames,

Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Ed. Booth, Jos. Kendall, and

also a duly-certitied copy of the order of the court above

referred to, required the package to be sealed and not to

a,llow any person to open it or ascertain its contents.

MIKE MALVEY.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

October, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARD80N,

Clerk.

By M. Cozier,

Deputy.

Filed October 27th, 1899.

In the District Court of tlve United iStates, icithin and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER
ICA,'?

Plaintiffs,

vs.
>

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

Defendants.

Affidavit of C. R. Bums.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, ^ ss.

County of Latah.

C. R. Burris, being first duly sworn, deposes and says

tliat he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled ac-

tion; that the testimony of Dr. Davis. Mike Carter, Dick

Tonner. John Tonner. Jack Keating, and John Murphy is

material to his defense in the above-entitled action; that

he cannot safely go to trial without them; that they are

residents and within the district of Idaho; that all of said

witnesses reside at Wardner, Shoshone county, Idaho;
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that Dr. Davis, Mike Garter, Diek Tonuer, Johu Tonner,

Mike Mc(TOwan, Jack Keatino-, and John Murphy will

testify that the}^ saw this defendant at Oarter's saloon

in the town of Wardner. Idaho, on the 29th day of April,

1899, and during all of said day; that he was not on or

near the train or trains mentioned in the indietinent, and

took no part in obstructing or (kdaying, or in anjwise in-

terfering with, tlie mail or mail train or mail-cars de-

scribed in the indictment, and that at the time of the ar-

rival of said trains he was at the town of ^^'ardner in

Carter's saloon.

Affiant furtlier states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county clerk of

Shoshone county; that said testimony taken before Dr.

Hugh France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon

the inquest held upon the body of James Cheyne and on

the body of John Smith, bas been tih^d with the clerk of

the District Court of Shoshone county; that the testi-

mony of H. ^1. Davenport is important and material to

identify the testimony thus taken; that at the time the

said testimony was filed with the said clerk the District

Court ordered said package containing said testimony

should be sealed, and on one permitted to open it without

an order of the Court; that said package was by the said

H. M. Davenport, clerk of the District Couit, sealed up

so as to conceal the contents of said package and said

testimony, and so as to prevent defendants, or any of

them, or their attorneys or counselors, from inspecting or

copying said testimony, and the said county cU^rk refuses

to give a certified copy or permit the defendants, or any of
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them, or their attorneys or eounseloi-s, an opxiortunity to

examine the same to take a copy thereof; that said testi-

mony is material to the defendants and to each of theiii

upon the trial in order to cross-examine several of the

witnesses who appeared before the grand jur}' which

found the indictment in this action, and wlio are ex-

pected to be witnesses on the trial of this case, in order

to contradict and impeach said witnesses as to the testi-

mony given before the grand ]\\y\ against this affiant and

his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and required, and is ma-

terial to contradict and impeach the testimony of the fol-

lowing-named persons whose names are endorsed on the

indictment here as witnesses who were called and testi-

fied before the grand jury and against the afifiant, to wit:

J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos, M. Ames,.

Jos. Phifer, A. M. f?t. Clair. Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth, and

Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of the said witnesses.

Wherefore affiant prays the court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served upon Dr. Davis, Mike Carter, Dick

Tonner. John Tonner. Jack Keating, and John Murphy,

and for an order that a stibpoena duces tecum be issued

for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to bring with him

and produce in this court the package or packages con-

taining the testimony of J. M. Porter, ^i. J. Sinclair, John

Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas.

B. Pipes, Ed. Booth, Jos. Kendall, and also a duly-certi-

fied copy of the order of the Court above referred to re-
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quiring the package to be sealed and not to allow anj per-

son to open it or ascertain its contents.

C. R. BURKIS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

October, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARDSON,

Clerk.

' By M. Cozier,

Deputy.

Filed October 2Tth, 1899.

In the District Court of the i'}iiit'<] iStates, within and for the

District of Id^iho.

THE UNITED .STATES OF AMER-

ICA.

Plaintiffs,

vs.

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Defendants.

Affidavit of Henry Maroni.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, )- ss.

Count}' of Latah.

Henry Maroni, bein^if first duly sworn, deposes and

Bays that he is one of the defendants in the above-en-

titled action; that the testimony of Mrs. C. R. Caro, Miss

Pauline Caro, Dominic Geovanini, Louis Mulli, Mrs.
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O'Berto, and Dr. Machete, is material to his de-

fense in the above-entitled action; that he cannot safelv

go to trial without them; that they are residents and

within the district of Idaho; that all of said witnesses

reside at Wardner, Shoshone county, Idaho; that he ex-

pects to prove by Mrs. C. K. Oaro and Miss Pauline Caro

that affi'aut was home all day and sick in bed on the

29th day of April, 1899; that he was not on or near the

train or trains mentioned in the indictment and took no

part in obstructing or delaying or in anywise interfering

with the mail or mail train or mail-cars described in the

indictment; that Dominic (leovanini, Louis Mulli, and

Mrs. O'Berto will testify that they called at the

residence of Mrs. C. K. Caro and saw him sick in bed on

said 29th day of April, 1899; that he expects to prove by

Dr. ^lachete that the said Dr. Machete called on

him on the morning of May 4th, 1899, as physician, affiant

having not recovered from his sickness at said time.

Affiant further states that the testimony of H. ^l,

I>avenport is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county clerk of

Shoshone county; that testimony taken before Dr. Hugh

France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the in-

quest held upon the body of James Cheyne and on the body

of John Smith has been tiled with the clerk of the District

Court of Shoshone county; that the said testimony of H.

M. Davenport is important and material to identify the

tevStimony thus taken; that at the time the said testi-

mony was filed with the said clerk, the District Court

ordered that said package containing said testimony

should be sealed and no one permitted to open it without
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an order of the Coiiri:; that said package was by the said

H. M. Davenport, clerk of said District Court, sealed up

so as to prevent the defendants, or any of them, or their

attorneys or counselors, from inspecting or copying said

testimony, and the said county clerk refuses to give a

certified copy or permit tlie defendants, or any of them,

or their attorneys or their counselors, an opportunity to

examine the same or to take a copy thereof; that said

testimony is material to the defendant and each of them,

upon the trial, iu order to cross-examine several of the

witnesses who appeared before the grand jury which

found the indictment in this action, and who are expected

to be witnesses on the trial of this caj^e, in order to contra-

dict and impeach said witness as to the testimony given

before the grand jury against this affiant and his code-

fendants.

That the testimony is desired and required and is ma-

terial to contradict and impeach the testimony of the fol-

low^ing named persons whose names are endorsed on the

indictment herein as witnesses who were called and testi-

fied before the gi-and jury and against the affiant, to wit:

J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark. Thos. M. Ames,

Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth, and

Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not i>ossessed of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.

Wherefore, affiant prays the Court to order a

subpoena to be issued and served upon Mrs. C. R. Caro,

Miss Pauline Caro, Dominic Geovanini, Louis Mulli, Mrs.

O'Berto, and Dr. — Machete, and for an order
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that a subpoena duces tecum be issued for H. M. Daven-

poit requiring him to bring with him and produce in this

court the package or packages containing the testimony

of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. .M. Ameii,

Jos. Phifer, A. M. 8t. Clair. Jas. B. Pipes. Ed. Booth Jos.

Kendall, and also a duly eertilied copy of the order of the

Court above referred to, requiring the package to be

sealed and not to allow any person to open it or ascertain

its contents.

HEXRY MARO^'I.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2Tth day of

October, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARDSON.

Clerk.

Bv M. Cozier,

Deputy.

Filed October 2Tth, 1899.

I/I ffir Disir'u-i Court of tin i'nited ^States^ irifji'm dud foe the

D'is'frk'i of Idaho.

THE IXITED STATES OF AMER ^

ICA,

Plaintiffs.

vs.

LOUIS SALLA et al..

Defendants.

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

J

Affidavit of Francis Butler.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, >ss.

County of Latah.
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Francis Butler, being tirst duly sworn, deposes and

says that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled

action; that the testimony of Mrs. Edw. Butler and Jack

{Shannon, and Herbert is material to his defense

in the above-entitled action; that he cannot safely go to

trial without them; that they are residents and within the

district of Idaho; that all of said witnesses reside at

Wardner, Shoshone county, Idaho; that he expects to

prove by Mrs. Edw. Butler that he was not masked on

the 29th day of April, 1899; that he was not on or near

the train or trains mentioned in the indictment; that he

expects to prove by Jack Shannon that he was not

masked on said date, carried no arms, and took no part

whatever in interfering ^^ ith the mail or mail train or

mail cai-s described in the indictment; that — Her-

bert will testify that he had no arms on the 29th day of

April, 1899, and took no part in obstructing or delaying,

or in anywise interfering with, the mail or mail train or

mailcars described in the indictment.

Affiant further states that the testimony of H. M.

l>avenport is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county clerk of

Shoshone county; that testimony taken before Dr. Hugh

France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the in-

quest held upon the body of James Cheyne and on the

body of John Smith, has been filed v>ith the clerk of the

District Court of Shoshone county; that the said testi-

mony of H. M. Davenport is important and material to

identify the testimony thus taken; that, at the time the

said testimony was filed with the said clerk, the District

Court ordered that said jmckage containing said testi-
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mony should be seal<^d, and uo oue permitted to open it

without an oi-der tif the eoiU't; rliat said packa.ue was by

the said H. M. iJaveuport, clerk of said District (.'ourt,

sealed up so as to conceal the contents of said package

and said testimony, and so as to prevent the defendants,

or anv of them, or their attorneys or counselors, from in-

specting or copying said testimony, and the said county

clerk refuses to give a certified copy, or permit the de-

fendants, or any of them, oi- their attorneys or their

counselors, an opportunity to examine the s<ime or to take

a copy thereof; that said testimony is material to the de-

fendants and each of them upon th(^ trial in order to cross-

examine several of the witnesses who appeared before the

grand jtiry which found the indictment in this action,

and who are expected to be witnesses on the trial of

this case, in order to contradict and impeach said wit-

nesses as to the testimony given before the grand jury

against this affi-ant and his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and required, and is ma-

terial, to contradict and impeach the testimony of the

following named persons whose names are endorsed on

the indictment herein as witnesses who were called and

testified before the grand jury and against the affiant,

to wit: J. M. Poi'ter, M. J. t^inclair. Jcdiu ('lark. Thos. M.

Ames, Jos. rfifvr. A. :\I. St. (1aii% Jas H. IMpes. FA.

Booth, Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possesse<l of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.

Wherefore affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served upon Mrs. Edward Butler. Jack
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Shannon, and Herbert, and for an order that a

subpoena duces tecum be issued for H. M. Davenport,

requiring him to bring with him and produce in this

court the package or packages containing the testimony

of J. M. Porter. M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M. Ames,

Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth. Jos.

Kendall, and also a duly-certified copy of the order of the

Court above referred to, requiring the package to be

sealed, and not to allow any person to open it or ascertain

its contents.

FKANCIS BUTLER.

Stibscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of

October, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARDSON,

Clerk.

Filed October 26th, 1899.

In the District Court of the United iStates, within and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER-
'

ICA,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA et aL,

Defendants.

Affidavit of P, F. O'Donnell

.

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, )-ss.

County of I^tah.



The United States of America. Ill

P. F. O'Donnell. being first duly sworn, deposes and

says that lie Is one of the defendants in the above-en-

titled action; that the testimony of Ed. Flannigan is ma-

terial to his defense in the aboA^e-entitled action; that he

cannot safelv ^o to trial without such witness; tliat said

witness is a resident and within the district of Idaho;

that said witness resides at Mullan, Shoshone county,

Idaho; that he expects to prove by Ed. Flannigan that

affiant left Burke, Idaho, on the 19th day of March, 1899,

and went to (xregson 8priugs. Montana, and did not return

to Mullan, Shoshone county, Idaho, tintil the 3d day of

May, A. D. 1899; that he was not on or near the train

or trains mentione<I in the indictment, and took no part

in obstructing or dela^'ing. or in anywise interfering with

the mail or inail train, on the 29th day of April, 1899.

Affiant further states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-en-

titled action; that said H. M. Davenpoit is the county

clerk of Shoshone countv; that testimonv taken before

Dr. Hugh France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho,

upon the inquest held upon the body of James Oheyne

and oil the body of John Smith, has been filed with the

clerk of tlie District Court of Shoshone county; that the

said testimony of H. M. Davenport is important and ma-

terial to identify the testimony thus taken; that at the

time the said testimony was filed with the said clerk the

District Court ordered that said package containing said

testimony should be sealed and no one permitted to open

it without an order of the Court; that said package wa^

by the said H. M. Davenport, clerk of said District Court,
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sealed up so as to conceal the contents of said package

and said testimony, and so as to prevent the defendants,

or any of them or their attorneys or counselors, from in-

specting or copying said testimony', and the said county

clerk refuses to give a certified copy or permit the de-

fendants, or any of them, or their attorneys or their coun-

selors, an opportunity to examine the same to take a copy

thereof; that said testimon}^ is material to the defendant

and each of them upon the trial in order to cross-examine

several of the witnesses who appeared before the grand

jury which found the indictment in this action and who

expected to be witnesses on the trial of this case, in order

to contradict and impeach said witnesses as to the testi-

mony given before the grand jury against this affiant and

his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and required, and is ma-

terial, to contradict and impeach the testimony of the

following named persons, whose names are indorsed on

the indictment herein as witnesses, who were called and

testified before the grand jury and against the affiant, to

Avit: J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair. John Clark, Thos. M.

Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed.

Booth, Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

cient means, and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said w itnesses.

Wherefore, affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served upon Mr. Ed. Flannigan, and for

an order that a subpoena duces tecum be issued for H. M.

Davenport, requiring him to bring with him and produce

in this court the package or packages containing the tes-
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timony of J. ^I. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos.

M. Ames, Joe Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. P>. Pipes, Ed.

Booth, Jos. Kendall, and also a duly certified co[>j of the

order of the Court above refeiTed to requiring the package

to be sea]e<l. and run to allow any person to open it or

ascertain its contents.

P. F. O'DOXXELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26lh day of

October, A. 1). 1899.

A. L. lUCHAKDvSON,

Clerk.

Filed October '2^Jth. 1899.

]n thf Dixfricf ('(iini of tin I iiifed IStates^ irithln dud for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEK- 1

ICA,

Plaintiffs,

ys.

J

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

LOriS SALLA eial.,

Defendants.

Affidavit of John Lucinetti.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, ^ ss.

County of Latah.

John Lucinetti, being first duly sworn, deposes and

says that he is one of the defendants in the above-en-

titled action; that the testimony of C. A. Xewell, Peter
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Oiiandini, and Joseph Joues, is material to his defense

in tlie above-entitled action; tliat lie cannot safely go to

trial withont them; that thev are residents and within

the district of Idaho; that C. A. Newell resides at Wal-

lace, Idaho; that Peter Orlandini and Joseph Jones re-

side at Warilner, Idaho.

That he expects to prove by C. A. Newell that he was

down to the O. K. & N. depot on the moruinf>- of the 29th

of April, 1899, for the pnrpose of looking after a a eloci-

pede which said C. A. Newell had for sale for him; that

be expects to prove by Peter Orlandini that he accom-

panied him from his residence north of the station up

through the old road east of Kellogg to Wardner, while

the train was coming in, and that he was not on or near

the train or trains mentioned in the indictment, and took

no part in obstructing or delaying the mail or mails of the

United {States described in the indictment; that he ex-

pects to prove by Joseph Jones that he was at his resi-

dence north of narrow-gauge track when the train came

in, and that he took no part in obstructing or delaying the

train or mail described in the indictment.

Afiiant further states that the testimony of H. M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-en-

titled action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county

clerk of Shoshone county; that testimony taken before

Dr. Hugh France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho,

upon the inquest held upon the body of Jamt^s Cheyne

and on the body of John Smith, has been filed with the

clerk of the District Court of Shoshone county; that the

^aid testimony of H. M. DaA^enport is important and ma-
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terial t(> ideutify the testimony thus taken; that at the

time the said testimony was hied with the said clerk, the

District Court ordered that said package containing said

testimony should be sealed and no one permitted to ox)en

it without an order of the Court; that said package wag

by the said H. M. Davenport, clerk of said District Court,

sealed up so as to prevent the defendants, or any of them,

or their attorneys or counsehu's, from inspecting or copy-

ing said testimony, and the said county clerk refuses to

give a certihed copy or permit the defendants, or any of

them, or their attorneys or their cotmselors, an oppor-

tunity to examine the same to take a copy thereof; that

said testimony is material to the defendant, and each of

them, upon the trial in order to cross-examine several of

the witnesses who appeared before the grand jury which

found the indictment in this case, in order to contradict

and impeach said witnesses as to the testimony given

before the grand jury against this affiant and his code-

fendants.

That the testimony is desired and reqtiirecl, and is ma-

teiial, to rontradirt and impeach the testimony of the

following nanKMl persons, whose names are indorsed on

the indictment herein as witnesses, who were called and

testified before the grand jury and against the affiant,

to wit: J. M. Porter. M. J. Sinclair, John Clark. Thos. M.

Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair. Jas. B. Pipes, Ed.

Booth, and Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

rient means, and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.
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Wherefore, aftiaut prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served upon C. A. Newell, Peter Or-

landini, and Joseph Jones, and for an order that a

subpoena duces tecum be issued for H. M. Davenport,

requiring him to bring- with him and produce in this

court the package or packages containing the testimony

of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M.

Ames, Joe Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, Ed.

Booth, Jos. Kendall, and also a duly certified copy of the

order of the Court above referred to, requiring the pack-

age to be sealed and not allow any person to open it or

ascer-tain its contents.

JOHN LUCINETTI.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

October, A. D. 1899.

A. L. RICHARDSON,

Clerk.

By M. Cozier,

Deputy.

Filed October 27th, 1899.
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In the District Court of the Vvited i^tateSy witfdn and for the

District of Idalio.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER- i

ICA,

Affidavit for

Witnesses.

Plaintiffs,

LOnSSALLAetal.,
Defendants.

Aifidavit of Louis Salla.

United States of America,

State of Idaho, )> ss.

Count V of Latah.

Louis Salla, bein^ first duly sworn, deposes and says

that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled ac-

tion; that the testimony of George Girardi, Agusto Pa-

sardi, Serofino Orlandini, George Orlandini, and Peter

Albinola is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that he cannot safely go to trial without them;

that they are resident and within the district of Idaho;

that all of said witnesses are residents of Kellogg, Sho-

shone county, Idaho.

That George Girardi will testify that this defendant

and said (Tirardi were playing pool in the saloon of Pete

Albinola on the morning of April 29th, 1899, and quit
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plavino just before the arrival of the train, and that this

affiant took no part in obstructing oi- delaying, or in any-

wise interefering with the mail or mail train or mail-

cars mentioned in the indictment; that Agnsto Pasardi,

Serofino Orlandini. (feorge Orlandini, and Peter Albinola

Avill testify that they saw this affiant during the hours

from 10 o'clock A. M.to 2 o'clock P. M. on the 29th dav

of April, 1899, and that this affiant took no part in ob-

structing or delaying, or in anywise interfering with, the

mail or mail traiii or mail-cars <lescribed in the indict-

ment.

Affiant further states that the ti^stimony of H, M.

Davenport is material to his defense in the above-entitled

action; that said H. M. Davenport is the county clerk of

Shoshone county; that testimony taken before Dr. Hugh

France, coroner of Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the in-

quest held upon the body of James Cheyne and on the

body of John Smith, has been filed with the clerk of the

District Court of Shoshone county; that the said testi-

mony of H. M. Davenport is important and material to

identify the testimony thus taken; that at the time the

said testimony wa^ filed with the said clerk the District

Court ordered that said package containing said testi-

mony should be sealed and no one pennitted to open it

without an order of the Court ; that said package was by

the said H. ]\I. l^avenport, clerk of said District Court,

sealed up so as to conceal the contents of said packaore

and said testimony, and so as to prevent defendants, or

any of them, or their attorneys or counselors, from in-

specting or copying said t(^stimony, ;nid the said county
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clerk refuses to <rive a certified copy or permit the defend-

ants, or anv of tlieiii, or their attorneys or their coun-

selors. an opportunity to examine the same to take a copy

thereof. That said testimony is material to the defend-

ant, and eacli of them, upon the trial in order to cross-

examine several of the witnesses who ai>i>eared before the

grand jury which found the indictment in this action, and

who are expected to be witnesses on the trial of this case^

in order to contradict and impeach said witnesses as to

the testimony given before the grand jury against this

affiant and his codefendants.

That the testimony is desired and re(iuireil. and is ma-

terial, to contradict and impeach the testimony of the

following named persons, whose names are indorsed oit

the indictment herein as Avitnesses, wlio were called and

testified before the grand jury and against the affiant^,

to wit: J. yi. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M.

Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. .M. St. (1air. Jas. B. Pipes, Ed.

Booth, Jos. Kendall.

Affiant further states that he is not possessed of suffi-

cient means and is actually unable to pay the fees of any

of said witnesses.

Wherefore, affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

to be issued and served uix>n (ieorge Girardi, Agusto

Pa^ardi, Serofino Orlandini, George Orlandini. and Peter

Albinola, and for an order that a subpoena duces tecum

be issued for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to bring^

Avith him and produce in this cotirt the package or

packages containing the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J.

Sinclair. John Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Joe Phifer, A. M.



120 Louis Salla ct al. vs.

St. Clair, J as. B. Pipes, Ed. Booth, Joe Kendall, and also

a duly certified copy of the order of the Court above re-

ferred to requiring" the package to be sealed and not to

allow am^ person to open it or ascertain its contents.

LOUIS SALLA,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

October, A. D. 1899. A. L. KICHARDSON, Clerk.

By M. Cozier, Deputy.

Filed October 27th, 1899.

*Affidavit of Ai-thur Wallace.

The Court thereupon rendered its decision, limiting the

number of witnesses, at the expense of the Government,

for the defendants, to twenty, and refusing to issue a

subpoena duces tecum directed to H. M. Davenport, di-

recting him to appear in this court and bring with him

said testimony taken at said coroner's inquest, to which

rulings, and each of them, defendants then and there duly

excepted.

Testimony of John Clark.

I am a miner working in the Standard Mine at the

present time and reside close to Mace, where I have lived

two vears or more. I worked in the Standard ^liue on

the night of the 28th of April last. Am a member of the

local miner's union at Burke. On the 29th of April I

was recording secretary of that union. All the men

* These words are found in certified record, but the affidavit does not

follow.
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working iu the Standard Mine are members of the union.

There is a local union at Burke, at Gem. at MuJlan, and

at Warduer. These unions belong- to the Western Fed-

eration of Miners. I did not attend a meeting of the

Burke union on the morning of April 29th, last. I was

in Burke that morning about eight o'clock, and saw a

few men around the ]iall and also a few in th<=^ hall. I

went into the hall. The men were standing around talk-

ing about waiting for the train coming up, when we were

all going down to Wardner. That morning when we

came off the night shift we was informed we were to go

to Wardner to use moral suasion with the Bunker Hill

and SulliA'an Alining Company to get them to give their

employees the raise of wages demanded and fix up every-

thing in accordance. I did not get that information

from a member of the union. I do not know how the in-

formation got to the mine, but I was told by the miners

that the object in going to Wardner was to use moral

suasion. There was no work on the Standard on the 29th

of April. It worked the 28th and the niglit of the 2^th

and on the 30th. About eight o'clock on the morning of

29th of April 1 went up to Burke: stayed there a few

minutes and returned to ^[ace: got ready and took the

train and came down to Wardner. Took the train at

Mace. I did not see any armed or masked men on the

train at Burke or ^lace. I got into a box-car. When the

train stopped at Mace the box-car happened to be just

in front of the platform—the door being right so a per-

son could almost step into it, with a little exertion—and

that being the easiest place, I jumped in there myself

and the bovs with me. It was a mixed train and had
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a passenger-coaoh. I got iuto the box-car bt^cause it was

the handiest, and the boys w'ere getting in there. There

was Andy Johnson, Jolm Xigard, Victor Ladeen, CTiarlie

Anderson, and I do not remember jn^t liow many oth^^rs.

There was qnite a few g^)t on there. I believe the fir-st

stop after leaving ^lace wais at Black Bear. Some moi^e

men got on there. I did not see any of them masked

or arme<l and did not see them do an,^i:hing before get-

ting on the train. The next stop was some place close to

the PMsco. I do not know what the train stopped there

for of my own knowledge. The next stop was at Gem,

where I believe I saw one man get into the box-car where

I was with a mask. I did not look out much, and that

is the only one I saw. 1 did not get out (^f the box-car

going down until I got to Wardma-. At Wardner I got

out of the train: stopped there probably a few minutes,

looking around, and immediately started off up town. T

seen a number of men around there with masks on, and

seen a gun or two. Did not see anything unusual any

more than the erowd. I am accjuainted with F. W.

Garrett, commonly known as Charlie Garrett. I saw

Mm that day up in Wardner. T do not know whether he

is a member of the miners' union. T did not see him on

that train. Garrett lived at Mace (m the 29th of April,

or about that time. He was a blacksmith working for

the Standard Mining Company. I never had any conver-

sation with Charlie Garrett as to his being down to

Wardner that day, except that T talked to him in Ward-

ner that dav.
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Cross-Exaniiuation.

«

Some time after the train arrived at A\ ardn^r I was

walking up town and cauglit up with Mr. (larrett and

some other man, as they wcie going up street. They

were as much as three bloeks away from the depot then.

He was not armed or masked. Tlie conversation we had

was just relative to common topics. Nothing was said

as to why he came to Wardner, or anything about tliat;

we might have spoke about the trouble at the mill, what

w^as going on down there. Xothinii was said as to how

he came to be on the train. I do not remember that In^

said he had been forced to get on the train by any par-

ties. I could not say that he did not make that state-

ment. I do not remember the conversath)n to amount

to much. The reason no work was carried on in tli(^

Standard AFine on the 29th of April, 1S99, was we were

given to understand that they were going to make a

change in the machinery. Had been given that undei-

standing some three oi* four days prior wliich all the men

knew—the mine was going to close down for twenty-

four hours. Notice was given that it would T)e closed

down and they did cl-ose down. Thi^ notice came from

Archie McCullom; that is the manager, the foreman. He

gave that notice to the employees that no work would

be done on that day for the reason stated. I went with

the balance of the crowd; 1 hrst started with the inten-

tion to come down to us(^ moral suash)ii with tne Bunker

Hill and Sullivan. 1 als^o had some business to do in

Wardner, and found it a good time to go down; had made

up my mind, when I first heard the minc^ was going to
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shut down, that I would go to Wardner that day. The

understanding was that moral suasion was to be used.

I believed that in good faith. I did not buy a ticket to

go down. There was none sold at Mace. I pai.l my fare

to the brakeman. I did not know that any guns were

to be carried down there. I never engaged in or heard

any conversation among the men who engaged in that

matter about guns, powder, or anything of that kind. 1

Avas on the train when we went down to Gem. There

w'as quite a stop made there. Nothing w^as taken on

board the train but the passengers, as far as 1 know. I

did not go outside the box-car. I do not know what was

taken on. I did not look out. The powder-house at the

Frisco is above Gem, about half a mile. I made no in-

quirv' for the reason why the train was backed up there.

I heard them speaking about taking pow^der out of the

powder-house on the train at that time. I was informed

by hearing others say so that they were taking powder

from the powder-house and put on bi)ard this train. I

did not consider that because we had a lot of dynamite

that was anv detriment to mv going down to Wardner.

It struck me at that time that might be more of a bluff

than anything else. That is the first thing that struck

me. I did not mask or have any arms at any time. I

had none tendered me. 1 did not regard that as an act

of the union. I was not required by the union to join

in this affair or do anything. I know of no order from

the union to myself or anyone el^e to join in that affair.

I was not in attendance at any time when any resolu-

tion w^as passed to that ett'ect. I know of no such reso-

lution having been passed. It might havt^ been passed
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without coming to my knowledge. There was^ several

meetings I was not theie, and 1 never even looked over

the minutes of the meeting when I was not ther(\ I only

attended one meeting or, maybe, two since 1 was elected.

I testified before the coroner's jury, on tln^ inijuest o\'er

the bodies of Cheyne and Smith, and before tlu^ District

Court of Shoshone county on the trial of Paul Corcoran.

To the best of my recollection I did not state before the

coroner's jur^' that I did not recognize anybody on tluir

train from the time 1 left Burke until 1 rc^aclu^d Ward-

ner. I did not state befoi-e rlie coi-ouer's jury upon Wn-

in(|uest upon the body of Ja/Uies <%eyne and u])on the

body of John Smith that I did not recognize anyone

on that occasion excejit Paul Corcoran, and that was

when I was going home. I made no such statement, to

the best of my recollection. I testified on the trial of

Paul Corcoran in the District Court, in Shoshone county,

that I had changed my mind, and that I Avas not positive

that I recognized Paul Corcoran, but that I thought it

was Paul Corcoran. T was a memlx^r of the miners' union

and entercnl into an agreement to go down with that

body of meu on the train, and go to the l^uuker Dill

Company's works and by moral suasion endeavor to have

them join the union. 1 intended to assist in that enter-

prise. I was put in the bull-pen at Wardner on the Bth

or 7th of ^fay of this year. I was let out under bonds

after I had been in tw^o weeks. During that two weeks

I was taken before the coroner's jury, guarded by soldiers

and a deputy sheriff, and under those circumstan<(^s I

gave the testimony we have been speaking about. I was

out not quite four Aveeks and I was rearrested again. I
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had not been employed during- the four weeks and did

not look for employment during that time. 1 was then

imprisoned again and placed in the guard-house of the

bull-pen. 1 regard that as a great deal closer confine-

ment than the bull-pen. I asked them several times to

let me get in the bull-pen, that I would rather be in the

bull-pen. 1 was contined the second time between seven

and eight weeks. During that time I was not required

to go before the coroner's jury. Subsequent to the oc-

casion named 1 was called before the coroner's jury but

once. \Vhen 1 came to testify in the l*aul Corcoran case

1 was brought to Wallace. No one talked to me about

the evidence I should give on the trial of Corcoran un-

til after 1 got to Wallace. 1 know Mace Campbell. I

have not had any conversation with anyone since the

trial of the Corcoran case concerning my testimony. I

went to Wardner with the intention of influencing the

Bunker Hill and Sullivan Company's employees.

Redirect Examination.

After 1 got to Wardner and saw what was going on

I desisted from any further pai-ticipation in the events of

that day. I paid my fare only as far as \A^allac(\ I got

aboard the Northern Pacific Company's train. Since my

arrival here I have had no conversation with any officer

of this court, or at any other time preceding this trial,

in Avhich such officer held out any inducement to me to

testify. 1 have had no conversation with anyone con-

nected with the defense in this case, wherein they held

out any inducements or tried to get me not to testify,

or to ehanffe mv testimonv. 1 am not testifying here un-
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der any intiueme that moves my testimony so as to

chan«:e it from the truth.

T\eeross Examination.

1 have not been engaged in business since my release

from the bull-pen. I have been employed at the Stand-

ard Mine. I was emjtloyed there on the 19th day of Sep-

tember. That is the same company I worked for be-

foi^ the riots of April 29th. I was employed by that com-

pany about a month after I had testified in the Corcoran

case and my release from the bull-pen. I was let out of

the bull-i>en about a week after I gave my testimony in

the Corcoran case, and have not been troubled since.

Testimony of Thomas Ames.

I am a miner by trade and live at Wardner, where I

have resided for three years next March. I have been

engaged in the l>u<in*^ss of mining, and have worked for

the Bunker Hill anil Last <'liance mines. I am a mem-

ber of the \\'ardn<:r uni(ui, and was a member of that

tmion on tlie 29th of April last. The Wardner tmion is

a subordinate^ union under the Federation of the North-

western T'ninn. I ranno t tell from what it gets its charter

or derives its ]H>wers: I am not well enough posted.

I was UiU ^^•oI•king for the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van ^Mining C'ompany on the 29th of April lasr. 1 was

discharged on tln^ morning of the 2'3d because I belonged

to the union. The company was in the habit of not em-

[tloying union men. 1 belonged tt) the tmion—they found

it out and let mc gv. I attended a meeting of the Ward-

ner union on the 23d of April. They met at eight o'clock
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and passed a resolution for a coiiiniittee to call ou Mr.

Burbidge, to see if he would ackuowledge the miners'

union, and raise the wages, and they adjourned until two

o'clock in the afternoon. The committee reported, and

the}^ passed a resolution to call on the mine in the even-

ing at six o'clock, to solicit nu^mbers. In the afternoon

the committee to Mr. Burbidge reported to tlje union

that he would accept a committee from the Bunker Hill

but not from the miners' union. The meeting was closed

then and we all went to the Bunker Hill in a body to

get the men that was still working in the Bunker Hill

to join the union, ^fr. Boyle made a little talk and Mr.

Burch made a little talk, and they got what members

the^^ could, and turned around and went back. Mr. Boyle

was president of the union. Mr. Jerome Day wais finan-

cial secretary, and ^Ir. Dennis O'Kourke was recording

secretary. After soliciting these men to h^ave the mine

we had a meeting and swore the members into the union.

The next meeting of the union was Monday, at two o'clock

in the afternoon. We simply passed a resolution to go

to the mine again at night and solicit more members. I

went with them. The solicited all the members they

could, and then returned and went back to the moutli of

the tunnel; met the men at the mouth to s.olicit them

as they came out of the tunnel and then went back to

the union hall. The next meeting was held that night.

I did not attend and did not attend any other meeting

after that. At one of the meetings I attended there was

a report made that we could depend upon the men from

up the creek for assistance. It was not mentioned for

what assistance, only any assistance, I suppose, that the
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lodge seen tit to call upou tliein for. It was not discussed

as to what assistance would be needed, or for what pur-

pose. Mr. P>oyle gave it out in open meeting that tliey

would come from up above. There was no discussion

about it. Committees are appointed by the president of

the union for all secret business, 1 suppo>se. Strikes are

dechire<l bv eveiT member of the uni(m, bv voting for

them, and after that the members have ncvthing to do

with it. I suppose the ofticers of the union had charge

of it then. I do not know that the president does appoint

these secret committees, but he is the only man that is

supposed to appoint them. Under the rules of our order

the members are expected to yield obedience to the of-

ficers. I was in Wardner on the 29t]) of April. I wont

to P'age's Hotel and found out what 1 could, in the morn-

ing, what was going on. I didn't tind anything much be-

cause no one seemed to know anything about it, only to

go to the depot at 11 o'clock to meet a train. Two or

three of the boys told me not to go down. The Bunker

Hill and Sulliviin Oompany was working tlie mine on the

29th. The Last Cliance was not working. Tln^ members

of the union were not at work that day. ^Ir. Watson

and ^fr. Waun notiliecl me in the morning that there

wcmld be no work that day. I was not working; I v,as

discharged. Tlie same men notified me that morning

that there would be a meeting of the AN'iudni^r union.

There was no meeting. It was stated out on the street

to us about the meeting, and they told me there was no

meeting, to meet the train at 11 o'clock at the depot.

They told me to take some digging clothes along with mo,

!?ame overalls, some dirtv clothe'S we used in the mines.



130 Louis Salla ct al. vs.

1 (lid not kii()\A' wbv these clotlu s were to be taken alonu".

1 suppose tliej- were to disouise us. That statement was

]nade that I was to disiguise myself by a member of tlie

union. It was to take some clothes alon^ with us, so w(^

could disi;i]is(» ourselves. The same j)arty informed me

that the train was comini>- from above. Tliey did not

state who was comini»' on it. I heard statements that

the ''men from up the creek" was cominti'. Mr. Watson

and Mr. Wann woke me up that morninji. They told me

there would be a meeting at the union hall. Thris. P]ri

told me to !l>o down to the train with this disguise. He

was a member of the union. He told me I had better

not go down; to stay there in Wardner; tliat I was a

marked man and had better stay on the street, ^ly hand

is crippled. 1 understood that is why he told me to stay

up in Wardner. I saw persons goiufg down the streets

of Wardner with bundles that day. I do not know ihat

they had arms. They were members of the Wardner

union. I did not go to tlu^ station at all that day or to

meet the train. I do not know Avhat they were to do af-

ter they met this train. No one connected with the union

told me what was to be done that day. dimply to take

a bundle and go to the train. When the men went up to

the mine to solicit members to join the union I heard a

remark made that that would be the last time tliey

would be given a chance to join the union. I heard no

remarks that if they did not join another proposition

w^ould be made to them. I saw about fifty men going

toward the train with bundles. They were to meet at the

depot at 11 o'clock. The defendant O'Rourke was re-

cording secretary of the Wardner miners' union. I think
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1 joined the union May 5, 1898. i took an oath when I

joined the union. 1 could not relate it now. The sub-

btanee wa« just to uphold one another, caiTy out the rules

of the union as faj- as we was concerned. 1 believe 1

took an oath to keep secret whatever i learned through

the union as a member. 1 do not think 1 have given

anything away that hurts the union in any shape. [

worked four months for the Last Chance. I was dis-

charged from the Hunker Hill because I was a union

man. 1 was not so informed. It has been their custom

to discharge uu^n as soon as it was discovered they were

union men. That was sufficient for the discharge of any

employee^ of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan prior to the 23d

of A])ri]. 1 do not :hink that rule was changed after

the 23d. I think thai rule was established by the com-

pany. I knew tliat such was the rule. I w^orked there

because I could g(M r. jtd). Since the strike I have not

concealed the fact that I was a union man. I worked

for the Bunker Hill twenty-five months before the strike,

and was let out because I was a union man, and on the

5th day of August, 1S99. I went back to .work for them

again and am now working for the Bunker Hill Tom-

pa ny. When I firsi went to work for the company T was

not a tuiion man. I joini^d after. I concealed that from

the ((unpanA for aboni twclv(^ months. There probably

1(10 men discharged duiing the last two weeks I was

in the employ of th(^ Bunker Hill Company for that

cause. They were h-t out four and five on a shift, and

from that up to thirteen. Thirteen went out of the stope

w here 1 was. These men were discharged the last tw^o

vreeks before the strike. Committees from the union
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called on the manager of the mine to have him acknowl-

edge the union and raise the wages. 1 mean by ''ac-

knowledge," not to show any discrimination between

union men and nonunion men. He could not talk with the

union men, but he would talk with a ((mimittee from

the Bunker Hill Mine. My understanding is that being

a union man was sufficient ground for lefusing him em-

ployment, and refusing to^ speak to him. I was not a

member of any committee who cnlled on the manage-

ment. I was present at one meeting when the commit-

tee reported that went to call on Mr. Burbidge. Their

report was oral. 1 do not think there was but one com-

mittee called on Mr. Burbidge. .Mr. Boyle appointed a

committee to call upon Mr. Burbi(lg(^ and see if he would

acknowledge the union and raise tlu» wages. The report

was that he would not have anytliing to say to a com-

mittee from the miners' union, but would talk with a com-

mittee from the Bunker Hill. They asked for tliree dol-

lars and a half all around. The rate of wages at that

time was two and a half and three. Tlie rate of wages

in the camp at other places was tliree and a half all

round, with the exception of the Last Chance Mine. Two

and a half and three was paid there. I took no active

part in the proceedings of the meetings which ^^ ere held.

I never made no statement. 1 was present at three

meetings and c<msented to and vot(»d for all that was

done. I was not advised to take anything else than my
working clothes on the morning of the 21)th. 1 was to

take them in a bundle. They said wiap u\) my digging

clothes and come to the depot at 11 o'clock. Chris. Eri

told me that first, and Mr. Watson and Mr. Wann came
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there and told me to take uiy digging; clothes and be at

the depot. When they come and told me they told me

to be over at the hall at 8 O'clock, and I saw them on the

street before T went over there and saw ^fr. Eri, and they

told me to have my digging clothes and be at the depot

at 11 o'clock. I did not understand why T wavs to put

on my digging clothes; T supposed that something was

going on; I was not advised to take any instruments with

m(^ for digging. 1 was not advised to put on my digging

clothes, but to tak(^ them with me. 1 did not under-

stand what was intended at that time. I did not bundle

lip my working clotlies. T did not intend to go down

if 1 could get out of it. I knew that there wa^ something

going on; I did not knoAv what it was. I did not want

to go down to the depot. 1 did not care to mix up at

all. I knew somebody was coming down there, but not

who. I was not advised that there was anvbodv coming

on the train. That there was a train i-oming at eleven

o'clock from up the creek. Never said anything about

miners coming or any body being on the train. I ex-

pected there was a body of men on the train coming from

up the creek, but I was not told it by anyone. I was

sim})ly told that the train would be there at eleven

o'clock and to meet the train. 1 knew it was to meet

the train and the men on it. I understood what was

meant. I did not know what the purpose of those uien

^\as in (*oming there. I did not make myself ready to

go there. 1 went out on thc^ street to learn what was

going on, and met two or three of the boys, and they

told me to stay up on the street and not to go down,

but 1 conUl not fin<l out what was goinu on. T was ad-
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vised not to go on ai*count of being a marked man. 1 do

not think that I should have gone but for that. I never

saw or knew of am- conspiracy, agreement or under-

standing between tlie members of the miners' union at

Wardner that they slu)uld meet any men at the train and

join them in any unlawful act, as against the Bunker Hill

or its property. So far aiS I knew;, being a member in

good standing, I never learned tliere was any such agree-

ment. I never knew anything about it. The miners^

union of Wardner requested me and the other men to

go and guard the property of the Last (.hance on Tues-

day night before the trouble which was on Sunday. I

remained on guard there from about seven o'clock at

night until one in the morning, and then went home and

went to sleep till morning. Am not a married man.

Live in Wardner about a mile and a quarter fr(un the

depot. Did not go to the depot wlun^e these men came

and did not see any of them. I saw two or tliroe of tlie

defendants that morning in front of Mr. Cox's groicery

about half-past eight or nine, long before the arrival of

the.train. T saw Mr. Bundren there and talked with him.

I was around the town all that day until about three

o'clock in the afternoon. I testified on the trial of Paul

Corcoran in the District Court of th(' First Judicial Dis-

trict of Idaho, in and for the county of Shoshone. T

think I testified at that time that Day was recording

secretary; that I did not know what his other name was.

I knew^ him well by sight, but as far as knowing his name

I dirl not. He was financial secretary. Have only at-

tended three meetings of this union. D*^ not think T said

on that occasion that ^fr. D.-iv was recordinii' s;(>riM'tary.
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If 1 did 1 made a mistake about it. The rules of whicii

1 have spokeu of the union were in print. Never had a

book containing- the rtiles or by-laws of the union, but

1 have S'een them. Have not read thenu I>o not know

anvthino at all about the rules of the tmion onlv wliat

I learned in the meetings I attended. After April 29th I

was arrested and was under guard about fifteen hours.

Gave testimony Ix^fore the coroner's inquest two days

after I was let go. Do not think I testified there who

wauS recordinu secretarv. Am not positive about that.

Was never imprisone<l after that. Have been stopping

in Wardner since that time. Worked for the Last Chance

until August 5th, and then went to the Bunker Hill to

work. Went to work for the Bunker Hill August 5th,

about half-past six at niglit, and have worked there con-

tinuously since that time. Have had no conversation

with any of the Bunker Hill people concerning the tes-

timony which [ won hi give oti this occasion.

liedirect Examination.

I do not think there is anytliing in the oath which T

took when I joined the miners" union that would obli-

o-ate me from cominu into court and testifving to the

facts in any particular case w hen subpoenaed by Govern-

ment or State. We were guarding the Last Chance prop-

erty be<^ause the union fearefl that the men still work-

ing at the Bunker Hill would injure the Last Chance

property, if I understood it right, and they wanted to

guard the property for fear the nonunion men would in-

jure it. In these meetings of tlie union that I attended

previous to the 29th when the trouble betAveen the
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Bunker Hill aud the local imiou were discussed the re-

cording secretar}', Dennis O'Rourke tot)k no part in those

discussions more than to make a little amendment, some-

thing of that kind—make a little talk once in a while. I

do not recollect that Dennis O'Kourke said anything- to

the effect that in case the members of the Wardner union

needed any help they would get it from the mines above.

That proposition was given out publicly to the lodge.

Kecross Examination.

I understood the statement that the other unions in

that vicinity w^ould render assistance to the Wardner

union to mean that thev would render financial assistance

in case of a strike, and any assistance that was required,

I suppose. There was nothing said hi that union at any

time, to my knowledge, concerning any assistance in the

way of violence. The}' were to have financial assistance,

as I understand it, any assistance that was called for.

There was nothing said publicly at any time in the union

about receiving any assistance other than financial, and

I never heard anything said privately. I am sure there

has been money sent there to help women without any

husbands and children without any fathers who were <lis-

charged on account of being union men. I do not know

how much money was sent for the purpose of aiding the

wives and children and miners who were turned out of

employment on account of being union men. There is

money paid out yet for that purpose.
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Re-redirect Exainiuatiou.

1 do not think there was any talk among the members

of the \Vardner union that necessary force would be ex-

erted t() drive the nonunion emplo^'ees out of the camp

or prevent their wurkinu in the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van. I did not know what was to be done, and do not

think any of the local members knew what was to be

done. The strike Avas declared in open meet in g. Any

plans they mioht lay, as far as I know, would rest with a

committee. I saw Mr. Bunrlren. one of the defendants,

in front of Mr. Cox's store the mornina of the 29th. I

think he was a member of the miners' union. He was

in the liall during these meetings. I saw him about nine

o'clock in the morning before the arrival of the train

from Burke.

Testimony of Albert Burch.

Reside at T^'ardner, Idaho, and am superintendent of

the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mine. Have been such

superintendent continuously for about two years and a

half. About the 19th or 20th of April, I discovered some

notices posted up. reading as near as I can recollect,

''Wardner, Idaho, April 13th, 1899. At a regular meet-

ing of the Wardner miners' union, April 18th, W. F. ^M.,

held upon the above date, it was decided to request all

men employed in and about the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van mine to make application for membei^ihip in the

Wardner miners' union immediately. (Signed) N. A.

Flynn, Committeeman." That attracted my attention

to the possibility of there being agitation in progress in
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the mine. Prior to that 1 had uo idea that there were

any union men to amount to anything employed by the

co:mpany. On examination I found that we had seven-

teen, which I discovered as early as the uighr of April

22d, and gave instructions to the shift bosses to dischargi^

those seventeen the next morning, and they were dis-

charged. The next morning I found that notices were

posted, of which I cannot now give the wording, but call-

ing for a meeting of the Wardner miners' union and

sympathizers at the miners' union at seven o'clock in the

morning. The next thing I saw in connection with that

was quite a number of our night shift men with their

best clothes on going down town. Sonu^ of the day shift

men did not go to work. Perhaps thirty or foi-ty of

each shift left and went dow^n town about seven o'clock,

or shortly after. In the afternoon of that day, about

half-past ^ye, I saw about a hundred men coming up the

road, and they marched up to the office of the company,

lining up between the office and the boarding-house.

Their leader was ^Ir. Ed. Boyle, president of the Ward-

ner miners- union, and on his right was Mr. Dennis

O'Rourke, and on his left a man whom I did not know.

They said nothing until they were all in position, and

then Mr. Boyle mounted the steps of the boardinghouse,

and said he would like to make a little address to the

night shift, who were then standing there waiting to go

on shift. I told him to go ahead and make his ad-

dress. As near as I can remember, he said, "Gentle-

men, we have come up here to show you the strencrth

of the Wardner miners' union. There is only about half

of us here—part of us working over there in this other
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iniiie around the hill—and we have iiiach^ a deinaud to-

day oil the Hunker Hill and Sullivan Mininjj; Conipany

for an increase of* wa^es and a recoiiiiition of the union,

and tli(^ demand has bet^n denied. \\V have therefore

declared a strike^ ai>ainst the Runkei- Hill and Siillixan

Minino- fV)nipany, and ask yon all to come and join iis.

We will holfl a ineetini>' down in the hall ar half ]>ast

seven o'clock by your time, to-nioht. Would like to ha\'<*

everybody come down and join us, and regardless of

what we may have had against you before." When he had

finished, I told our men that I was authori/.ed by the

company to nuike an advance in their wa.i»es, fnmi two

and a half to three, and from three to three and a half,

but we could not recognize the union under any consid-

eration, and if any of them carcnl to join the union they

could come and get their time at the sanu^ time. They

then talked individually with quite a number of men

who were waitino- to j>o on the nij^ht shift, and after a

few minutes left and went down to a brid^i^ about a

thousand feet below wher(^ we stood, and waited th'*re

on the bridge for the day shift men to come out. When

the day shift men came out, 1 told them that they would

be waited upon by the miners' union, which was Avait-

ins: belor^\ and they would be asked to join us, and I oave

them the same statement, practically, that T had to the

night «?hift men before, and, when the day shift men

passed them, the miners' union did not succeed in stop-

ping many of them. T suppose on that occasion they

got three or four members to join. Tlu^ next day, as far

as I am concerned, T W(Mit ahead Avith the work as usual,

but T occasionally saw that nuM^tings Avere in ])r{\g'ress
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down at the union hall and at dift'erent times. On Tues-

day evening about half past fiv(^ about three hundred

men came up the hill, and with the same leaders as be-

f(/re, lined up in the same order, and Mr. Rovle ao-ain

addressed our nio'ht shift men, who were waitinji. to 2^0 on

work, and told them lie would 0ve them their last chance

to join the miners' union; that a meeting was to be held

immediately, and, if they did not avail themselves of

that opportunity, there would be another proposition

made to them. A few minuter later there was some con-

siderable confusion, and T did not hear just the remark

made by ^Ir. O'Rourke. but he made some remark t(K

Boyle in a low tone, and Boyle said, ''We cannot make

that proposition; we will have to postpone that until

morning." There was the same general talk with the

men who were waiting to go on shift that there had been

before, and, when the day shift came off, some of them

were taken hold of and stopped by men who represented

themselves as members of the Wardner miners' union.

One of them told me he was Michael Turner, but there

was v^ry little evidence of any violence at all, and after

w^aiting there for half an hour they went back down the

hill, taking thr-ee new members with them. The foUow^-

ing morning about five o'clock I was awakened by a

watchman, got up and dressed, and went down on to the

dump, from where I saw a crowd of men on the hill

around the tramw^ay. That was Wednesday morning,

April 2f>th. By the use of a glass I saw these mc^n were

armed. Saw^ another crowd of meu, judg(^ about two

liundred, filling the road at the Last Chance mill; also

saw about twenty men in the road within about one
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bundled or a hundred and lit'ty yaids of where 1 stood,

and saw that they were stopping some of the day shift

men, who were comiug up to work, and apparently using-

some force; so I went down there, and while I was th.-re

they attempted to turn bark some thre<' or four different

men. One of them was E. K. ^'an Kureu, and another one

was Chris. Crumh\v, and another oue was Tom (rrover,

and there were two others whose names I cannot think of

just now. Thert^ was a man in that crowd who told me

his name was Olemmons; another told uie his name was

Michael Titrner; another by the name of Nels Paulson;

another named John Redness; and another by the name

of A. A. ^Marson. I remonstrate-d witli theiu about tuni-

inc, our men back, and thev asked me wliar 1 was i»-o-

ing to do about it. 1 told them I would uiakc^ comiilaint

and have a warrant issued for their arrest. They said,

''That is what we want; have us arrested, that is all we

want." Hut later, Nels Paulson said: "'There is no use

of us staying here any huigei-; there is nor enough of us

here to do anv good. Let's m) down below." Thev went

down below and joined tho main body, which was just

above the Last (Tiance mill. Don't remt^mber any tiling

else of importance that occurred that day, but that our

tramway was stopped during the day. Do not ren)(un-

ber anything else of importance until the day of the

blowing up of the mill. Saw the nain come in, a mixed

train of gondolas and box-cars. There may liave Ixm'u

a passenger coach or so. If there wns I could not dis-

tinguish it, and a dense ci*owd (d" men all ovt^' tlu^ toi>s

of the cars. It stopped just above th.- O. II. \- X. station,

and a little later T saw the passenger train come in and
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stoi> at the station. Stopped there i>erhaps fifteen or

twenty minutes.

Cross-Examination.

I believe that Mr. Boyle stated in the last talk he made

to our employees that that would be the last chance

they AYould have, and if they did not take adTanta<>e of

it, that another proposition would be made to them in

the morning. I noticed that Mr. O'Hourke made some

remark to Bo^de, but did not hear what it was. 1 heard

Boyle's reply. He said, "We cannot make that propo-

sition now; there is too much confusion here, so we will

hav(^ to let it go until morning." My conclusion was that

they w^ere not going to let them go to work a^ain; that

they were going to use violence in the morning. Boyle

did not reply, "^'No, we cannot make that proposition now^,

we will make it in the morning." He said, *^We can-

not make it now, because there is too much confusion

here; we cannot get them all together; we will make it

in the morning." I think O'Rourke's suggestion must

have been to make the proposition known to these people.

I do not know what O'Rourke's suggestion was. I think

m^^ understanding of it would be that O'llourke made

the suggestion to make known the proposition then and

there. Some time before the 29th of April I discovered

that seventeen union men were working in that mine,

and ordered them discharged for that reason, after that

notice wias posted—because they w'ere agitators. It was

not a fact that I had been discharging men right akmg

for being union men. It was the rule of the company

that not too many union nuMi be allowed to work there.
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I was the judge of what would be too many. When
there was au active movement being made to convert

the whole mine into a union mine, 1 would consider,

probably, that two or three union men would b(^ too

many, but, when there was no active movement in

progress, it would not make any difference to me whether

there Avould be thirty, forty, or fifty working there.

I testified in the l*aul Corcoran case in the District Court

of the First Judicial District in and for Shoshone county.

I testified as follows in that case: These men were

let out because they were union men. We had been let-

ting out men because they were union men ever since I

have been with the company. We made some exception

to it, but when we found out they were union men we

gave them their time about that xum\ The knowledge

of the fact and the discharge of the union men came

about the same time. That is the testimony I gave. I

had instructions from the company tn keep the force of

union men down to prevent agitation in the luine. In

reply to Boyle's speech I informed them that we wonld

raise the wages to three and a half and three dollars,

and said, inasmuch as the union had declared a strike

against the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Miuing Company,

that no union men would be employed at those increased

wages, and tliat any man joining the union might at

the same time come and get his time. Three or fmir

went off' witli Boyle. These men quit. Prior to tliat

time we had been paying three dollars for miners and

two fifty for laborers. We made a raise of fifty cents on

each class. That did not result from the union agitation.

That matter had been under consideration for some
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three months. The day prior 1 had seen a letter from

the manager, in which he had authorized a proportion of

that increase, and Mr. Burbidge told me that it would

probably be unsatisfactory to the men to raise the wages

of part of them and uot raise the wages of the other. I

wired for instruction to raise the wages of the others, and

did not raise the wages until we got instructions to do

so. We w^ould have raised the wages if there had been

no union. I am still in the employ of the company. I

do not think 1 have any bias or prejudice against these

defendants. There is some of them I would be verv sorrv

to see to have to serve sentence. Others would not hurt

me a bit to see serve sentence. They have never done

me any personal harm. The evidence is pretty strong in

mv mind that thev did do somebodv else harm. For

some of those men with Avhoni I have a personal ac-

quaintance I have rather a kindly feeling, and feel sorr}-

for them, but those I do not know at all I have no feel-

ing one way or another. I tliiuk it vrould probably

improve their morals somewhat to be convicted. 1 tes-

tified in Wallace concerning an interview I had with Mv.

Simpkins. I did not have any interview with ^fr. ^^imp-

kins, and try to induce him to identify parties who were

on the train on the 29th day of April, and Avho came on

that train from Burke to Wardner. I have had sev-

eral intervieAvs with him at ditferent times. After he

was put in the bull-pen I had a convei^ath)n with liim.

No one else was within hearing. He was brought out

by a coh>red soldier, who paced back and forth thirty or

forty feet away in front of us. I did not cause the

soldier to use his bayonet on that occasion. It is proba-
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ble that when Air. iSiinpkins marched out iu front of

hjm there, that the soldier had his bayonet pointed to-

ward him, or pointed toward the ground, or carried over

his shoulder. 1 did not pay any attention to how the

soldier walked. This conversation 1 had with ir^impkins

was out near Mcintosh's lumber office, just a short dis-

tance from where the bull-pen is now situated. It was

not in a room. I asked permission of the man who had

charge of the affairs there, to have an interview with

Simpkins. A friend of his asked me to ivy and get him

out of the bull-pen, and I was trying to do so. I gave

the following testimony in the trial of Paul Corcoran: I

did not say on that occasion, ''Simpkins, we have enough

evidence to hang vou—vou cannot get less than fifteen

years; you have got a valuable invention, a patent vou

are liable to get big money out of, but how can you en-

joy money when you are in the penitentiary?"' or words

to that effect. 1 do uot think he said the men that led

the mob are out of the country. I returned him to the

solider in charge. I went to the bull-peu because a

nuitiuil fiicnd of ours had informed me that Mr. Simp-

kins was anxious to get out, aud ask<Ml me if I would

hel]). 1 knew there was only one way to get out—to

tell the trutlL 1 was not tlie judoe of the truth. Thev

turned him back to answer anv charge aj^ainst him. I

did not go to the bull-pen and have Simpkins brought

out bv four soldiers. Bv one soldier. I oave that testi-

mony at the trial of Paul (\>rcoran. The substance of

what I said to Simpkins is that I told him that Phil

Weber had beeu to me and wanted for me to try and

o^et him out of the bull-pen, and I told him I had been to
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s('e Mr. KSiiu-lair ou the subject, and he told me if Siuip-

kiDs would tell the truth about what he kuew in tht .

matter, undoubtedly he would be released. Then I told

him I had gone to the officer and asked to see him; that

the officer would not let him go without a guard, and

that the guard could stand away a little ways, where

he would not hear what was going ou, and I then asked

him if he was willing to go and tell the truth in regard

to it, and Simpkins said he did not kn(nv anything about

it at all—that he had nothing to do witli it—^did not

know anything about it; and 1 insisted that the chances

were that evidence would be brought up against him

which would show that he did know something about it,

and the best thing he could do, if he really wanted to get

out as his friends told me he did, that he had better tell

the truth. He said. '"Well. I Avill tell everything that I

know,'' but he says, '^I do not know anything." Later I

reported this to ^Ir. {Sinclair, and he said that would not

do; he would have to stay in there. So I made every ef-

fort I could to get him out that way, and let ft go that

way. I^p to that time Simpldns had been in the employ

of our company. He had been a contractor, driving a

contract drift. He was working for himself in one way,

and one way he was working for the company.

Testimony of Walter Taylor.

I live in \\'ardner and have resided there two years

in January. 1 am engaged in tramway work for the

Bunker Hill Company. The week before the 29th of

April I had been laid oil* for a few days and I went up

on the 2()th to i>o to work. On the morning of the 26th
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1 stiirted up to work and Ed. Boyle and quite a crowd of

men was up there at the Last Chance mill, and they

stopped us and said there would be no work that day.

He got out on the bank and made a little speech, and

told us he would give us four minutes to get back down

the hill, the language was. He pulled out his gun at the

same time; so we went back down the hill. We did not

go to work that day. I do not know the names of any

of tlie men that were with Ed. Royle at that time; there

was quite a crowd there—between a hundred and fifty

and two hundred. I supjjose. I don't know whether they

were members of ihe Wardner union. I know he was

himself; he was president. Boyle said that would be the

last work we would do; we would not work any more un-

less it was under the protection of the soldiers. Boyle

pulled a gun and there was another fellow pulled a gun

and a watch. Said they would give us four minutes to

get back down the hill in; any man that was standing

there when the four minutes wa.s up he would die.

Cross-Examination.

I have been in the employ of the Bunker Hill and Sul-

livan since a year ago last March. Am still in their

employ. Am a nou union man. Have no ill-feeling to-

ward the union men. Thev alwavs treated me all riffht

except that one time. Boyh^ told me to get down the

hill: he was one of them.

Testimony of I. T. Rouse

.

Live at Wardner. Have resided there nearly a year

and work for the Bunker Hill and Sullivan. Have
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woi*ked for that company since the 10th of last Feb-

ruary. Worked for that company during the month of

April last Did not work on the 26th of April. I started

to work but was stopped by a crowd of men. Ed. Boyle

was there and a number of men that ha<l been emplo^^ed

by the Bunker Hill Mine, sui)posed to be union men.

They stopped us and told us we could not go to work, and

asked us to wait there a short time, until they got them

all together, as they wanted to make a speech to them.

During that speech which Mr. Boyle delivered he told u«

that we had better join the union, as we could not work

there unless we did, unless we worked under the protec-

tion of soldiers, as they had thirty thousand miners be-

hind them. He stat(»d that the Western Federation of

Miners was behind them. 1 went back down the hill and

judge about fifty or sixty men went back. They were

men who were working in the Bunker Hill Mine. I saw

no violence inflicted on any of these Bunker Hill men.

I saw these unicm men take liold of two or three men, stop

them.

Cross-Examination.

I am a union man at the present time and belong to the

Wardner Industrial Union. It is not called the Hawley

union or the Forney union. It has been organized since

the occurrence I have mentioned, since the 29th of April.

I think it was organized in June. A portion of the people

Avorkiug in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan have joined that

nnion. Not all of them. I was a nonunion man at the

time of these occurrences. I am nonunion yet so far as

the class of men in the old organization is concerned.
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Am a union mau aud have always believed In unions.

Never belonged to any of the unions in the Coeur

d'Alenes. There is^ a bitter feeling between the non-

union men and the men who created those disturbances,

as a union—they created this riot there. So far as I

know there existed no ill-feeling on the part of the non-

union men toward the union men. They associated to-

gether there anywheres, the same as workingmen al-

ways do. 1 know of no trouble betwt^en them at all. I

entertained ill-feeling toward the old union and have that

feeling yet.

Testimony of W. P. Sutherland,

Keside at Wardner; occupation, laborer; work for the

Bunker Hill and Sullivan Company. Have been in their

employ four years, three months and a half. Was in

their employ during the month of April last. Am a mem-

ber of the AYardner Industrial Union. Am not a member

of the Western Federation of Miners. On the 26th of last

April I started to go to work and was stopped at the Last

Chance Mill and told there would be no work at the

Bunker that da v. Ed. Bovle told me: so did Bill Gnoose,

Albert Kasmussen aud Ed. Johnson, and probably more

than that. Thev claimed to be members of the Wardner

miners' union. 1 believe they said there would be no

more work unless we joined the union, without being pro-

tected by soldier-s. Did not go to work that day because

I was stopped and could not get through the crowd. As

1 was walking through the crowd, elbowing my way

through, I was caught hold of by Ed. Johnson and Albert

Kasmussen, and I asked them what was the matter, and
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they said, ^' Stop; step to one side; we want to speak to

yon a minute"; said "You won't hv harmed at all." I

said '^\11 right," and I walked back in the crowd, behind

the crowd, and we had not been standing there very long

until someone pulled out a watch and said he would give

us four minutes to get down the hill; if we did not go

down there by that time every man up there would be a

dead man. Some of them pulled guns—Bill (Inoose for

one; and I do not know ho\V many others. Several guns

were pulled there. I judge about forty or fifty men who

had been working in the Bunker Hill Mine went down the

hill. That was the 26th of April. T did not work at all

that day.

Testimony of F. R. Culbertson

.

Reside at Burke; am manager of the Tiger-Poorman

there. Was in Burke, Idaho, on the 29th of last April.

Am acquainted with Paul Corcoran. Am not a member

of the Burke union. At that time l*aul Corcoran was a

member of the Burke union. I had some conversation

with him on the morning of the 29th of April. 1 had

made arrangements to go east on that morning. Got up

rather early to take a hand-car to go to Wallace to make

connection with the Northern Pacific train, and noticed

that there Avas nobody working; the men were on the

streets. Attempted to find out from the men why they

were not at work, but was unable to learn anything from

the men themselves. Was informed there was a meet-

ing going on in the miners' union hall; so I sent a mes-

senger in and asked Mr. Corcoran if he would step out

and see me for a few minutes. He did so, and 1 stated

I
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to him that I was goiu^ ^^vay, and noticed that some-

thing very unusual was going on, and if there was going

to be a sympathetic strike in connection with the Bunker

Hill affair that I would not leave, but if there was to be

no strike, as my arrangements w^ere made to go east, I

w anted to go, and would like to have him tell me what

was going on. He stated to me that there would be no

strike at Burke or trouble there; that if my arrangements

were made to go east I might as well go; that they were

going to Warduer that morning. This conversation was

about six o'clock in the morning, slow time. The differ-

ence between Burke time and slow time is one hour.

The Tiger-Poorman employs about one hundred and

ninety to two hundred men. The men who worked in

that mine at that time were union men. They did not

work the 20th, but worked the day before and the even-

ing after. A few of them worked that night.

Testimony of Joseph McDonald.

Reside at (jem, Idaho; am manager of the Helena and

Frisco Mine, which is located at Gem. Have been

manager of that mine for seA^en years continuotisly. On

the 20th of last April I was at the Frisco Mine which is

about 1500 feet east of the town of Gem. Otir mine em-

ploys about two hundred and forty men. Two of them.

I believe, worked that day. They told me they were go-

ing to Wardner. The powder-house of the Helena and

Frisco is a thousand feet east of the mill. I w^as at the

powder-house that day. I found that the lock had been

cut and the door was open and some of the powder was
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gone. Eight boxes, containing fift}^ pounds each, were

gone.

Cross-Examination.

The powder was put up in boxes \^'ith a brand on it.

Testimony of Ren Smith,

M}^ residence is Wallace, formerly Gem; occupation is

that of a stage-driver and general transfer business. On

the 28tli and 29tli of last April I was living at Gem, Idaho.

I live on the west side of the street, about two hundred

feet opposite the union hall in Gem. Do not know any-

thing unusual that occurred on the night of the 28ih of

April. Was not in Gem all that night. About 11 o'clock

on that night, after I had gone to bed a few minutes, there

was a party came to my house and wanted me to go to

Wardner, and I told him that I did not want to go, that

my team was tired; I had made two trips to Wallace that

day. He said he had some friends there that wanted to go

to Wardner, and wanted me to take them. I told him I

would hitch up and go as far as Wallace, and if they could

not get anyone at Wallace I would go on to Wardner.

Hitched up and went to Wallace. Got back about 3

o'clock, ^lorris Mahoney asked me to take- this party to

W' ardner. He is a member of the miners' union. Some of

the parties went to Wardner and one went to ]Mullan, ac-

cording to their statement. There were live in the party.

As I was going down I told them I did not like to drive to

Wardner, and would go to a livery-stable and see if I

could get a livery team to take them, and some one in the

crowd suggested the idea of getting saddle-horses, and
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one remarked that probably that would be the better way,

as they could then go to Wardner by means of the trail,

tlie short route. Drove along to the Bi-Metallic Hotel,

and one of them said he would get out there, that he was

going to Mullan, and paid me. The other boys said they

might as well get out there. They paid me. I asked

Avhere I could find them in case I got a team. They said

the Bi-Metallic. Went to the proprietor of a livery-stable

and he hitched up a rig and took them. Don't know who

those five men were. I heard their first names mentione<l.

Did not pay any attention. They were strangers to me.

Kemember one was Dennis. The next morning my wife

woke me up about eight o'clock and heard an unusual

noise; seemed as though there were a lot of people walk-

ing around. She went to the window and saw a crowd of

men going backward and foi*ward, and noticed that the

night shift men and day shift men were out there and that

some of them had guns and masks on, and she said:

"There is something happening; there is men out there;

all shifts is there, and everybody is rtmning backward

and forward. Something has happened, something

wrong. 1 see men with guns there and they are masked."

T said, •'! guess thev are running somebodv out of the

country. Lay down and sleep. Yoti do not want to go out

there." She wanted me to get up and see what was wrong.

I got up and dressed. Went to the door and called to a

man passing that I knew and asked him if there was any-

one hurt, and he said ''No." I said, "What is wrong?"

"Well," he says, '"we are all going down to Wardner.''

Don't know the man's name. He is a blacksmith that

Avorks at the Helena and Frisco. Went down to the barn,
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got my breakfast, and was back and forth on the street.

After the train left, hitched up and went to Wallace. Did

not see the train come in from Burke. Saw it stop at

Gem. It was the regular morning train on the Northern

Pacific. 1 saw armed and masked men on that train. At

Gem saw armed and masked men get on the train. They

came up and down the street, on the sidewalk and on the

train, and some came out of the union hall, and some went

in. They were going back and forth. The men I took to

Wallace that night were joshing, and were a jolly crowd.

Were joshing one another about shoveling hay in the Pa-

louse country. One man remarked they might be glad to

shovel hay in the Palouse country before they were

through with this.

Cross-Examination.

It was about 8 o'clock when I saw the blacksmith. Saw

him passing my dwelling and called to him. He said they

w^ere going to Wardner, meaning the men in view there.

Did not say he was going.

Testimony of Emil Anderson.

Reside at MuUan, Idaho; occupation, miner. Have re-

sided there about one year now. Was at Mullau on the

29th of last April. Was a member of the :Mullan miners'

union. Am working for the Morning Mine. Did not work

that day. Went up to work that morning and saw some

men that told me there was not going to be any work that

day. Said there was going to be a meeting at the union

hall. Don't know who the man was. Don't know his
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name. Attended tlie meeting a short time. We was to

go to Wardner. Orders were given to mask. Charlie

Olsen was president of the union. Could not say for cer-

tain it was he gave the order to mask, but heard the order

given. They said they would not mask. They said they

would not do anything wrong and would not mask. Don't

know what the object of goinu to Wardner that dav was.

Went to Wardner that day. >\'alked <lown to Wallace^

and took train from there to Wardner. There was about

a hundred men with me from Mullan to Wallace. Saw

some men with guns and masks Avlien I come down to

Wallace. They call it about seven miles from >[ullan to

Wallace. Did not cotint how many men 1 saw with guns

on the way down. Could not say hoAV many. Saw some

masks on the way down. From Wallace I rode down on a

flat-car. Have no idea abotit what train it was. There

was a large number of men on that train. Didn't notice

any passenger coach on it. I was standing on the ]>lat-

form and somebody liallooed ••All aboard," and 1 got on

the flat-car. Don't know who hallooed. At Wardner got

off the train and was around the depot. \\'ent to a restau-

rant and had dinner and was around there all after-noon.

Saw masked men at Wardner. Saw armed and masked

men on the train coming down. Don't know if I seen any

on the flat-car with me or not. Don't know what the pur-

pose of those men going to AVardner was. Did not hear

any declarations in the hall that morning or on the way

to Wardner as to what they were going there for. In the

hall the president said there w-as nothing wrong going to

be done. He was the om* that ordered the men to mask.
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Made no inquiries as to whether there would be work on

that day after the man told me theve would b(^ no work

at the mine. Don't know if any men worked or not,

Cross-Examination.

Up to the 29th had been working at the Morning mine.

Bid not knoAv what 1 was going to Wardner for and uevet

inquired. First saw the armed and masked men in Wal-

lace. Of the one hundred men that came from Mullan to

Wallace I did not see any of them armed. Sometimes we

marched two and three and sometimes alone. Could not

see all of them. If half of them had been armed and

masked I would have noticed it. I did not see any masked

men between Mullan and Wallace, and did not meet any

on the road. Did not see anyone at all armed. We all

walked down to the depot in Wallace, or the bulk of them

did. We stopped at Wallace between five and ten min-

utes. I didn't notice any armed or masked men on the

flat-car with me. Some were standing up and some

sitting down. Could not say for certain if there was any

on the flat-car under mask. Saw a few upon a box-car.

Could not say how many. Saw masked men at Wardner.

Have no idea how many. Had no arms or

mask with me. I did not at any time before

going to lunch ascertain what those armed and

masked men were doing or intended to do. I never found

out. I was not beloAv the depot. Returned to Wallace on

the train and walked from Wallace to ^Mullan. I-^ft

Wardner between 4 and 5 o'clock and reached home be-

tween 7 and 8. Rode back inside a box-car. Did not see
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any arme<] (»r masked iiieu iu the car. Saw some wlien 1

went in. \A'as aftf^rward aii-ested and imprissone<l in the

bull-pen and kept there pretty close to seven weeks. Was

arrested the 0th (d' ^lav. Did not testifv before the eoro-

ner's jury on the inquest held upon the body of James

Cheyne or J<jhn Smith. I gave just what I gave here.

Have been working about om^ monrh unw since my dis-

charge from the bull-]>en. Am working in the Morning

mine. ^Vas working when 1 was required to come here.

Took my old place at the same wages, three and a half.

I do not know for sure that it was the president who gave

the order to mask. 1 would not swear whether it was him

or not. Th'- men assembled said they would not mask,

that they did not intend to do anything wrong. There

was no disctission that I heard about going to Wardner.

Did not try to lind out what all these men intended to do

in going to Wardner. Was never able to find that out.

Kedirect Examination.

The train was at Wallace ahead <»f me. Nobody asked

me for anv fare.
t.

Testimony of John Anderson.

Am a miner and reside at Mullan. Have lived there a

little over two years. Worked for the Morning Mining

Company Tiuring the month of April last. During that

UKtntli was a member of the Afullau miners* tmion. Did

not go to work on the morning of the 21)th of April. When

I was going to tlie mine met a few fellows coming down

and thev said there was no work, so I went ]iom(^: then
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Avent up town again. Was at the meeting of the miners'

union at the hall a few minutes that morning. 8aid they

was going to TN^ardner. Didn't say what for. They said

they would not mask. Heard no statement to the effect

that the men must or should mask. Heard orders «iven

by the president to mask. He was Charlie Olsen. They

did not mask. Aftca- they left the hall they walked to

AVallace. About a hundred men. Did not see any men on

the way to Wallace liave arms or bundles of any kind. I

seen some men on the other side of the river. Don't know

what thej^ was doing there. The}- were three or four hun-

dred feet away. Did not see any men on the road to

Wallace Avith masks. From Wallace I went on the train

to Wardner with the boys to rest. On the train I seen

some men armed and masked. I think about a dozen. At

W^ardner I went over to the restaurant and was there un-

til about the time we went back. Paid no fare. When I

went to Wardner rode on a fiat-car. (xoing back rode in

the passenger coach.

Cross-Examination.

Am a brother of Emil Anderson, who was on the stand

before me. Was arrested after the 29th of April and put

in the bull-pen. W^as kept there about seven weeks. My

brother and I was let out at the same time. Was working

in the Morning mine before I w^as called here as a witness

to this court. Went to work at the same time my brother

did. Was restored to my old employment. Left Mullan

about 9 o'clock on the morning of the 29th of April. Took

about an hour to reach Wallace. I marched right along
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with the main body of MuUan men. My brother was in

the ??ame party. Do not kni»w how many went out in a

held. I wa.s away behind. Don't know if those men re-

turned. The body of men I .starteil with wsls composed

of about twenty-five. They was ahead about five hundred

feet. ^Ve had mar«.lied about six miles from Mullan when

these men went out in the field. Could not say how far

thev went nut into the field: sav five hundred! feet, anv-

how. I passed them right there. Some of them stopped

there and some went ahead. I see they had gfuns there in

the field. I did not see them aftei'\\ard. They had n<>

amis when they w^-nt nut in tbt- field. I did not see any

of them with arms before I come to the depot. They had

no gains when they went otit in the field, so they must have

obtained arms out there in that field somewhere. I did

not see them uncoverincr arms and do not know how thev

obtained them. Did not see this party after that. My

brother went on by the point where these men went into

the field. 1 testified in the case of the State against Paul

Corcoran in the District Court of the First Judicial Dis-

trict of the State of IdahcK in and for the countv of Sho-

shone. I trave the following testimonv: I heard them sav

they would not mask, because they were all good citizens.

I heard them say that (referring to meeting at Mullan on

the morning of April 29th i. I could not tell whether there

was a motion made to mask. I heard a couple of fellows

stand up and said they would not put on any masks and

they said all right. I gave that testimony. That was all

that occurred nu that occasion so far as my recollection

is concerned. Charlie Olsen was president of that body.

What I stated there was all I recollected at the time I
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was a witness in Slioslioue county. I told all I heard at

that time. There must be a mistake there. The president

said was going to mask, and a couple of fellows stood up

and said they wouhl not mask. I was close to the door

and did not see him, but I could hear on the A'oice that it

was him. I thought 1 recognized the voice of the presi-

dent. There was a large body of men inside, a hundred. I

would not state positively that the president did make

this statement. I thought he did; that is my opinion.

Testimony of Fred Funk.

Am a miner and reside at MuUan. Idaho; have lived

there a little over two years. During the month of April

last I was shift boss at the Morning mine. At that time

1 was a member of the Mullan miners' union. That mine

was then manned by members of the miners' union. I

went to Avork on the morning of the 29th of April last, but

did not work during that day. When I was on my way to

the mine 1 met some men goini^ back down, and thev told

me the men were all going down and there Avould be no-

body to work. Thev did not sav what they were going to

do that day. I did not attend a meeting of the miners^

union that day. 1 went to the mine and stayed there un-

til about half-past eight o'clock, and then returned down

town where I live, and afterward Avent along Avith the men

to Wallace and to Wardner. Went on the train that come

down from the canyon. I should think one hundred and

fifty men Avent from ]Mullan. It is seven miles from there

to Wallace. The men Avalked to Wallace. The Northern

Pacitic Railroad runs from Chilian to Wallace. When we
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got to Wallace we met the train coining- from Burke and

boarded that train. I saw armed and masked uien on that

train that rame into Wallace. Probably j^eventv-five.

Could not state the (^xact number. I got on the train a

short distance above the depot at Wallace, near the "Y,"

the hospital. Could not state if the main body of Mullan

men i>ot on there. There w^ere only two or three men i»ot

in the same car where I was. Could not say that 1 saw

other men get on the train at that place. The main body

of men was just ahead of me. When I got off the train at

Wardner I was around the depot for quite a considerable

time, and then went to the restaurant and had dinner and

was around the depot and just below there until the train

went back. I went back on the train to Wallace and went

from Wallace to ^lullan on horseback. 1 believe I saw

armed and masked men going back on that train. There

were probably seventy-five or a hundred armed and

masked men on that train when it left Wallace. My un-

derstanding was that the men were going to make a dem-

onstration in sympathy witli the AVardner strikers; that

is, a i>eaceable demonstration. I heard no other explana-

tion given after I had seen men with masks and guns on

the train. 1 did not ask for any explanation.

CYoss-Examination.

There was probably in the neighborhood of one hundred

armed and masked men on the train, but how manv others

it would be pretty hard to say, because some of them were

inside the cars and some were outside. I could not form

any opinion. I meant by demonstration at AVardner, that
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t]\i- iiK 11 would go there; probably form a procession and

;go to the (•ompan3^'s ottke, and perhaps appoint a commit- ^
tee or somebod^' to see the company, and ask that the de- fl

mauds of tin* strikers be granted, or something of that

kind. That was the purpose 1 supposed iu view. I can-

not say what the purpose of the armed and masked men

was. I did not go any fartlier than Wardner and returned

on the same train with those men. I was arrested after

the 29th and kept in the box-cars as long as I was there.

The box-car was within the limits of what is supposed

to be the bull-pen. Was imprisoned there nearly two

weeks. Was then released and went back home. 1 gave

testimony before the coroner's jur^' in the inquest upon

the bod}' of Mr. Cheyne, and Mr. Smith. That was before

my release. I was escorted from this box-car up to the

coroner's office by soldiers. My testimony was taken and

I signed it. I did not sign it after it was translated.

About two weeks after my release I went to work at the

same mine at timbering. Worked during the month of

June and then the work stopped. Went to work again to-

ward the end of Juh', and have been working steadily ever

since until subpoenaed here as a witness. So far as I

know, I am on good terms with the company. 1 was a

member of the miners' union on the 29th of April and had

J>een a member about a year and a half. I could not at-

tend meetings at all, on account of being a shift boss, that

l)eing one of the rules of the union. Before I went to work

the last time I signed a paper. Am not now a member of

the miners- union.
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Kedirect Examination.

As fai' as the questions covered the same gi*ound, I gave

practically the same testimony before the coroner's jury

that I gave here. Substantially, my testimony is the same.

Testimony of Miss E. F. Bent.

Reside at \\'ardnei-, Idaho. Ou the 29th of last April

resided iu Miilhni. Idalio. Know where the miners' union

hall is iu MuUaii. 1 lived diagonally across the street,

between one hundred and two hundre<l feet from it. Was

at Mullan <m the 2t»th and saw a great number of men on

the streets. They were along the sidewalk in front of the

union hall and from that up to the corner across the

street. (V)Utite<l a liuudred and sixteen, and that did not

appear to be more than half to me. 1 saw them \\ith arms.

Should sav thev were rifles. In the morning" about half a

dozen had rifles, wlien they were going out. Saw them

coming back in rlic tvening. Saw a great many more

rifles in the afternoon than in the morning. Those men

started in the dirfntion of Wallace. Just before they

starteil some one in front shouted, "Up the hill to Ward-

ner." The men formed in regular marching order and

marched away in that order.

Testimony of Albert Massing.

Am a laborer; reside at Mullan; have lived there some

over two vears. Have been working on the tramway on

the Morning mine. Am a member of the Mullan union

and was a member of that union on the 29th of last April.
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Did not work on that day because there was no work.

Went doAvn to Wardner with the rest of them. No one

told me to go to Wardner. 1 don't recollect who said they

were going to Wardner. Could not say for sure that they

were union men. Did not say what they were going to

Wardner for. The men who told me there would be no

work that moruiug did not say why. They did not say

where they were going. 1 went to Wallace that day with

the rest of the boys. There were some around a hundred.

I walked to Wallace. When I got there I got on the train

right at the depot. Don't know what train it was. I got

on a liat-car. Think 1 saw^ some armed and masked men

on the train. Could not say how mauy. The train went to

Wardner. Don't know whether it went further or not.

Don't know what thev were armed or masked for. I •J'ot

off at Wardner and think the rest «>f the men did. Saw

armed and masked men at Wardner that day. Could not

say how many. 1 walked around the depot for awhile and

went into a saloon, and after that went into a restaurant.

I W'ent to Wardner to see what they was going to do down

there. Heard nobody say what they was goino to do. Just

got on the train and w^ent with the crowd. Had no idea

what these men wath arms and masks was going to do.

I found out afterw^ard w^hat they did do. Didn't see much

that occurred because I w^as all the time at the depot

there.

Testimony of Joseph Phifer.

Am a laborer and reside at Burke. Haye liyed there

about eight years. My business has been just working

around the mines, the outside mines. Am not a member
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of the miners" union. .
\A'as in Burke the morning of the

2f>th of April last. .Started to work in the morning and

didn't work a quarter of a shift. Didn't see anybody else

working, and went home and changed my clothes and

Avent down and bought a ticket and went to Wallace. I

think I saw about two armed men arotiud the train at

Burke. They were maskiMl. ;Saw no more who had arms.

When we got to \\'allace the men was going to get out of

the car and they was told to stay in. and I stuyed in the

balance. Some of the masked men told tis to stay in.

They did not tell me. They told the men near the door. I

was back in the car, in a box-car. Got into a box-car at

Burke. My ticket was not taken up. Went all the way to

AA'ardner in that box-car. I was aboard the Northern Pa-

cific train. There was no masked or armed men in the car

I was in. Did not make any effort to get out at Wallace.

^>ome of the rest tried to get out and they told them to

stay in. Some masked men told them. I don't know who

the masked men were. They was walking along the track.

I did not see them. The men near the door said they were

ordered to stay in by masked men. I did not see them.

I heard some talk. Got out with the balance at Ward-

ner. Had no business at Wardner that day. Did not see

aruird or masked men on the train coming down from

Wallace. Was inside the box-car. Went back on the

train. I saw no men in that crowd or on that train who

had anv identifying marks about them to distinguish

them in anv way. Did not see where these men came from

who were on that train.



166 Louis SaUa et aJ. r.v.

Testimony of A. M. St. Clair.

Eeside at Wallace. At present am a deputy sheriff and

jailor of Shoshone county. On the 29th of April last was

at Burke the entire day. There was quite a number of

men on the street rushin«i around from (uie place to the

other. T know where the miners' union hall there is locat-

ed. Saw men j^oinw in and out of there. They were not

armed or masked. Saw probably tliree or four hundred

men aboard the train at Burke. Only saw one man who

got on the train that had any arms. Could not say where

those men came from. They came from the direction of

the union hall. A. C. Austin was the man who got on the

train. Know Mike ^Talvey, one of tlie defendants in this

case. First met him three or four years ago. He told me

he was a member of the miners' union. Saw him on the

29th of April last. Had some little conversation with

him. It was going down to the depot. Saw him o>et on

board the train. Asked him what they were going to do,

where they were going. He said they were going down to

Kellogg to run the scabs out of the country and blow up

the mill. The train was crowded that morning as it left

Burke.

Cross-Examination.

Have resided in Idaho since the 2Hth of last March, the

last time. Before that resided in Montana in several dif-

ferent places. Was a deputy sheriff some of the time and

running a horse ranch and dealing in liorses. Was a wit-

ness in the case of the State against Paul ('(U'coran, in

Shoshone county, on the pan of the State. My true name
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is A. M. J^t. Clair. Ass a <>eneral thing, in Montana, I was

engaged in the business of raising horses. My last busi-

ness there was raising horses. Had a horse ranch sixteea

miles from Livingston, in the vicinity of the Yellowstone

river. Last residence in .Montana was Hamilton City.

Forget the name of the county. Never went bv the name

of J. St. Clair or Ive^yis J., or Lewis B. St. Clair. I have

been in the penitentiary in Montana. That is where I met

Mr. Malvey. Was sent to the penitentiary for hitting a

man over the head with a gun—that is my understanding.

I testified to the same thing in Shoshone count}^ on the

trial of Corcoran. On the 29th of April 1 was in Burke,

driving an express team for my uncle, Ben Stringham. I

think he was arrested on the 29th and put in the bull-pen.

I was arrested and put in the bull-pen, and was iu

there from about 12 o'clock in the evening until the next

day about 11 o'clock. I gave testimony before the coro-

ner's jury, not on the inquest over the body of Cheyne or

Smith. It was some time in May after my release. String-

ham >yas released at the same time I was. Made no state-

ment for the purpose of obtaining my release or that of

my uncle more than I told that I had nothing to do with

the trouble. My testimony before the coroner was re-

duced to writing. I signed it after it was reduced. After

my release I went to work at the Bunker Hill mill. It was

the 6th of May we was put in the bull-pen, and I went to

work for the company on the 3d of June, after I had testi-

fied before the coroner. Worked for the Bunker Hill

Company until the first of September, on the construction

of the mill, putting in the machinery, at whatever there
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was to do, as a mechanic part of the time. Had charge of

some men part of the time. After I left the employ of the

Bunker Hill went to Wallace and became a deputy sheriff

under Charlie Sutherland. Expect to retain that position

when I get back there.

Kedirect Examination.

I was pardoned out of the penitentiary.

Recross-Exami nation.

Was i^ardoned in 1898 before my term expired. Think

my term was two years. The pardon was in writing, is-

sued by the Governor of Montana. It was delivered to

me. I have not got the pardon now. Think I burned it

up or throwed it away. It is a copy that I had. Governor

Smith pardoned me.

Testimony of Joe Riddell.

Live at Mullan, Idaho. Have lived there going on four

years with my parents. Was there the 29th of last April.

Was up all night before at Billy Bowman's and went up

to the Hunter Mine, and all the men were dressed up. I

asked them what was the matter, and they told me to go

on about my business, and then the cook told me the boys

come up and told them they had to go down town. I

waited on table for breakfast, got my work done, and

started down town. There was men all over the streets

and I went up to my mother's house. She told me there

was going to be a fight in Wardner. When I come down

the men was all lining up, and I joined in the crowd with
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ji lot of Swedes. We marched down to Wallace. When

we got to a manure pile above Wallace we <i'ot a lot of

.liiins. and a man crave me a gun to go and get a lot of

cartridges for it, and I took the gun and got the cartridges

for it. Thf'Y got those gnns from Turner's ranch. About

three hundred men went down to Wallace that day. Did

not. see any men with masks on going down. Turner's

ranch is about three miles from Wallace, about half way.

A whole gang of men went into that field and got some

guns. I did not go. Was about a hundred feet away

across the track. Could see what thev were doing all the

time. They got their guns. They was digging and look-

ing around the brush to see if they could see the guns and

they got in the manure pile and got them. When I left

they started to bust the tops of the boxes with rocks. I

saw them with guns after that. I went on down to Wal-

lace and when I got on the train they was all on the train,

a lot of those same men. Saw about fifteen guns in the

^Fullan crowd; I got on an ore car at Wallace station, and

went to Wardner. Paid no fare. At Wardner got off and

got something to eat. W^alked around and all the men

was going down toward the mill, and there was a man on

a stum}) hallooed, ''Wardner men to the front." That is

all I heard. Staved there until thev got ready to uo home,

(xot on the train and went home with the crowd. Going

back we was shooting at the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

fiume. Saw large number of men on the train with masks.

The man who gave me the gun was a Swede. Never saw

him before or since. I gave the gun to a fellow in MuUan.

Took it doAvn to W^ardner with me. Did not know what
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we was goiug to Wiardner for until I got down there.

Theu 1 heard some men talking that they were going to

blow up the mill. Don't know whether thcKse men were

members of the union or not. 8aw men with masks on

the train going back. Did not see the masks removed.

Nobody removed the masks from their faces.

Cross-Examination.

After the 29th of April I was arrested and imprisoned in

a box-car. Was there two weeks. Could not tell what

time I was discharged. Was an»ested on the 6th of May.

After I was kept there two weeks Sinclair to— me up to

the Bunker Hill. He is the gentleman in command over

there. They put me to work there in the mine. Worked

there about a month and two weeks. Then went to Oa-

taldo and worked on the section, on the O. Iv. & X. Rail-

road. Worked there about two weeks. Then I got arrest-

ed again. They took me to Wallace to the county jail.

They kept me there about two weeks. Then they turned

me loose and I went to Mullan, and from there to Mon-

tana. Have not been arrested at any time since. When

I was aiTested the second time Batterton told me he had

to take me to Wallace for a witness. They imprisoned me

to make a witness out of me. Did not give any testimony

before the coroner's jury in the inquest of Cheyne or

Smith. I left the Bunker Hill because they Avas always

trying to make me tell "who packed the powder'' and did

this and that, and I did not know. Mr. Boundley talked

to me about that.
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Testimony of Mrs. Ren Smith.

K-eside at (rem. Idaho. Have lived there continuously

five years. Was in Gem on the 28th and 29th of last AjH-il.

The 28th they had a meeting in the union hall all nij>ht

—

at least, 20 minutes past three was the last I saw of them,

and the morniu<> of the 29th there was about 200 men

there on the streets, all dressed up. Saw arme<l and

masked men among this number. Well, not right then I

didn't. When I saw them first I did not see any masked

men among them. I saw armed and masked men during

the forenoon. It was about half-past nine when I first

saw the mei!. Saw the train come in from Burke. Did

not see any armed or masked men get on or off the train.

When I saw all the men on the streets I insisted upon my

husband goinji out and finding out what wats the matter.

That is a usual occurrence when anyone got hurt or killed,

they all (juit work and dress up. I supposed some one was

hurt or killed. 1 went out and asked one of the members

what was the matter, and he said he did not know, and I

told him he must know something about it, because it

was something unusual; and he laughed a little bit, and

said he didn't know anything about it, and said he was

ordered when he came off shift at 5 o'clock, he was ordered

to go to the union hall by half-past nine to a meeting. A
member of the miners' union at (rem came to our liouse

that morning and wanted to know if I would give him a

cloth, and I told him I would. I ran a laundry then, and

there was a handkerchief lying near, and I picked that

up and asked him if that would do. He said it would

and asked me if I would cut holes in it. I cut holes in it
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and he took off his hat and put it over his face and said

that was just what he wanted. He took it off and put it

in his pocket. He stood around a little and Mr. Smith

asked him to sit down

—

lie was a friend of ours. He said

he did not have the time, he had made a motion in the

hall and wanted to go and see if it carried. Saw the men
come back on the train that night. KSaw men wlio had

arms. There might have been a hundred. They all had

masks when thej got back to Gem. Saw them get off

the train. Did not see any of the^m go into the union

hall.

Testimony of J. Bloom.

Live at Gem, Idaho; am in the saloon business. Have

lived there eight or nine years, off and on. Was in Gem
the 29th of April last. I saw a lot of masked men, with

guns, around the union hall—that is, around the train. I

have seen some of these men. They got on the train. To

the best of my recollection, I guess some of these men

went into the hall. I didn't see anybody coming out, be-

cause I went home. Saw armed and masked men around

the union hall and saw them get on the Northern Pacific

train coming down from Burke. It was between 10 and

11 o'clock, I believe. Went to Wardner that day. Just

went for the fun of it to see what was going on. Did not

know anything about it. Just came there about five min-

utes before they left Gem. After I got on the train heard

they was going to Wardner. Paid no fare. Nobody came

around to collect it. At W^ardner stayed around the de-

pot. AVent down below with a couple of fellows; come

back and got a couple of drinks and went home. Saw a
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good many armed and masked men going ba4.k. Saw

some of them get otT liie train at (rem. I got off way down

below and went rigiit home. The men went in different

directions. I did not watch at all. Don't know whether

I saw tifty <H' one hundred (»r tive hundie^l ainieil and

masked men that morning. 1 don't kn^»^^ . There was

quite a crowd.

Testimony of G. A. Olmsted.

Live at AN'allace. Idaho. Am a railroad man. a nniduc-

tor on the Northern Pacilic. HaAe servetl in that rapacity

about six years. My run is from Wallace t** Burke. The

distance between those points is about seven miles. I

run a mixe<' train. We haul freight and passengers, mail

and express. We haul the mail every day. Make two

trips a day through the week and Sundays one. ( 'arry the

mail on the morning trip and on all four trips. Was on

that run the 29th of April. Leave Wallact- at Si-to. Due

in Burke at 9:30. It is about 45 minutes' run. roming

back Ave are due at Wallace at 11 o'clock sharp. We have

no time card. We are due in (rem coming back about

10:80. AA'e us*^ fast timi^ there, called Mountain Time.

That is one hour fast. Left Wallace on the regular run

on time that morning. Did not notice anything unusual

going up, but on the arrival at Burke I noticed an unusual

number of men on the streets. When we left Burke we

had more passengers than we usually havt\ Then 1 did

not notice anvthing out of the ordinary until we got to

Gem. where we found (|uite an unusual crifwd. and a gcK)d

many of them masked and aruied. We had slopped at

Oeni and I was standing on the platform and a masked
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man asked me how long we was going to stay. 1 told him

just a few minutes, lung enough to get the passengers. He
saj^s, "There is a lot of men over in the mill here wants to

go to ^^'allace. Can't you wait a few minutes," or some-

thing to thai eft'eet. I said. "We will wait about two

minutes, no longer." About that time a couple of more

masked men with guns says to me, "We have got a guard

on that engine and you will have to wait until we get

ready to go." So I lold him we would wait. We waited

there probably 20 or oO minutes. Don't know the exact

time. This masked man eame around to me and said

they wanted to go back to the Frisco powder-house, which

was about half a mile back west, and I told him we could

not back the train up hill. He says, "Well, you can get

out some of the cars. We have got to go back there with

one car.*' I went over to the engineer and asked him if he

cotild back the train up. Tc^ld him they wanted to go to

the pT-isco powder-house. He says. "I guess so. I will

try." so I got on the train, and we backed up to the

powder-hotise. where they loaded a lot of pow-

der in one of the box-cars. After they got the powder

loadeil thev savs. "All rioht; vou can ii:o down and stop

at Gem," which we did. There was a large body of men

got on there, and we went from there to Wallace. Before

we got to Wallace a masked man came to me and said

thev wanted to so to Wardner, and wanted to know if I

would go with them, and I told them Ave could not go to

AVardner with our engine, as it was too heavy to run over

the O. K. y. bridges, trestles. Told him it would not be

safe; we would have to have a lighter engine. Then he

savs, "If we get a lighter engine can't you go?" I says. "I
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can go, providing you get orders and make arrangements

lor the train. If you will see the superintendent and get

orders we can go." He went on. I did not see him any

more until we got pretty near to Wallace, along down

about the junction switch probably half a mile from Wal-

lace. He said they had concluded to take our train and go

to Wardner, and wanteil to know if 1 would go with them.

I says, "Onh on one condition, providing you make ar-

rangements for the train and get a lighter engine. It is

not safe for our engine to go over the O. R. & N. track.''

He says, '*AVell, that is all right, we will fix that,'' or

sometliing to that effect. He says. *^We are going to take

your train; we have got to go to Wardner, and we are go-

ing to take this train, too. We will go and see the super-

intendent and make arrangements, just as you think

best." When we arrived at Wallace we went to the su-

perintendent's office, right close to the depot, and he was

out. Then I started to go into the depot to telegTaph our

superintendent in ^lissoula, and the operator who was

outside said the wire was down to Missoula. Then I said

to the masked man that was with me, "We can go up to

tlie (). R. ^: N. and see if we can get any orders there."

The superintendent refused. We walked back to the

Northern Pacific depot and the train had gone. There

was an extra engine standing on the siding and probably

eight or ten masked men on it. They said they was going

to take that engine and go to Wardner. We went over to

where the engineer lived and he came over and got on his

engine and we went to Wardner on that light engine.

There was quite an excitement at Wardner. There was

big gangs of masked men there, armed, and the mill was
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blown up. I stood around the depot. We were there

about three hours. Theu we returned to Wallace. Left

Wardner about 3:30. The two engines were coupled to-

gether. From AA'allace to Wardner we run over the O. K.

& N. The Northern Pacific stops at Wallace; does not go

to Wardner. The cause of the delaj^ at Gem was that the

mob had taken our engine and crew and said we could not

go until they got readv. We had to back up to the pow-

der-house was the cause of the delay. We made about

three stops between Burke and Gem. Stopped first at

Mace, half a mile from Burke. That is a regular stop fop

passengers. The next stop we made at the powder-house.

The train stopped half a minute or a minute at the pow-

der-house going down. 1 did not order the stop. Was
busy taking up tickets. Did not see them getting any

pow^der aboard on that trip—not the first stop. After we

got to Gem we were ordered to go back to the pow^der-

house. We stopped at the powder-house that time from

two to four minutes. Saw them loading a lot of powder

into a box-car there. Did not see them unloading powder

at any time. The men on the wild engine were most of

them masked. All but one, if 1 remember right. Did not

know him; never saw him before, that I know of. They

were armed. Did not recognize anyone on that train corn-

ins: from Burke to Wardner. Do not know who this

masked man was whom I took to be the leader. He was

masked all the time he was with me and did not raise his

mask.

I
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Cross-Examination.

I collected fare that morning beginning- at Burke. Took

all I could get. I ceased taking fare at Wallace. Some of

the armed and masked men paid theii* fare and some did

not. I think probably there were others who were not

masked who paid their fares. We mean by a mixed train

one that handles passengers, freight, express, and mail.

Hauls freight cars and passenger cars. We had no car

that was marked "Mail-car.'' It was just an ordinary

combination coach marked ''Northern Pacific." Nothing

else on it. We have a regular schedule time we are gov-

erned by. That is prescribed by the time card. I run on

that schedule time as near as I can. We are oftentimes

delayed. We were most generally on time, but occasion-

ally behind time. That is caused by handling freight, do-

ing the local work. We were not delayed that morning

by handling freight. We were on time in coming from

Burke to Wallace. Know nothing about from Wallace to

Wardner. Think we were a little late at Wallace. All I

could go by was the register. It is kept in the office. We
report our arrival and departure. Was busy and do not

remember looking at my watch. Suppovse tliat register is

in Wallace. Could not tell exactly without that what

time we arrived there. That register is required by the

rules of the company to be kept. I judge we reached Wal-

lace about 11 :20 or 11 ::30. I registered the time at 11 :45,

1

think the register show^s. I did not i*egister until we came

back from Wardner. That was probably five hours after

the time we left Wallace. I did not get into the office at

all in the morning. I would not be sure about the ac-
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<:ui'<iry of the register. I could uot saj within a few inin-

iQtes.

Redirect Examination.

Was not delayed by any other cause except those men

compelling us to back up to the powder-house. Barring

that stop, we would have got into Wallace on time. Their

time is slow. We have an hour to make the run.

Ivecross-Examinat ion.

W^e backed up there for freight and took freight. I did

not have any bill for it. We were delayed in consequence

of taking on that freight. I did not deliver it. Did not

receive the freight and did not consider I had any right to

hold it. There are cases where we are late and still go in

on time.

Testimony of Thomas Chester.

Have resided at Wallace pretty near two years. Have

been engaged in railroading in different departments

during that time. Am now brakeman for the Northern

Pacific. Worked in that capacity near four months to

the time of this trouble. Was working for this company

on the 29th of April. That morning, going from Wallace

to Burke, there was nothing unusual. Leaving Burke

we had an unusual number of passengers. Did not no-

tice anything unusual until we got to ^lace. There I

noticed that some of the men boarding the train had

arms and a few were masked. Came on down to Black

Bear. Stopped there. Looked back to see if any pas-

sengers were gettiug on. Could not see any. Looked

ahead and they w^ere loading power on the train at the
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powder-liuuse. Stopped there live minutes or so. Theu

we ptilled dowu to i'risco. Had some cars to pick up

there. Picked them up and pulled into Uem. There

wei^e an unusual uiunber of men there, (^{uite a number

masked and armed. \\'e were delayed a considerable

time. Judge about twenty minutes. Keceived instruc-

tions from the conductor that we were going back to

the powder-house. Backed up there and stayed live

minutes more. Pulled back to Gem, stopped a few

miuutes and then pulled down to Wallace. At the junc-

tiuu switch (jtiite a number of men boarded the train,

apparently coming from MuUan. iSome of those men

were armed. Did not notice any masked. Stopped at

Wallace a little time and finally pulled out without our

conductor and came down to Wardner. Did no flagging

that day. Was on the hind end. I did flag the O. R. &

X. passenger train after we reached there. Saw some

one flagging, going around the cuiwes from Wallace to

Wardner. Could not see who it was. That is a mixed

train that rtms from Wallace to Btirke, consisting of

passenger and freight equipment and carries mail twice

a day both ways, except Sundays, once. It is a regular

train and carrins Ignited States mail. On the morninu:

tri]) we haA'e no mes.senger on, and the conductor and

mvsolf oeiierallv takes charge of the mail. Afternoons we

have a messenger who takes care of it. The mail was on

board in the morning coming from Bttrke to Wallace. It

was in the baggage-car in my charge. I took it off at Gem

and put on the Gem mail and took it off at Wallace; took

<>ff the Burke mail nt Wallace. That mail is in a regular

iiuiil-pouch. It was ou the train at the time we stopped
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at Gem and backed up to the powder-bouse. At Wardner

I iia<^ged tlie O. R. & N. train coming toward Spokane.

I went back on the train that night. Saw a large num-

ber of masked men on the train from Wardner to Wal-

lace. J should judge there were about eight hundred

men on that train from Wallace to >\'ardner. It stopped

^Ve or {^ix times going down between those places. Sev-

ei'al stops were made on account of flagging around cur-

ves, and ethers to pick men up. About a mile out of

Wardner they started picking men n[), all along at in-

tervals. Home of those men had guns; did not nolic-e any

masks.

Testimony of L. W. Hiitton

Residence, Wallace; occupation, iocomotivi^ enginc^er.

Am Avorking for the Northern Pacific and have been al-

most continuously since 1882, exce])ting one year. I run

between Wallace^ and Rurke. Ha\'c been on ihni run

about six years and a half, and was on that run on the

29th of April last in the capacity of engineer. The train

was a mixed train, passenger and freight. We are due

to leave Wallace at 8:45 in the morning and left there

that morning on time. At Burke saw an unusual crowd

of men there. We had some switching to do. Have to

back up from Burke because there is no place to turn.

Did the switching and backed down to the depot. Saw a

number of men getting on the coach, (m the boxcars

and different places. We backed down two or three

hundred yards, where there is a little sidetrack, Avhere

we left the train on the main line; then we take the en-

<nne around the train, f'ouple on and go back to Wallace.
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Kim arouud the train and coupled up. Olmsted stood at

the front pilot and said, ''Wait a minute until I collect

fare of some of these fellows in the box-cais." Just

about that tiuK^ two men climbed into the cab, with

masks on and with i»iins. The boiler extendi back into

the cab almost the entire length. I can look over it and

see a person's face. These persons looked over the boiler

at me. They said, ''We want you to go right away; we

have no time to wait." In about a minute Olmsted was

ready to go and we ])ulled out. Before we had gone a

hundred yards one of the men cauu^ around to the cab

and said, ''Did you get oiMiers to go to the powder-house?^'

I said ''No." He said, "You likely will,'' and walked

out around to the tank. When I pulled out five or six

got on the coal with masks and guns. Had not gone

half a mile until one went into the cab with a gun and

mask on and said, "We want you to stop at that powder-

house, Frisco |K)wder-liouse." I said, "All right." Backed

down to the Standard, (^uite a crowd got on. Black

Bear is about a mile from the Standard. T got within

200 yards of the powdc^r-house, and was going right along

when some fellow knocked at the cab window in front.

He came over the running board alongside the boiler.

I loosened th(^ catch. He was a luan with a big, black

mask on and ])ointed n very large revolver at me, right at

my breast, and said, "I want you to go up to that powd(T-

house." T said, ''Certainly, I will go to the powder-house

but put that down; I cannot handle an engine^ with a gun

pointed at me." Another fcdlow standing there made

him put it dowm. I stop]>ed at the powder-house, wliich

is on a curve on the opposite side of the track from the
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engine I was on. Stayed there a Jittle while until the}'

was ready to go. Pulled down to the Frisco. Stayed

there a minute or so. Some men got on. Pulled down a

hundred yards below that; picked up some cars; done

some switching at the I'risco; put cm three cars of Black

Bear ore; pulled down to (lem. Don't know how long

we stayed there. A fellow savs to me, ^'You have oot

to go back to that powder-house," and the next thing the

conductor came to me and says, ''You have got to go

back to the jwwder-house; can you go up?" 1 pulled up

to the powder-house. Was there a short time. Pulled

back to (lem. They said, "AVc have not got cars enough

for the crowd; have U) get cars." Hacked do^\n a hun-

dred yards below there and picked up three box-cars

from the Gem track. Came back, r(>u])led on to train.

After leaving (lem one man said to me. ">'ow. this train

is going right through to Wardiicr." I says, ''We

cannot go to Wardner. The Northern Pacific track only

runs to \Yallace." "It <loirt mak(^ any difference, you

have got to go." he says. I said, "We cannot run over

the O. R. & N. track. Here is a 115 ton engine." ''Don't

make any difference, you have got to go to Wardner,"

he says; so I pulled down to the switch where connect on

the main line, about half a mile east of Wallace, and

stopped there. Saw quite a crowd of men getting on

there. They told me to stop at the (). K. c^' X. depot,

and they said they went over and tried to get orders to go

down there. Tliey came back. S^ome of them says, "We

cannot get no orders." Backed down to the Northern

depot and stayed there quite awhile. iMeiytliing wa< in

(*onfusion; men sitting on the tank tliere giving ni(^ more
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orders in about teu minutes than I ever received before.

At last a man with a gun said, "It is linie to oo now;

there is no m>ore fooling." Just then Mik(^ Walsh, tlie

head brakeman, came along, and I said, "Mike Walsh,

you get on this engine and stay here; tliis train has got

to go to Warduer; no getting out of it. Tliis traiu has

got to be protected. You have got to flag it." They k(^pt

at me so strong that T ])ulle(l out. 8t()])]^e(l at the O. I*.

1^' X. tank and took water. They did not want me to.

I told Walsh he had to tlag xhr. train on the curves. I

think we flagged on five different curves. Used an hour

and twenty mintites from the time we left Wallace tiatil

we got to Wardner. about 11 miles. ( Jor there just at one

o'clock by my time. There was so many cars on tht*

side track we could not get on there, and the O. K. «S: X.

passenger train came along and they went by us on the

side track. X'othing was done until aftei- the arrival of

the second engine, which arrivetl from Wallace about 20

minutes after us, and then I saw a gang form in line^

and a lot of men with masks and arms and \Yinchestei*-

rifles. They marclied along pretty close to the engine^

and turned and went around the wagon roa<l. which

comes down about a hundred yards to the south of where

we stood, and marched to the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

^fill. T sat on the engine; saw a lot of shooting there

toward the side hill. Saw a gang of 75 to 100 men march-

ing down the track, each man with a box of powder oit

his shoulder, and a lot of other men went down there.

From the time we went down until we started back, it

must have been two hours and a half or three hours. The

gang came back, got on the train, and said they were-
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ready to go. Olnisted said he had beeu to the depot and

had been notitied that the track was clear to Wallace.

Coupled the two engines on to the train, one on the head

end and one on the hind end, and went back to Wallace

and from there to Burke. Going down Cliarley (larrett,

one of the defendants, an old railroad man, flaggedaround

the second curve going down. Stopped four or five times

about the head of the Bunker Hili and Sullivan flume.

That is about a mile and a quarter above Wardner. The

felknvs on the tank would saj, '-Here is a gang; s-top and

pick them up." There was three or four stops made

wdthin a half a mile. Som<^ of them men picked up were

masked and armed and two or three had bundles. Saw

a couple, just before we came to them, have a bundle and,

I think, they took a handkerchief out of the bundle and

made a mask and put it on. Started back from Wardner

about 3:30. Don't know whether the conductor ordered

me to pull out from Wardner or tlie gang. Some were

armed and masked. As we pulled out I was talking wit]i

J. B. Sovereign, who had come down there. He rode

back on the engine. Got no orders from the man Gar-

rett. After we had got about a lialf mile coming back

heard four or five men hallooing to stop. Looked around

and saw Charley Garrett and a number of menwith masks

on. One with a Winchester said, '^Stop, there is a lot of

armed men left." We stopped and backed up possibly

a quarter of a mile and there was 6 or 8 men left. I

would not say positively that Garrett hallooed to stop.

He was the only one besides me and Sovereign that did

not have a mask on. I did not ask him to flag. Gem is
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in Shoshone count}', State of Idaho. This run between

Wallace and Burke was in Shoshone county.

Cross-Examination.

There must have been six or eight persons shouted

*'Stop." Would not undertake to distinguish Garrett's

vcive from the rest. On our return to Wallace we stopped

there and did some switching and then went on to Burke.

Was not compelled to do that switching by these men.

That was railroad business. There was freight to go to

Burke. Reached Wallace about 4:30 and Burke at 6:15.

Was about 30 minutes late at Burke. Switched 30 oi-

40 minutes at Wallace. It must have been about 40

minutes. We could have left Wallace on time that eve-

ning and would have been on time at Burke if it had not

been for the switching at Wallace, (rarrett was not

masked, had no arms, was dressed ordinarily. There was

about 1 man armed to 5 that were not—about that pro-

portion. Know Jake Bloom, who testified here. Have

known him six or eight years. Did not see him on that

train. Could not identify anyone. Was not off the en-

gine that day but twice. Have a watch that is suppo.^ed

to be correct. If it varie-s 30 seconds a week it is cou-

demned by the Northern Pacific inspector. Had that

watch on that day. Consulted it at Wallace. Reached

Wallace, as near as I can tell, at 11:1*8, not later than

11:20. It might have been 11:15. Left Burke at 10

o'clock on time. We are due to arrive at Wallace at 11

o'clock. Reached Wardner at 1 o'clock by my wat^h. 12

o'clock by O. R. & N. time. Think the O. R. & N. train

must have been 20 or 25 minutes late when thev reached
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Wardner. It was late in arriving there. We shoved up

on the main line and let them head in on the side track

and let them by. Cannot say liow much that delay was.

Redirect Examination.

Always stop at the switch above Wallace coming down

from Burke. After we left Wardner and got near Wal-

lace saw a number throwing masks or something off the

cars. I Avas on the hind end of the train. As a rough

guess, I would say there were 1,000 men on the train

when we pulled into Wardner station. We picked up

100 or 150 above Wardner.

Recross-Examinat ion.

All those men were not armed. Saw men throw off

pieces of cloth, flight have been a liundred or more.

Testimony of A. W. Pearley.

Reside at Tekoa; occupation, locomotive engineer.

Work for the Oregon Railway and Navigation Company.

Have worked for that company about 15 years. Pi*esent

run is from Tekoa to Wallace and return. Run a pas-

senger train. Was engaged in the same business in same

capacity during month of April, and run passenger train

from Tekoa to Wallace on the 29th of April last. Left

Tekoa approximately on time. Could not say we left

there exactly on time. Are due to leave Tekoa at 9:35.

Due in Wardner at 12:35. Could not say whether we

reached Wardner on time. We are frequently late there.

We wei^ delayed that day going by. The main line was
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blocked. There was a train staTKliui> on tlie main liu<%

near the depot. Pulled up as close to That Ti'aiii as [

could. Noticed tlie order board turu<^d. (Un oft": went

into the offic(^ to see what the ordei-s were. Stoppenl

there about half an hour. Ordinarily sto]> there (Miiht or

ten minutes, sometimes Ioniser. T'sually have lots of

loadinjx and unload ino there. It was a Northern Pacitie

train on the main line. We took the side track and they

run up on the main line past us. They told me in th(^

office there was a li,2:ht eno:in^ comino^ from Wallace and

we would have to remain there until it ariMved. We
were about thirty minutes altooerher there, and ten

minutes is the usual stop. After we aot by this train and

light engine went to Wallace. T^ft Wallace at 2 oV-hK-k

—our regular time. Train is due in Wardnei* at 2:25.

Arrived a mile the other side of Wardner on time. We
could have got to Wardner m\ time. A number of men

gave us a signal to stop. The track was not block(^,

that I could see. We stopped and 1 asked a fellow what

was the matter and he said he did not know. We stood

there. Was delayed about 5.") minutes nv an hour at

Wardner and this other stop. Don't know who stoppf^l

us. None of the men who stopped the train were armed

or masked. ^Ir. Ohestei\ the Northei-n Pacific brakeman,

was out there. 1 did not see him until after I got stopix^l.

He got on the engine and said he was tlagging us, and

they called him in by four whistles, and that showed us

we could come down To Wardnei-. Went in on the side

track there. There was thi'ee trains thei-o; two engines.

This Northern Pacific train was still on the main iine.

II was that train that blocked us in going bv. The train
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1 was on consisted of a eombination car—there was a

mail-car—^baggage-car and combination smoker, and

first class, a)id first class. Do not think we got to Ward-

ner going up on time. This was in Wardner, >>ho«hone

ccmntv, Idaho.

Cross-Exami nation.

We were frequently hite out of Tekoa and I could not

swear Ave got to Wardner on rime on the 29th of April.

We were late at Wallace. Could not say how much.

Know we left there on time. Do not think that more

than 20 minutes of the delay at Wardner going up was

due to the train on the main line. Lost about 5 minutes

o-oino- to the office for orders. The delay due to all causes

30 minutes. Do not think there were any cars on my

train specially designated by signs or marks or writing

of any kind as a mail-car. We have a car now with

"United States MaiP" print(nl on it, but pi4or to April 29th

that w^as not the case.

Testimony of Robert Jell.

Keside at Tekoa, ^Vhitman county, Washington. Oc-

cupation, railroad man. Am a conductor for the O. R.

1^- N. Onnpany. Have been acting in that capacity about

nine years. Was conductor on this road on the 29th of

last A])ril on a passenger train. We are due to leave

Tekoa at 9:3."). My run is between Tekoa and Wallace.

There was about 30 minutes' delay at Wardner. about

20 of whicli will be cliarged up to the main line being

bh)cked by the Northern Pacific train. They backed up

and T took the side track, and then pulled by them. Then
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went up to Wallace. Must have beeu 30 minutes late in

Wallace. We are due to leave \Vallace eoining back

at 2 o'clock. Left there on time. Got within about a

mile of Wardner on time. Our train was stopped by a

lot of men. Don't know who stopped it. Was in the

train, and when I came out there was a crowd of men in

front of the train, and don't know whether they flag<>ed

it or not. There was no obstruction on the main line

at that point. The Northern Pacific train had the main

line when I pulled dow^n to the depot. We wei'e delayed

there by reason of that train being there about 55

minutes. Do not know how late we were into Tekoa

that dav.

Ci'oss-Exinuination.

I backed in on the side track. The engineer, I pre-

sume, handled the other train. Did not see any con-

ductor. 1 think going up 1 re(|uested him to move the

train and he did so. Xobodv interfeisMl with him fhat

I know of. He conld have moved as well Ix^fore we came,

if he had been desirous of getting out of the way, as

when he did move. We carry a mail-car, a smoking-car

and a first-class coach.

Testimony of George K. Marshall.

Reside at Tekoa. Am a railway postal clerk. Have

occupied that position about seven months. My route is

between Wallace and Tekoa. Was on that route on

April 20tli last. Was on the train that sto])i)e(l at Ward-

ner. I onlv not(Ml the delav at the terminal. It was 25.
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(In Response to Questions by Mr. IIEDDY:)

I have a register. It is required to be kept by tlie ruleii

and regulations of the postal department. 1 kept it in ac-

cordance with the rule.

Direct Examination (Continued).

The United States mails were on this train at the time

of the delay, going up. Mail f(n' all those postoffices in the

vicinity, Wallace and points above. Coming back the

delay was about an hour and ten minutes. Could not

tell exactly. The United States mail was on board at

time in my charge.

Testimony of Katie McLoughlin.

Beside at Wardner. Have lived there about four

years. Live on the road going from Wardner to Kellogg.

Wardner is about a mile and a half from Kellogg. I

seen a number of men on the morning of the 29th of April

going down with their bundles. There was different

squads, ten or six in a gang; passed my house. I know

a few of them. Some I did not know. Thev had news-

paper wrapped around the packages. Did not notice

anything that would serve as a mark of identification of

these men. It must hav(^ been ten o'clock.

Testimony of Hattie Simons.

T{(^sid(^ at Kellogg, Idaho. Have lived there about

four years. Was there the 29th of Apnl last. Live iust

below the depot. Saw siome trains come down from

Wjillace, HTul quite a number of masked and armed men
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came in town and some of tliem went on the main road

to the mill, and part of them collected and masked in

front of our place. Saw them put on masks. They were

about 25 feet from our place, some of them. Did not know

any of them. Live between the depot and th(^ Bunker

Hill Mill. Did not see any men with bundles that day.

Heard orders for Wardner ahead, and then for Burke.

There w^as a crowd of men w^nt ahead of the gang- that

stood there in order, and they started down the track,

and some one gave the order to go back and get the pow-

der. They got the poAvder and started to the mill. Saw

them go back and get the pow^der. Got it about a hun-

dred yards from our place at the crossing. Had it piled

there. Saw white ribbons or rags on them.

Testimony of George A. Smith.

Am commonly called Gus Smith. Have resided at

Wardner about three months. Was there on the 29th

of last April. Prospecting and miner is my business.

I had been arrested previous to that day, and they brought

me in from where 1 belonged. My sister ran a boarding-

house, the Bunker Hill. Was about to go back to the

hills again. Sister wanted me to stay with her, on ac-

count of the strike. Nobody there but herself, and four

children to look after. This was four days, probably,

before the 29th. On the 29th the report was that the

men had gone to work in tlie Last Chance. Supposed the

strike was over. On morning of 29t]i left the boarding-

house and went up to see Avhat was going on. Went up

road and when I aot in front of Hvde^s store saw 20 or
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Si) men with bundles under their arms. Followed those

men. They went down the road going to Wallace.

Turned a ciu've there that is pretty sudden and went

ahead of me quite a ways. They walked pretty fast, and

when I turned a curve saw this train coming with men

all over it. Those men gx)t aboard the train. Stood there,

and a tall man with a black mask said, ''Jump on.'' 8aid,

''I can't, have a dog here; what will I do with him?" He

said, ''Throw him on." Threw the dog on and got in.

Went to Wardner and evervbodv got out. Broke away

from the crowd and started for the boarding-house. Five

or six men broke away from the crowd and went to a

place called Kellogg's house and stopped there to guard.

Thev asked me what I wanted. Told them I had a farailv

around there and wanted to get them out. They said,

^'All right; you can go down and get them. Stop and

knock at those other two doors." There are two houses

by th-e side of the mill. Stopped and knocked but they

were gone. Got ahead of the men and conw back with

the children. Went and got my sister and other two

children and met twenty-tive men coming to the mill,

masked and armed. They asked me if there was any-

body in the mill. I told them not as I knew of. Went to

a place called Bussey's store, and then about 200 men

marched past me with rifles and ma.sks on. Started

back to the mill. Crowd stopped me and asked if 1 had

any more family. Said "No." They would not let me
pass. Shooting commenced on the hill. Stopped and

looked at that. W(Mit up the track and into the board-

ing-house.
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Testimony of W. H. Pipes.

Re?>ide at Kellogg; occupation, stationary eu^nter.

Lived at Kellogg on 21>tii of April last. Worked part

of that day. (^uit work because understood there was

to be trouble. Saw a train loaded witli men come in

from Wallace that morning. It arrived about 12 o'-clock.

Was standing on the roof of a new house that was being-

built for ^l. J. Sinclair. Saw train stoj) before it reached

the station. Could not see what occasioned the stop.

Saw no men board the train. Saw <}nite a crowd of

armed and masked men on train a.s it was pulling in and

saw armed and masked men afterward. Train stopped

at depot lirst and then pulled down a short distance be-

low the depot and a great number nf men got out at

what is kncjwn as the Kellogg turn. Sliort time after

arriving a party of 20 or 25 men, masked and armed,

marched toward the mill. Shortly after 150 to 200

masked and armed men marched toward the mill. Heard

orders given to bring on powder. Don't knoAv parties

who gave that order. They were on railroad and I wa^

held a prisoner on wagon road by live ma.^ked and armed

men. Did not recognize any of tlio.^e men.

Testimony of James Pipes.

Live at Kellogg; business, carpenter. lived ther\^

since November last. Was there on April 29th last.

Saw train carrying large body of men come into Wardncr

that day about 5 minutes of twelve o'clock. Was on the

roof of M. J. Sinclair's house. Looked as if men were

getting on train above station. Tould see them moving-
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4>n sides of train next to flume. After train come in saw

them unloading powder. Haw a number of men go up on

tlie hillside. Also saw between 150 and 200 march down

the road, cross the bridge over the flume, and go down

toward tbe Bunker Hill mill. Men were dressed with

coats turned wrong side out, masked, and every way to

disguise them. Some were not masked. Some had stars

and stripes for masks and some had white cloths, some

dirty cloths; otheriS with white strings in their button

holes; white sti'inigs tied around their arms. Saw them

unloading powder; carrying it down toward Bunker Hill

mill. Was on the wagon road just above Kellogg's barn,

under guard of five armed and masked men. They told

us to sta}^ with them. Was under guard about an hour.

Did not recognize any of the men in that pai't of the

crowd.

rrestimony of Mrs. Tony Tubbs.

Keside in Wardner. Was there on April 29th last.

Was at different places that day. Was up town first.

Later was down near Kellogg. Still later was at Kellogg.

Quite early in morning saw crowds of men, in bunches

of 2, 4 and (>, go down the street toward the station. ^Nlost

^f them were carrying bundles, some had guns. After-

ward went in thatdirection and saw still more. Asked a

man T knew what he had under his arm. He said it was

none of my business. Said he was going to leave town.

T said he should have left before. He said it none of

my business when lie left. Afterward saw two T knew

<]iiite well. Asked what he had under his arms. One of

Ihem said, "Just wait a few^ minutes and there will be
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mucli in sight." aud tlie utiier said about the saanr. The

Xirst uue was Chris. Lenecke, and the other two were

Frank Hart, and a boy named Steve. I uniy knew him

by his hrsi name. The last two were member-s of the

nniun, be<raus«e they told my hui^band they were; one of

them did in my pre.sence. Saw Chris, Leoeeke frtfquently

the union hall, and ??aw him with the crowd that came

to the boarding-house both times. He wa.s with those

men all the time. Saw about 200 men goLug toward the

junction with bundles. Perhaps a dozen or less had arms.

Saw a great numl>er of men around the station. Was

ordered away from there by some mai?ked men. After-

ward met a body of about 140. They were all masked

and armed exrept one. They were going tuwanl the mill.

Heard no orders from those men given that day. H^-ard

exclamations as they passed, '*It is off with Wardner";

"Wardner now or never"; "fc^wedes are as g4Xjd as the

Irish**; ** Some Dutch are all right," and few things like

that. Did not recognize anv of the men who were armed

or masked.

Testimonv of Ed Booth.

Keside at Kellogg. Am • unstable of that precinct.

Was there April 29th last. The first unusual movement

of men that day was the men going up the O R. & X.

traf'k toward Wallace aiKi along the Wallace r«:»a«L Saw

about 30, as a n^ugh estimate, going up. Could not i?ay

exactly. Saw none of them carrying anything, except

one man who was ufar Mason's barn that had a rifle,

and another man near the Wallace road that had a gun.

Dr» not know who those men were. There is two roads
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that run from \\ ardner after you get dowu to Draugiit's

store. Just below that store the right-hand road runs

around the hill and up on the railroad and goe?i to

Wallace. The left-hand road goes to the junction down

at Kellogg. Coming from NN'ardner to go to the junc-

tion vou would take the left-hand road. Going to Wal-

lace would take the right-hand. Saw the train come in.

Was just above Northern Pacific depot on tlie edge of

the hill. Was about 450 yards from the depot where the

train pulled in. Saw them unload rhe powder from that

train close to the hand-car house, at what is known as

the crossing at the lumber yard. Was over a (piarter of

a mile away when I saw them unloading the powder.

Am acquainted with l.ouis Salla. Did not see him on

that day. Am acquainted with Henry Maroni. Saw him

that day going up the O. 1\. «S: X. track, just above the

Union Pacific depot. He was at tlu^ culvert where the

stemwinder switch is. He was mot carrying any. That

was probably thirty minutes before the train came in.

At first he was alone. When he got up the trac k a piece

a man hallooed to bim. and he stopped and waited for

him to catch up. L>id not see Maroni again that day.

Know Lucinetti. Saw him that day. He had a veloci-

pede hand -car and took it from the Union Pacific track

over and put it on the ''Y" of the Northern Pacific.

Talked with liim as he was taking the car over. Later

saw him coming from his cabin across the bridge. He

had a gun with him crossing the bridge coming back.

That was probably five minutes befoie the train cam" in.

He was going toward the Union Pacific depot. Coming

from th(M)ld junction. Not going toward Wal]ac(\ Coiihl

not tell whal kind of a gun it was.
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Cross-Examiuation.

Am well acquaiuted with John Luoinetti. Was prob-

ably 300 yards from him at the time I saw^ him with the

gun. He was alone. He was going from his cabin

toward the junction. He liyed down in what is known

as Bullion Gulch. I was standing aboye the Northern

Pacific depot on the point of the hill. I was keeping out

of th(^ way. Had been warned to keep out of the way.

Was standing at that point when the train came in.

AA'as in Abinola's saloon that day along in the morning.

It must haye been 40 or 50 minutes before the train came

in. (V)uld hear the irain when I left the Union Pacific

depot the last time. It was on the road somewhere in

the neighborhood of Elk creek. Could hear it aibout 10

minutes before it arriyed. Was not in the saloon when

I first heard the noise of the train. Was in that saloon

twice that morning. Think it was more than half an

hour before the arriyal of the train that I was in there

the last yisit. Had not purchased a glass of beer when

the noise of the train was first hea,rd. Had a glass of

beer an hour or so before it came. T drank the beer. It

is not a fact that when the noise of the train was first

heard I was in Abinola's saloon, in Kellogg; that I called

for a glass of beer; that it was set out to me on the coun-

ter in the presence of several men, the bartender being

one; that when I heard the noise of the train I remarked

that the train was coming, and left the beer standing on

the counter, and left the saloon and immediately went

into the hills away from town. I went on that point

whei*e I claim I went. It is right on the edge of town.
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It is just across the river, about 450 yards. Stayed there

probably two hours. Started over there between 5 aud

10 minutes before the arrival of the train. Went alone.

Took no provisions, horse or (•arriaii.e of any kind. No-

body came there to molest me. Mioht have been alone

thei*e an hour. Returned to Kelloo^t;' after the train

pulJed out. Stood where 1 could down on the train.

Saw Lucinetti after I left the depot, after the train was

in hearing; when T saw the train was at Sam Brown's

place. Saw him after I crossed thf^ river. Between F.u-

cinetti's cabin and the place where T stood there is a little

buildino ou the right-liand side of the Northern Pacific

track, as we go down. On the left-hand side there is

Oapt. HilFs house and Mr. Kutter's house. There would

be one place he would have to pass out of sight of me,

on account of what is known as the ''Hall,'' at the junc-

tion, and some other buildings. Tliere is nothing to ob-

struct my view from where 1 stood on a line to Jiis cabin.

There is things all around to conceal yourself where I

stm)d, if you wanted to. \Yent over tliere bcM-ause I was

afraid of personal injury, doing tliere took me out of

danger. Oould be seen at that point from the depot if

T had moved around. Was standing up. Anybody that

came to that train could not see me as far as I could see

Mr. Lucinetti. Lucinetti could not have as good a view

of me as I of him, because there was timber behind me.

He could see me if he were to look for me. There was
nothing to obstruct the view of anybody standing around

in that vicinity. The parties on the train did not see me.

T chose a place where they could not see me easily. T

wanted to keep out of the way. They passed me unob-
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served. Have been a constable two years. Have been

a detective iu my time, about three years. Was a wit-

ness on the trial held by his Honor at Coeni- d'Alene City

in 1892. Testified there that I was a detective. Did not

testify there that I had attended some institution to learn

the business. Have mined some and worked in the

Bunker Hill, three years aoo. Worke<l in the blacksmith

shop of the Bunker Hill last winter and a year ago last

winter. Left the Bunker Hill on the first day of April

of this year. There was no one with I^iicinetti at the

time I saw him with a gun in his hand. From where I

was could see his cabin door. Saw him come out of the

door and come up the road. Could not tell Avhat kind of

a gun it was. Know that a number of men were sent

up to the Last Chance with arms to protect that property.

Don't know whether Lucinetti was one of them. Could

see the depot ])latform from where I was. Before the

train arrived there was very few men in any direction.

Everybody was up the track toward where the train was

comino: from. Saw tlie train before I saw Lucinetti. It

was at Sam Brown's place. Stopped there. That would

be over half a mile from where I was. Did not stay there

to stop the trouble, because I had been warned I would

have two bullet-holes in my back at night. Was also

told they would like to see me tied on the mill when it

was blown up that day.

Testimony of James M. Porter.

Beside at Sp^okane. AYashington. Am a civil and min-

ing engineer. Was in W'ardner, Idaho, the 29th of last

April. Was at the depot that day when the train came^
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in with the armed and masked men. Saw the train come

in and the men get off. Saw Louis Salla and Louis P.

Larson get off that train. One was masked and. armed

and the other was not. As the train stopped Salhx

jumped from a box-car and landed on tlie platform. As

he started to walk tow^ard the depot he pushed his mask

up and rubbed his face and looked around. He had his

gun in his right hand. 1 caught siglit of the spot on his

face there, in that wa}'. Kecognized him bj the mark on

his face. Did not notice the gun partictilarh'. It was a

rifle of some kind. SaAv men getting on that train at

different points above the station. Saw 150 getting on,

I should judge. Some appeared to have guns.

Cross-Examination.

I was a resident of Spokane prior to April 29th—you

may say all of this year. Prior to that 1 lived in Wallace,

Idaho, since 1889. Have been at different times in tlu^

employ of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan. During part of

April last was in the employ of that company. Do more

work in the Coeur d'Alene district than any other.

Reached the depot that morning a little before 12. Had

know^n Salla by sight for several years. He worked

around the inines in Wardner. He has a ranch near

Harrison. That is west of Wardner about 30 or 40 miles.

Presume his residence was where his ranch was, but he

has been working around Wardner more or less for s^ev-

eral years. Tliink 1 had seen him within a month prior

to the 29th of April. He usually boarded at Page's hotel

and I saw him frequently. :Made mo note of the time.

Was told this morning he was married a short time be-
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fore that. Don't know whether he was keeping house.

His mask was a rag of some kind hanging over his face,

fastened to his hat. Do not remember the color. Think

it was a dirt}^ white. Had pretty much the same kind

of a coat he has on now, and a slouch hat. Think he had

overalls on. Don't remember as to his shirt. Did not

examine his clothing careful!}', because his face was

familiar and 1 caught sight of that for a short time.

The mask covered all his face. Would hang down just

about around the shoulders. Fastened around the hat.

Am not sure whether the hat was over the mask. It

would extend to the hat. The mask was tied. They

T\ ere most all just hanging down loose, and if it had been

tied around his neck he could not have pushed it up as

easilv as he did. In rubbing his face around that wav it

raised the mask. Rubbed it with his hand. The mask

dropped down again when he took his hand down again.

The mask was up only a few moments. As he rubbed his

face he looked around over the platform in front of the

depot. There was a number of men getting off the train.

I was 15 or 20 feet away from him. Nobody between us.

He was among the first who got off the train. I was

standing in the telegraph office at the window. I was

inside, he outside. I looked through the glass. Did not

see him raise the mask a second time. He moved away

from there after that. It was not very warm weather.

Could see whether he was perspiring—if tliere was any

reason for his raising his mask and wiping his face.

Sometimes a man rubs his face without perspiration.

The flies were not bad at that time. Possibly the mask

tickled his face. Could not measure the time in any way.



202 Louis ^alla et al. vs.

It is a face no cue would take for another. 1 have refer-

ence to the mark. From the wdj the men were armed

and all the circumstances I was satisfied there was some

trouble on hand. The object I had in view in being there

was to identify some one. Could not describe tlie hat

Mr. Salla wore any closer. It was a slouch hat, a dark

hat. I was not up town the 28th of April. It would

have been necessary for him to have left town and t»'one

up toward Walla'ce to get on that train. Was looking

around for others I might recognize. Saw Louis P. Lar-

son. He was not masked. Those people had some mark

or another; either masked or a white rag tied around

the arm, or upon the clothes. Saw (lus Smith <^k^f off the

train. He had something around his arm. Saw Hutton,

the engineer on the train. Spoke to him on the platform.

Do not think he had it ou. I did not put any on.

Ivedirect Examination.

Did not notice any ribbon on Salla. The masks seemed

to take the place of the ribbon or the ribbon of the mask.

Recross-Examination.

That is my conclusion from what I saw\
h

Testimony of A. S. Crawford.

Miner; reside at Kellogg, Idaho. Have lived there

about fourteen months. Was there the 29th of last April.

Saw a train come in from the direction of Wallace with

a crowd of armed and masked men on it. The train

stopped several times from the time T first saw it from
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the platform, but did not see anybody get on. Wiieu they

got to the station the men got off. A good many of them

had their coats turned inside out. Quite a large number

had masks on and a large number had ritles. There

was more that liad masks than had rifles. Kecognizt^l

only two men who got off* that train. One man 1 know,

that is the ex-sheriff, and a man I did not know. Tliat

gentleman there (indieating defendant P. l'\ O'Donuell),

he had no hat. He had a cotton liand kerchief over liW

head. It was a large cotton handkerchief, and lie liad

some means of looking through it. He wore no whiskers

at that time, but a long mustache, longer than he wears

now. I stood on the platform until the train backed up,

and he w^as close by me. When the train backed up the

passenger came in, and as soon as the passengers went by

left the platform and went over to the ]>ostoffice, and

this gentleman went over when I did. He took the hand-

kerchief off*, and when I came out of the ])ostofflce was

trying the luit on. He got off' the train pretty widl uj)

toward the locomotive. Think lie got off tln^ car next

to it, but ain't positive. Did not see him after he left

the postoflSce.

Cross-Examination.

That was the first time T saw ^Fr. O'Donnell. He must

have stood on the platform by me, I should think, 20

minutes. There was nothing else peculiar about him ex-

cept he had no hat. I could not look into his face until

he got over to the postoffice. I did then. Looked at him

in the postoffice, thinking I would know the gentleman

when I met him aizain. He had on daik clothes. There
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was nothing peculiar about his dress. The only thing

noticeable was that he had no hat and his head was cov-

ered Avith a. handkerchief and he had no gun. There is

a little store in front of the postoftice, and he was trying

on the hat w^hen I left. I w'as there just long enough to

get my mail; two or three minutes, probably. He was

wearing no whiskers at that time. Had a long mustache

aud I noticed that bald spot on his head. That is pretty

common nowadays. Do not pretend to identify him by

the bald spot. Am interested in the f'oeur d'Alene Min-

ing and Milling Company. That is east of the Bunker

Hill about a mile and a half. Disclosed the fact of my
identification of Mr. O'Donnell the first or second day

after the arrests w^ere made and they w^ere in the prison

yard dowm below\ Gave testimony before the coroner's

inijuest. Think Mr. O'Donnell had on dark clothes.

Don't think he had an overcoat on. Do not recollect

about the man's dress. He might have switched some

other hat with some other man on the platform, and some

other man put the handkerchief over his head. T could

not say that. Did not w^atch the man enough on the plat-

form to know he did not change handkerchiefs with some-

body else. Had no special reason for keeping him in

view. There were others much more conspicuous by

their dress and masking and arms. My attention w^as

from time to time distracted. He w^as trying the hat on

when T left the place. He was in my view altogether, I

should say, six or seven minutes.
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Testimony of M. J. Sinclair.

Kesidence is Warduer. Follow mining. Have lived

there 12 or 13 years. Was in Kellogg on the 29th of last

April. In the morning, about half-past ten, 1 had occa-

sion to go to Wardner, and ou my way there 1 met parties

coming down with guns, and some of them had little bun-

dles under their arms. 1 noticed tliey luade for a wood-

pile ill the town of Kellogg, back of Mrs. Mason's resi-

dence. Sto<Kl there ]>erhaps ten minutes watching r]i<»

parties coming down in twos and fours and congrc^i^ating

over there. Continued on. and on the way up met more

men coming down. Attended to my commissions in

Wardner an 1 returned back, (lot into tlie town of Kel-

logg about Hyde's store. Looked u]) tlic track, heard a

train whistle, and saw it coming down. On top of (he

box-cars there were a great many men, and a number of

men were in the act of boarding the train coming from tlie

direction of this wood-pih^, marching over from that direc-

tion. Continued on. and whij(= 1 was at the ])ostoftice the

train j>iilled in. A good many of these nu^n got off i h(»

train, came in the postoltice and mingh^d around. Some

were going to the hotel to get meals, and others were

around the country in little groups. Some were masked

and some unmasked. Some liad guns and were not

masked, and a good many had little badges or handkc^r-

chiefs tied around their arms, ^^^ls jn-onnd Kellogg that

afternoon. Heard an order giv(Mi. sonn^body called out,

''Wardner to the front," shortly after 1 l(4't the postoffice.

A good many men fell into line, nearly all of them

maske<l and had i>nns. \ few marched on behind that
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had neitlier ^uns or masks. Heard a lot of tliem veil,

•'Down with America" every time there was an explosion,

when I was a prisoner. Was going over a piece of ground

that belonged to me and my brother and^was ordered to

fall into line. The}- held me up and said, ''Fall back in

there.'' There was another man with me at the time.

Am acquainted with Francis Butler. Have known him

two or three years. Saw him on the 29th of April, in the

morning, on my way to Wardner. He came down the

load with this crowd of men. Met him about half way

between Wardner and KeHogg. He was with a man

named Morris Flynn. He had a little package. He al-

ways dresses up pretty nicely and wears glasses, and I

took particular notice of him. That was between ten and

eleven in the uiorning. Saw him again in the postoffice

at noon. Just after the train pulled in I fell into line

Avaiting for the mail, and my wife came over and nudged

me and I looked around and saw Butler right back of my
shoulder. Saw him again after the mill was blown up.

He looked quite a bit changed. He had an ulster on, but

il was torn quite badly and his face was dir-ty. He did

not look as neat as he did in the morning or at noon.

Know tlie defendant Albinola. Have known him three,

four, or five years. Saw him that day. He was march-

ing in the crowd of Wardner men that were masked with

guns. He had a gnu. That was about the same time of

<h\y. Immediately after the order had been given for

Wardner men to go to the front. He was marching with

the Wardner contingent. He had no mask. He Avas

about sixtv or seventv feet from me.
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Cross-Examinatiou.

Eeached Wardner between eleven and twelve, should

judge. On the wa}' met Butler and Fljnn. Don't know

how Butler was dressed. Know he wore glasses and had

a standing collar, I think. Mm^ than that could not tell.

Was as near to liim as I am to jou. Identified him by

his person, not by his clothes. Think a standing collar is

an unusual thing for men to wear in that section of the

country. Sometimes wear one myself. Don't know that

I ever met Butler when he did not have a standing collar.

He almost always wore one. Did not pay much atten-

tion to him. Had no occasion to. It came to me after-

ward. He was going toward the junction. I was com-

ing from there. He carried a bundle wrapped up in

paper—a newspapei-, I think. Am fjuite sure Flynn did

not carry anything. Nothing peculiar about either of

them. Spoke to Flynn as I passed them. He had no

ulster on at that time. If it was wrapx)ed veiw tight that

package might hold the ulster, but don't think it would.

Did not notice it partictilarly. Just noticed that it was a

common bundle wrapped in a piece of news]>aper. Could

not say whether it contained an ulster. Haven't the

slightest idea. ^let them about a half or three-quarters

of a mile from the station. Did not see Flynn later in

the day. Butler did not have the ulster on the next time

I saw him at the postoffic(\ Do not think he had a bun-

dle then. Saw him next after the blow-u]) of the mill.

After the train was pulling out going back to Oanyon

creek. He had the tilster on then. That was the only

time T saw him with the ulster. Did not notice where
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he went after that. Did uot see him joiu the Wardner

forces under that order. Saw Albinola the first and only

time when he w^as marching in the Wardner C()ntin<>ent.

He was not masked, but had a gun. He was pretty well

in the middle of the procession. A party of us standing

at the fence, talking who was in rh(^ crowd, aiul when

one saw any one we knew we would say there goes so

and so. In that way Albinola's name was brought up.

Mrs. Rogers, Mrs. Pettitt, MLss Gilbert, Mrs. Sinclair, and

quite a number of them were in iliat crowd, ^\'as not

over 50 or 75 feet from the procession when 1 identilied

Albinola. There Avas nothing between me and the line

of march. Forget whether it was dustv. Could not tell

what Albinola wore. Not a thing about him. Identified

him by his features, his shape and liis i)prs()n. There was

no change that I noticed in Butler's dress from the time

I saw him in the morning until 1 saw liini at the post-

oflfioe. Saw him somewhere about ^IcKinniss' hotel after

the crowd was coming up from the mill. He had an

ulster on. Think it was an ulster Dennis O'lvourke used

to wear. He was not masked. He Avas not masked at

any of the times I saw bim. My wife Avas Avith me Avhen

I saw him at the postoffice and again on our trip to Ward-

ner. The two first occasions Avhen I noticed Butler.

Was neA^er a county officer in Shoshone county. Was
postmaster four years. Albinola had a long gun, either

a rifle or a shotiiun.

Testimony of G. A. Olmsted.

(Recalled by Plaintiff.)

The (). i:. .V- X. also runs b.^tween Wallace anl Burke.

That conijiany runs the same kind of a train as the North-
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ern Pacitic over those lines. It dues uoi carry mail.

The Northern Pacific has had the mail between those

points for two or three years, possibly longer. No other

train has carried the mails between those points since we

have had the contract. The cars were not marked as

railway mail-cars. We never used a i-egular mail-car up

there since I have been on the run. We never used a car

marked "U. 8. Mail" on th(^ outside.

Testimony of L, W. Hutton.

(Recalled by Plaintiff.)

The train I was engineer of carries a combination car.

About two-thirds of it is partitioned off for seats and pas-

siengers. The back end is for baggage and mail. There

is no mark on the outside of the train wliatever, and has

not been, to my knowledge, since they have carried the

mail there. The Oregon Railway and Navigation Com-

pany does not carry mail between \\'allace and Burke.

The Northein Pacitic is the only company that carries

mail betvv(M^n those two points. Think for th(* hist six

years that has been the case. That is the only kind of a

train that does carry mail.

Testimony of Martin Jasper.

Live at Kellogg, Idaho; am a millman ai tlic^ Hunker

Hill mill. Have lived there contintiously since 1893.

Worked the night shift at the mill on the 2Sth of April

last. On the 29th 1 was at home. Live on what is.

known as the Wallace road, coming down from Wardncr..

Raw a number of men passing niy place on tlie highway

on the morning of the 29th. Some were carrying bun-
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dies aud j^oiiie were not. Did not s(M3 au}^ guns. They

were going down toward tlie railroad in the direction of

Wallace. Saw three or four going past tirst, and thought

it was a funeral and went to sleep again. My wife called

me about half-past ten and told nie what was up, and I

^ot up and went outside and saw (juite a few go past, in

a wagon some of them. {Stayed home until near two

o'clock, then went across the creek to Bussey's store, and

saw quite a few men there, and all that 1 saw was masked

and had guns. Stayed there perhaps ten minutes and

went home again and stayed there tmtil the explosion

went off. After the last shot went oft' I went across

again. Went back home and then went down the Wal-

lace road. Afterward went to Bussey's store and down

the road toward Wallace, and saw some men there com-

ing back up. I know Dennis O'Kourke. Have known

him about six year-s, ever since I have been in the Ooeur

d'Alenes. I saw him that day; the first time he was go-

ing toward Wallace. The next time I saw him coming

wp the same w^ay. In going from Wardner to the depot

they would not go by my place. They would turn off to

the left, but in going to Wallace they turn off to the right

and go by my house. Saw him going down that road

and coming back. Saw masks that day down in that

••direction, but did not see any on O'Rourke. Found 30 or

40 masks laying all over the bottom and on two wood-

piles there; stuck all over the wood-piles; stuck in the

wood; close to the highway, three or four hundred yards

from the railway ti^ack, maybe five.



Th( (jiifcff States of America. 211

Gross-Exa miliar ion.

There was a man with O'lvourke when 1 saw him. Do

not know him, but iseeu him often. He was not masked

or armed. Neithei- was masked or armed. Met them

about a uiile and a half from WardniM- or a mih^ and

three-quarters. It was ii<ihi in K( lh)gg. to one side of

the town there, about a (juarter of a uiih^ from the sta-

tion. Saw O'lJourke three times that da v. The first

time I saw him he was about 150 yards farther away

from the station than when 1 saw him the second time.

The second time I saw him it was after two o'clock. The

first time it was betwf^en seven and eleven o'ch)ck. He

was passing my houso. 1 was in bed. Had been sleep-

ing up to that time. Heard some mi^n traveling past.

My bed was standing alongside the window and the cur-

tain was up. My witV did not call attention to the fact

that parties Avere passing. Looked through the glass.

O'Rourke was about oO feet from me in the road. (V>uld

not say how lie was dressed. Identified him by his face.

Saw him about a minute. Was Iving in bed. There was

more than one with him, but I didn't recognize any of

them. Did not tiy to recognize anyone. The second

time I saw him he was returning toward Wardner. That

was after two o'clock. I was 150 or 200 yards below my

h(>use. There was a man with him, but do not know his

nam(\ Did not notice O'Rourke's clothing. Could not

say how he was dressed. Tlie train had not left. It

was ready to pull out. T heard tlu^ train coming in about

twelve o'clock. Know John Lucinetti by sight. Did not

see him that dav, to mv knowledire. Work at the Bunker
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Hill, and have been working there pretty mueh for six

years.

Testimony of Maggie Skinner.

Have resided at Kellogg, Idaho, about three years.

Was theii:' ou the 29tb of last Apiil, We live between

Kellogg and Wardner on what is known as the Wallace

road. There was a good many men passed the house on

the morning of the 29th, some armed and some masked.

They were going on the Wallace road. Think seventy-

five or a htmdred. Have known Dennis O'Rourke oif and

on for over a year. Saw him pass by the hous(- that day

going out on the ^V'allace road. He was not carrying

anything. Do not know who he was with. Did not see

him at anv other time that dav. Do not know the de-

fendant Francis Butler, but have seen bim. He went by

the house that day carrying a rifle wrapped up in an old

overcoat. Don't know whether it was a mackintosh.

That was between nine and twelve o'clock that day, be-

fore the train came in from Wallace. Do not know who

he was with. Have seen the defendant Louis Salla be-

fore. He used to pass the house every day. Saw him on

the 29th. He was carrying a package. Don't know

what time of day, but before the train from Walla<-e came

in that mornino.

Cross-Examinatiou.

Do not know where :\rr. Salla lives. He was stopping

for awhile nbout three blocks above us. Do not know
where he was living on the 29th, or for quite a while be-

fore that. There was other gentlemen Avith hnn, but T

don't know who they Avere. The other gentleman was

not carrying a package. The package was i-olled up
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iu a newspaper. It was not a very large package. Don't

know how he was dressed. I was at my brother's. He

passed that house. 1 was in the house. He was on the

road. Saw him through the window. Wa^^ in the same

place when I saw Mr. O'Rourke. He went down the

same road. Did not notice how O'Rourke was dressed.

Gould not tell what soi-t of a hat he wore, or anything of

that kind. There was some parties with him, but don't

know who they wer(\ Don't know how many there wer^.

He was going from Wardner toward \yallace. Did not

see him on his return. Should judge it was about an

hour and a half before the train come in. Mr. Butler was

not with Mr. O'Rourke. Think I saw Butler after 1 saw

O'Rourke. Would not be positive. There were others

with Butler, but (li<l not know them. Neither Mr.

O Rourke or Mr. Butler was masked in any way. Saw

3Ir. Butler return after the mill went up. The train had

not left. Don't know how long it was after the explo-

sion. Did not see the train at the depot and don't know

what time it came iu. It is no more than half a mile

from Kellogg to my brother's house. It is about a mile

from the depot to my brother's house by the usual trav-

eled route. When I saw Butler returning it was on the

road in front of Hyde's store. I was up in the door over

the store looking down on the sidewalk.

Redirect Examination.

You can see the track fix)m Hyde's ^tore. The overcoat

he had the gun wrapped up in he had on, and he had an

old hat stuck in his pocket after the explosion.
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KccroSvS-Exainiuatioii.

He had the .i>nn wrapped in the overcoat when he went

down and w^hen he returned liad tlie overcoai on. Diil

not have a o'nn when h(^ retnrned. It was tliree or fonr

hours between tlie lime T saw liini tirsi and tlie second

time.

Testimony of Emma Skinner.

Reside at Kelloijo'. Have lived tliere 14 years. T/ive

between Kellosrij and tlie station, abont the center. Live

on what is called the Wallace road. Saw a ;[ireat many

men pass onr honse on the mornino of the 20tli of April

last. Some had ![>nns and packages. Tt was all the way

from, half-past nine and between 11 and 12, sometime.

They were .Sfoinof down the Walla ee road. Saw abont 50,

maybe more. Am acquainted with Dennis 0'"Ronrke.

Saw him 2:0 by my house that day somewhere between

half-past ten and half-past eleven, Groincc toward Wallace.

There was a man with him, but T do not know who he

was. That is the man findioatino^). Am not acquainted

with Francis Butler. Have seen him several times. Saw

htm that day pass the house and saw him come up after

the mill blew up. First saw him between 11 and 12. He
carried a bundle in which there was a ixun. There was a

coat of some kind thrown over it. Tt looked like an old

mackintosh. He was ooinc: toward Wallace. He was

not with anybody that T remember of. There were sev-

eral behind him, all straixfrlino- alono- there. The next

time T saw him he was comino- by Hyde's store, s^oino;

toward Wardner. He had on the old overcoat which he

had thrown over the ^\^w ooino: down: had on a lii>ht
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bat and bad an old bar stuck in bis overcoat pocket.

Didn't notice any ribbons or an^^tbing tied around bis

arm. Have seen tbe defendant I^uis Kalla before. Am
not acquainted witb bim. He used to pass tbe bouse a

good many times hist sprin<». Saw bim cm tlie 29tb of

April pass tbe bouse; be bad a bundh^. Was *»()in«^

toward Wallace. Did not see bim again tbat day. Saw

bim gx)ing down tbe road before tliat train came in.

Ci*oss-Examination.

Wben I speak of going down tbe road tbat means in ibtr

direction of Wallace. Wben I observed Mr. O'Kourke

be was about as far from me as from liere to tbe otber

end of tbe room. I could not tell bow be was dressed.

Il was between ten and eleven; sometime before tbe trails

come in from \\'allace. He was in my view just a few

seconds. Had a full view of bis face. Saw Butler not

long- after. Don't know bow long. Also saw bim come

back after tlie mill blew uj). At tbat time I was above

Hyde's store, looking out of tbe door, and Butler was

below me on tlie sidewalk. He bad on a long overcoat,

or mackintosb, a ligbt bat and an old bat stuck in one

of bis pockets. Took no pains to observe bim. Was just

looking out and baj>peued to see bim. ^ly sister-in-law

and one or two otber persons were present. Tbis build-

ing I was in was between Wardner and tbe depot. It

was not long after tbe explosion. Don't know wbere ^Fr.

Salla lived during tbe montb of April. T was in tbe

bouse at borne wben T saw bim. Was sitting in tbe win-

dow all forenoon. He was in view about tbe same lengtb

of time as tbe otbers. ^U busband works on tbe tram-
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way for the Bunker Hill Company. Has been engaged

tliere nearly four years, and has had no other business

since he has been in Wardner. The support of himself

and family depends upon his emplo^^ment.

Eedirect Examination.

A large proportion of the population of Wardner is de-

pendent ou the Bunker Hill and Sullivan.

Testimony of Mary Doty.

Beside at Kellogg, Idaho. Have lived there since the

first of April. Am married. Was there on the 29th of

last April. Saw men going here and there, and passing

our house. Know Francis Butler. Saw him on that

day. Saw him down to Mr. O'Bourke's house, around the

side of the house. He went into the woodshed several

times and back out again. He came out with some kind

of a bundle vrrapped in a dark coat, and he went back in

again. Could not see what he brought out. He went

down across the bridge by Mr. O'Eourke's house and took

«ome guns up from the sidewalk, and put them umh^r tlie

eoat and went down to the railroad track with the lest

of the crowd that was going by. I saw him again that

day on Mclvinness' porch, down at the junction. He was

dressed just the same as when I saw him before, but he

had no bundle. I says to my husband, ''There is the man

that earned the guns, because I know him by his cloth-

ing." Tt must have been somewhere along about 12

o'clock. It was after the train came in. Am not sure

how m;ii)y gnus he took from under the sidewalk, but am

certain Ih^ took one. I was about a block from him.
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8taDdiiii» in mv yard. It was a loug «fim. Could not tell

Avhether it was a rifle or a shotgun.

Cross-Exaui illation.

I should judge it was about a quarter to 11 when I fii'st

saw Mr. Butler at O'Kourke's house. I was in the yard

at my house. There is nothing to obstruct the yiew.

There might be a few little stumps, but not but what T

could see oyer. Could not say as to how many feet or

yards. The houses are in the same position now as them.

They are on the same side of the street. They are right

on the corner and I am just back of them. Did not see

Dennis O'Rourke that day. When I saw Mr. Butler at

O'Kourke's house at about a quarter to eleyen he had

light pants, a dark coat, and a light hat and tan shoes.

Had no oyercoat on. Was not masked. He did not haye

a gun when 1 first saw him. He had the bundle under

his arm done up in an old dark oyercoat. Looked like

a rubber oyercoat. Did not see anyone else at O'Rourke's

house. Butler was in the wood-shed outside the fence.

The wood-shed is between their house and ray house,

right close to my house; stands between O'Kourke's house

and our house. I belieye there Ayas some wood piled

there against their wood-shed. Could not say how high

it is. Was out in my yard at the time, because I saw so

many people going past our house with masks and guns,

and all in such a hurry. O'Rourke's house was right

along my line of sight. The second time I saw ^Fr. But-

ler was down at the junction. He was standing by the

crowd. Was dressed just the same as when I saw him

before. It was before the explosion, between 11 and 12
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oVloek, just a few iiiiuutes after the train pulled in. We
were in a team driving through the crowd, and I just

took a glance over the crowed and said to my husband,

^'There is the man that carried the gun." We were going

out of town to a friend of ours. Started before the ex-

plosion and went to the junction just a few minutes after

the train pulled in. At the time of the explosion was

over to Mr. Jacobs, about a mile and a half from our

house. My husband is yard boss for the Bunker Hill

Company. Has held that position a little over a year.

Has no other business and no income except his earnings

from the Bunker Hill. I gave testimcmy in Spokane re-

garding Mr. Butler. Do not think I testified in Spokane

that I was upstairs and made my observation from that

point. At the time I saw Mr. Butler taking the guns

from under the sidew^alk I was in the front yard by the

front door, in the same place. The sidewalk is just a

little ways from Mr. O'Bourke-s house, just opposite our

house. He did not take up any boards. Just reached

under and took them out. Could not say how many

guns. There were people all along the street going up

and down. I did not know any of them.

Testimony of William Doherty.

Reside at Keller, Washington; occupation, stage-

driver. Have been there about three months. Before

that lived at Wardner for about a year. Occupation

there was teamster. Was in Wardner at the time the

armed and masked men came down on the train from

Wallace. Was driving a team that day. Was at the

mine at the time thev come down, the Bunker Hill Mine.
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Am acquaiuted with Deuiiis OKouike. Have known

him about a year. Saw him on that <lay. 1 was h)adin;>*

coal and he walked by the car. 1 spoke to Iiim and he

answered me. He was dressed about tlie same as usual,

onlv had a mask on. 1 said, "Hello, Denny/' and he said.

''Hello,'' and walked ri,i>ht by. 1 did not see liis face.

Kecognized him by liis walk and the hat h<' wore. Had

seen him wearing' those clothes befor(\ That was about

-one o'clock, 1 should judge. He was going down towai-d

the Bunker Hill mill from the deyjot.

Oi-oss-Examination.

Prior to that 1 had seen him wearing a dark suit of

clothes and dark hat. Cannot give any nearer descrip-

tion than that. Had seen other men in that section of

country wear dark clothes, the same sort of clothes. He

was not wearing any clothing that was unusual. He

might have been in my view a minut(S he passed the

door. T was in the car loading the coal. H(^ was alone

and masked but had no arms. Did not see his face. Had

seen him wear that suit before. Would not swear it

was the same suit. Will swear as to the hnt. T could

not identify him by the suit of clothes, but could by the

hat. Tf I am not mistaken it was a black hat with a wide

rim, and it was bound, T think. He wore it every day, as

a general thing. Oould not swear there was no other hat

like it in the town. All T knew about O'Kourke was his

hat and his walk. There was nothing about the hat that

T could swear positively it was Dennis O'Rourke. Tt was

just an impression that flashed over my mind. H(^ has

a veiw long w^alk, long steps and walks very quick. Am
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X>ositive it was liiui from the walk. Might have been

other men walked that way, but I never noticed them.

Have noticed his walk several times, but not so closely

that I would be willing to swear at tlie risk of a man's

liberty that it was Dennis O'llourke. Do not think I

am mistaken, although I might be. J realize the fact

that I may be mistaken. Was driving team for 8winer-

ton. transferring material to the Bunker Hill mine. I

expect my employer had a contract with the Bunker Hill

mine. AVas summoned in Keller, Washington, to come

here. Did not know that 1 was not obliged to come here.

Did not come voluntarily. Was served by the United

States marshal of Washington. Consulted my employer.

He gave me permission. Was given |2.40 and a ticket

fi'om Spokane. First disclosed the fact that I thought I

identified O'Rourke in Wardner. Don't know^ who I

told it to. I was a witness at the coroner's jury. Do not

remember the month it was; the inquest on the bodies

of Oheyne and Smith. As near as I can remember testi-

fied to the same facts as here.

Redirect Examination.

I recognized O'Bourke's voice. There is no doubt in

my mind about it being O'Rourke.

R^ecross-Examination.

Do not remember the color of the mask. Could not tell

wh(4her it was black or white. Could not tell how far

it extended, from the top of the head. Remember it was

very narrow and showed up the side of his face and the

ears along here. Did not tell him by the ears. There
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was holes lor his eyes. CouUl not say whether there was

any for his mouth. The mask did not muMe his voice.

It sounded just the same as Ids natural voice.

Testimony of Albert Swinnerton,

Keside at Wardner; am IT years old. Have lived there

about 12 years. Live with my parents. \\'as in W'ard-

ner the 29th of last April. 8aw the train come in; had

been home to dinner and <i/ot down there just as it

stopped; the men were jumping off. Have known Den-

nis O'Rourke about eight years. Saw him that day right

w^here the soldiers are stationed now, on the road there.

He was coming up thv^ road from the mill. It was about

15 minutes i before the explosion. He was masked with

a narrow white mask that exposed the side of his face.

Saw his face and also recognized him hy his walk. Was

about ten feet from him.

Cross-Examina tion.

Am not engaged in any businc^ss or eni])]oyment. AN'as

driving a team that day for my father, hauling timber

to the Bunker Hill flume. T know ^fr. Doherty, who was

just on the stand. He was a teamster for us. Was not

on the team when I saw Mr. O'Rourke. I went down the

mill road and was stopped by the men that were crowd-

ing down there, and took the team up and let one of

our men have it. We had some other teams down thc^n^

and I went back and they stoppcnl m(\ and when th'\v

said it was all oif with the mill, and T stopped there by

the wood-pile. That is bow I came to be there. Mr.

0'"Rourke passed. We were both on the s?ime side of the
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w ood-pile. There was other people around there. Xo one

that I know. There were holes cut in the mas-k for ej-es,

that was all. He didn't stop to have any conversation

with me. I could not see all of his face. As he passed

I took a glance at him and see the side of his face. By

looking" straight at liis face, with that mask on, I could

not identif}' him, but by his walk. tSaw about half of his

ear. The other ear I could uot see. Could see nu)re of

his face when he got by me. Could see him back of his

mask. I recognized him by the view 1 got of his ear and

his walk. Had noticed his walk before that in particu-

lar. Noticed that he w^alked different from any other

person. He has a kind of swinging motion, and long

strides. There were others who had a similar w alk. The

place where I saw O'Rourke was about 300 yards south

of the depot. He was w^alking—^^just walking along at

a pretty good gait. I did not notice him after he passed

me. I did not observe anything about the back of his

head or anything that would enable me to identify him

or strengthen my belief as to his identity. It was some-

thing after one o'clock, I think—between one and two

—

that I saw him.

Testimony of Ed. Booth.

(Recalled by Plaintiff.)

You asked me if I had seen Mr. Maroni more than once

on tlie 29th of April, and I stated I had not. I saw him

walking up the track and stop, and when I looked back I

sa.Av him again. The operator tapped on the window,

called my attention, and I looked that way, and Avhen I

looked back again I saw Mr. Maroni. At the first time I
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saw him I saw no oun. When I looked back he was

standing on the tiaek: he had stood the gun on tlie ground

and was waiting for a man to catch him. When I saw

liim first he was right ah)ng where the switch stands.

A\'liHn 1 saw him the next time he was about wliere the

frog is, where the switrli has left the main track.

Cross-Examination.

I first saw him Avhere there is a ctilvert, where the

Stemwinder switch stands; that is about 200 yards from

the depot, in the direction of Wallace, east. He was not

masked or disguised in anv wav. Did not notice anv

weapon the tirst time I saw him. The operator called my

attention to the window and I turned to the window, and

spoke to me through the window, and when I looked back

Mr. Maroui had stopped and was standing- still in the

track, and the gun appeared to be setting: on the ground,

and he had ii by tlie muzzle. He was somewhere in the

neighborhood of a hundred feet further tip the track,

somewhere near oOO feet from the depot. He was wait-

ing \^'>v some man to catch u|) to him, au<l when the man

caught u]> witli him they went up the track. That man

was between Maroni and I. He was not masked or dis-

guis(^(l in any way. That was a little before the train

come in. between 11 and 12 o'clock. I was between the

telegraph windcnv and th<' east end of the depot; at the

end nearest to where Mr. Maroni was. ^^'ouId not saj

they traveled 50 feet in my view. I turned and went

into the depot.
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Redirect Examination.

The man I saw going up the track to meet him was

John Domonick.

Testimony of Mrs. Burke.

Reside in Shawnee, Whitman county, Washington. On

the 29th of hist April resided in Kellogg, Shoshone

county, Idaho. Am married. My husband is a railroad

man; a section foreman generally. On the 29th of April

he was working in the yard at Kellogg. I kept a board-

ing-house there, and did on the 29th of April. Noticed an

unusual number of men that dav at mv place at dinner.

The boarding-house Avas the section-house, which was

about 500 feet below the station toward the Bunker Hill

mill. Recognize the defendant. Mr. Wallace. Saw him

that day in the section-house. He came there about ten

minutes after the train came in from Wardner. He asked

me for his dinner, and I did not have it ready. He said he

would wait. It took me about an hour to get his dinner

ready. He staved there an hour an<l a half or two hours

in all. He never moved. He came in there about ten

minutes after tlie train came, and he did not go out until

some one came in the house and said for me to get out

with my family, the mill was going to blow up. That was

about 15 minutes before the mill blew up, and he went

out one door and I the other. I saw him at the bull-pen

once after that. I told you yesterday that I did not know
the man until he sent for me at the bull-pen. I wanted

you to let me go home, and I told you that. I was not

under oath. I told you I did not remember seeing him at
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my place, but he sent for me at the buU-peu afterward.

You wanted me to tell you that. I told you I didn't know

anything about the man. Have had no conversation with

the attorneys for the defendants. Do not know one of

them. Never saw them before.

Cross-Examination.

The attorneys for the prosecution did not tell me what

they expected me to testif}^ to. Did not say anything

about my testimony at all, except what 1 have mentioned

hei'e. Mr. Wallace w as dressed on the occasion just about

like he is now. There was nothing iKM-uliar about his

dress.

Testimony of J. M. Martin.

Reside in Shoshone conntv, Idaho. Give mv attention

to mining-. Now reside three miles east of Wallace on the

Mullan road. Have made that my home since the 29th

of October, 1891. The defendant. Arthur Wallace, came

to the Sunset eani]) and 1 was introduced to him by

a man by the nanu^ of ^FcDonald, on tlie 4th day of

last ^lay. on Thursday. He stayed over night there

and went away the next day. He canu^ back the fol-

lowing day, on Saturday, and stayed Saturday night,

and left again Sunday, following this Thursday. He

seemed to be seeking emplo3'nient. He wanted 1 should

put him to work. He said he was out of employment

and wished to work there. He came there on the

4th, about live o'clock in the afternoon, with this other

gentleman. I was coming down from the place in the

tunnel to get some fuse. McDonald introduced him to
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me. I exeii«ed myself, after receiving the introduction,

inviting them to make themselves comfortable until I

helped the men to load the holes. I came back and told

them if thev were tired thev could remain over nisrht. He

accepted the invitation and the other gentleman said he

had to go home across the peak. After came in from

-work there was some inquiry as to the news '^nd move-

ments down at Wallace. He commenced talking about

the general movements, everything that had taken place

on the 29th of April. He said at that time he was work-

ing at Mullan, and that the Mullan men marched on foot

to Wallace and met a train from Canyon creek, from

Burke and Gem. He said they got on the train there and

went on their way down to Wardner. That in going down

they stopped before they came to a short curve and sent

out a flagman to flag any other train, and when they got

near Wardner a lot of men from Wardner met them, went

€)n to the train and went to Wardner. He said when they

|2;ot down to Wardner they detailed about seventy-five

men—three them out to the left-hand side along on a

ridge, a high piece of ground; that there was a lot of men

went to the mill and placed the dynamite in place. That

Avhen everything Avas ready for the destruction of the mill

some of the men at the mill got excited and commenced

shooting their guns ofl' ; that he supposed there was about

a thousand shots fired. He said the men they had put on

the ridge thought it was scabs firing at us fellows at the

mill, and said they commenced shooting down that way
and our men commenced firing at those fellows up there,

thinking they were scabs. He said one of the men that

was detaihMl u[) on the ridge by the name of Smith was
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killed. He said, "l am satistied our own men killed liim

in that tire." That after everything was i^ady for the ex-

plosion ''I ran up to the train, got up on to the platfonn of

the car nearest to the mill so as to have a good view of the

destruction of the mill when the explosion took place.''

He said there was a large, tieshy gentleman standing on

the end of the platform who asked him what his name

w as, and that if he had been up fifty or a hundred feet

further he would never have drawn another breath; that

he learned afterward he was a justice of the peace down

there; that after this he went to the section-house, met

some of the rest of the men, and got some dinner; that

the lady of the section-house complimented them very

highly for what they had done; that they were cheered

several times on their return trip home by people living

along on the track and near the track. That it was a

perfect link; that there was a delegate from each and

everv union notified other unions to be on hand as near

half-past ten o'ck)ck as they could get there, at Wallace.

( 'ross-Examinatiou.

The place where I met Mr. ^^'allac(^ is about ten miles^

from Wallace. He reached there Thursday, the 4th day

of May, about 5 oVlock in the afternoon. Think the con-

versation really commenced while we were eating supper,

about six o'clock. There were present a young man by

the name of R. A. Martin, supposed to be my son, and a

man named James .lessen, who was working in this tun-

nel. I understand my son is now in Chicago, Illinois.

Mr. .lessen quit work on the evening of the 1st of June

and went to the south part of the State. His address is
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St. Anthony, Idaho. 1 was before the coroner's inquest

held on the bodies of Cheyne and Smith, some time in May

or June. My son was not there, tiiat 1 know of. This

other gentleman told me he was subpoenaed to appear

there, and that he went down. 1 remember very dis-

tinctly what 1 have repeated of that conversation with

Mr. Wallace. I might have left out some remarks that

he made. I do not say there was not any other words

used. I can swear positively that every word of the lan-

guage I have used here was used by Mr. Wallace on that

occasion. I could not be mistaken about any of the

words. He did not say, the men '*Ave'' placed on the hill,

or the men ''they"placed on the hill. He said ''the men

we detailed to go up on the hill." I am positive the word

"we" was used. Eeferring to the statement that ''our'*

men killed him, or shot him, I am positive that the word

"our" men was used. With reference to the man who

asked him his name, standing on the platform of the car,

Mr. Wallace said he was a large, fleshy man, and if he had

been fifty or a hundred feet farther up he would not have

drawn a siecond breath; that he learned afterward he was

a damned old "scab." I was directing work for the Sun-

set Mining Company. Had no dispute with the miners

about the rate of wages. The sheriff of Shoshone county

entered a complaint to me that I was trying to destroy

the p^'ace of Shoshone county by reducing wages to two

dollars per day. I did not reduce wages. Had positive

instrnctions from the company when I went there to be

v(^ry carefnl and pay the going wages, and everything.

There was a I'eport circulated about Butte that the Sunset

was reducing wages, or making an effort to, and J. K,
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Clark wrote me and said he told the reporter that it was

a damned lie, and told me to pursue the course 1 had al-

ways pursued; be careful and cautious and pav the going

rate of wages. .Mr. Wallace did not tell me in that con-

versation that he had read an account of the affair in the

''Spokeman Review," or "Spokane Review. '^ Sam Mc-

Donald, the man to come to tlie camp with Mr. Wallace,

did not stay there all night and was not present at that

conversation. Mr. Wallace left some time during the day

on r^riday, and came back on Saturday, and remained un-

til Sunday moi'ning about 9 o'clock, when he went away

for good.

Testimony of Thomas Wright.

Reside at Wardner, Idaho; occupation is hardware

clerk. Have been engaged in that a little over two years

at the same place. Saw the defendant, C. R. Burris, there

on the 29th of last April. He came into the place and

wanted to buy a box of rifle cartridges. He did not say

what he was going to do with them. I did not sell them

to him because I saw an unusual stir on the street, men

going down the gulch with bundles on their arms, and I

thought it best not to sell any more cartridges, although I

had sold some that morning.

Cross-Examination.

Am connected with the firm of J. F. Van Allen, hard-

ware merchant. It was somewheres between half-past

eight and nine o'clock on the morning of the 29th of last

April that he applied for the cartridges. I had known

Va'. Rurris before that time. He had been living there
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some time, 1 thiuk. 1 have been acquainted with him 3

or 4 years. I do not know what his employment had been

that morning before he applied to me for cartridges. I

think lie had been clerking in a saloon a few days before

that. He wanted 45-f)0 or 45-H5, as near as I can recol-

lect; that was the number of the cai'tridges. Those were

intended for a Winchester rifle. It was not the morning

of the 28th those cartridges were applied for. He was in

the store just a few minutes. Appeared to be in a hurry;

just long enough to make the application and have it de-

nied.

Testimony of P. J. Keagan.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Wallace; occupation, millman. Was a resi-

dent of Wallace on the 29th of last April, and was there

that day at the Pacific Hotel. Am acquainted with the

defendant, Mr. Garrett. I saw him in Wallace on the

29th of April, near the O. R. & N. depot. I was not work-

ing that day, having wrenched my back about four days

previous to that in the mill, and was laying off. After

breakfast that morning went back to my room and was

there about two hours, when this Northern Pacific train

came in, and I could look out of my window and see the

train. Saw quite a large amount of men on the cars. It

looked unusual, and I got up. Oam(^ downstairs, and the

train was standing in front of the O. K. & N. depot. Went

across the bridge there, over the river, and across the O.

\\. & N. track. When I got over there met Mr. Garrett,

and spoke to him. Said, ''Hello, Charley.'' and he said

"Hello, Pat.'- About that time there was some gentle-
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man came from the engiue with a gun, and says, "Come

here; I want you"; and Garrett says, "No, I ain*t got no

time; 1 want to go up to the depot," and Garrett was in

the act of going away when another man came from the

engiue with a guu. He says, *'\Yhat is that, he won't

stop?" and he got around in front of Garrett and said,.

*'Get around on that engine, I want you: you are an old

railroad man; we have got some flagging to do." They

took Garrett and he went over to the pih>t on the engine,,

on the back end of the tank. The engiue wa^ in the act

of backing up, and that is the hist I saw of Garrett. Saw
he went over on the engine, and those two men compelling

him with guns. They said he would couu^ in pretty

handy to flag for them.

Cross-Examination.

Have resided iu Wallace permanently about three years;

and a half. Am working for the Standard Mill Company.

Have worked for that company pretty near three years:

not alwavs as a millmau. First worked wheeling ore.

Never worked iu the mine, and was never a meuiber of the

miners' uuiou, and am not now. Am not a member of the

Knights of Labor, and have not been for eight or nine

months. The men that came over and talked to Garrett

were masked. Could not sav as to their dress. There

was considerable excitement there that attracted my at-

tention. I was at the lower end of the platform when I

saw them. The platform extended, I should judge, per-

haps 75 or 80 feet below the station. The train had not

been in perhaps more than two or three minutes. Gar-

rett came as if he was coming from down town. He was
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not riglit at the depot when those men met him. He was

going toward the depot. He could see the train. There

was quite a number armed and masked men on the train.

I went over just for curiosity sake. I did not go to Ward-

ner that day. The first man that came over with a gun

did not point it at Garrett. Judge it was a rifle. Would

not be positive as to that. He had a mask on. When he

made that statement he was just beh)w the depot. Ttie

other man was also maski^d. All three got on the pilot.

That was three or four minutes b(*f()re the train pulled

out. It went to the Northern Pacific station and stopped

there about a half an hour. I went down there. Did not

see Garrett again. The water tank is about half a mile

below^ there. Could not say whether they stopped there.

Did not see it. Have known Garrett about two years, on

and off. Am personally acquainted with him about a

jear. He is a blacksmith. Last winter he was working

for the Standard Company at Mace. Am not in any way

particularly a sympathizer with the miners' union.

Worked with some of them.

Testimony of John S. Earles.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Mace; occupation, miner. (3n the 29th of

April hist I was at Mace and Burke. At Mace, in the

morning I was where my residence was; was asleep.

Went up to l^urke to get shaved. Am acquainted with

the defendant Mike Malvey. I saw him on that occasion

in Burke in the barber-shop when I went up. I w as born

in Utah. Was arrested in Butte on the 13th of May.
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Since then have been in jail in Butte, in Helena, and in

Moscow. Was released last Monday.

Cross-Exa mi nation.

1 went \\\) to Biirke on the 29th of April, after dinner,

and saw Mike ^lalvey there. Have known him probably

cioht or nine months. First met him in Burke. He is a

miner, working- for tlie Frisco, as near as I can find out.

Saw liim that day in Farrell's barber-shop; he was get-

tino shared. There are no barber-shops in Mace, (lo to

Burke about twice a week. Mr. Irvine Edwards was

present when I saw .Malvey in Burke. I was not down to

Wallace that dav at all, nor to Wardner. There were sev-

eral in the shop when I saw Malvey. Know them by

sight btit could not call their names. The barber's name

is Ilitz. There were probably foui- or five in the shop at

the time. Am a member of the miners' tinion. Was ar-

rested in Butte for being one of the dynamiters. I re-

sisted coming back here. Fotight as hard as I could

about being brought back to this State. Was brought

back here the tAventy-second or third of June. Have been

in jail since. Could not tell what the charge against me

Avas. The charge aginst me in Butte was delaying the

United States mails; a similar charge to one these men

were arrested on. All these defendants have been with

me until lately. Edwards was with us most of the time.

He was arrested in Butte and brought here the same time

I was. He is a member of the miners' union. ^like Mal-

vey is a member of the union. Malvey was not working

that dav. He did not sav whv he was not working. Saw
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him between two and three o'clock. Left Idaho to go to

Butte on the 2d of Ma^^ Understood there was going to

be martial law. On account of the bull-pen is why I left.

There was no bull-pen established at that time, but I

understood from the fact that there was one before that

there would be. I know they would make a dragnet as

they did before, and understood everybody would be ar-

rested. Worked on the 30th day of April at the Standard

Mine. Worked on the night shift. Worked a day and a

half, until the 1st day of May. Then went to Wallace

and from there to Missoula. Was not discharged from

the mine and they owed me money when I left. I got it

at Moscow. Was going to Montana to get away from the

soldiers, because I was afraid of getting into the bull-pen.

Testimony of Irvine Edwards.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Mace, Idaho; occupation, miner. Have re-

sided there a little over a vear now. On the 29th of last

April was at Mace. Did not work on the 29th because

they laid off to connect the steam pipes on the hoist. I

was also at Burke that day. Am acquainted with Mike

Malvey. Saw him that day in a barber-shop in the after-

noon, between the hours of two and three. John S.

Earles was with me at that time. He accompanied me

there. Have been arrested since that time. Suppose the

charge has been dismissed. I was released last Monday.

Think I was arrested on the 13th of May and have been

imprisoned continually ever since. Was in the Butte jail,

Helena jail, and Moscow jail. Was arrested in Butte.
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Cross-ExaiiiiDation.

Was working for the Standard Miue shovelinj;, on thf*

night shift. AA'orked the night of the 28th of April.

Was accustomed to get up at uoou for dinner wlieu I was

working on the night shift, (^uit work at 5 o'clock in the

morning. (lenerally got to bed about six and sleep abimt

5 hours. They call about a quarter to twelve. That was

my ordinary custom. Go to bed in the afternoon some-

times. Did not that afternoon. Went to Burke about

one o'clock. Was in the barber-shop betw^een the hours

of two and four, and saw Mike Malvey there. He was

getting shaved. I got shaved. Mr. Earles was in the

barber-shop. Think Eddie Pritchard was in there. He

liyes at Mace, but did not go up with us. There was more

in there; two or three. After leaving Burke went back

to Mace. Ate supper there and went to bed about ten

o'clock. Did not work that night but did the liext night,

on the 30th. Worked all night until .") o'clock in the

morning. Went back to work after that and worked half a

shift. I (juii because I read in the paper that martial hnv

was declared and the soldiers were coming in. That was

in the ^'Spokesman Keview.'' Never was arrested before,

l^he paper said everybody in the canyon would be ar-

rested that was supposed to be guilty. I went to Wal-

lace the second day of May, and from there to Missoula.

Went with John S. Earles. From Missoula went to Ana-

conda and from there to Butte. AA\is not discharged from

the mine, and it owed me f(i().5() when I (|uit. Left a

slip there to forward my time. It was forwarded to Ana-

conda. Bode out of Wallace on a passenger train and
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ivaid my fare to Missoula, ^^'as arrested in Montana on

a charge of interfering with the mail in this State. Sued

out a writ of habeas corpus to get out of the possession

of the officers over there. Have been in jail here since the

22d or 23d of June. Malvey worked in Buike. Think

he worked at the Tiger Mine. It was not running that

day. He was a machine man.

Testimony of A, H. Lee.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Burke, Idaho; occupation, butcher. Have

resided there a little over two vears. Was born in

Canada. On the 29th of last April was at Burke, pursu-

ing my usual vocation. Am acquainted with the defend-

ant Mr. Malvey. I saw him on that day. I locked the

shop up at three o'clock to go to dinner, and went acrosa

the street to get a drink and Mr. Malvey was in there, at

]\like Maher's saloon. I was arrested the 4th of Mav and

released the 7th of May. Was again arrested the tenth

of June and was in the bull-pen a month and ten days

that time. Am not quite twenty years old. There was

no charge made against me that I know of.

Cross-P^xamiuation.

Butchering is not my business now. Have not done

anything since the 15th of May. My parents do not live

in Burke. Deputy Rose and Sutherland arrested me. I

(h) not know what thev arrested me for. Thev did not

aiit^st me claiming I was down to Wardner that day with

thos(* men. Am a member of the Western Labor Union,
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but not a member of the miners* union or the Kni«^iits of

Labor. Have been a member of tliat union about ^fix

montlit>. Don't tliink Mike Maivey is a member of tliat

union. He is not if he is a miner. The Western Labor

Union is composed of men that work above ground. I

was working for the firm of Brass ^^ iJothrock. butchers.

Saw the defendant Malvev in Mike Maher's saloon about

three o'clock. He was drinking. There was a crowd in

there. 10 or 15—Crotty, and Ben JSnyder, JSam Lake,

Clear}^, and a few of the other boys. They are not all

there now. Was in the bull-pen a month and fourteen

days altogether. Was released the 20th of July. Do

not remember having any conversation with Malvey

at that time. Think I went in with A. C. CTeary. Think

he was in the shop when I locked up. Have been a

sympathizer with the miners' union since being put in the

bull-pen.

Bedirect Examination.

The reason I am not working at the present time is that

my boss got out of the bull-pen about the ninth or tenth

of May and shut up shop on the loth. Most of the men

were in the bull-pen. so he started a peddling wagon up

there. Have tried for a job but could not get it.

Testimony of Ed. Flannigan.

(Called by Defendants.)

Beside at ^Julian; aui in the real estate business and

justice of the ])eace. Am acquainted Avith the defendant

Mr. O'Dounell. Was acquainted with him in the early

part of the present year and during the months of April
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and MaJ. The night of the 11th of April, I was down to

AVallace and met Mr. OVDonnell. He appeared to be very

sick. On the morning of the 12th 1 took the train for Mul-

lan, and Mr. O'Donnell was on the train, on his way to

Montana. I sat down in the seat Avith him, and on ac-

connt of old acquaintanceship with him I naturally asked

him how he was getting along, and he told me he had

been enjoying very poor health, and he had tried to work

and found he could not stand it, and was going to Mon-

tana for his health. I next saw him along about ten or

eleven o'clock on the night of the second of May at the

Mullan depot of the Northern Pacific Railroad, on his way

back from Montana into the Coeur d'Alenes. I stepped

up into the car and went in and talked with him until

the train Avas about ready to start. I received one com-

munication direct from Mr. O'Donnell during the period

of his absence, and a communication from another party

with his name mentioned in it. I was born in the city of

Providence, Rhode Island. Was arrested after these

troubles, on the 13th day of July, and charged with op-

position to the State administration. I was never prose-

cuted, but was released on the 10th day of October. Was

kept in the bull-pen 89 days.

Cross-Examination.

Saw Mr. O'Donnell at the toAvn of Mullan on the 2d day

of :May, at the Northern Pacific depot on the regular train

from :\Iissoula to Wallace. He was going toward Wal-

lace. He could hardly have jumped on at Mullan without

me seeing him. Saw him from the 13th day of July until

tlje 10th dav of October in the bull-pen. Am a justice of
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the peace at the present time. As to why I was thrown

in the bull-pen 1 only know what the mouthpiece of the

administration told me. I have been a miner, but never

belonged to the Western Federation of Miners or the

miners' union. Twenty-one years ago I belonged to the

miners' union in Bodie, California. Never belonged to

any miners' organization up here. Formerly belonged to

the Knights of Labor. The letter I received from Mr.

O'Donnell was from some springs in Montana, of w^hich

I forget the name, and reached me about the 24th or 25th

of April. I am a sympathizer with all labor organiza-

tions, and have expressed myself strongly in favor of

them, and in favor of the miners' union as it exists up

there now. 1 have denounced any attempt to ferret out

any of the trouble up there, but, on the contrary, have as-

sisted all that I could. Several deputies asked me to as-

sist. I was in Mullan on the 29th of April until about

half-j)ast two in the afternoon, at which time I went to

Wallace on business.

Redirect Examination.

I liave expressed myself on different occasions in re-

gard to the treatment accorded those men in the bull-pen,

and very emphatically^

Testimony of Joe Garrad.

(Called by Defendants.)

I live at Kellogg. Am a miner. On the 29th of last April

I was at Kellogg and remained there pretty near the en-

tire day. Am acquainted with Louis Salla. Saw him on
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that day in a saloon, plaving pool. I was plajing with

him. We started about ten o'clock and quit when the

train came in from Burke. Then we drank a glass of

beer, throwed up the game and went out to the station.

Remained at the station five or ten minutes and then went

into the saloon again and played pool. We played a

game and then the saloon was closed up. ^^'e then went

outside, and I went to the station and afterward heard

the shots go off down to the mill. Have known Louis

8alla for four years. Have been in the habit of playing

pool with him frequently. Was born in Italy; am a citi-

zen of the United States, and have been ten years in this

country. Was arrested and kept in the bull-pen five

months and a half. Was not charged with the commis-

sion of any crime, that I know of. Was never notified of

any charge against me. Asked to be allowed to see it,

and was refused. Was released the 18th day of October.

Was arrested the 8d day of May. On the 29th of April,

after the saloon was closed up, I saw Mr. Salla again.

He had no «:un and was not masked or disfigured in anv

way that day. Was dressed as be is now, except that he

had a shirt instead of a sweater. The saloon was closed

between 12 and half-past 12, I think. Salla was with me

at the time the mill blew up. We were at the O. K. & N.

depot.

Cross-Examination.

I worked for Mike Sinclair. Have not worked since. m
Nobody come up there and asked me to quit work. I quit I

because tbey wanted to put me on a ten-hour night shift.

Henry Maroni quit working on the same day. On the
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2dth of April, Louis ;Salla and 1 were in tiie saloou of Tete

Albinola. A few other m€?n w^ere in there. One was
Harvey Pasaldia; they call him Jaclv. The saloon is in

one room and the billiard-room in another. The boss

closed the saloon. 8aw the train come in. 8aw lots of

men masked in a couple of cars and saw them get off the

train. Am a member of the miners' union. When the

mill exploded I was Avithin about 10 or 15 feet of the plat-

form at the depot. Louis Salla and Jack l^asaldia were

with me. When the mill exploded I did not say, ^'Down

with America,'- or hear anyone else say so. Was natural-

ized in Massachusetts and have been in the Coeur d'Alene

country five years, working eontintiously as a miner.

Kedirect Examination.

By the rules and customs of working in Shoshone

county nine hours is a night shift and ten hours is a day

shift.

Testimony of Pauline Carroll.

(Calh^l by Defendants.)

Reside at Kellogg, Idaho; have lived there six years.

Was there on the 29th of April last. ^ly father is a miner

and my mother k(^ps boarders and hens and chickens.

Am acquainted with ^Nlr. ^laroni. Have known him for

three years and a half. Saw him on that day. He vas

home all day, sick in bed. He got up and had his lunch

and sat up awhile and then went back to bed. He had

a doctor call to see him between three and four oV'lock

on the 28th of April. Mr. :\raroni did not leave my

mother's house on the day of the 2t)th of April. He had
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BO mask or gun, and was not out of the house. He had

been sick six or seven days, and was sick four or five

days after the 29th of April. He was arrested at our

iiouse, and was in bed when the officers came. I saw

them coming, and he was frightened and got up.

Cross-Examination.

I o'o to school but was not in school that dav. That

was Saturday. My father lives with us. ITe is working

away from here. He was working in Mr. Day's tunnel.

Mv father is not a member of the miners' union. Don't

know whether Maroni is a member of the miners' union.

He got up about 12 o'clock and got his dinner. I was

In the house all day. We live above the Oregon Kailway

& Navigation Company's depot toward Wallace, on the

Tight-hand side, a few feet from the road. Did not see

the train from Wallace come in that morning. Was out

in the yard that day playing with the children. Baw

some men going by that day, but not with arms or masks.

Didn't hear any general shooting, but heard the mill

blown up. The depot is about 300 feet from our house.

Maroni was up when he ate his dinner about 15 minutes.

Eedirect Examination.

]Mr. ^laroni just ate a little bit of soup that day.

Testimony of F. P. Marchette

.

(Called by Defendants.)

J^eside at Wardner. Have lived there about eight

jears. Was there on the 28th and 29th of last Ai)ril,
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practicing 1113 profession. Am acquainted with the de-

fendant, Henry Maroni. Visited Mr. Maroni between

three and four o'clock on the evening of the 28th. I

found he had a temperature of 104; pulse w^as 120. He

was threatened with typhoid fever. Prescribed for him.

I should not think it w^as possible for him to have been

out the next day. The next time 1 saw him was in the

prison at Wardner; they call it the bull-pen. That was

a day or so after tlie arrest. Must have been the 5th or

6th. He still had some fever. Did not take his tempera-

ture, but gave him some medicine at that time. Have

known Mr. Maroni probably 3 years.

Cross-Examination.

On the 29th of April I was in Wardner. Went to the

junction about 12 o'clock, or a little later. Mr. Bell,

the deputy sheriff, deputized me to go down with him at

that time. When I ^ot down there I hitched my horse

in front of Mr. Albinola's saloon and we started to go

down the track. Some man with a mask on came to me

and said there was a man shot down below. He wanted

me to go down as soon as I could get there. We started

dow^n the track and got to the culvert this side of the

Bunker Hill mill, and some one came up to me with a

mask on and said there is no use to go down there, the

man is dead. So 1 turned around and w^ent back to the

junction, and took my horse and hitched him around on

the other side of the store building there. When the

shooting started we started to cross tow^ard where the

shooting was going on, on the side hill, and a couple of

masked men stopped us and told us to go back. There
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was quite a crowd of them. Did U'»r recognize- anyb<Hly

that day. No ont- spoke to mt- except tliose who iiad

masks on. I recognized a man named Beasley. I be-

lieve. Don't know wht-rt- be is now. We could unt do

anvtliinu in the wav nt identifvinu anvbodv. I lookod

closely at those 1 saw but thore was nobody I knew. I

practice medicine in Wardunr among all classes of

peojDle. Have had a hospital there, and had nne <>n thn

29th of April. The Last <'hanre patronized it. All the

men who work for the Last Thance Company nre not

members of the tmion. (Tot my pay rhrotigh the Last

Chance office. They kept out a dollar a mouth from each

man. for my pay. They tired me two nr threo months ago.

Am not now a deputy sheritf. Wa< jtist deputized for

that day. Called but '»n<-^^ ou Mr. Maroni on April 2>'tii.

That was the first time I called on liiin in a professional

capacity, and 1 did not see him again until I saw hitn in

the bull-pen. I ]jad left medicine ^Aitli him. T naturally

presumed he would get along all riglit. for T told him to

let me know if he did not.

Piedirect Examination.

Louis Salla called upon me and got some liniment for

his arm. which was sprained or somethini: of the kind,

some time in April.

Testimony of Peter Orlandena.

(Called for Defendauts.i

Live at Kellogg. Idaho: occu]iati-.]i. laborer. Have

lived at Kellogg since 1890. Am a citiz^^u of rh^ Fnir-d

States. Was born in Italv. Was in Kelloi:^ ,,u the 20rh
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of last April. Am acquainted with Henry Maroni. Have
known him about three years. Saw him that day, the

first time in the morning. After breakfast went up to the

house and he was lying on the bed. Knew he was sick

the day before, and asked how he was. He said about

the same. Then I went over on the other side, where

I had a location, and looked at two different places;

when I came back went t(\ John ^[agobi's ranch and

there met John Keneti. Stopped there talking mavbe

half an hour, perhaps not quite that long. Asked him if

he wanted to come over with me. and so we came over to

this side of the station, and I went home and got dinner.

Then went to Carroll's house and saw ^Faroni still lying

in bed. Said he was feeling about the same way. Saw

him about 5 o'clock, aft^r I had supper. Went in and

stayed a couple of hours, until I went to bed. Spend

nearh^ every evening there with those men. Maroni was

still in bed. That was the 29th of last April. Am ac-

quainted with John Lucinetti. Saw him on April 29th

last. First saw him when I got down the gulch; met him

in front of the house there and stopi)ed about half an

hour and talked with him. He came over with me when

•I went home to get my dinner. He said he was going

to towu; that h(^ had some business to attend to, so I

said 1 would go up myself, and we went up together. It

must have been two o'clock when we started for town.

First met him about one o'clock. ^Ir. Lucinetti did not

have a gun or mask nor was he in any way disguised at

any time I saw him that day. I walked from where

Lucinetti boarded, at ^Nfr. John Magobi's house, over to

my place, and he waited while T got my dinner, and then
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we weut to Wardner. I-^ft him in front of the postofiice

and I went in the Montana saloon. 1 know the man who

was tending bar for the barkeeper there. Have known

him a long time, bnt do not remembei- liis name. That

is the man there (indicating defendant ('. K*. Bnrris). He

gave me a couple of glasses of beer. It was about half-

past two when T saw him there. Heard a shot go off

just before I went in the saloon, and one or two went off

afterward, because it jai-red the glasses on the bar. The

3Iontana saloon is about a mih^ and a quarter from the

station at Kellogg. It is up-hill all the way from the

station; pretty steep all the way up.

Cross-Examination.

Am mining, but am not a miner. Have worked under-

ground. Am not a member of the miners' union. Be-

longed to the union a year ago last summer in Burke.

Was not a member of that union on tln^ 29th of April

last. Live about 300 feet from the station. First saw

Maroni about 7 o'clock in the morning. He lives about

150 feet from me. Went to see him. He had the doctor

the day before and I went in to see him. Saw him again

when I came back about half-past one. Saw a good many

people when I crossed the station, bnt the most of the

boys was way down the track. Went out to the claims

about 7 o'clock that morning. Saw Lucinetti about one

o'clock on John ^lagobi's ranch, where he lived. That is

about three quarters of a mile from the station. I guess.

Saw ^laroni again that evening abont 5 o'clock. Was

not present at the station at all that day (^xc(>pt in pass-

ing, and do not know what took phicc w Ikmi those men
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came iu. Was not at the station and did not shout

*'Down with America'' when the exph)sion occurred.

Redirect Examination.

I have no such feeling as stated bv the attorney, and

always support the United States. In going from Ward-

ner to Mr. Magobi's ranch yoti have to cross the railroad

track.

liCcross-Examination.

W^as attested at home about 7 o'clock in the morning:

on the 3d of May, and put in the bull-pen and kept there

until the 13th of October.

Ke-redirect Examination.

Was not charged with any crime that I know of, and

had committed none. Inquired what the charge against

me was, and was told I was held bv the United States.

Testimony of Josiah Joues.

(Called by Defendants.)

Have lived at Kellogi) a little over two vears. Work

for wages. Was at home, near Kellogg, on the 20th of

last April, most of the day. Was born in Ohio. Am ac-

quainted with John Lurinetti, one of the defendants iu

this action. Saw him on that day at ^Ir. Magobi's ranch;

he was stopping there. That was his place of residence

at that time. I stopped in a house right near it. Am
not sure what time I saw him in the morning, but re-

member of seeing him when the first train came down;

that is, the train bringing the crowd. This ranch is a

half a mile or little over from the depot. Saw Lucinetti
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at that time; be had no mask or gun and was not dis-

guised in any way. I saw him there until the train came

in. as near as I can tell the time. Did not see him any

more that day.

Ctoss-Examination.

Could just see the top of the train from iiiy jdace. I first

heard the cheering and hallooing as the train pulled in.

Went up to a point above the house where I could get a

better view of the road. I was probably a little over half

a mile from the depot. The house where Luclnetti lived

and mine were right near each other, over at the f.iot-

hills across the river, half a mile from the depot. The

trains were coming in when I saw him; he was over home.

He went up on the point with me first, and the last I

saw of him was about the time the passenger train went

up there. He was then down to the house. Am not a

miner. Used to work in mines but never in this coun-

try; not in the Coeur d'Alenes. Am not a member of the

miners' union, Knii^hts of Labor, or anv miners' orizani-

zation. Have not been arrested up there in the Coeur

d'Alene country. Am not a strong sympathizer with the

union men and have not expressed myself, except in cer-

tain cases. It is just as I think they deserve it.

Testimony of James Jeseii.

(Called for Plaintiff.)

My postoffice is Saint Anthony at the present time.

Am starting in to ranch. Have been a miner. On the

29th of last April was at Sunset Peak. Idaho. Have met
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a man named Arthur Wallace, one of the defendants.

Saw liim a sliort time after the 29th of April; he came

to Sunset Peak probably 2 or 3 days after the 29th; he

was looking for a job; stopped there over night when he

first came there, and then went over to McDonald's place,

a few miles. He came back the next day and stopped

probably two or three nights and then went off. When

we came from our work in the tunnel he and Mr. ^Ic-

Douald and others Avas there. Some one asked him if

there was anyone killed at the explosion, and Mr. Martin

spoke up and said there was two men killed. I said I was

sorry for that and went to washing. Mr. Wallace was

talking quite freely but 1 did not hear all he said; just

heard some words once in a while. He said he had been

down to Wardner; heard him sav he was at some

woman's house at the time the mill blowed up, eating his

dinner. Did not hear him say he had gone down on the

train nor anything about his movements in Wardner.

Believe I heard him sav something about gettinjy on the

train and some one asked him his name or something, but

I could not state positiveh^ about that. Was a member

of the miner-s' union. Was working at Sunset Peak; ^Ir.

Martin was the superintendent; the proper-ty belonged to

AY. A. Clark & Co. The wages were three dollars and

half a day.

Testimony of Peter Orlandena.

(Recalled for Further Cross-Examination by Plaintiff.)

I started to the mining claim about seven o'clock in the

morning and got down to the flat about one o'clock. My

house is 300 or 400 feet above the station. My claim is
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right in front of the Bunker Hill mill in that gulch which

goes up, that we call Jackass Gulch. In going there

from niT house I go down to the station, then cross and

take the wagon road and cross the river and go down by

the narrow gauge; then take up the gulch; it is about

a half a mile down. Was not at \Vardner that morning

at all. Crossed the Wallace road in the morning but was

not up in Warduer going down that road toward Wallace

at all that day. It was about one o'clock when I saw

Lucinetti at his home; then went home and had my din-

ner and then pulled out for Wardner. He went into the

postoffice; said he had some business to do in the post-

office at W^ardner. After I got back from Wardner I went

down to the depot. That was about four o'clock or a little

after. The W^allace train had pulled out already. W^as

not around with that crowd at all that day; just w^ent

by. Saw Maroni about seven o'clock; then about half-

past one. when I got home; then saw him again about 5

o'clock; then went home and got my supper and then

spent a couple of hours there in the evening. Was not

around that depot that afternoon and was not up on that

flat that afternoon when those men were marching back

and forth.

Testimony of Frank Whitmore.

(Called by Defendants.)

Live at Kellogg; am a prosjiector and leasor. Have re-

sided there about 18 months. In the forenoon of April

29th last I was working in t^ie Lombardy Mine. Am ac-

quainted with Ed. Albinola. I was working with him

that morninii. We worked until verv^near noon and had
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to leave because we had no coal. Gave an order for coal

The day befuiv. bin it didu't mme. We were blacksmiths

there at that time, and used the coal for blacksmithing.

We then went home: went d<»wn to my place. I notices!

there was quite an excitement aruund ti»wu: a good many

men ^'nin^r with ltuds <>n tli^ narrow uaui^e trat-k. I

wanted to know what the excitement was about, and I

told him I was goini: up town and find out, so I could

take my family to a safe place, and he said he would jio

with me. We eame up town. After we got up town I

did mit see him any more. Spent a few minutes to hnd

out what it was. and took my wife and went to Boni's

place and left her there. That is the last time I saw Mr.

Albiiiola. AVe left there about half-past eleven: it is

about a mile or a little over from the town, and I saw him

again about 2o minutes after I brought my family back;

I saw Albinohi coming from the livery-.stable, and I spoke

with liim again and ask<^d him wher<^ he was goinir and

he said up town. I was around the station that day. I

know the defendanr Mr. Butler by sight, and saw him on

this side of the depot about «>ne o'clock that day. He

seeme^i to be takinii n(»tes: doing something like that.

He had a paper and pemil in his hand. He was on the

upper end of the depot toward Wallace. That was about

one o'clock, as near as 1 could judge. The train from

Wallace. I believe, had went further down the road,

fuither West, toward Si^okane. There were not many

men around. The crowd that was supposed to have

been passengers were not rli^-n in that immeiliate vicinity.

I did not follow them, but 1 think they went down. The

last time I saw Albinola. coming from the livery stable.
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it must have been pretty close to one o'clock. It was a

little before I saw Butler. The crowd had gone when I

saw Albinola.

Cross-Exaniination.

Have been in that country about 18 months. Have

worked underground in a mine, and have been a member

of the miners' union, but not for two years. Never be-

longed to the union in that country. Belonged in ]\Iullan

two years ago. Am not a member now. Was arrested

by a man named John Edmunson. I do not know what

the charge was. Was held under a United States charge

too, and gave bonds to appear before this court. Was

in the bull-pen four months and a half about. Worked

in the Lombardy Mine until about half-past 11; then left

and went home; my home is between the mine and the

station. Albinola went with me to my home. Reached

home about ten minutes to twelve; did not stay there

long—but a very few minutes, not over five; then went

up town to investigate with Albinola; up to Kellogg; the

train w^as coming in just at that time; came in as we were

there; then went back and aot niv familv and took them

to Boni's for safety. Albinola did not go back to the

house with me; saw him 20 minutes or half an hour later;

he was then on the sidewalk coming from the livery-

stable. He was alone; the crowd had dispersed; they

were walking down toward the mill. He was coming

toward the station, and the balance of the crowd were

scattered f(n- a half a mile. He w^as coming away from

th(^ crowd. Spoke to liiiii; asked '"TSluTe are you going,

what are you going to do?" and he said he was going back
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to Warduer. Then 1 went baik home. Found a man by

the name of iJicklaw and he had no dinner, and I was very

glad to get him down to my place to get informatiijn.

Wanteil to know wliat this affair was about. He came

from Canyon creek, 1 think. He worked with me in

Montana. He came down on that train. Took him to

my place and he brought two or three of his frien<ls with

him; did not know them, was introduced but do not re-

member the names. Never saw them before or since.

13o not know where Bicklaw is now. He had nothing to

leave the countrv for. Could not sav whether these men

with him come from Mullan or Btirke. Could not say

they were C^myon creek men. There were three of them.

They had no masks on and were not carrying any. Have

not stated they left masks at my place. When 1 saw yoti

at the depot in Kellogg you did not question me about

Albinola. You were referring to these men that went to

my house and I told you Bickhiw was the only one I

recognized. I gave you the statement as I giv(^ it to you

now. We only talked aboui three minutes altoirether.

I answered every one of your ({uestions ]K>sitively and

directly. I did not think you had reference to Albinola

at all. If you had asked me about him I could have told

you. I took these men to my house and got dinner for

them. Had taken my family away; they were at Boni's.

Did the cooking for the men myself. We stayed at my
house until the train came back from the Bunker Hill;

it moved downward toward the mill bi^forehand and tlien

moved back tliis way. 1 do not feel hard toward the

prosecution or the State. Have sympathy for the truth

and am w(>rkiug for justice. Have sympathy for these
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men on trial, but never expressed myself on that sub-

ject.

Redirect Examination.

In the conversation I had with Mr. Cozier he did not

mention the names of any of these dc^fendants here; there

was no name mentioned; he did not ask me if I had seen

Louis Salla, Francis Butler, or any of these men; if he

had I should have answered ves, and told him so.

Testimony of Herman Cook.

(Called by the Defendants.)

Reside within a mile and a quarter of Kellogg; occu-

pation, rancher. Born in Wisconsin; have resided near

Kellogg since 1884. Am acquainted with Ed. Albinola.

8aw him on the 29tli of last April; he was watering his

horse in front of Frank Nolton's livery-stable. It was

close on to one o'clock. The train had come from Burke

long before that. The crowd had gone on down a bit

before. Am not a member of the miners' union here.

Have been at Virginia City, Nevada, and Bodie.

Cross-Examination.

I Avas as close to Mr. Albinola as I am to you; it was

near one o'clock.

Testimony of Charles Russell.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Wardner; occupation, sawyer in a sawmill

located at Cataldo. On the morning of the 29th of April

I was at Cataldo. Came up that day on the regular
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train and arrived on the regular train about 12 o'clock.

Am acquainted with Mr. Albinola. Saw him that day

when I was looking for my children. I was down on the

Bunker Hill road; he came from toward Wardner; that

was about half a mile from the mill where I saw him;

he and two or three other men came down and wanted

to know what was going on. Told them I did not know.

That was about two o'clock; they had commenced to

move away from the mill when he came down. He was

coming from the opposite direction from the mill. That

is all the conversation at that time. He was not masked

or armed or diso^uised in anv wav at that time: nothing:

unusual in his appearance.

Oi'oss-Examination.

Did not notice that he had an American flag in his

button hole; did not have one around him in any way.

Think he had overalls on; he was half a mile away from

the crowd; it was on what they call the Bunker Hill road;

on the wagon road; it is not between the depot and mill;

the depot is around the other way. I am not a member of

the miners' union and never have been. I was not there

earlier than 12 o'clock; came up on the regular train;

generally come up every Saturday; work at Cataldo and

live at Kellogg. Either come up Saturday or Sunday;

sometimes quit work Saturday afternoon; did not work

at all that day; I did not carry a gun that day. Was not

at Kellogg before the train came in; when it came in I

went home; live about a block from the station. I was

down on that road looking for my children when I saw

Albinola. I did not know where they were; they were
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outside and supposed the}' were dowu there; I went as

far as the flume, where the bridge crosses the flume, about

a half mile from the mill, or a little less; heard there were

guards back of the bridge, but did not meet any.

Redirect Examination.

I knew one of the parties with Mr. Albinola; his name

was Dominick.

Testimony of Charles Russell.

(Recalled by Defendants.)

Know Louis Salla. Saw him that dav in front of

Albinola's saloon about one o'clock. He was standing

on the sidewalk. It was just after they went down

toward the mill.

Cross-Examination.

That saloon belongs to the defendant Albinola's

brother. The saloon was closed at that time.

Testimony of John Dominick.

(Called by Defendants.)

Live at Kellogg; have lived there and Wardner about

seven j^ears; work in the mine, cut wood, and do almost

anything. Was there the 29th of last April. Am well

acquainted with Ed. Albinola. Saw him that day up in

Wardner betw^een one and two o'clock a little below the

Montana saloon, between Tillev's stable and the school-

house. He was going up to Wardner. I was coming

back from there. When we met he told me to go back

and get a ulass of beer, and I told him all the saloons
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was closed, so we went down to lii>s brother's house.

Started on the direct road to his brother's house. The
first man I met that I knew was Charlie Russell. We
just asked him what was going on down at the mill. We
went as far as the Bunker Hill bridge, where the Hume
crosses over, and there they stopped us. Did not know
any of those parties. Then we went down close to his

brother's house; there is a wagon road goes down to his

house right on the end of the bridge. ^Ir. Albinola was

not masked or armed; there was nothing unusual about

his appearance. Am a citizen of the United States.

Cross-Examination.

I have worked underground. AbonV live vears ago

was a member of the Wardner miners' union. Am not a

member now. and have not been for about three months.

(Juit the job and the lodge at the same time. Since then

have been out on Pine creek. Have been arrested and was

in the bull-pen about three months. I left home about

8 o'clock on the morning of the 29th and went out in the

liills on the other side of Kellogg, prospecting around

there; came back at noon. 1 was just walking around

the hills. Came through Albinola's claim and got to

the station a little while after the train got down from

the canyon. The people just got off the train at the time

I got in there. Then I went up to ^Vardner. Stopped

about live minutes at Mr. Albinola's saloon. That saloon

closed up there after I left. There was quite a crowd

there that day. l.eft the station immediately after

twelve. Saw Albinola between one and two o'clock on

the road. He was going up and I was coming down. I
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Lad been to VVardner. It wai>; betweeu an hour and a

half and two hours after I left the station, and it would

be about that time after the train came in that I saw

Albinola. He had no gun when I saw him and did not

have an}^ before, because I asked him if he had used a gun

and he said "No,'' he didn't have any business to use

any. AVe both came down to the junction and went as

far as his brother's house and I went up to tlie station.

When I got half wa}^ between Mr. Albinola's house and

the station I met Mrs. Beautti, and she told me to help

carry a little child on the other side there.

Testimony of Thomas Heney.

(Galled by Defendants.)

Beside at Wallace, Idaho; am a miner; have been en-

gaged in mining until about three years ago. In the years

1897 and 1898 I was sheriff of Shoshone county, and since

then I have not done much of anything except looking

after some prospects and properties. On the 29th of last

April I was in Wardner, Idaho. The town of Wardner

is located about a mile and a quarter south of Kellogg,

on what is called Milo Gulch. The mine« are located a

quarter of a mile farther south, about a mile and a half

from Kellogg, and the Bunker Hill mill is situated about

a mile and a half or a little over west of Kellogg on the

railroad track. Kellogg is the railwaj^ station. It is

about a mile and a quarter from the railroad station to

the postoffice in Wardner, between that and a mile and a

half. I was appointed a deputy sheriff and sent down to

guard at the Bunker Hill mine and a few days before

the 29th. Saw the defendant Dennis O'Rourke on that
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day a Utile belure oue oVioek uear Joe Tilley's liverj

stable iu Wardner. I went down to what they call the

31ontana saloon at the lower end of town, and notified

them to close up, and just as I stepped outside the saloon

1 saw Dennis O'Kourke i:oming up, just opposite Joe

Tilley's livery-stable. I ordered the saloons in Wardner

to close if there was any crowd came up. Most of them

closed, anvwav. After that i went to Kello^ii with Dr.

France and a butcher, a man by the name of Miller, and

two oT three others. Dr. France asked me to go along

with him. He said he did not like to go alone.

Cross-Examination.

Was not subpoenaed in this case. Came down here on

private business. Have been here a couple of week*;

came here a day or two before the court met. Made a trip

over here to Idaho c<juntv and was on mv wav back. Did

not stop on business connected with this case. Sheriff

Young sent me to Kellogg; said he believed they were hav-

ing some trouble there, and for me to go down and stay

there; to keep things quiet and prevent any trouble.

The order came from the mine and the sheriff told me to

go down and see the foreman and be subject to his orders.

Keceived pay from the county for acting a^ deputy

sheriff'. Went from Mullan to Wardner on the 26th of

April. Was at Mullau attending to some business; have

proi>erty there. an<l got word from the sheriff' to go to

Wardner. i^)und everything quiet went 1 got to Wai*d-

ner; nothino unusual. Got in there on the 2:30 train.

I believe there had been unusual occurrences there that

morninji. I was in Wardner the morning of the 29th when



*260 Louis Saila cf a I. rs-.

tiie train came in; ordered the saloons clost^d, and made

two or three trips to the mine. The sherih* ordered me to

close the saloons by telephone from Wallace. The under

deputy ordered me to. He did not tell me the train was

coming. He said there was a crowd of men there and

that they were going to Wardner. 1 supposed they were

walking and did not know they were coming on a train.

l>id not expect they would be down for two hours. There

w^as no regular train at that time. Did not go to the sta-

tion; Avas expecting the crowd to come up to Wardner.

Afterward went to the station with Dr. France. 1 went

to the mill from the town; did not go down to the junc-

tion, and when we came back from tlie mill up town there

was nobody around the junction. The crowd had gone.

Did not get back to the junction until about three or

half-past three. I was sent there by the sherilT to guard

the mine and 1 sta3'ed there. When 1 saw OMiourke it was

prett3' close to one o'clock; he was coming up town from

the station or from his house. Did not talk to him. Was

probably a block or a block and a half from him. I was

formerly a member of the miners' union. Did not come

here to work on this case and have not been working on

this case. Have not denounced the prosecution of this

case or expressed sympathy with these defendants. May
have talked about it as the matter came up with other

things. No one ever heard me denounce the efforts of the

(Tovernment in this cas«e, and have not denounced the

prosecution of these men. T have criticised the action of

some of our State oflficials in holding men there all sum-

mer without a trial, and have criticised the men they

call "spotters'' up there.



77/r ( 111 fed >! fates of America. 261

Redirect Examination.

Was arrested on the 28d of June anrl released on the

3d day of October.

Testimony of Mrs. Bridget Rourke.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Kello<>j:>, Idaho; have lived there about nine

years. Was there the 29th of last April; am the mother

of Dennis 0'R()urk(% one of the defendants. He stayed at

our house the night of the 28th of April; he got up be-

tween nine and ten on the morning of the 29th; he ate

breakfast and remained there while I was in the house.

I went to Wardner somewhere about noon; a little after

noon, I think. I got hini his breakfast and left him in

the house when I went away, and did not notice anything

unusual until I got to a little below the postoffice, when I

heard an explosion and met some parties, one of whom

wa.s ,Mi'. Jessiers. After I heard the first explosion I

went into the postoffice and asked for my mail, and then

came down the street to my two children that 1 had left

at Carter's on my way tip. Saw Dennis O'Rourke again

just after I came down from the postoffice; that would

not be more than ten minutes from the time 1 heard the

first explosion. Am acquainted with the defendant

Francis Butler. Have known him ever since he was a

boy going to school. Saw him that day. He came to

our house some time between 19 and 11 o'clock from

Wardner. Before he came in he stood outside talking to

some one, and tlu^i came in and asked me to press a suit

of clothes he had. I told him I was going up town and I
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would leave Mm the ironing- boaril and he could presss

them himself, as he was in the habit of doing sometimes

before, but I Avould do the mending to be done. He had

the clothes with him at the time and hiid them on the

table; he was not masked or armed or anything untisual.

There was no rifles of any kind around my place and never

had been to mv knowledoje.

Cross-Examination.

Left my house about noon and went to the postoflice.

I went up to do some shopping. Left my children at Mrs.

Carter's to take care of them until F rould do my shop-

ping; I delayed there a few minutes and went on to the

postoffice. On my way up I heard tiie explosion, before

I did the shopping, and when 1 heard there was some

trouble came down to ^Irs. Carter's to get my cliildren.

It would be more than half an hour after I left home be-

fore I heard the explosion on the way up. Mr. Butler had

been stopping up to Mrs. Carters. I heard Dennis come

in the night before. Could not exactly say what time;

know it was late. It must have been after 12. They al-

ways come in late when they are not working. Would

not be positive what time it was. He stayed home all

day and got up between 9 and 10 the next morning. He
went away froui home after the 29th; I would not be

positive what date, because he was not working at the

time and was running around a good deal with the boys.

He would go to Wallace and a^me back, and maybe go

away another day. Think it was a couple of days after

the 29tli he went. He told me he was ijoinir to Wallace.
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Testimony of Katie ORourke.

(Called by Defendants.)

I\<^side at Kellogg, Idaho, but at prt^ent am engaged at

Gem teaching school, at present. My home has been at

Kellogg for about nine years, although I have not been

there all the time. Am a daughter of Mrs. O'Kourke, the

preceding witness, and a sister of ^Iv. O'Uourke. the de-

fendant. Was at Kellogg on the 29th of April last part

of the time. 8aw Dennis O'Kourke that day. I went up

town in the morning and at that time he was not up, but

was when I came back home. I had gone up to return a

hat to the store, and when I came back he was tip in the

house, ^fy mother went up town in the afternoon or

about noon, ond I went with hei-. I was with her all the

time she was up town and with her when she met Dennis

again. We went to the postoffice and on our way down

we met him; it could not have been more than ten min-

utes, as soon as we came down, after the explosion. Am
acquainted with Francis Butler. Saw him that day. He

had roomed at our house previous to that time; had made

his home there. On the 29th of April Mr. Butler's occu-

pation was working for a newspaper, the ''^Idaho State

Tribune,'' of Wallace. He came into our house after I

came from Wardner in the morning, and I heard him

speak of going to the junction; 1 thought it was he. and

lie left the house. He was not there, to the best of my

knowledge, at the time my mother and myself went up

town. Did not see him dressed in any unusual manner

or have anv irun or mask at any time.
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Cross-Examination.

I do not know whether my brother or Mr. Butler was a

member of the miners' union. The first time I went up

town 1 do not think it was before nine o'clock. My
brother was in bed at that time. I went to town and

came back immediately. Went up aii;ain about noon-

time with my mother, but am not positive of the exact

time. My brother was at home when we left. Am posi-

tive of that. Heard the explosion when we w ere up town.

When we came back we met him somewhere near the

school-house—I think probably on the Wardner side of

it. Could not sav what direction he was comino^ from.

There were a number of people on the street going and

coming and standing, and I met him. It was very shortly

after the explosion. It could have been more than ten

minutes after. Mr. Butler was stopping over the Mon-

tana saloon that belongs to Mr. Carter; that is in Ward-

ner in the lower end of town. Mr. Butler came into our

house after I came from Wardner the first time; I was

at home when he was there and saw him afterward in

the afternoon at Carter's.

Testimony of Mike Carter.

(Called by Defendants.)

My residence is Wardner, Idaho, and occupation at

present is a liquor dealer. Have resided there two years

and have been engaged in various kinds of business. Am
acquainted with Dennis O'Rourke, defendant in this case,

and know^ him intimately. He w^as always in the habit

of coming in and out of my place in the evening. T have



The United States cjf America, 265

a pool-table there and he used to plav pool with me a

whole lot. The night of the 28th he was in my house

about the same as usual. He and I played pool a good

part of the night together. I generally put everybody

(ut about 12 o'clock and close up. Dennis left that night

at the usual closinu-ui^ time. I did not see him a^aiu

until the next day in the aftcrnotm. I heard the explo-

.<ion and rushed out of doors to see what was going on.

Tliere were quite a few people in the bar-room drinking

—

four or five people; and I came back and went to step be-

hind the counter, and saw Dennis O'Rourke where the

lunch was behind the cotmter. getting a piece of meat and

bread for himself. That was pretty soon after the explo-

sir)n. Am acquainted with Francis Butler; he roomed at

my place, the ^Montana. I ke^p rooms for lodgers. I

always understood him to be a kind of a book agent and

newspaper man. Saw him on the morning of the 29th

when he came downstairs into the saloon. I generally

get in about ten or half-past ten; am not limited to any

time to be there. I went into the cellar about ten o'clock

to stock up f(^r the day; came back from the cellar and

met Rutlnr: lie came over to me a> he came downstairs;

came out through the back room and into the saloon, and

said. '^Please. AIi-. Caner. will you let me have a paper to

wi-ap this witli : it is some clothes," and he went down to

O'Rourke's. Am acquainted with the defendant, Mr.

Burris. On the 29th of last April he was tending bar for

me. He was tending bar all day except while he was

having dinner. He was my regular bartender at that

time and had worked a month before that. As far as I

am aware he was there attending to my business that
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day. I never heard different. I didn't leave there my-

self but what he was there when I came in. Nobody ever

told me he was out of there. Sometimes my bartender

would go off' for a few minutes to eat a meal, and some of

the miners or roomers would stay around, but I do not

know he was out of the place. I would know it if the

place was neglected.

Cross-Examination.

My saloon was not closed that day. ^Nfr. Heney came

in and notified me to close if there was any excitement

or any crowd of men. Anybody could come in and get

a drink of beer. Was not playing pool with Dennis

O'Eourke steady the night of the 28th; would go and

tend bar and go back and play, and wait on customers.

Others came in and played pool. A merchant across the

ditch, Johnnie Tony, and his brother came in. Johnnie

and I played that night. People came in and out.

O'Rourke was not there when I closed, because I put him

out and locked the door, and went home and he went

home. He was on the sidewalk when I locked the door;

I told him to go out. There was no one else there.

Miners come in my saloon, and members of the union. I

got up about 10 O'clock on the 29th. Saw Butler shortly

after I made my first trip around the cellar. He asked

me for a paper to put the bundle in. The bundle was a

piece of tweed of some kind. Don't think I saw" him

again until afternoon. Heard the explosion and ran out;

then came back in the saloon and talked with some men

there and went around behind the counter and looked up

toward the door where the lunch part of the counter is,
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and saw Dennis behind the counter cutting a piece of pork

to make a sandwich from, (^harley Burns was behind

the counter, the defendant tliere. He was there all the

time. I do not see how he could leave there. There was

no other barkeeper but him. I was not there all the

time myself. I was in and out of the cellar; maybe

away 10 or 15 minutes. That day I did not ^o to dinner

until about three o'clock, I think. The bartender wa*;

not out of my sight for over 15 or 20 minutes at any one

time from the time I first come on about ten o'clock in the

morning until three in the afternoon. Saw Dennis

O'Eonrke tiie day after the 29th and played pool with

him.

Testimony of John Keating.

«^alled by Defendants.)

Keside at Wardner, Idaho; occupation, miner and

prospector. Have been in the vicinity of Wardn(^r and

Kellogg about lo years; was there the 29th of last

April. Am a((|uainted with Charley Burris. Saw him

on that dav. Went ui) town that dav about nine o'clock

in the morning, and went into Mr. Carter's, and ^fr. Burris

was in there tending bar and we had a drink. I stayed

there until about half-past twelve and he was there all

the time. When I had been in there about an hour and

a half I heard somebody calling me by name, and I went

out on the street, and he asked me if I would tell him h(»w

niany men was going up that road toward the Tyler; they

were coming from the Stemwinder. We were standing

on the crossing between Carter's and Toner's, and he

asked me if I could count them, and I counted 51 men as
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They passed by a snow bank there. They were passing

toward a shed of the tramway on the road.

r>oss-Exaniination.

Stayed in rlie saloon all the morning; was in and out be-

tween there and Toner's. It may have been after nine

when I went there, but I am positive it was near one when

I left there; was in the street, on the sidewalk and in the

saloon all that time. Was ovnr on Toner's d<x>rstep may-

be half an hour at the time those men were crossing the

mountain. They were coming from the Bunker Hill

property toward the Tyler property on the wagon rf>ad;

then they left the wagon road and went up on the Tyler

claim and sat down; they were coming from the Bunker

Hill Mine and going in the opposite direction; counted

51 of them ; about 20 of them had guns or pistols and they

had dinner buckets. Saw Burris from that time until I

left and then saw him when I came back about 2 or 3

o'clock. He was not absent from that saloon. I was

there when Tom Heney gave the orders to close the

saloon; I go there once in a while evenings; am ac-

riuainted with Burris. Am not a member of the miners'

union and have never been at any place, and have never

been a member of any organization. Burris was not

away from the saloon two minutes.

Testimony of Katie Butler.

(Called by Defendants.)

Kf'side at Wardner; have lived there two yeai-s in June;

was there on the 29th of lasr April. Am acquaint'^] >vith

the defendant, Francis l'»utl(-r. Saw him on that day at
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the junction- Could not state what time it was that I

saw him. bei-anse mv babv was awful sick and I oev^r

lookf^i at the clock all day, but it was jnst at the time uf

the last explosion. He walked np the sidewalk fn»m the

direction of McKinnis** Hotel ; he was close to Mrs. Bus-

sey's store: I was on the raise of the hiil and he was on

the sidewalk, walking np. He had no gnn or mask. He

wore a pair of tan shoes, light pants, and a black coat and

vest, and a white hat with a black band on it. He had

no rifle that I saw. He had an overcoat that I never seen

him wear before. He was not dressed in any manner <lif-

ferent from his usual ctistom in that style of weather.

Did not see nny old hat sticking out of the coat pocket or

anv of his garments. The dav was cloudv and verv cold

and the wind blew. It was a day a person cotild not very

well go without a wrap of some kind, or an uvercoat. It

was a cold day.

Cross-Examinati«»n.

My husband is in Waniner: he is teaming at the present

time. He is a member of the miners' union; has been in

the bull-pen up there. I did not walk up the street with

Francis Butltr. Went to the junction that day looking

for my husband. He went to work on the morning of the

29th and bis foreman told him there was no work; he had

gone down to the junction and I went looking for him.

becau.<«e I saw untisual excitement on the street and I

wanted to know what it was, and where he was. 1 was

anxJotLS to know. I went on the raise of the hill and Mr.

Butler was on the sidewalk, and I railed to him to ask

where mv husband was and could not make him hear, so I
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started on. I could not get to him; there was a barbed

wire fence. I did not see him after that. I was about as

tar from him as I am from you; maybe not that far; that

was just at the time of the last explosion; there was a

very cold wind that day.

Testimony of Maggie Skinner.

(Kecalled by Phiiutift.)

Was present in court this morning and saw the witness

Orlandena on the stand. Saw him on the 29th of last

April. He passed by the house in the forenoon, going

down the Wallace road; don't know exactly what time,

but it was sometime after eight ox-lock. He was going

in the direction of Wallace. He was in the company of

others.

Cross-Examination.

He could not have followed that road or crossed that

road and gone to Wardner; that road comes from Ward-

ner. Don't know where he went after he passed the

house. He has been in the habit of passing our house

for some time past. Haye noticed him for 2 or 3 months

passing by. He generally went up and came down in the

evening and he was going down that morning. Could

not fix the time; it was before the arrival of the train;

could not say how long before; he could have reached

the station by the time the train arrived. Don't know

how far it is from our house to the station. See Mr.

Orlandena pass the house t\yo or three times a day; he

would go up and then come down; generally come down

in the evening; sometimes he would not; he was not in
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the habit of carrying a diuner bucket; don't know what

his business was going by our house. When he passed

our house going back and forth I never saw him in a

working suit, and never noticed him carrying a dinner

bucket; don't know where his cabin was.

Testimony of Sophia Moffitt.

(Recalled by Plaintiff.)

I know yiv. Kussell, who was on the stand this morn-

ing; was in court when he testified. I know where he

lives; we live across the street from him; saw him on the

29th of April coming up from the depot on the walk, and

crossed the street going to his house between 9 and 11

o'clock before the arrival of the train.

Cross-Exami nation.

Could not state the exact time I saw him; between 9

and 11. It could ncn have been between 11 and 1 o'clock.

It was before the arrival of the train. It might have been

half an hour or an hotir before the train arrived. I mean

the train from Wallace. 1 was standing in my door. He

was just across two streets. The street makes a fork righr

there. 1 live right where the Bunker Hill road goes from

the main road, going to the depot. Am not positive

whether my daughter was there in the door or whether

she was standing back a little ways, but we made a re-

mark at the time that it was Mr. Russell coming home.

My (laughter was in the house within speaking distance,

but am not positive whether she was in the door or not.

Did not look at the clock. Have seen ^Iv. Russell com-
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mg home ou various occasions. He is a sawyer and car-

penter by trade also, and is away from home a ^Teat deal.

He generally returns on Saturday or Sunday. Have seen

him frequently and noted his arrival; don't know really

what time he 2:enerallv oets home. I believe he was awav

the greater part of that week at his business, which I be-

lieve is at Cataldo. Don't know how he gets hcmie from

that place. He has a family, a wife and two boys 12 and

14 years old. I made a comparison between the time I

saw him and the time the train came in. because 1 left

home as tlie train arrived and I was not near ready to

leave at the time he arrived. It may have been half an

hour before the train arrived. That is as close as I could

come to it. The train arrived a little after 12, and Mr.

Eussell reached home, according to my judgment, about

half past 11.

Testimony of J. H. Forney.

(Called by Defendants.)

I was acting cotmty attorney for Shoshone count>' for

quite a time, and think I was appointed about the 29th of

May. It was at the beginning of court up there. I directed

the prosecution of the ease that was tried there at Wal-

lace and directed the action with reference to all State

indictments. At the close of the Patil Corcoran case an

order was made by the Cotirt to seal up all the testimony

taken at the inquest on the bodies of Cheyne and Smith,

before the coroner. That was dooie upon my motion. Since

that time and during this trial I appeared here to opix)se

the granting of an order by this; court Un- a subpoena

duces tecum lo the clerk of that court to brinu that testi-
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iiKjuy here. I appeared here specially for That purpose

on the grouiid8 that ihi.s subpoena was directed to the

officer in w hose <'UstodT this testimony was. in Shoshone

county, and as it would uiaterially interfere with the

prosecutions in That county, which are now pending.

There are no cases being tried there, but there was quite

a number of indictments. I think some of these defend-

ants are indicted also. I opposed it on chat ground; the

publication of that testimony would expose the entire line

of prosecution in behalf of th<^ State as to these defend-

ants, a lariie majority of whom are not in custody.

Testimony of Mrs. Charles Russell.

(Called by Defendants.)

Reside at Kellogg. Idaho: haye liyed there fiye years

this coming January, and was there on The 21jth of last

April. Know the defendant Framis Butler by sight yery

well, but am not personally arquainted with him. I saw

^Ir. Butler that day as I was fifoinjr down to see the mob

with a couple of other ladies; he was at that time abotit

Bu.'^sey's store and there was another gentleman with

him; two of rliem, but only one I know. Mr. AfrBae. Mr.

McKae stopped and talked to his mother. ^Ve met Air.

Butler going up, and after this gentleman had stopped and

talked with his mother a few mintites we went on down;

stopped at the corner of Mr. McKinniss" to see the mob*

and at the time we reached the postottice ,Mr. Butler was in

there; was inside the pi)Stothce. We stayed on the porch.

and, as far as I know, Mr. Btitler was in there when we

left. The mob had already formed; the Wardner men had

been called to the front and we stood there until the^r
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formed in line, and Ave went awaj after that; but I do not

know that Mr. Butler went out of the postoffice; he could

not have passed before me without me seeing him. T am
speaking of the Kellogg postoffic(s opposite the depot.

Don't know whether Mr. Butler and these other young

men came back after us. I know by the time we reached

the postoifice Mr. Butler was in there. Do not remember

of seeino the other «'entlemen in tlier(^ at tlie time. That

wms after 12 o'ch)ck and after the order had been given

for all Wardner men to go to the front. I am the wife of

Charles Kussell. My husband came home on tlie noon

train from Cataldo that day at 12 o'clock; the train was

due at that time. I should judge it was labout half-past

12 when he got to the house. It is about 12 miles from

Cataldo to Kellogg.

Testimony of Samuel McDonald.

(Called by Defendants.)

Eeside at Wallace; occupation, prospector and miner.

Have lived in the vicinity of Wallace for 11 years. For-

merly followed false timber work. Am acqmainted with

Mr. Martin, the superintendent of a mine at Sunset Peak.

Am acquainted with Arthur Wallace. Took a trip to

Sunset with Mr. Wallace in the first few days of :May.

We went to the place run by ^Ir. Martin. There was no

particular conversation that I know of between Mr. Mar-

tin and Mr. Wallace. The occurrences of the 29th of April

Avere discussed; I was discussing it myself as well as they.

Mr. :Martin asked him if he had been down there and he

said ^^yes," that he was eating dinner at Mrs. Burke's
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at the sertion-ht)Ut<e wlien the mill weut up. I saw Mr.

Martin after that in Wallace; conld not say exactly when.

He was sittinji on an empty beer-keg in front of a saloon

there, and saw me coming along and beckoned to me to

come where he was; he asked me if I remembere<l the man
that went out to Sunset with me, and I told him ''yes";

he said to tell him to keep out of thi^ ^vay. that they were

looking for him. T conyeyiMl that information to Mr. Wal-

lace when I met him. I told him the words Mr. Martin

told me, that he had better get away. Mr. Wallace was a

miner, and he told me he was a blacksmith and metallur-

gist, and I told him there might be a show for him to get

(n as a blacksmith for Mr. ^lartin.

Testimony of Jane F. Van Gilder.

(Called by Plaintiff.)

Reside about three miles and a half from Wardner, on

the Wallace road; ha ye liyed there 14 years. Was in that

yicinity the 29th of last April; left my home at 11 o'clock

and crossed the Xorlhern bridge at the end of the flume,

and was going on to Wardner with a basket of eggs and

butter, with my little boy, 11 years old. My girl left me

across the bridge. There is a side track used to haul tim-

ber there, and Ayh(^n we got to the bottom of that switch

we began to meet the men. My little boy and 1 began to

count them. I thought there had been a miners' union

meeting and they had been down to Wardner all night;

they had little paper parcels under their arms and I

thought they had their niaht shirts. At the crossing,

near ^Irs. Brown's where we cross the riyer, I met Mr.

Burris; just below the crossing; below that there is a
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curve, and the men \\ere coming two and two, excepting

one mian who was carrying a riiie; he was alone and had

no wraps on him; further down where they cross the road

that goes to Wardner. at the end of a lane, there was 20

more coming over around the wagon road; they did not

come down by the junction; that is what is called the

Wallace road; the track that runs from the junction to

Wallace; that was before the train came in from Wal-

lace; these men were going toward Wallace. Saw Tom

Cameron and '^Dunk" just below the trestle. When we

finished w^e counted 245 going up the track; we counted

all we saw. Mr. Burris that I met is one of the defendants

here. He had something on his shoulder; could not say

what it was; had his coat over it. That was about half-

past 11, I guess; was not noticing when I passed him, we

were counting, until he said to me, ''How do you do,-' and

I turned around and made answer, ''I do not say how-de-

do to such men as you," and turned and walked on. He

looked at me and I looked at him. We then went d^nvn

to the junction and crossed over to Mr. (iay's and deliv-

ered the butter and eggs there; then came out to the track

and just as I came out from the house saw the engine com-

ing dow^n with all the men on it and the men on the flat-

cars. When 1 got to the track the passenger had come up

and their train was so close you could not pass the track

up to Wardner. Went back home that evening at 4

o'clock. On the wslj I found these masks, pieces of calico,

and one was a piece of bunting with a United States flag,

and one a black one. I carried off six altogether, and

there was old clothes and overalls and things strewed up
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and down where they had throwed them as they had gone

home.

Cross-Examination.

My daughter assisted me in crossing the bridge, be-

cause the water was high and I had two heavy baskets;

she always takes hold of mv arm to cross the bridge. The

place I saw Mr. Burris is a good quarter of a mile from

that bridge. They were not walking so thick there; they

were two and two. and they all hung their heads and hard-

ly raised their faces. Mr. Burris did not hang his head; he

looked pretty braye at that time; looked as if he had taken

quite a little nerve tonic, pretty bold; he said "How-de-

do," and I said. *T do not say how-de-do to stich men as

him"*; I looked back at him and he looked at me. 1 looked

to see what he was carrying, but could not becatise the

men were so close that 1 could not see him again. Have

known Mr. Burris ever since he ran a paper in Wardner.

He came to mv house live years ago this summer, when he

was out fishing, and asked for a pick to dig worms. On

the 29th of April he had on a soft hat, dark black, and a

dark black suit. I did not notice anything peculiar about

it at all; we were not paying any attention to the men's

dress; mv bov is a great hand for counting, and he said,

'•Mamma, lets count them." and we were busy counting.

I was as close to Mr. Burris when I obseiwed him as from

there to that tabh-; there was two and two walking on

the broad gauge and I was walking on the other side of

the track; they were on my left-hand side; the grade is

high and you cannot get oft" the track unless you walk

(»utside of the ties. Mr. Burris was right side to me and

there was another man bv the side of him. Saw lots of
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men in the party whose faces I knew, but didn't know

their names. None of those men were masked. About

two-thirds of them carried little paper parcels. There was

one nuan had a riHe and a belt around his waist with car-

tridges in; he had a jumper inside the belt and had no

coat on. He was about 5 feet H or 7. Mv. Burris did not

have his coat on; it was over his shoulder; coukl not say

what he had with him; the coat Avas on the opjwsite

shoulder to me; siaw he had something- under his coat; he

had nothing in his hands; did not see anything under his

coat besides his shoulder; these men were going aw^ay

from the junction toward AYallace. We have to go to the

junction to get on the train, and my place is right up

across the company's flume; we call it a mile and a half.

It was 11 o'clock when 1 left the house and it is 8 or 10

minutes' walk from my house to that Northern bridge.

The train had not arrived when I saw Mr. Burris and did

not come in until I got down to the junction and turned

to come back over again. We have to go over to the old

junction and then it is about eight minutes' walk from

where I was back to the passenger track. Before the ar-

rival of the train from Wallace there was no excitement

in the vicinity of the junction; there was not a soul to be

seen. The men with Mr. Burris did not go to the junction.

They went up to meet the train that came down from

Wallace, and they all came in standing up on the cars.

There was no train that morning ahead of the one which

carried the armed and masked men. My husband has

always been a green-grocer; he is in Alaska; he never

Avorked in the mines in this country; he has always raised
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vegetables and rim a g:reeii-grocer wagou. Have not

worn glasses until verv latelv.

Testimony of James Pipes.

(Recalled by Plaintiff.)

Have been on the witness stand before; testified in ui}^

direct examination that on the 29th of April, in company

with ni}^ son and some others. I was placed under guard

by those men, and that I overheard some exclamations

made by parties close to me when the mill went oft*. Am
not acquainted with an Italian by the name of Orlandena,

but know him by sight. He is called '*Big Pete" up there;

don't know what his right name is; he was down here;

I siaw him that day; when the main part of the mill blew

up he stood about the thir;l or fourth man to my left and

he was among the men that cheered when the mill blew

up; when 1 first saw the mill begin to rise, and felt and

heard the explosion, I heard some one at my left say, *^Go

it, America,'' and looked and saw some men along there,

and heard such exrlamatious as ''Down with America,''

^'To hell with America,'' and such things as that, right

along the line there, and looked at those men very closely

on that account; he could not have been further than from

here to that desk from me.

Cross-Examination.

Among the persons right there on that occasion I only

identified two; one Avas called Big Pete, the ore loader,

and another was a tall man, with a pock-marked face,

named Cazzaglio. Later on I identified a man by the

name of Wills. Do not remember identifying anybody
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else. Did uot give testiinonj^ before the coroner's jury.

Testified in the Corcoran case at Wallace in July; there

was possibly another man I identified; but do not know

for certain that I identified anyone except those three

men. Don't think there was anything said in the Cor-

coran case. Was asked then who I identified on that oc-

casion; do not remember what my answer was. It may

be a fact that I did not speak then of identifying Orlan-

dena; when I was questioned here last week I believe I

identified Cazzaglio. I do not remember saying anything

about Pete, the ore loader. I was asked the question as

to all persons that I identified on that occasion and I an-

swered by naming Oazzaglio ; the reason I mentioned Caz-

zaglio was that I had been subpoenaed on his case, and

there was nothing said to me about the other men, so I

thought there was no need of saying anything about it. I

remembered all the time of seeing Orlandena, but didn't

suppose there was any need of saying anything about

him. The reason 1 didn't mention Orlandena was because

there were a great many persons there that have not come

directly into this; that I did not suppose I have anything

to say about. If I had been told I had to identify' eveiy

one I noticed there I should have mentioned it. I did not

know the inquiry extended to all those persons who were

in the masked and armed party, and the party who took

you jjrisoner and detained you. I think the question was

if I identified anj^one else at that time. tSince I was on

the stand the other day I have mentioned to Mr. Crawford

and several other gentlemen concerning the names of per-

sons whom I identified as acting with that armed party.

AVhen Pete got off the train at Colfax the other evening
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I said to several gentlemen standing there, "Is it possible

that man is going to testify in this case?" I spoke to Mr.

Cozier abotit it this morning, but not before. Had not

spoken to anyone else connected with the prosecution

about it. Could not tell how many of that party were

cheering; maybe live and maybe ten, standing to my left,

cheering, with their hats in the air. The noise of the ex-

plosion did not interfere with hearing what was said, be-

cause they couUl speak before we could get the explosion.

We could see just when the thing began to rise. There

were several explosions. The first expression was "Go

it America," and then it was "Down with America" and

"To hell with America"; the air was full of such expres-

sions; could mn swear Orlandeua tised any of thoseexpres-

sions; he was with the crowd that did the cheering, with

their hats in the air; could not say whether all those to my

left joined in the expressions which were used; could not

say how many; there was a great deal of hallooing and

hurrahing. I was not as much excited as I am at the

present time; shortly 'after that there was considerable

shooting; was not partictilarly interested in those things,

^lade up my mind the mill was going to be bk)wn tip and

took it as a matter of fact; but when I heard the men

make such expressions as that, I did begin to get excited,

and I says, "If anything is going to happen to us, we

might just as well keep cool." We did not dare to be ex-

cited til at <lay.

That JOHN CLARK was called as a witne«$s for the

prosectition. and being duly sworn testificMl that he was a

member of the miners' union at Burke, and was then
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asked by the prosecution, "What official position, if any,

did you occupy in that union on the 29th of April?" To

which question the defendants objected, upon the ground

that the same is irrelevant and immaterial, and does not

tend in any degree to prove the charges of th(^ first, set--

ondor third counts of the indictment herein, and upon the

ground that there is as yet no evidence of any conspiracy

of the character charged in the tirst count of said indict-

ment, and tliat evidence of other conspiracies is irrele-

vant until that is shown. The Court thereupon overruled

said objection and the witness answered that he was re-

cording secretary of said union. To said ruling, and be-

fore said question was answered, defendant then and

there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was further asked by the pros-

ecution, ''State whether or not that is a union mine; that

is, the Standard mine employs union labor—members of

the union." To which question the defendants objected,

upon the ground that the same is irrelevant and immateri-

al, and does not tend to prove any of the counts alleged in

the indictment; and upon the ground that there is as yet

no evidence of any conspiracy of the character charged in

the first count of said indictment, and that evidence of

other conspiracies is irrelevant until that is shown. The

Court thereupon overruled said objection and the witness

answered in the affirmative. To said ruling, and before

said question was answered, defendants then and there

duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was further asked by the prose-

cution, "Mr. Clark, will you state where the different

unions are located in the Coeur d'Alene country?" To
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Avliicli question the defendants objected, upon the j^roimd

that the same is irrelevant, and for the reasons last aboye

stated. The Court thereupon overruled said objeition and

the witness answered said question. To said rulin<>, and

before said question was answered, defendants then and

there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was further aske<l by the jn-ose-

cution, "State if these unions are connected to^ethei- or

belong to any <4eneral tmion organization?" To which

question the defendants objected, uj>on the ground that it

is immaterial and irrelevant, land has no tendency to prove

any of the charges contained in the indictment, and that

the record, if there is one, is the best evidence. The Court

thereupon overruled said objection and the witness an-

swered said question. To said ruling, and before said

question was answered, defendants then and there duly

excepted.

That said witness Clark testified that he was in Burke

on the morning of the 29th of April and saw a few men

around and in the union hall, and that lu^ entered said

hall, whereupon said witness was asked by the prosecu-

tion, ''State what occurred there." To which (luestion

said witness answered, "They were standing around talk-

ing abotit waiting for the train coming u]), when we were

all going down to Wardner." Defendants thereupon

moved to strike out said answer, upon the ground tlmt it

is irrelevant as against these defendants, and that there

is not yet a prima facie case made that the defendants

were engaged in any way or allied with the persons re-

ferred to by witness in any conspiracy or agreement. The
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( V)urt thereupon denied said motion, to which ruliuj> the

defendants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was asked hj the prosecution,

*'You may state what their object was in going to Ward-

ner." To which question defendants objected, upon the

ground that defendants are not connected in any way

with any agreement with the persons referred to by wit-

ness, and the declarations of persons in the absence of

defendants is incomi>etent until a prima facie case of con-

spiracy is shown. The Court thereupon overruled said ob-

jection and the witness answered said question. To said

ruling, and before said question was answered, defend-

ants then and there duh' excepted.

That said witness Clark proceeded to answer the ques-

tion last above set forth, and said, "That morning, when

we came off of the night shift, Ave was informed we were

to go ti) AYiirdner." Whereupon defendants objected to

what witness had been informed upon the gTound that it

is incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial, which objec-

tion the Court thereupon overruled. To said ruling the

defendants then and there duly excepted. Said witness

further answered in reply to said question, "To use moral

suasion with the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining Com-

|)any to get them to gi^e their employees the raise of

wages demanded, and fix up everything in accordance.''

That said witness Clark was asked by the prosecution,

''From whom did you get that information, a member of

the union?" To which question defendants objected,

upon the ground that even if witness did get the informa-

tion from a member of the union, it does not follow that

everv member of the union was a member of a conspiracy
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to do an unlawful act. The Court thereupon overruled

said objection, to which riilinu the defendants then and

there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark in reply to the last question set

forth above said, ''No, sir; 1 do not know just how the in-

formation got to the mine, but 1 was told by the miners,'^

which answer defendants thereupon moved to strike out,

upon the ground it does not tend to j)rov(^ the defendants

were members of any conspiracy to an imlawful art. TIk^

Court thereupon denied said motion, to which ruling tht^

defendants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was asked by the prosecution,

"Now, Mr. <^lark. I desire you to state what you did that

day, so far <;s the events of that morning are concerned,

that is, going to Wardner." To which (]uestion (h^fend-

ants objected, tipon the ground that it is irrelevant what

the witness did, or what any other p(-rson did in the ab-

sence of the defendants tmtil a conspiracy prima facie

is shoAvn. The Court thereupon overruled said objection

and the witness answered said question. To said ruling,

and before said (]uestion was answered, defendants tlii^i

and there duly excepted.

That said witness Clark testified he got into a box-rar

attached to the train bound for Wardner. and was asked

by the prosecution, ^'State how you happened to go into a

box-car.'' To which question defendants objected, upon

the ground that it is immaterial and irrelevant, and that

it does not tend to show any conspiracy, and is not (evi-

dence against defendants, or either of them. Tlie Court

thereupon overrided said objection, jind the witness an-

swered said (juestion. To said riiiing. ami before the que«-
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tion Avas answered, defendants then and there duly ex-

cepted.

That said witness Clark was asked by the prosecution,

''State why you did not get into the passenger coaeh.'^

To which question defendants objected, upon the ground

that it does not tend to show any conspiracy and is not

evidence against defendants, or either of them. And the

defendant further objected to all questions of the same

character upon the same grounds. The Court thereupon

overruled said objection and the witness answered said

question. To said ruling the defendants then and there

duly excepted.

That said witness Clark was asked by the defense on

cross-examination, "Did anybody talk to you about the

evidence you should give on the trial of Corcoran, after

vou got to Wallace at anv time? State what was said to

3'ou and by whom." To which question the prosecution

objected, upon the ground that it is incompetent, which

objection was sustained by the Court. To said ruling the

defendants then and there excepted.

That said witness Clark testified on cross-examination

that he knew Mr. Mace Campbell, and was asked. "Do you

know Avhether or not he is a stockholder in the Bunker

Hill and Sullivan Mining vS: Concentrating Company?"

To wliicli (juestion the prosecution objected, upon the

ground that it was incompetent, irrelevant, and immateri-

al and improper cross-examination; whereupon counsel

for defendants stated that he expected to show that Mr.

Campbell took the witness into the sheriff's office in Sho-

shone cotintv. and bv threats endeavored to induce him

to stand bv testimonv which he (Clark) claimed he had
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given under coercion and mistake before the coroner's in-

quest. A\'hereupon the Court asked, "To testify here as

to what he testified edsewhere?" to which counsel for de-

fendants replied, ''Xo, but what he should testify in the

trial of Corcoran." The Court thereupon sustained said

objection, to which ruling the defendants then and there

excepted.

That said witness was asked upon cross-examination:

"1 will ask you if prior to the trial of Paul Corcoran,

and on the day when you were called there as a witness on

that trial, 3Jr. Mace Campbell did not address you in the

sheriff's office and tell you that it w^ould be better for you

to stick to what you had said before the coroner's jury.

Did you not testify in the District Court of the First Ju-

dicial District, in and for Shoshone county, on the trial of

l*aul Corcoran, as follows:

(2- Was there anything said to you about your testi-

mony at anv time since vour second arrest?

A. No, sir.

Q. At any time? A. No, sir.

(). Not t()-(lav? A. Well, yes.

(i. When?

A. This morning I was approached by one man down

here.

(2. ^\']lat is his name? A. :\lace Campbell.

i). Co ahead.

A. And he told me that it was better for me now to

stick up to what I said down before the coroner's jury
— ''

Whereupon the prosecution objected, upon the ground

that it is iietting evidence in that case before this jury,
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which objection was sustained b^- the Court. To said rul-

ing defendants then and tiiere excepted.

That the witness THOMAS AMES Avas asked by the

prosecution: ^'Mr. Ames, I will ask yon what relation tke

Wardner union bears to the other miners' unions in the

Coeur d'Alenes." To which question the defendants ob-

jected, upon the ground that it is irrelevant and incompe-

tent. The Court overruled siaid objection and the witness

answered said question. To said ruling, and before said

question was answered, defendants then and there dul^^

excepted.

That said witness Ames testified (m direct examina-

tion that on April 23, 1899, the Wardner miners' union

passed a resolution appointing la committee to call upon

the manager of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan ^Mining Com-

pany to see if he would acknowledge the miners' union

and raise the wages and that the committee reported on

the afternoon of that day. Whereupon said witness wias

asked b}^ the prosecution: "What was the report of that

committee?'' To which question defendants objected,

upon the ground that it was incompetent and called for

hearsay testimony. The Court overruled said objection

and the witness answered said question. To said ruling,

and before the question was answered, defendants then

and there duly excepted.

That the said witness Ames testified on direct examina-

tion that he attended a meeting of the Wardner miners'

union held on the 23d day of April, 1899, at which a reso-

lution was passed to go to the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

mine at i\ t)\l()ck and solicit members for the union, and
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said witness fiirtlier testitieil: "The meetiu«i was closed

then, and we all went to the Bunker Hill in a body to sret

the men that was still working in the Bunker Hill."

Whereupon counsel for defendants objected to said testi-

mony and to all testimony of a similar character, upon

the ground that the same was incompetf^nt, which objec-

tion was overruled by the Court. To said ruling defend-

ants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Ames was asked by the prosecution:

*'I will ask you to state briefly what took place on the 29th

of Ai>ril, came under your observation—commencing in

the morning," to which said witness replied: "Well, da

vou want to know what I seen or what I done, or what?'*

Said witness was then asked b^^ the prosecution: "Well,

Avhat you did and what you saw." To which question de-

fendants objected, upon the ground that it is imm'aterial,,

incompetent, and irrelevant, and does not tend in any de-

gree to prove the allegations in the indictment; that it is

too general, and opens the door to the witness to tell

about anything whether rele\iant or irrelevant. The

Court thereupon overruled said objections, to which rul-

ing the defendants then and there excepted.

That said witness Ames in answer to the question last

above set forth, "Well, 1 went to Pag-e's Hotel and found

out what 1 could, in the morning, what was going on. In

fact, I didn't tind anything much, because no one seemed

to know anything about it, only was to go to the depot at

11 o'clock to meet a train. Two or three of the boys told

me not to go down—to st<iy there. I went into Mr. Page's

hotel, Mr. Cox's store—." Whereupon defendants moved

to strike out what the witness was told, upon the ground
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it wa^; irreievaut/ incompetent, and immaterial, which

motion was denied by the Court. The defendants then

and there excepted to said ruling.

That said witness Ames testified that he supposed the

train was coming down to bring the men from above, and

was asked by the prosecution: "Did you have a statement

from any member of the union that would lead you to be-

lieve it^cause you to believe it?" To which ques-

tion defendants objected, upon the ground that it

is incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial. The

Court thereupon overruled said objection, to which

ruling The defendants then and there dulv ex-

cepted.

The Defendants Presented to the Court the Following" Motion and

Affidavit ( Omitting Title of Court and Cause)

:

State of Idaho. )

> ss.

County of Latah. \

Louis Salla, I'rancis Butler, John Lucinetti, Dennis

OT^ourke, Fred. Shaw, IMike :Malvey, H. Maroni, Charley

Garrett, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace. Ed. Albinola,

William Bundren and C. R. Burris, being each duly and

severally sworn, each for himself, on oath deposes and

says that he is one of the defendants in the above-entitled

action; tliat the testimony of S. H. Hays, W. E. B( rah,

and J. 11. Ilawley is material to his defense in the above-

entitled action, and he cannot safely go to trial without

them ; that tliey are residents of and within the district of

Idaho; tliat lie expects to prove by said S. H. Hays, W. E.

Borali, and J. W. Hiawle3^ all of the facts set forth in the
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affidavit of J. L. Rivers which is hereto attached and made

hereof, and in addition thereto that it was the purpose

and intent to prevent these defendants and others who

are indicted by the i>rand jury impaneled in the District

Court of the First Judicial District, in and for Shoshone

county, {State of Idaho, from obtaining any information

from the shorthand reporter's notes mentioned in Mr. J.

L. liivers' affidavit, so as to prevent said defendants from

cross-examining the witnesses who testified before said

coroner's inquest mentioned in said affidavit, and to pre-

vent them from contradicting or impeaching said wit-

nesses by the testimony contained in said shorthand

notes; that he expects to prove by said witnesses that the

testimony taken on the inquest referred to in said Mr.

Kivers' affidavit was written out and tiled with Mr. H. M.

Davenport, clerk of the District Court of the First Judi-

cial District of the State of Idaho, in and for the county of

Shoshone; that the said S. H. Ha3S, W. E. Borah, and J.

H. Hawley have had access at all times to said testimony;

that said testimony was completed a considerable time be-

fore the commencement of the trial of Paul Corcoran who

was tried and convicted in said court, and that the said

testimcmy was not tiled in order to prevent the said Paul

Corcoran on his trial from having the benefit of the same

in cross-examining of witnesses produced against him;

that after the trial and conviction of the said Paul Cor-

coran, at the request of the said S. H. Hays, W. E. Borah,

J. H. Hawley and J. H. Forney, the District Court ordered

that the said package containing said testimony should be

sealed and no one permitted to open it without an order

of the Court, and that no certitied copy should be made,
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given, uttered, or issued by said H. M. Davenport, clerk of

the District Court of the First Judicial District, but that

the same should be sealed up so as to conceal the contents

of said package, so a^s to prevent defendants, or any of

them, or their attorneys or counsellors, from inspecting

or copying said testimony, and the said county clerk has

refused to give a certified copy or permit the defendants,

or an}^ of them, or their attorneys (U- their counsellors, an

opportunity to examine the same or take a copy thereof;

that said testimony is material to the defendant, and each

of them, upon the trial in order to cross-examine several

of the witnesses who appeared before the grand jury and

who found the indictments in this case, and Avho are ex-

pected to be witnesses on the trial of this cause, in order

to contradict and impeach said witnesses as to the testi-

mony given before the grand jury against said defendants

and each of them.

That the said shorthand notes are material to the de-

fendants, and to each of them, to enable them to miake

their defense in this action; that sevcnal of the witnesses

who attended and gave testimony before the grand jtiry

w^ere also witnesses on the trial of the said Paul Corcoran,

and there testified to matters material to the issue, and

which testimonv given on said trial is contrary to testi-

mony given before the coroner's inquest, and contrary to

the evidence as recorded in said shorthand notes of the

testimony, and tliat said testimony is material in order to

enable the defendants to cross-examine, contradict, and

impeach said witnesses as to the testimony given in the

said Paul Corcoran trial and the testimony given before

the arand iurv which found the indictment filed herein;
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that the testimony is required and desired, and is mate-

rial to contradict and impeach the testimony of the fol-

lowing named persons whose names are endorsed on the

indictment herein as witnesses, and were called and testi-

tied before the grand jury and against the affiant, to wit:

J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M. Ames,

Joseph Phifer, A. M. 8t. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes and Jos. Ken-

dall. Affiant further states that he is not possessed, nor

has he under his control or command, sufficient means,

and is actually unable to pay the fees of said witnesses, or

any of them.

AVherefore. affiant prays the Court to order a subpoena

duces tecum to be issued and seryed upon S. H. Hays, W.

E. Borah, J. ii. Hawley, and that he be required to bring

with him and produce in this court the book or books con-

taining the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John

Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Joseph Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas.

B. Pipes, and Jos. Kendall.

Louis Salla. Mike Mahey.

Fi'jancis Butler. H. Maroni.

John Lucinetti. Charley (rarrett.

Denis O'Kourke. P. F. O'DonnelL

Fred. Shaw. Arthur Wallace.

Ed. Albinola. NN'illiam Buudren.

C. H. Burris.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 28th day of Oc-

tober, A. I). 1899.

A. L. RICHAUDSON,

Clerk.

Filed October 28th, 1899.
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[Title of Court and Cause.]

State of Idaho,
ss.

County of Latah.

I, J, L. Rivers, being duly sworn, depose and say: That

I aicted a-s one of the shorthand reporters at the coroner's

inquest, held at Wardner, Idaho, over the bodies of James

Cheyne and John Schmidt, and as such reporter reduced

to shorthand writing tlie testimony of the witnesses «iven

at the sessions of the coroner's jury, at which 1 was pres-

ent. That subse(|uently I was emploA^ed by the State of

Idaho to report certain trials and proceedings growing

out of the riot of April the 29th. That during July, 1899,

the attorney-general, Samuel H. Hays, and other attor-

neys connected with the prosecutions at that time, at

Wallace, Idaho, requested that all my shorthand notes

taken by me at said inquest be turned over to them, and

that they remain in their keeping, as the property of the

State; that in accordance with their request I did deliver

said notes to them, and on July the 29th the same were

by Mr. AF. A. Folsiom placed in a trunk, with other papers

of the State, at Wallace, Idaho. That at this time said

shorthand notes are not in my possession or under my

control, and have not been since the same were delivered

by me, as above stated.

(Signed) J. L. U I VERS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of Oc-

tober, 1899.

(Sig.) A. L. RICHARDSON,
(nerk.

FihHl October 28th, 1899.
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The Court thorenpoii overruled said niotiun, to which

riiliuu: the defendants then and there duly excepted.

The said witness Ames was asked by the prosecution:

^*Was it not the talk auiong the members of the W'ardner

union that necessary force would be exerted to drive the

non-union employees out of tlie camp, or prevent their

working in the Bunker Hill and Kullivan—was not that

the talk anioni> the members of the Wardner union?" To

Avhich (question the defendants objected, upon the ground

that it is leading, incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial,

and that their statements cannot bind the defendants.

The Court thereupon overruled said (objection, to Avhich

ruling defendants then and there excepted.

That said witness Ames was asked by the prosecution:

''Would that rest in open meeting, any plans they might

lay. or rest with a committee?" To which (juestion the de-

fendants then and there objected, upon the ground that

the rules and regulations of the miners' union are printed

and are the best evidence. The (^)urt thereupon over-

ruled said objection, to which ruling the defendants then

and theie excepteil.

The witness ALBERT BUR<^H was asked by the prose-

cution on direct examination, ''^Ir. Burch. I desire you to

commc^uce with the week ])reccding the blowing up of the

Bunker Hill and Sullivan mill and relate briefly the oc-

currences so far as the troubles between the Wardner

union and your company are concerned." To which ques-

tion the defendants objected, upon the ground that the

question assumes the blowing up of the mill and that any

testimony as to the blowing up of the mill is incompetent^
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irreleA'ant, and immaterial. The Court thereupon over-

ruled said objection, tu whirh rulin,u the defendants ih^n

and there duly excepted.

Said witness Burch i>roceeded to answer the question

last above set forth, as follows: **About the 19th or 20th

of April I discovered some notices posted up, reading, as

near as J an recollect it—." Whereupon the defendants

objected to the witness stating the contents of a written

notice, upon the ground that the absence of said notice

has not been accounted for. and that it is iiTelevanr. The

Court overruled said objections to which ruling the de-

fendants then and there excepted.

Said witness Burch proceeded with his answer to said

question as follows: "Wardner. Idahu. April IStb, 1^99.

At a regular meeting of Wardner miners* union. April

18th. W. F. M.. held upon th^- above date, it was decided

to request all men employed in and about the Bunker Hill

and Stillivan mine to make application for membership in

the Wardner miner-s' union immediately. iSigneili M. A.

Flynu. Committeeman. That attracted my attention to

the possibility of there being agitation in progress in

the mine." Whereupon defendants moved to strike out

the part of said answer as to what effect said notice had

upon the mind of the witness, which motion was denied

by the Court, to which ruling defendants then and there

excepted.

Said witness Burch testified that he had discovered no-

tices posted calling for a meeting of the Wardner minei^s*

union at 7 o'clock in the mr>rning; that a number of the

miners employed by the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Com-

pany left and went to Wardner about that houi\ where-
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upon said witness was asked by the prosecution: **Just

state what you did, ]\Ir. Burch." To which question wit-

ness answered, in part: "Weil, all right. In the after-

noon or evening of that <lay, about half-paist rive —/'

*Whereu])on defendants objected to what the witness did

as irrelevant and incompetent as against these defend-

ants, and does not tend to prove any conspiracy on their

part. The Court overruled said objection, to which rul-

ing defendants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Burch further testitied tliat a number

of men marched to the office of the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van Company: that their leader, Mr. Ed. Boyle, who was

president of the Wardnt^r miners' union, mounted the

steps of the boarding-house and said he would like to

make an address to the night shift, who were standing

there. Witness further testified: *'l told him to go ahead

and make his address. As near as I can remember, he

said — .'* Whereupon defendants objected to the witness

stating what Boyle said, upon the grotmd that it is hear-

say tand int-ompetent. as against these defendants, and

objected to the proof of any conspiracy to which these de-

fendants were not parties. The Cotirt overruled said ob-

jection, to which ruling defendants then and there ex-

cepted.

That said witness Burch further testified that he made

a speed) to the employees of the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van Company, and proceeded to st^ite what he had said to

them, Avhereupon defendants objected to what said wit-

ness stated to the men, as not showing any connection of

the defendants with any conspiracy, which objection was
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overruled bv tlie (V)urt. to which ruliiii' the defendants

then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Biirch testified on cross-exiamination

that he visited the ••bull-pen" and had an interview with

a man nanipd ^^impkins. That S^impkins was brought to

the place where the conversation occiiiTed bv a colored

soldier, whereupon the following occurred:

''Where did this soldier remain, if you know, while you

were conversing with Mr. Simpkins?

''A. He paced back and forth. Oh, I should say thirty

or forty feet away, something like that, in front of tis.

^'Q. Did you not catise the soldier to use his bayonet

on that occasion?

**A. Why, no: I liad nothing to do ^^'ith the soldier.

"Q. Well, did lie in your presence? A. No.

"Q. Did he point the bayonet at any time toward this

Mr. Simpkins?

"A. It is probable that when ^Ir. Sluipkius marched

out in front of him there that the solditn- had his bayonet

pointed toward him— I do not know—or pointed toward

the ground, or carried it over his shoulder; I did not pay

no attention to how the soldier walked.

"Q. Were there not two soldiers there?

"A. Two soldiers?

*'Q. Yes? A. Xo. only one soldi^u-.

'The COUKT.—What has this to do with the case?

''Mr. REDDY.—It has this to do. if your Honor please,

it shows the feeling of the witness.

"The COURT.—What the soldier does has nothing to do

with the witness.
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'^Mr. KEDDY.—If it was done in his presence and in an

effort to extract testimony from the witness.

''The COI'KT.—All the stories about the soldiers usino-

bayonets, etc.. I do not want in here— I do not want in the

case. T know what it is for. I do not intend that whole

question up there shall be raked oyer in this case. I Ayant

to confine it to what is leoal testimony. This has no

tendency in the world to show th(^ ju-ejudice of this wit-

ness, eyen if the scjldier pointed the bayoiK^ at the partv

spoken of, and I do not intend. Mr. Reddy. to haye the case

encumbered with all the stories that haye been circulated

in that camp there. I know what they are there, and I

haye heard of th(^m and want to kee]) x\wm out of this

case.

''Mr. REDDY.—If it be a fact I propose to sho\y it.

''The COriiT.—I will not listen to any more argument

t)n that question.

":Mr. KEDDY.—I want to state my case so that I will

not stand before the jury in an endeavor to sliow what I

haye not a ri<iht to.

"The COUKT.—You may. You may show that he used

improper influences upon this man. Simpkins. You are

connecting- that with what this soldier is said to have

done. Ask your questions and I will rule on them.

":Mr. REDDY.—Q. Now, Mr. Burdi. is it not a fact

that you sent for this witness to b(^ brought t(^ a certain

room where this conversation was held?

"Mr. COZIER.—I object as incompetent, irrelevant and

immaterial; not confined to anything in this case.

"A. No.

''The (\)rRT.—Is Simpkins ji witness hc^re?
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"Mr. COZIEK.—He is not a witness here—not a de-

fendant.

''The COURT.—The objection is sustained.

''Mr. liEDDY.—We propose to show that one of our

witnesses has been subjected to improper treatment, and

an effort on his part to compel him to uive testimony that

would be beneficial to the prosecution. Now, this wit-

ness has been in the stand here on the part of the prosecu-

tion; now, have I not the right to show the feeling of this

witness and his actions toward other witnesses in the

case? (^an it be possible that a man can come u})on the

stand here, who has attempted to influence witnesses,

whether he be for the prosecution or the defense

—

"The COURT.—Is Simpkins your witness?

"Mr. REDDY.—Simpkins is to be one of our witnesses;

yes, sir. And we propose to show for the purpose of

showing the feeling of this witness and his desire to con-

vict, and his desire to injure these defendants, we propose

to show that he—I will not say how. probably that would

be improper just now—but that he has improperly and in

a wiay to show that he not only had ill-feelings toward

these defendants, but they proceeded in the most cruel

and unheard-of manner to influence and coerce one of the

witnesses who is now and will be a witness for the de-

fense. Xow, have I not a right to show—this witness, if

he may be dismissed now, and we go on calling for him

hereafter to show this, it seems to me that it will be dan-

oerous for the defense.

"The COURT.—Under your statement I will allow you

to ask this witness concerning any controversy or efforts
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that he may have made to inflneiice the witness Simp-

kins."

iSaid witness Bureh then testified that he had been a

witness and gave testimony on the trial of Paul Corcoran,

whereupon he was asked by counsel for defendants:

"Q. Did you give the folloAviug testimony on that oc-

casion :

" 'Mr. BUKCH.—Q. Did you say to him on that occa-

sion, '*Simpkins, we have enough evidence to han«> you

—

you cannot get less than fifteen years; you have got a val-

uable invention—a patent you are liable to get big money

out of, but how can you enjoy money when you are in the

penitentiary ? A. No, sir; I did not?'

"A. I gave that testimony.

*' ^Q. Or did you say words to that effect?

" ^A. Nothing to that effect.

^' K}. Did he not say, "I think the men that h-d the mob

are out of the country"? A. I do not tliink so.

'^ 'Q. Then did you not say, ''You shall take the conse-

quences then," and returned him to the soldier in charge?

^' ^A. J returned him to tli(^ soldier in cliargc; yes, sir.

^^ H}. Now. for what reason did you go to tlie bull-pen

to see Mr. Simpkins?

'* 'A. Because a mutual fricmd of ours had inforuuMl

me that Mr. Simpkins Avas a.nxious to get out and asked

me if I would help.

'Q. You helped hiu) by keeping him in?

'A. I knev,' there was only on(^ way to get oni of t here

anvwav—to tell the truth.

'^ 'Q. You were the judge of the truth? A. No.

U if
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" 'Q. And after you foimtl that be insisted that be did

not knoAv anything yon turned him back into the buU-

]>en ?'

*^ 'Then there is an objection. Did you •>ive that testi-

mony that far?

'^\. Yes, 1 gave that testimony.

"Q. You turned liim back to the bull-pen?

''A. They turned him back to answer my charge

against him.

^'Q. You are i)ositive no such conversation as the con-

versation I have detailed to you occurred between your-

self and Mr. Simpkins?

"A. "S^ry much different from that.

^'Q. Is it not a fact that you have required men seek-

ing employment at the Bunker Hill and Sullivan to sign a

statement that they were not members of the miners'

union—prior to this trouble? A. It is not a fact.

''Q. I will ask you, Mr. Burch, if it is not a fact that

your company is interested in this prosecution, in that

they made a claim or notified the county that they would

hold the county responsible for the destruction of the

mill?

-Mr. COZIER.—I object to that.

''The COURT.—I will let counsel go on with the testi-

mony in the Corcoran case.

''Q. I will ask you if you did not go to the bull-pen and

have Mr. Siuipkins brought out by four soldiers.

''A. No, sir.

"(2- I will ask you if Mr. Simpkins was not brougnt to

you by four soldiers? A. No.

''Q- Any number of soldiers?

"A. Yes, one soldier.
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"Q. How far was that soldier from yoii at the time

that he delivered Mr. Simpkins up to you; about?

''.Mr. COZIEK.—1 object to that; the Court passed on

that."

The Court thereupon sustained said objectiou, to which

ruling defendants then and there duly excepted.

That WALTER TAYLOK. a witness called for the pros-

ecution, was asked upon direct examination: "I will ask

you if you had any conversation with Mr. Ed. Boyle, pres-

ident of the Wardner miners' union, on or about the 26th

of April, relative t-o your going to w^ork, or heard any

statement made b}' Boyle iu regard to you or men going to

work in the Bunker Hill and Hullivan mine?" To which

question defendants objected, upon the ground that it is

incompetent and irrelevant, and does not relate to any

conspiracy or act or doing on the part of the defendants.

The Court tlua-eupoi] overruled said objection, to which

ruling defendants then and there duly excepted.

That I. T. Bouse, a witness called for the prosecution,

testified as to a speech delivered by Mr. Boyle, and was

theretipon asked by the prosecution: "State what he said,

if anything, about the Western Federation of Miners.'^

To which question defendants objected, upon the gTound

that it was leading and suggestive. The Court overruled

said objection, lo which ruliiig defendants then and there

duly excepted.

That F. K. OULBEBT.SON, a witness for the prosecu-

tion, was asked tipon direct examination: "I will ask you

if yoti liad any conversation with Mr. Corcoran on the

morning of the 29th of April relative to where he was go-
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ing that dav, or where tlie members of tlie Burk(^ union

were going." To which question defendants objected,

upon the ground that it is hearsay, and incompetent

against the defendants to prove that they werc^ members

of any conspiracy, or the conspiracy charged in tlie in-

dictment. The Court overruled said objection, to which

ruling the defendants then and there duly excepted.

That Emil Anderson, a witness for the prosecution, tes-

tified that he was a member of the Mullan miners' union;

that he did not work on April 29th, 1899; that on that

morning he was told by some men there would be no work

that day, and that there would be a meeting in the union

hall; that he did not know who it was informed him, but

that he attended the meeting at the hall. Thereupon de-

fendants objected to the testimony of the witness, and to

all testimony of like character, upon the ground it is in-

competent, irrelevant, and immaterial, and does not tend

to prove that defendants were in any way connected with

the conspiracy alleged in the Indictment, which objection

w^as overruled by the Court, to which ruling defendants

then and there excepted.

That FRED FUXK. a witness for the prosecution, was

asked upon redirect examiuation: "Mr. Funk, did you

give the same testimony before the coroner's jury that

you gave here, practically?

"A. As far as the questions covered the same ground.

"Q. Substantially your testimony is the same?

''A. It is.''

Whereupon defendants requested that the prosecution

produce the testimonv of said witness Funk taken at the
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coroner's inquest, so that defendants niigbt have an op-

portunity to impeach said witness, and requested the

Court to make an order directing the prosecution so to do,

which the I'ourt declined to do. Whereupon defendants

duly excepted to said ruling.

That A. M. ST. Ci.AUi was called as a witness for the

prosecution, and upon cross-examination was asked by

defendants' counsel:

*'Q. Whereabouts did you reside, you say, last in Mon-

tana? A. In Hamilton.

"Q. Wasn't it in the penitential^?

"A. 1 have been in the penitentiary, yes. There is

where I met Mr. ^lalvey."

"SA'hereupon defeiuUiiits niovc^l to strike out that part of

the answer of the witness referring to .Mr. Malvey. upon

the ground that it is not responsive to the question, in-

competent, irrelevant, and immaterial as against the de-

fendant. The Court overruled said motion, to which rul-

ing defendants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness St. Clair testified upon cross-exam-

ination that he had been sent to the i)enitentiary in Mon-

tana for strikinii a man over the head with a gun, where-

upon the following otters and rulings were made:

'*Mr. KEDDY.—^^> otter the record in evidence to

show he was sent there for larceny, and we ott'er

—

"The COURT.—For what purpose?

''Mr. REDDY.—To contradict the witness, and to show

that he was there for larceny, and not for striking a man

over the head with a pistol.

-Mr. COZIER.—I object.
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witness Avhether he Avas in the penitentiary for a certain

offense, or asked him what he was there for. He says he

wias there for having struelv a man over the head with a

revolver, or some weapon as he understands it. Now, you

ask to introduce the record to show that lie was there for

another reason. I say it is an immaterial issue in this

question upon what he may have been confined in the

penitentiary, and as you examined upon that you are

bound bv his answers and vou cannot contradict him, and

I therefore sustain the objection to the introduction of the

record that you offer."

To said ruling defendants then and there excepted.

That while said witness 8t. Clair Avas being cross-exam-

ined, the following motions were miade by defendants and

the following rulings made bv the court:

"Mr. KEDDY.—If your Honor please, I now offer to

show that he has given his true name here, and that the

record shows that he gave a different name from the one

which he says is his true name now.

''Mr. COZIER.—I object to that for the same reason.

''The COl'KT.—The objection is sustained, and I add

further—to make it plain—the issue here is not what his

name is ; the issue here is whether there was a conspiracy

formed by tJiese defendants and certain acts done in view

of that conspiracy—that is the issue. What his name is,

is not the issue, and therefore you are bound by his an-

swer. Your motion is overruled.

To said riding defendants then and there excepted.

That while said witness 8t. Clair was being cross-exam-
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iued, the following motion was made by defendant* and

the following ruling by the court:

"Mr. KEDDV.—1 offer this record for the pui'jKJse of

showing the witness on the stand was convicted in the

JState of Montana and sentenced to the state penitentiary

of that State, for the crime of grand larceny, and to show

that he has been living under a false name, and to show

that the name which he now gives to this court is not his

true name, and that the record establishes the contrary.

"Mr. (H)ZIEK.—Same objection.

"The COURT.—The chief objection to that, in my opin-

i(m, is that he was not convicted for perjury or anything

of that kind, and the fact thut he was there convicted of

some other offense does not necessarily disqualify him as

a witness, and I therefore sustain the objection to your of-

fer. I sui)pose the record is for the purpose of impeach-

ing liis testimony?

''Mr. KEDDY.—That is the purpose, and to show the

character of the witness.

"The COURT.— I am aware that upon thai there is a

variety of opinions, but I think the prevailing rule is that

a man's testimony can b(^ impeached by a conviction,

when that conviction was for perjury, and not for some

other offense, and the^refore upon that ground I sustain

the objection to the offer. And 1 may say again that it

is immaterial to i)Ut l bat record in, because the witness

has already testified that he was in the penitentiary, and

if that mere fact will weigh against his testimony, you

will have the benefit 'of it already, without encumbering

this record with another record, that cannot be material."

To said ruling defendants then and there excepted.
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Thereupon the record referred to was otfered for identi-

tieation by the clerk, and said paper was marked by said

clerk Defendants' Offered Exhibit "A/' which record so

offered was by the Court excluded. To the order of the

Couii: excluding said record, counsel for the defendants

duly excepted, and said exception was by the Court al-

lowed.

That said witness St. Clair testified upon cross-exam-

ination that he had given testimony before the coroner's

jury upon the inquest over the bodies of (^heyne and

Smith, and that he had signed said testimony after it had

been reduced to writing, whereupon he was asked the fol-

lowing question by defendants: "Did you deliver it to the

coroner after you had signed it?" which question was ob-

jected to hj the prosecution as immaterial and improper

cross-examination, Avhich objection was sustained by the

Court, to which ruling defendants then and there duly

excepted.

That said witness St. Clair was asked by the prosecu-

tion upon redirect examination: ^'You stated you were in

tlie penitentiary; state to the jury whether you were

pardoned out''—to which question defendants objected

upon the ground that the pardon is in writing and is the

best evidence, which objection was overruled by the

court, to which ruling defendants then land there duly

excepted.

That said witness St. Clair testified that he had been

pardoned out of the penitentiary before the expiration of

his term, which term was two years; whereupon defend-

ants offered to introduce in evidence the sentence and

judgment-roll in the case wherein witness was convicted,
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for the purpose of showing the length of terni, which offer

was overrule<l by the Court, to which ruling defendants

then and there duly excepted.

That (y. A. OLMSTBl) was called as a witness for the

prosecution, and testihed that he was a conductor on the

Xortheru Pacific Railroad, and that his train carried the

United States mails; that his run was between Wallace

and Burke; that his train was due in Wallace in the

morning at 11 o'clock; that it was due in Gem, coming

back to Wallace about 10:30 A. M.. but that they had no

time card, whereupon said witness was asked by the

prosectition, ''What time do you go by there?" to which

question defendants objected upon the ground that it was

incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial, and that the

only time involved is the schedule time fixed by the

United ^States postotfice department. The Court over-

ruled said objection, to which ruling defendants then and

there duly excepted.

That said witness Olmsted testified upon direct ex-

amination: "A. Well, there was quite an excitement at

Wardner. There was big gangs of masked men there,

armed, and a great deal of excitement. Blowed up the

mill." Whereupon defendants moved to strike out the

answer of witness to the effect that they blew up the mill,

which motion was denied by the Court, to which ruling

defendants then and there duly excepted.

That said witness Olmsted testified upon cross-exam-

ination in answer to (questions by defendants:

••(2. About what time did you reach Wallace, coming

fiom BuHve?
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"A. Well, I should judge about 20 or 30—about 11:20

or 30.

*H^. Well, when did you register the time?

^'A. Registered it at 11 :45, 1 think the register shows."

Whereupon defendants moved to strike out the answer

of the witness as to what the register showed as not re-

sponsive to the question, which motion was denied by the

Court, to which ruling defendants then and there duly

excepted.

That GEORGE K. ^lARSHALL, .x witness for the pros

ecution, testified that he was a railway postal clerk; that

Ms run was between Wallace and Tekoa; that on the 29th

of April, 1899, the delay of his train at the terminal, which

was Wallace, was 25 minutes; whereupon, in answer to

question by counsel for defendants, witness testified tliat

he kept a register, which register is riMjuired to be kept by

the rules and regulations of the postal department, in

which he noted the arrivail and depai-ture of tlu' mails.

W^hereupon defendants objected to tlie testimony of said

witness as to the delay at the terminal npou tlie gronnd

that the register is the best evidence; that it is reijuired to

be kept by the rules of the department, and therefore i^ral

evidence is not admissible in the absence of the failure

to account for the register. The Court overruled said ob-

jection, to which ruling defendants then and there duly

excepted.

That said witness Marshall testified that the nmil was

delayed at Wardner, on the return trip from W^allace,

about an hour and ten minutes; that lie could Tiot tell ex-

actly; whereupon defendants objected to any furtlier
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questiouing of the witness concerning the arrival of the

train at Wardner, on the ground that the law requires a

register of tlie time of arrival and departure of the mails

to be kept by the witness, and that register is the best evi-

dence of the time; that there is no attempt to account

for the register, to show its loss or destruction, and that

therefore the evidence is inadmissible. The Court over-

ruled said objection, to which ruling defendants then and

there excepted.

That GEORGE A. SMITH, a witness for the prosecu-

tion, testified on direct examiuatinn:

"On the 28th the report was the men had gone to work

in the Last Chance, and I supposed, naturally, the strike

was over. On the morning of the 29th—T stayed at the

mill boardinghouse that night—the morning of the 29th.

why—

"

"Mr. EEDDY.—We object, if your Honor please, to any

testimony as to the events at the Bunker Hill and Sulli-

van mill. * •• *

"[Mr. COZIER.—It is not my puri^ose to show the de-

struction of this mill. I simply want to show the con-

certed movements of these men on that d-ay.

^Olr. REDDY.—We object to this—movements of those

men at that place, in the line of examining about the milL

and its destruction.

''Mr. COZIER.—I submit, we allege a conspiracy on the

part of those men, to do a certain act. We can only prove

that conspiracy by showing what they did, in tarrying it

out.

''The COURT.—If you can show the action of the men

at Wardner, and connect that Avith the action of the men
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up the creek—the other places—and then connect that

with the interference with the trains, it is within the line

of your testimony. * * * With that object in view I

overrule the objection."

To which ruling defendants then and there duly ex-

cepted.

That siaid witness Smith proceeded to detail his move-

ments on the 29th of April, 1899, and testilied as to what

came under his observation, and was asked by the prose-

cution, ''Go on and state what you did," to which ques-

tion the witness said: "Well, I left the boardinghouse

* '^ * and went up to see what was going on—see

what the trouble was.'' Whereupon defendants objected

to said question and moved to strike said answer out upon

the grotmd that it is immaterial, which objection and mo-

tion were overruled by the Court, to which rtiling defend-

ants then and there duly excepted.

That :Mrs. TOXY TUBES, a witness for the prosecution,

testified that she was in Wardner on the 26th of April,

and was lasked by the prosecution: "What came under

3^our observation then in regard to the troubles between

the Union and the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mine?" to

Avhich question defendants objected upon the ground that

the proceedings of April 26th have no bearing upon the

matters charged here as crimes. The Court overruled

said objection, to which ruling defendants then and there

duly excepted.

That during the cross-examination of L. W. Ilutton, a

witness for the prosecution, said witness was asked: "Q.

Was thcrc^ anything on an}- of the cars in the way of a



The Uiiitcd ^tatcH of America. 31

S

notice or mark to show that their ears were carrying

United States mail?" which question wa.s objected to by

the prosecution upon the ground that it is incompetent,

irrelevant, and immaterial, which objection was sus-

tained by the Court, to which ruling defendants then and

there excepted.

That J. H. MAirnX, a witness for the prosecution, tes-

tified that Arthur ^Vallace, one of the defendants, came to

a place called the Sunset mine a few days after April

29th, and there related to witness the occurrences of

April 29th, 1899, and was thereupon asked by the prosecu-

tion:

''Q. Well, just go on and state what else he said in the

whole conversation as to his movements that day.

"A. He said, when they got down to Wardner, they

detailed about seventy-five men—throwed them out on

to the left-liand side, along a ridge—high piece of ground.

Said there was a lot of men went to the mill, placed the

dynamite in place

—

^'Mr. IvEDDY.—We object to that, if your Honor please,

as irrelevant and immaterial.

"Mr. COZIE-K.—We stibmit that it is a part of this con-

versation.

''The COUKT.— AVell, it is only applicable to this de-

fendant. He is relating the conversation—I think the

conversation may go in. 1 will overrule the objection.''

The defendants then and there duly excepted to said

ruling.

That THOMAS WIMGHT. a witnesc< for the prosecu-

tion, testified that he was a hardware clerk residing at
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Wardner; that on the 29th of April. 1899. the defendant

C. R. Biirris came into the store where witness worked,

and wanted to buy a box of ritle cartridges, whereuiwn

witness was asked bv the prosecution:

**Q. Did YOU sell them to him? A. Xo, sir.

''Q. Why not?''

To which question the defendants objected on the

,tn'ound that it is irrelevant and immaterial as to what his

reasons were for not selling them. The rourt overruled

said objection, to which ruling defendants then and tliei*e

duly excepted.

At the close of the testimony of the witness Thomas

Wright, counsel for the prosecution, stated that he had no

further witnesses whom he could put upon the witness

stand at that time, and requested the Court to adjourn

until the following day. ov that the defendants proceed

with their case.

Thereupon defendants declined to proceed with their

testimony until the prosecution had closed its case.

Thereupon, at the suggestion of the Court, counsel for

the prosecution stated that he desired to call three wit-

nesses for the Government, which witne^^ses would not

arrive until the following day, and further stated what

he expected to prove by said witnesses.

The Court then ordered the defendants to proceed with

their defense, before the prosecution had closed its case,

to w^hich ruling the defendants then and there excepted.

That the following motion was made by defendants:

'':N[r. REDDY.—I would like to make a motion, if your

Honor please, before proceeding to the statement. It
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will lake but a luoiueiit. \W offer the r(Ht)r(l uf the i-oii-

viction of A. M. St. (lair, th(^ witness who was upon tht'

stand here—the record is marked Exhibit "A," an<l

marked for identification October 30, 1890—for tli<* pur-

pose of proving his conviction of the crime therein stated

— 1 mean stated in the exhibit.

'•The COURT.— ^^'ell, thai is th(^ samu i»ffer you made

before^ is it not?

"Mr. REDDY.—Not the same offer. It was offtMi^l

speciiallj before; at least, 1 thought your Honor under-

stood it that way. 1 thought it was offered for all pur-

poses for which it is admissible, but. for fear that 1 may

have been n:isunderstood at that time. 1 now make the

general offM-, for the purpose of proving his conviction of

a felony, and tlu^ crime-

—

wIhmi it was c()nnnitt<^d. and all

that the re<-ord shows."

The Court (vri-ruled said ott'er, and refused to admit

said (1(K uiiicnt in (evidence, to which ruling the defendants

then and ilicrc duly cxce])ted.

That the following m(Mi(»n was made by the defend-

ants:

"Mr. REDDY.—Tlu^ next is. we move to strike out all

of the testimony of the following named wituevS.ses. tipon

the ground that we have not had an opportunity to cross-

examine those witnesses, or to use the evidence taken at

the coroner's inquest, for the purpose of aiding us in the

cross-examination or for the purpose of impeaching or

contradicting those witnesses. The names of the wit-

nesses are: A. Rurch, l-^red Funk. A. M. St. riair.Wil-

liam McMurtri(\ A. S. Crawford, So]diia Moffitt. M. J.

Sinclair, William Doherty, and James H. Martin, and for
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the further reason that we have not been able to obtain,

and it has been withheld by the prosecution, the short-

hand notes taken by Mr. Rivers, as shorthand reporter,

of the testimony taken at the inquest hehi by France,

coroner of Shoslione county, on the body of James Oheyne

and on tlje body of J(dm Smith, so as to enable the defend-

ants to cross-examine those witnesses, as to their former

testimony, and to show that their testimony here is con-

tradictory of their testimony on that occasion, and that

they have not been permitted to impeach them by that

testimony, and that the defendants have been denied ac-

cess to either the transcript now on file, and a record of

the county of Shoshone. Idaho, and that they have not

had access to the shorthand notes taken by Mr. Rivers, so

as to enable him. from his notes, to testify as to the evi-

dence given on that occasion, and (m the general grounds

that they have not been permittee! an opportunity to fully

cross-examine those witnesses.

*'The COURT.—The latter motion is overruled, and I

may add upon the further ground, that if the notes were

here, thev would not be admissible; thev would be simplv

in the nature of hearsay evidence.

"Mr. REDDY.—I do not wish to be understood—let

me explain that—I did not want the notes for the purpose

of offering them in evidence, but simply to enable the

shorthand reix>rter to prove what transpired—what was

said by those various witnesses on the occasions named.

Tliat is the purpose. Of course, the notes would not be

admissible in evidence as your Honor states.

"Mr. COZIEK.—I will state, your Honor, there is one

statement counsel made in his motion; that is, that those
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notes were in tbe hands of the prosecution. Now the

record will show that is not the case. As a matter of

fact, that was not thi^ case. The notes have never been

in the hands of the prosecution of this case.

".Mr. liEDDY.— If 1 said in the hands of the prosecu-

tion, I should have said under the control.

"Mr. COZIER.^There is nothing in the record to show

they are undei- the control of the prosecution.

"Mr. KEDin.—Then, if your Honor please, I stand

upon the ground that the prosecution opposed the motion

for subpoena duces tecum to bring those papers into

court, and consequently, of course, must be chargeable

with defeating our object, in attempting to get it. That

is the reason why I say, in the control of the prosecution.

''The (X)UKT.—Well, I have stated before I think, in

my reason for overruling a lik(^ motion, that all of those

papers and documents, which counsel has requested, are

such as have been taken under the authority of the 8tate,

and the United States (rovernment lias had nothing what-

ever to do with the taking of any of that testimony.

^'Mr. KEDDY.—Shall 1 understand your Honor to say

that these sliortliand notes w(^re tak(Mi midc]- th<^ au-

thority of the State?

'The COCKT.—(Vi-tainly not under the authority of

the United States. The (rovernment never authorize<l

anything—had nothing whatever to do with it whatever

—so in no sens(^ are any of those notes or any of that tes-

timony under the control of the (rovernment or its otli-

cers, so the motion Avill stand overruled for the reasons

stated heretofore."
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The defendants then and tliere duly excepted to said

ruling.

That J. H. FORNEY was called and examined as a wit-

ness for the defendantvS, and during his direct examina-

tion testified that he had appeared and opposed the effort

of the defendants to obtain (^he testimony taken before

the coroner at the inquest on the bodies of Cheyne and

Smith, upon the gi-onnd that the publication of that tes-

timony would expose the entire line of the prosecution

in behalf of the Btat(\ whereupon the witness wias asked:

''Q. Well, is it not a fact that when you made that

statement counsel for the defendants assured you that

they would not ask for any testimony concerning any one

absent, and would protect you fully on that line, but we

wanted it so far as the witnesses against these defendants

ai'e concerned? * * *

''Mr. COZIER.—I submit he is presenting this to the

jury. I cannot see where it is a question of fact. If he

is going to bring in a question of law, that is a matter

that is before the Oourt. I cannot see what the jurs' has

to do with this testimony.

''The COURT.—I will say, the jury has nothing to do

with this at all. It is a question of law. The only ques-

tion is as to the right for the testimony. 1 certainly shall

not change the ruling I made on that.

•'Mr. REDDY.—I submit so your Honor can have a full

view of what we are driving at. I take it to be the law

that whenever a party to a prosecution, or the prosecutor,

or anyone connected with the prosecution, deliberately

and Avillfuliy withholds evidence which may operate as a

shi(dd for witnesses brouuht ai>ainst the defendants, and
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which woiihl protect them from contradiction or im-

peachment, * ^: I want to show that this prosecu-

tion is not acting in good faith, but on the contrary is

withholding evidence which they have in their possession

and under its control. * * * That this prosecution

has deliberately withheld evidence which has been taken

and written out. which will, as we claim, expose these

witnesses and show that they were false and impeach

them.

"The COURT.—We will not have any more of this be-

fore the jury. I see what the object is. It was clearly

shown before here, that this testimony was in the hands

of the State, and that this Court, as I have before clearly

expresse<l myself, would have had to come in conflict with

the autliorities of the State to get that testimony, and it

is not necessarv now to place anvthina more in the record.

Yon liave got your objection to that just as fully as you

can have it now, and I shall decline to make any order

concerning that testimony. I shall sustain objections

now to any further evidence or testimony upon that sub-

ject, because tliat whole matter has before already been

gone over.

"Mr. KEDDY.—Not before the juiy.

"The COUKT.—The jury has not anything to do with

it. It is not to go before the jury. I sustain the objec-

tion to it."

To which rulina- of the Court the defendants then and

there <luly t-xcepted.

That counsel for the defendants made the following

statement:
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"Mr. EEDDY.—On auotber line; by ^Ir. Forney 1 wish

to show that after this testimony had been taken and

transcribed and filed, as already described, that ^Ir.

Forney, as leading counsel and director of the prosecution

there, requested Mr. Rivers, who was the stenogi-apher

who took and translated this testimony, to deliver up his

notes to Mr. Forney, and the other counsel, and that they

were put in the possession of Mr. Folsom, and that we

have served a subpoena duces tecum upon 3Ir. Forney

and Mr. Folsom, requesting that they produce the short-

hand notes, in order to enable the stenographer here to

translate them here and give us the eA'idence that was

taken there, in so far as it relates to these defendants,

or any of them—no further. * * * And we wish to

present to this jury to show them that the prosecution has

withheld these notes from us, and I desire to say in this

connection the same as in the other, that Mr. Forney ap-

peared here and opposed our obtaining possession of

those notes, for the purposes as stated, and that ^Ir.

Cozier, the United States district attorney, joined him in

opposition to our having those notes.

"Mr. COZIER.—I object to it on the general ground

that it would be incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial

—nothing to do with the prosecution of this case, or any

fact connected with this case.

"The COURT.—I make the same ruling, and for the

rea:^ons substantially stated before, and the additional

reason that, if the notes were here, thev could not be of-

fered as testimony."

To which ruling defendants then and there dulv ex-

cepted.
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That JAMES B. PIPES, a witness for tlie prosecution^

was I'ecalled, and testified in rebuttal that on April 29,

1899, he was made a prisoner by a number of armed and

masked mt^n; that wht-n the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

Mill was blown up a number of men about him shouted

^•(jo it, America." "T<> hell with America.' "Down with

America," and other expressions, and further testified on

cross-examination: "I made up my mind that the mill

was going: to be blown up. and took it as a matter of fact,

but when I heard men stand by and make such expres-

sions as that, I (lid becrin to get excited, and I says, why

if anything is going to happen to us, we might just as

well keep cool, as to be exciteil. Really, we did not dare

api>ear to be excited that day." Thereupon the witness

was asked: "You remember that veiw distinctly—those

expressions. an<l you expect now that th" jury will be

excited, do you not?" to which question the prosecution

objected on the ground it is incompetent and immaterial,

which objecti(tn was sustiiine^l by the Court, to which

ruling the defendants then and theiv dtily excepted.

The foregoing is substantially all of the evidence ad-

duced at the trial of said case.

Be it further remembered that at the close of the tes-

timony on the part of the prosecution and defense, and

before the argument, the prosecution, with the permis-

sion of the Court, dismissed the second and third counts

in the indictment tiled in this artion.

That at the proper time the defendants requested the

Court to give the jury the following instructions: "The

defendants are being tried for the offense of conspiring^

to commit the crime. The offense, you perceive, consists
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in two or more persons conspiring to commit the crime de-

scribed in the first count, namely: To obstruct and retard

the passage of the United states mails. Merely agi*eeing,

combining, and confederating together to effect the object

of the conspiracy is sufficient to constitute the offense if

SLjiy one of the parties took a step toward its execution.

The act set forth in the indictment, to wit, obstructing

and retarding the passage of the United States mail, is

no part of the oftense charged. Tlie j)urpose of the law

is, that a mere crime, however corrupt, shall not be pun-

ished as a crime unless it has led to some overt act.-'

The Court thereupon refused to give said instruction,

iind the defendants then and there dnlj excepted to said

ruling.

That at the proper time defendants duly requested the

Court to give to the jur}^ the following instruction:

"If the defendants, or any of them, belonged to such

organi55ation or association for lawful purposes, and that

some of the meiubers as individuals or combined with

others, independent of the organization, to willfully and

maliciously carry out the unlawful purpose as set forth in

the indictment, but that such organization as a whole,

or these defendants as individuals, did not join or partici-

pate in such combination, then such defendant or defend-

•ants cannot be held responsible for the acts of such com-

bination or of such individuals.'^

The said Uourt thereupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said rul-

ing.

Tliiat at the proper time defendants requested the Court

-to give to the jury the following instruction: ''If you find
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that the clefeudants. or any of them, did not combine to

obstruct or retard the passage of the United States mail,

as set forth in said first county, then such defendants

should be acquitted."

The said Court thereupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

That at the proper time defendants requested the Court

to give to the jury the following instructions: "Theoffense

charged in said first count, to wit, obstruct and retard the

passage of the mail as therein set forth, is an oliense ex-

clusively against the United JStates and cognizable onljr

in the federal courts. It is not an offense against the

fcState of Idaho. The stopping of railroad trains and rail-

road cars is an offense agmnst the JState of Idaho, and

not an offense againsi the United States/'

The said Court thereupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

That at the projX'r time defendants requeste<l the Court

to give to the juiy ihe following instruction: "The evil

intent in committing the offense against the State of

Idaho is not suttieient to constitute the offense charged

in this indictment. To constitute the offense set forth in

said indictment, the specitic intent to violate the laws

of the Unit(^d States and to commit the erime of willfully

and knowingly obstructing and retarding the United

States mails, as set forth in said count, must be found to

have existed in tlu^ minds of the defendants in order to

justifv a conviction."
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The said Court thereupon refused to give «aid instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

That at the proper time defendants requested the Court

to give to the jwrj the following instruction: '^The mean-

ing of the words 'knowingly' and 'willfully' is defined as

follows: Doing or omitting to do a thing knowingly or

willfully implies, not only a knowledge of the thing, but

a determination with a bad intent to do it or omit doing

it, and to constitute the crime set forth in said first count,

it must be proved beyond a reasonable doubt that the act

of obstructing or retarding the passage of the mail was

done knowingly land willfully by the defendants; that is

to say, that they intended to do it."

The said Court thereupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

That at the proper time defendants requested the Court

to give to the jury the following instruction: ''If you find

from the evidence that a conspiracy was formed by a num-

ber of persons for the purpose and with the intent to com-

mit a crime against the State of Idaho, and that inci-

dentally the United States mail was obstructed or re-

tarded by said conspirators, but without any knowledge

and without any intention on the part of said conspirators

to obstruct or retard the mail, such acts would not con-

stitute an offense against the United States.'^

The said Court thereupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

rulinii.
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Thar at riie proper time defeudaut? requested the C-ourt

to .uive to the jnry the foHowiug- instruction: "In order

to make one an aider and abettor of conspirators, it is

neiessarv that he should do or sav something: showing:

his eou^enr to the felonious purix>se and contributing to

its execution."

The said Court thereupon refused tn give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

That at the proper time defendants requested the Court

to give to the jtiry the following instruction: '•You are

instructed that it makes no difference in this case whether

the United States mails were obstructed or retarded.

The uffense in this case consists in the unlawful agree-

ment or conspiracy to obstruct and retard. If there was

nn agreement or conspiracy to obstruct, then the defend-

ants are not giiiltv of the crime charged and voti should

acquit them. Obstructing and retarding the passage of

the United States mail is a distinct and independent

offense from that of rimspiring to obstnict and retard."

The said Court tht-reupon refused to give said instruc-

tion, and defendants then and there excepted to said

ruling.

The foregoing instructions requested by the defendants

were not oiven to th(- itirv bv the Court, nor was anv in-

struction given by the Court which embodied the sub-

stance thercMjf.

Be it further remembered, that thereafter and on the

5th day of November. 1899. the jury returned the follow-

inir verdict:
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In the District Court of tin liiited i^tates^ for the District

of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES

vs.

LOUIS SALLA and Others.

Verdict.

We, the jury in the above-entitled cause, find the de-

fendant Fred. W. Garrett, not guilty; and we find the

defendant Dennis O'lvonrke, ^iiiltY; and we find the

defendant C. R. Burris. guilty; and we find the defendant

Edward Albinola, sfniltv ; and we find the defendant Louis

Salla. guilty; and we find the defendant Henry Maroni,

guilt}' ; and we find the defendant W. \. Buudr-en, not

guilty; and we find the defendant. I'red E. Shaw, not

guilty; and we rind the defendant Jolni LuehineUi.

guilty; and we find the defendant Arthur Wallace, guilty;

and we find the defendant P. F. O'Donnell, i>uiltv; and

we find the defendant Mike Malvey, uuilty; and we find

the defendant Francis Butler, guilty, as ch-arged in the

indictment.

ELTAS TUOKEY,

I

Foreman.

Thereupon the defendants convicted duly excepted to

said verdict.

Thereafter, and at the proper time, defendants filed and

presented to the Court the followinir motion:
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In the District Court of the Lniied States^ within and for the-

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEKICA,
Plaintiffs.

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARON, MOIMIIS FLYNN.

FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA^

JOHN LUOINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.

SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, :\IIKE MALYEY, A.

G. AUSTIN, THOMAS MURRAY, H. MARONI^

CHARLEY CARRETT. P. F. O'DONNELL, AR-

THUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, EI). ALBINOLA^

JOHN BURKE. ALEX. ^YILLS, PAUL COR-

CORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,

MARCUS DALY, ^IIKE WELLS, DENIS LARRY,

PAT. (X)RARI). C. n. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

' Defend a nts«.

Motion for Arrest of JudgmenL

Now come the defendants, Louis SaHa. lYancis Burler,

John Lurinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H. Ma-

roni, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albinola^

and C. R. Burris, for themselves, and each of them, move

this Honorable Court that no judpnent be rendered on?.
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the verdicl against the defendants herein upon the

^Tound:

First.—That the lirst count of said indictment charges

the defendants, with others, with the commission of a fel-

ony, to wit, a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the pass-

age of the United States mail in yiolation of section 5440

of the Reyised Statutes of the United States; and that the

second count charges the defendants, with others, with

the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit, willfully and

knowingly obstructing and retarding the passage of the

mails of the United States in yiolation oi section 3995 of

ihe Eeyised Statutes of the United States.

That the third count also charges the defendants, with

t>thers, with the commission of a misdemeanor, to wit,

willfully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the

passage of the mails of the United States in yiolation of

section 3995 of the Eeyised Statutes of th^^ United States.

Second.—That the first count charges the defendants

with the commission of a felony, and the second count

charges the defendants with the commission of a mis-

demeanor, and the third count charges defendants with

the commiSvSion of a misdemeanor, and, therefore, a connt

for felony and one for misdemeanor are joined in the

indictment.

That the said seyeral counts are not for the same act

or transaction, or for t^^o or more acts or transactions

connected together, or for two or more acts or transac-
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tions of the same class of crimes or offenses which may be

properly joined.

Third.—That the indictment does not show that the

count refer to the same act or transaction, or to two or

more acts or transactions connected together or to two or

more acts or transactions of the same class of crimes or

offenses which may be propeily jointed.

Fourth.—That tlie offenses alleged in the first count

and the offenses allegetl in the other two counts contained

in the indictment are separate and distinct offenses, and

in nowise related to each other; different penalties are

prescribed by law, and the challenges to the jurors on

the first count are different from those allowed on the

second count and the third count, and a different pro-

cedure is required in the trial of the causes.

Fifth.—On the ground that the facts stated in said

first count do not constitute a public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment

that the said Northern Pacific Railway Company- was

authorized by law or by the Ignited States to carry the

mail of the United States in said car or over the lines

or tracks described in said cofirt on the 29th day of April,

1899, or at any other time, or that said Northern Pacific

Railway Company was ever authorized by law, or by the

United States, or otherwise, to carry said United States

mails over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or that said
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United States mail was ever delivered to said Northern

Pacific Kailway Comijany for carriage fiH>iii oue place

to another or from any one postoffice to another.

Sixth.—That the facts stated in the said second count

do not constitute a public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment

that the Northern Pacific Uailwav Oompan}' was au-

thorized by law, or by the United States, to carry the

mail of the United States in said car or over the lines

or tracks described in said count on the 29th day of April,

1899, or at any other time, or that said Northern Pacific

Eailway Company was ever authorized by law, or by the

United States, or otherwise, to carry the said United

States mails over said lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or

that said United States mail was ever delivered to said

Northern Pacific TJailway Uompany for carriaue from

one place to another or from any one postoffice to another.

Seventh.—That the facts stated in said third count do

not constitute a public offense.

That said count is insufficient in this: that it does not

appear upon the face of said count in said indictment that

the said Ore^2:on Railway and Navigation Company was

authorized by law or by the United States to carry the

mail of the United States in said car or over the lines or

tracks described in said count, on the 29th day of April,

1899. or at anv other time, or that said Oreo;on "Railway
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and Navigation Company was ever authorized by law, or

by the United States, or otherwise, to carry said United

States mails over said lines or traiCks, or elsewhere, or

that said United States mail was ever delivered to said

Oregon Eailway and Navigation Company for carriage

from any one place to another or from any one postoffice

to another. PATRICK REDDY,

CLAY :\rcNAMEE,

PETER BREEN,

Attornevs for Defendants. Louis Salla, Francis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, ^fike Malvey, H.

Maroni, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albi-

nola, and C. R. Burris.

The Cour-t thereupon denied said motion, to which rul-

ing defendants then and there duly excepted.

Thereafter the defendants were duly arraigned for sen-

tence, and in response thereto filed and presented to the

Court the followino- motion for a new trm\:
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In the District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARON, MORRIS FLYNN,

FRANCIS BUTIjER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCHINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE,

FRED. SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY,
A. G. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. OALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRAY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F. O^DON-

ELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON. ED. AL-

BINOLA, JOHN BURKE, ALEX. WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,

KARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARY,

PAT. CORARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others Whose

True Na.mes are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Motion for New Trial.

Now come the defendants, Louis Salla, Francis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H. Ma-

roni, P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albinola,

and C. R. Burris, for themselves, and each of them, move

this Honorable Court for a new trial in this action on

the following grounds, to wit:
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1. That the jury was guilty of misconduct, by which

a fair and due consideration of the case w^as prevented.

2. That the Court misdirected the jury on matters of

law.

3. That the Court ha>s erred in the decision of ques-

tions of law arising during the course of the trial.

4. That the verdict is contrary to law and the evi-

dence in the case.

PATRICK REDDY,

CLAY McNAMEE,

PETER BREEX,

Attorneys for Defendants. Louis ^alhi, Francis Butler,

John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H.

Maroni. P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albi-

nola, and C. R. Burris.
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In the District Court of tJtc United {States, within and for the

District of Idaho.

October Term, A. D. 1899.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEBIOA,

Plaintiffs^

Against

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Defendants.

Instructions Given by the Court.

Charge to the Jury (Orally Given).

Gentlemen of the Jury:—I heartily congratulate you

that this case is nearing its conclusion—at any rate, the

mantle of responsibility that has rested upon the Court

and its officers is about to fall upon your shoulders, and it

will devolve upon you to say when this case shall be de-

termined, after the instructions which I give you. The

Court has endeavored; during the trial of this cause, to

keep out of it matters that are not pertinent to it. It is

nearly always the case, however, in a lengthy trial that

there will be some matters slip in that should properly be

left out, and I desire to draw your attention simply to

that which belongs in the case, and try to exclude from

your minds everything which does not belong, and cer-

tainly you will aUow nothing whatever which is outside

of the record to influence you in any way.



The United States of America. 335

The (loverniiient has been referred to here—the general

Government—as a might}^ government, a strong govern-

ment prosecuting these weak men. Well, of course, gen-

tlemen of the jury. I am proud, and you are proud, tliat

our (rovernment is strong; it is something we may be

proud of, but, at the same time, while we rejoice in the

strength of our (Government, we must all understand that

the Government does not seek injustice, or the punish-

ment of any of its citizens unjustly. When you stop to

think of it—what is the Government? It is often spoken

of as though it was some foreign power, some power inim-

ical to our interests. Why, gentlemen, the Government

of the United States is nothing more than the people of

the United States—you, yourselves, constitute a part of

that Government. You are, to be sure, here acting under

the direction of the Government, as its ministers, as its

otiicers, to enforce its laws. Its laws, I say—the laws that

you, yourselves, help to make, and you, yourselves, are re-

sponsible for. We are all, as citizens of this Government,

responsible for the laws that exist, and I confess I get

somewhat impatient Avhen I find reference made to the

Government, as if it were an institution or an organiza-

tion inimical to the interests of the people at large. It is

not; it is nothing more than the people themselves. Now,

then, disabuse your minds of all references of the kind

that may tend to prejudice you, or may tend to make you

feel that there is some great power here trying to pei-se-

cute some innocent person. That is not the case, in any

case the Government ever institutes. I regxet, too, that

reference has been made to our State Government. We
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have nothing whatever to do with that in this case. The

State Government, undoubtedly, is doing what it can to

suppress wrong and to follow the law, and it should not be

criticised in this prosecution or in this case. And the

governor of the State, I regret, has been referred to in a

way that should not have been. I, for one, am ready to

uphold the commands of the governor, or any other officer

who was honestly trying to perform his dtity and enforce

the law proi^erly.

Now, I want to withdraw from your minds all these ref-

erences that have been made that do not pertain or be-

long to the case. All these references that have been

made to what is termed ''improper treatment of these

parties in the Coeur d'Alene country"; that is an issue

that is not here, and if it were, whv, then, we would be

entitled to testimony upon both sides to determine wheth-

er wrong had been inflicted or not, or whether or not

gi^eat injustice had been done anyone, or great punish-

ment had been inflicted upon anyone. Those matters are

not here before you at all, so that I ask you now to dis-

abuse vour minds of anv references that have been made

in this case of any matters that do not belong to the issue.

And I am satisfied, gentlemen, from the earnest attention

which I am happy to sa^' you have given this case all the

way through—long as it has been—that you are im-

pressed with the idea and the feeling that you are here

as jurors, and that you are to do justice between the peo-

ple of this Government and these defendants at the bar.

There are, before I come to the main and important ques-

tions in this case, a few preliminary instructions which I
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desiiM:^ to "ive vou in view of the testimony; and the first

is, as to the credibility of witnesses.

You are the sole judges of the credibility of witnesses;

that is, you are to determine as to the truth of the testi-

mony giyen in the case, and while it is the right of the

Court to express its views of the testimony, it is still your

duty and province, notwithstanding any views that the

Cour-t may entertain or express, to reach your conclusions

by the exercise of your oavu judgment, after a careful ex-

amination of all the testimon3\ Your object and your

duty is to learn the truth, through the testimony of the

witnesses, and to do this you must endeavor, especially

since the testimony is conflicting in this case, to discrim-

inate between the true and the false—to separate the

wheat from the chaff. You are not bound to believe as

truthful the testimony of any witness, when you are sat-

isfied or convinced that it is false. As aids in judging

of the veracity of a witness you may take into considera-

tion Ills manner, his bearing upon the stand, his interest

in the result of the case, whether he entertains (mmity

against the parties, or has a personal interest or desire for

their acquittal, and in this connection you will consider

the relationship witnesses may bear to the defendants^

either the relations of kinship, or as members of the same

organization or society, or anv other fact concernins: their

situation that would tend, in your opinion, to influence

their testimony, and geuerallv, whether under all the cir-

cumstances of the case the testimony of a witness is rea-

sonable or probable—whether it is corroborated by other
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facts or cireuuistanee« in the case that are clearly shown

to exist.

Generally, testimony may be weighed somewhat by the

number of witnesses upon opposite sides of the same ques-

tion, but this is far from an invariable rule. In other

words, you are not bound to take the testimony of a ma-

jority or a greater number of witnesses when you believe

it is not truthful, and you may, when convinced of the

truth of a minority of witnesses, take their statements

as true. In all cases you are to take as truthful testi-

mony of the witnesses whom you are convinced have testi-

fied truthfull}^, and to discard that which you believe is

not true, and, as before said, you must be the judges of

that which is true and that which is false. Of course this

does not mean that you may arbitrarily say that the testi-

mony of one witness is true, and that of another is false,

but you must be governed, in reaching such a decision, by

the circumstances and evidence of truth, to which I have

already referred.

As another proposition of law, I instruct you that it is

the law in criminal cases, that before an accused party

can be found guilty of a charge against him, you must

be satisfied of his guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. This,

however, does not mean that you must be convinced to a

degree of absolute certainty or to such a degree as will

exclude all doubt. As a rule, crimes are not committed

<,^enerally in the searching light of day, but more frequent-

ly under the cover of darkness, and without the range of

human observation, so it often follows that they must be

shown by wiiat is termed ''circumstantial evidence."
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What, then, is the meaning of the term ^'reasonable

doubt"? I may add. that it is diffiiult to give such an ex-

act definition of the term at< that jurors will clearly com-

prehend it. but it is such a doubt that will naturally and

without effort rise in your minds from the unsatisfactory

nature of the testimony. It is such a doubt or such a state

of mind as would cause a prudent man to consider—to

inquire, before being willing to act in some important

matter in which he is personally and much interested. It

is not, however, a iih r*^ arbitrary donbt or a mere vagaiy

or fancy wrought up in the mind, through some imaginary

state of facts; it is not a question of what may or might

have been, but of what is or was. You are not to go out-

side of the testimony, and. by indulging your imagination

that this or that may have occurred, apply some theory

which is not supported by the actual evidence given in

the case.

Reasonable doubt is such as must grow out of the evi-

dence only, btit from the imagination, never. While your

oath, as jurors, imposes upon you weighty obligations, it

does not demand of you that you entertain any doubt

which you would not. if not under oath. In other words,

it is not required of you to doubt, as jurors, when, as men,

you would believe. Consider, therefore, the testimony,

and let it have its natural elfect and av eight tipon your

minds, unswerved by any bias, sympath}'. or prejudice,

and follow the conchision which your best judgment dic-

tates from the testimony. If that persuades you of the

defendants' guilt, beyond such reasonable doubt as I have

attempted to define, you should so find, but if you should

still entertain such doubt, you should acquit.
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In this conneetion I give you. at the request of de-

fendants' counsel, their No. 2, upon the question of the

burden of proof.

"The burden of proof is upon the prosecution in this

case to prove beyond a reasonable doubt:

''First.—That a conspiracy, or, in other words, an agree-

ment, was entered into between two or more of the de-

fendants to commit an offense against the United States;

that is to say, to willfully and knowingly obstruct and re-

tard the passage of the United States mail, as alleged in

said first count.

''Second.—In addition, it must be proved beyond a rea-

sonable doubt that one or more of said defendants com-

mitted some act to effect the object of the conspiracy.

'"Third.—The prosecution must prove beyond a reason-

able doubt that the defendants, or two or more of them,

did agree, combine, and conspire to willfully and know-

ingly obstruct and retard the United States mail, as al-

leged in said first count. The alleged conspiracy may be

proved by circumstantial evidence, if it be considered

enough to convince the minds of the jury beyond all rea-

sonable doubt that such conspiracy was formed. The bur-

den of proof is upon the prosecution to prove, beyond a

reasonable doubt, that the defendants were parties to said

conspiracy."

And noAv, gentlemen, with these preliminary sugges-

tions of the law, I come to the most important part of this

case, and to which I ask your very careful attention. You

have noticed that this indictment had in it, originally,
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three counts, the first of which charged a conspiracy to

obstruct the mails of the United States. The other two

charged an obstrurtiou of the mails of the United States.

Numbers two and three are dismissed by the motion of

the prosecuting attorney, and, by the way. something has

been said about that. I say to you. now. that he had a per-

fect right to dismiss those counts, and there is no reason

why you should disbelieve the statement he made or rea-

son he gave for dismissing them, but, in addition to that,

1 state to you that the dismissal cannot be construed as an

admission, in any way. that the counts could not be prov-

en. You will therefore consider only the first count of

this indictment, just as if there never had been the other

two counts in the indictment. The first count, or the only

count in the indictment, is based upon two sections of the

Statutes of the United States; the first being 5440, which

is substantially in these words: If two or more persons

conspire either to commit any offense against the United

States, or to defraud the United States, in any manner,

and if one or more of stich parties do any act to effect the

object of the conspiracy, all the parties to the conspiracy

shall be liable to a penalty, etc. With that you have noth-

ing to do—the penalty. The other section is 3995, which

is: ''Any person who shall knowingly and willfully ob-

struct and retard the passage of the mail, or any carriage,

horse, and driver, or carrier carrying the same, shall for

every such offense b(^ punished, etc." In this indictment,

under these two sections of the statute, there are involved

these propositions : That a conspiracy was formed to com-

mit an offense against the United States, and which, in
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this case, is alleged was to obstruet and retard the pass-

age of the TTnited States mail. Now, that is an important

part of this case; a conspiracy was formed to obstruct

the passage of the United States mail. A second proposi-

tion is: That these defendants were members of such con-

spiracy. And the third is: That one or more persons be-

longing to such conspiracy did some act to carry out the

conspiracy. The Supreme Court of the United States,

which of course is our guide, has in general terms defined

a conspiracy to be a combination of two or more perisons

to accomplish a criminal or unlawful purpose, or some

purpose not in itself unlawful or criminal, by criminal or

unlawful means. You will see involved in that, two ideas:

First, it is a combination of two or more persons to com-

mit some unlawful act, and that is to be applied to this

case. Xow\ your first duty will be to determine whether

such a conspiracy was formed, as is contemplated by the

statute, and it will be natural for you to ask what evi-

dence must you have to show you that a conspiracy- did

exist. The statute includes any combination, association,

or co-operation together of two or more persons, for the

purpose of committing some offense against the United

States. Conspiracies being criminal, their organization,

constitutions, plans, and agxeements are not made public,

but great care is observed to keep them secret. It would

be unreasonable, therefore, to demaud that such facts

must be established by direct proof, but they may be

shown by circumstantial evidence, just as most other

crimes may be. It is not necessary to show that the par-

ties to a conspiracy actually met together, and in a formal
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manner agreed to enter into it. The essence of a consjjir-

acy is the combination, the banding, agreeing, or working

together, the common design, the concert of action by the

parties, and any evidence which tends to show such facts

is proper for your consideration. It may be shown by the

different acts by different persons at different

times and ijhices. and when such acts, considered

together, if unexphiined. lead to the conclusion

that they are all parts of one scheme, and, to-

gether, lead to the accomplishment of some unlawful ob-

ject, they establish the conspiracy, and they are actors,

as members of it. We cannot penetrate the minds of the

conspirators to discover their real intentions or designs^

but these, as in other criminal actions, may be reached

through their actions, for men are presumed to intend

what they actually do, and they will be held for what

they do. unless their acts are explained and shown to be

innocent of Avrong intent.

I will invite vour attention, brieflv, to some of the facts

which vou must consider in determininii whether or not

this conspiracy or combination exist eil. It is beyond dis-

pute that there was a conflict between the men who be-

longed to the different miners' unions in the Coeur

d'Alenes and the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining Com-

pany. Which party was right in that is immaterial to

you
; you have nothing to do with that. I simply refer to

the fact that there was a conflict of some kind between

them, and that on this particular occasion there was an

attempt made to enforce the rights which these men, be-

longing to these dittVrent associations, claimed. On the
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29tb of April it appears that a largo body of men reached

the Kellogg station. You must take into considera-

tion the manner in which they arrived there to deter-

mine whether there w^as any concert of action among

them, or not. Your attention has already been called by

counsel, as well as by the testimony of witnesses, as to

how those parties gathered together. You will remember

that on that particular day the mines in the upper part

of the country, up the canyon, all ceased work, and, by the

way, it maA' be noted here that those mines were generally

worked by men belonging to the miners' union. Now,

there is evidence of concert of action there, in the fact

that they all ceased working on that day; that they came

down from the different mines and from the different

camps, as it w ould appear, by concert—at all events, they

all arrived at about one time, and took possession of this

railw^ay train, and at the same time loaded on to it a large

amount of powder. While these operations w'ere going

on there another crowd of men, who, it appears, belong

also to the miners' union—at least largely so—at Ward-

ner, had left the town of Vrardner and gone up the rail-

road track, evidently to meet this incoming train. And,

in that connection, you will bear in mind that this train

-was not due at that particular time—there was no regu-

lar train due that hour in the day and the train was thei-e

out of time, as I recollect the testimony. Now, you will

consider—take all those facts into consideration, to de-

termine whether or not there was any co-operation among
these parties; whether this assembling together of all

these men was the result of mere accident, or whether it
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was tlie result of concerted action. If it was the result of

concerted action, that is evidence of the combination, f

might say here that the Court, possibly, and the jury

might be relieved of any burden upon that question, be-

cause defendants' counsel has admitted in his argument

that there was a conspirac}^ that day, or that there was a

consj)iracy organized to do some unlawful act, but I still

prefer to give you the law, and let you reach your own

conclusion from the evidence. Now, it is not sufficient

simply to show that there was an assemblage together of

these men, by concerted action, but it must appear that

assembling was for some unlawful purpose, in order to

constitute a conspiracy'. Men might, by concerted action,

in large numbers meet together, and it would not consti-

tute a conspirac}^ Men might, for instance, meet on that

day by some common arrangement, at Wardner, for the

purpose of innocently carrying out some celebration.

That would not be a conspiracy—it might be called a

meeting by concert, but to make it a conspiracy it must

appear that the meeting w^as for some unlaw^ful purpose.

Now, let me direct your attention to that, and recall to

your mind the circumstances connected with this assem-

blage of these men. You will bear in mind that those

men—a large number of them—were masked, and a large

number of them were armed. In addition to that they

took with them a large amount of powder—my recollec-

tion is, about 4,000 pounds. They not simply took that,

but they took it forcibly. I think the testimony shows

they broke open doors to take it—to take what they had

no right to take. There is some intimation that the men

supposed that this was a peaceable mission, but you are
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aware that men who are on jjeaceable missions do not

hide their faces and their countenances by masks, and

they do not ^o armed, and they wotthl not likely, on a

peaceable mission, carry with them the amount of powder

that they had on that da v. Those arc^ suggestions which

ought to haye conyinced anyone who accompanieil them,

that this assemblage was not for a lawful ptirpose—on

the contrary, it was for some tmlawful purpose, and there

were such suggestions as ought to haye informed anyone

along with them, that a crime was likely to be committed;

but vou can take, in addition to that, as further eyidence

that this assemblage was unlawful, what they actually

did. Men are to be judged by what they d(x We cannot

enter into the minds of men and know what their inten-

tions are. but their intentions must be jtidged b}' \yhat

they actually do. The facts show you that after these

men had assembled at Wardner junction, or Kellogg, that

certain crimes were committed there, and you are justi-

fied in presuming that these men went there with the ex-

pectation and intention of doing what they did. Then,

you haye before yoti. by the eyidence. the fact of this gath-

ering together, as I haye called your attention to, and the

further fact of the eyidence that it was for some unlawful

purpose. If you are conyinced. then, that this assem-

blage was for an unlawful purpose, you haye established

by the testimony the existence of this conspiracy. The

next question for you to determine is. What was the ob-

ject of the conspiracy? Now, keep these facts separate in

your mind: First, you must determine whether there was

a conspiracy, and determine that by satisfying your minds

whether or not these men were acting together by concert
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of action, and whether it was for some unlawful purpose.

Those two things bein»j; found, the conspiracy is estab-

lished.

What was the object of the conspiracy? It is allejied in

this indictment that the object of the conspiracy was to

obstruct the passage of tlie I'nited States mail. Un-

doubtedly, YOU must conclude that the chief desi*^!! that

these men had in view was not the seizure of the train,

but was to enforce some jjlans the}' entertained against

the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Company, and, as the evi-

dence shoWvS, they destroyed the mill. You are justified

in concluding that this was a part, at least, of their inten-

tions; for it is the law that men intend to do what they

actually do, and you are fully justified in concluding that

this was their object, from the general facts in the case,

including the fact that the}' proceed(Hl as directly as they

could to do this partictilar act. V>ut, notwithstanding you

maA' find that this alh^ued conspiracy was formed for the

purpose of destroying the mill, you cannot, in this case,

hold anyone for that offense. We have nothing here

whatever to do with the offense or the crime ibat was in-

volved in the destruction of that property. That is a mat-

ter that belongs to other courts and to other forums. But.

in connection with the destruction of that property, you

must bear in mind the other part of the transaction. The

charge here is a conspiracy to int(^rfere with the United

States mails, and while, as suggested, the chief object of

these men was directed against the Bunker Hill and Stil-

livan Company, if, in carrying out that scheme and to aid

in carrying it out, they planned, schemed, and arranged

to seize this train, or that the taking of the train was a
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jjart of their general plan, and you so believe from the tes-

timony, you are justified in finding that one of the objects

of the alleged conspiracy was to obstruct and retard the

United States mail, as charged in the indictment. More-

over, I say to you that as they did take possession of the

train, and therebj^ delayed and obstructed the mail—and

there is no explanation that it was innocently or lawfully

done—the law presumes that they intended to do just

w hat they did, and if you find from the testimony that this

alleged conspiracy existed and that one of its objects in

carrying out their chief object w^as to seize this train, then

all who belonged to the conspiracy committed the offense

charged in the indictment; provided, the train in question

carried the United States mail.

Now, upon that point, I call your attention to one phase

of this case. It was shown here that these cars were not

marked mail-cars, as is generally the fact with mail trains

in the country, but it further appeared in evidence that

these Avere the cars that had always carried the mail on

that road. They had no cars there at any time marked

^'United States Mail-Car"; but in addition to all that, even

if they had no knowledge whatever that these were mail-

cars, they are presumed to know^ that they were mail-

cars; they are presumed to intend what thej^ actually do.

If they seized a train carrying the mail, they are presumed

to have known that, and are chargeable with it, just the

same as if they had known that the mail was in that train.

Of course the evidence shows, beyond any dispute, that

the mail was on that train at the time the train was

seized.
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One of the consequences resulting after a conspiracy is

established is this: that every member who belongs to the

conspiracy is bound and held for every act or thing done

or said by any other member of the conspiracy, during its

existence, and it does not matter whether the party was

present or not at the time the particular act was commit-

ted. I wish you would bear that particularly in mind,

that if—when you conclude the conspiracy is formed, then

each man who belongs to that conspiracy, wlio was a

member of it, is responsible for everything that was said

or done by any other member, whether he is present or

not.

Now, that applies in this case here, in this way: It is

in evidence here that some of these defendants lived at

Wardner and some, I believe, up the canyon. It is cer-

tainly clear here, by the evidence, that some of these de-

fendants were not up at Gem, or where the train was

seized, at the time the train was seized, but that does not

exculpate them. If you lind that they belong to an or-

ganization—if you find that they belong to the conspiracy,

it does not matter whether they were ])resent when the

train was seized or not—they are just as guilty of the seiz-

ure of the train as if they had been present and helped to

take it. That is a part of the law that applies especially

to conspiracies; that each member is responsible and lia-

ble for what any other member of tlie conspiracy says or

does, during the existence of the conspiracy.

What evidence have you that applies to these defend-

ants, or shows that they were members of this conspiracy?

I do not propose to go over that, other than to invite your

attention to the testimony which has been pretty fully
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gone over by counsel and so called to your attention that

1 think 3'ou are not likely to forget it, but I say to you that

anything that you find that any one of these defendants

did that helped to cany out the general plans of that day

is binding upon him. If you hnd that any of them went

from Wardner down to where this train was coming in,

and went with masks or went with guns, or if they said

anything connected with it, showing that they were inter-

ested in it or taking a part in it. or if they were present

there and apparently assisting or taking any part, it is all

testimony for you to consider. I will add, however, that

the mere fact that a party was present is not suflicient to

bind him. or hold him a member of the conspiracy. He

might have been present and looking on. and been an in-

nocent party, so that it is not the mere presence of a party

that should bind him, but it is his presence, taking some

part, taking some inttn-est. showing that he belongs in

some way to the organization, or that he is assisting in

carrying out what they are doing. Now, as I intimated

before, what they did at AA'ardner or at Kellogg Junction

is a part of the general plans of that day, and if you tind

men taking an active part at Wardner, it shows that they

were a part ot that combination—conspiracy—and hence,

although they were not up when the train was taken, they

are still guilty of what was done when the train was

taken.

There are some other requests that counsel have asked

me to give, but tliey are covered, I think, by what I have

alread^^ stated. In fact. I think I have covered every

pi-oposition of law that has been asked.
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I may here say, that counsel during the argument have

made numerous suggestions, that the Court will instruct

you so and so. 1 have not been able to keep track of all

the suggestions that counsel have made in that way.

Some that they have suggested were proper enough, and

would have been proper for the Couit to give, but I have

preferred to give my own, and give 3'ou only such as I

think are involved in the issues of the case, for I do not

wish vour mind to be encumbered with issues that do not

belong there. I think of nothing else to give you, gentle-

men. If I do, after yoti have retired, and after counsel

have uotitied me of the exceptions that they have to my

instructions, I mav recall vou, to oiye vou additional in-

structions, but I think of none now.

The form of verdict here, as prepared by the clerk, is

this: After the title of the cause, it proceeds as follows:

We, the jury in the above catise. tiud the defendant Fred

W. Garrett—then and there is left a blank for you to in-

sert either gtiilty or not guilty, as you find. And we find

the defendant Dennis O'lJourke—there is another blank

to insert guiltv or not guiltv, as vou find, and so on

throtigh wiih all the defendants who are on trial here.

Their names are inserted, and after the name is the place

for you To insert your finding, and you will infer from that

A oil are not bound to find all 'iuiltv or all not f>iiiltv. You

find according to youv judgment. If you find one man
not guilty, you will so enter it; if vou find another ouiit.y

you will so enter it, and so on through. I may add, it re-

quires a concurrence of all your number to furnish a ver-

dict; that is, that* 12 must asree.

After you have carefully considered this case and
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reached your conclusion, and filled up those blanks as in-

dicated here by the form of the verdict, the foreman you

will select will sign this verdict, and 3^ou will bring it into

court. The same officers who have had charge will con-

tinue in charge.

Now, at this time, bailiffs are sAVorn to take charge of

the jury.

The COURT.—Gentlemen, whatever exceptions you de-

sire to reserve may be noted after the jury retires, and

made as if made before, and if I desire to further instruct

the jury I can recall them.

Now, at this time, the jury retires under the charge of

sworn bailiff's.

Mr. McNAMEE.—If the Court please, we desire to save

an exception to the failure of the Court to give instruc-

tions as asked by the defendants, numbered one, three

—

The COUET.—There is one instruction I forgot to give,

and that is concerning the miners' union. I will recall

the jury for that. I forgot that. I have it marked here,

but forgot it.

Now, at this time, the jury is returned into court.

The COURT.—Gentlemen, I had one instruction that I

had intended to give you, upon my own motion, but I over-

looked my notes, and instead of giving mine, as I had in-

tended, I shall give you one requested by the defendant,

as your No. 3 (referring to Mr. McNamee).

Mr. McNAMEE.—Yes, sir.

The COURT.—That is concerning the miners' union be-

ing interested and engag(Hl in this, and i give you this in-

struction :
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'*You are instinieted that the or^anizcitious referred to

in the evidence in this ease as miners' unions are pre-

sumed to be lawful organizations—that is, organizations

for lawful purposes—and you are to be governed by such

presumption unless the evidence in the case convinces

you. beyond a reasonable doubt, that tliey were formed

for illegal or unlawful purposes. It does not necessarily

follow that if some of the members of an on>anization for

lawful purposes conspired and agreed to willfully and

maliciouslv carrv out unlawful objects, that all the mem-

bers of the organization are guilty of the conspiracy. The

only theory upon which all the members of the organiza-

tion could be held as conspirators would be, that the ob-

jects of the organization were to willfully and maliciously

oaiTy out such unlawful objects, and that they knowingly

connected themselves the: ewith, or remained with such

organization after its unlawful objects were known to

them. It might be that an organization had objects that

were entirely lawful, and some members go outside of the

lawful objects and combine willfully and maliciously to

pursue an object unlawful; in such a case, only the per-

sons so combining would be conspirators."

Xow. I give you that, gentlemen, because something:

has been said about the miners' uuions here. It amounts

simply to this, that we have no evidence here that the

miners' unions are organized for an unlawful purpose,

and, of course, until that was shown, all the members of

the organization cannot be held for a conspiracy. Of

course, if it appeareil here that they were organized for an

unlawful purpose, then each member of the union could

be held; but it does not appear. Only those members of
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the organization can be held who are shown by the evi-

dence to have taken a part in it. So jou will bear that in

mind. It is not the organization, as an organization, can

be held—siinplv the members who may have been shown

by the evidence to have taken paii: or become members of

the conspiracy. Now, with that suggestion, you may re-

tire. JAS. J. REATTY,

Judge.

(Jur}' retires.)

The Court denied said motion for a new trial, to which

ruling defendants then and there duh' excepted.

The said Court thereupon sentenced the defendant

Dennis O'Rourke to imprisonment in the State Prison of

California at San Quentin, California, for the period of

twenty months, and to pay a fine of |1,000.00, land sen-

tenced each of the defendants C. R. Burris, Edward Al-

binola, Louis Salla, Henry Maroni, John Lucinetti, Ar-

thur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Malvey, and Francis

Butler, to imprisonment in the State Prison of California

at San Quentin, California, for the period of twenty-two

months and to pay a line of |1,000.00. That to said judg-

ment and sentence the defendants, and each of them, then

and there duly excepted.

In commemoration of all of which, this day of

, 1900, and within the time allowed by law and

the order of this Court, the defendants present this, their

bill of exceptions, and pray that the same may be settled

and allowed as correct and signed bv the Judge of said

Court.

PATRICK KEDDY.

PETER BREEN.

CLAY McXAMEE.
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The within aud foregoing bill of exceptions is this day

settled and allowed as correct, except that some of de-

fendants' requests for instructions above stated as re-

fused, were in effect given in the general charge of the

Court; and it is ordered that said charge be incorporated

in said bill of exceptions, and with this modification this

foregoing bill of exceptions is allowed, counsel for both

parties having agreed thereto.

March 12, 1900.

JAS. H. BEATT Y,

United {States District Judge.

[Endorsed] : Xo. 110. Bill of Exceptions. Filed Feb.

6th, 1900. A. L. Richardson, Clerk. Filed after settle-

ment March 12th, 1900. A. L. Kichardson, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the I'nitcd States, iritJthi and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEUIOA,
Plaintift's,

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FKANK BAKOX, MORRIS FLYNN,

FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,

JOHN LUOINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.

SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALYIJY, A.

G. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZA(}LIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, (JEORGE C. (WLLADGE, \YILLIAM

WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THO^L^S MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F. O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, i\ J. OLSON, EI).

ALBINOLA, JOHN BT RKE, ALEX. WILLS,

PAUL CORi^^ORAN, WILLIAM BI^NDREN, JOE

YELLA, MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DEN-

NIS LARY, PAT. CORARD, (\ R. BURR\IS, and

Others AYhose True Nantes are to tlie Grand Jurors

Unknown,

Defendants.

Assignment of Errors.

The defendants in this action, in connection with their

petition for a writ of error, make the following assip:n-

ment of errors, which they aver occurred upon the trial

of said action, to wii:

I.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to

quash the indictment tiled against the defendants herein.
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II.

The Court erred in denying defendants* motion to re-

quire the prosecution to elect whether it would try the

defendants on the first, second, or third counts e-ontained

in said indictment, or upon all the counts thereof.

III.

The Court erred in overruling the demurrer to the in-

dictment.

IV.

The Court erred in denying defendants' request to ex-

ercise a fourth peremptory challenge during the impanel-

ment of the jury, land in refusing to allow defendants

more than three peremptory challenges to the jury.

v.

The Court erred in limiting the number of witnesses,

at the expense of the Government, for the defendants, to

twenty; and in refusing to allow the defendants more

than twenty witnesses at the expense of the Government.

VI.

The Court erred in denying the defendants' request for

a subponea duces tecum directed to H. M. Davenport,

commanding him to appear in said court and bring with

him the testimony of J. M. Porter, ^Nf. J. Sinclair, John

Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B.

Pipes, Ed. Booth, and Jos. Kendall, taken at the cor-

oner's inquest upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John

Smith in Shoshone county, Idaho, and in refusing to order

that said subpoena be issued.



368 Louis Salla et al. vs.

VII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "What offi-

cial position, if any, did you occupy in that union on the

29th of April?"

VIII.

The Court erred in overruling the defendants' objection

to the question asked the witness John Clark: "State

whether or not that is a union mine; that is, the Standard

mine, employs union labor—members of the union."

IX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "^Ir. Clark,

will you state where the different unions are located in

the Coeur d'Alene country?"

X.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to

-strike out the answer of the witness John Clark: "They

were standing around talking about waiting for the train

coming up, Avhen we were all going down to Wardner."

XI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: '-You may

state what their object was in going to Wardner."

XII.

The Court erred in allowing the witness John Clark to

answer: "That morning when we came oil' of the niglit

shift we was informed we Avere to i>o to Wardner."
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XIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: '^From whom

did vou get that information, a member of the union?"

XIY.

The Court erred in denying defendant's motion to strike

out the answer of the witness John Clark: ''No, sir; I do

not know just how the information got to the mine, but

I was told by the miners."

XV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the Avitness John Clark: ''Now, Mr.

Clark. I desire vou to state- what vou did that dav, so far

as the events of that morning are concerned, that is, going

to Wardner."

XVI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "State how

you happened to go into a box-car.''

XVII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: ^'State why

you did not get into the passenger coach.''

XVIII.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiiT's objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark on cross-

examination: "Did anvbodv talk to vou about the evi-

dence you should give on the trial of Corcoran, after you
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got to Wallace at any time? State what was said to jou

and bv wliom."

XIX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiff's objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark on cross-ex-

amination; "Do you know whether or not he is a stock-

holder in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Con-

centrating Company?''

XX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the witness John Clark upon cross-ex-

amination: "I will ask you if prior to the trial of Paul

Corcoran, and on the day when you were called there as

a T\itness on that trial, Mr. ^lace Campbell did not ad-

dress you in the sheriff's office and tell you that it would

be better for you to stick to what you had said before the

coroner's jury. Did you not testify in the District Court

of the First Judicial District, in and for Shoshone County,

on the trial of Paul Corcoran, as follows:

*^Q. Was there anything said to you about your testi-

mony at any time since your second arrest?

"A. No, sir.

"Q. At an^' time? A. Xo, sir.

"*Q. Xot to-day? A. Well, yes.

^'Q. V>lien?

••'A. This mornino; I was approached by one man down

here.

'*(). What is his name? A. Mace Campbell.

''{}. Go J) head.

*'A. And he told me it was better for me ti) stick up

to what I had said do^yn before the coroner's jury
—

"
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XXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: ^'Mr.

Ames, I will ask j^ou what relation the Wardner union

bears to the other miners' unions in the Coeur dWlenes."

XXII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomias Ames: '^What

was the report of that committee?"

XXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection

to the testimony of the witness Thomas Ames: "The

meeting was closed then, and we all went to the Bunker

Hill in a bod}^ to get the men that was still working in

the Bunker Hill," and to all testimony of said witness of

a similar character.

XXIV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the (question asked the witness Thomas Ames: "I will

ask you to state briefly what took place on the 29th of

April—came under your observation, commencing' in the

morning. Well, w^hat you did and what you saw."

XXV.

The Court erred in denying- defendants' motion to strike

out the testimony of the witness Thomas Ames: "Well,

I went to Page's Hotel and found out what I could, in the

morning, what was going on. In fact, I didn't find any-

thing much, because no one seemed to know anything

about it, only was to go to the depot at 11 o'clock to meet
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a train. Two or three of the boys told me not to go down
—to stay there. I went into Mr. Page's Hotel, Mr. Cox's

store—."

XXVI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: ''Did you

have a statement from any member of the union that

would lead you to believe it—cause you to believe it?"

XXVII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion and re-

quest that a subpoena duces tecum be issued and served

upon S. H. Hays, W. E. Borah, and J. H. Hawley, requir-

ing them to appear and bring with them books containing

the shorthand notes of the testimony of J. M. Porter, M.

J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Joseph Phifer, A.

M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, and Jos. Kendall, taken at the

inquest held upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John

Smith in Shoshone county, Idaho.

XXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to'

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: '"Was it

not the talk among the members of the Wardner union

that necessary force would be exerted to drive the non-

union employees out of the camp, or prevent their work-

ing in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan, and was not that the

talk among the members of the Wardner union?"

XXIX.

The Court erred in overruling the defendants' objec-

tion to the question asked the witness Thomas Ames:
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^'Would that rest in open meeting, any plans thev mi^rht

lay, or rest with a committee?"

XXX.

The Court erred in overnilinu' defendants' obje(ti(m to

the question asked the witness Albert Burch: "Mr.

Burch, I desire you to commence with the week preciMlinj^

the bh)wing up of tlie Bunkc^r Hill and J>ulliYan mill and

relate briefly the occurrences so far as the troubles be-

tween the Wardner union and your company are con-

cerned."

XXXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the answer of the witness Albert Burch : ••About the 19th

or 20th of April 1 discovered some notices posted up, read-

ing a8 near as I can recollect it—."

XXXII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out that part of the answer of the witness Albert Burch

as to what effect the notice had upon his mind: '"Ward-

ner, Idaho, April 13th, 1899. At a regular meeting or the

Wardner miners' union. April 18th, W. V. ^L, held upon

the above date, it was decided t() request all men em-

ployed in and about the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine

to make application for membership in the Wardner

miners' union immediately. (Signetl) N. A. Flynn, Com-

mitteeman. That attracted my attention to the possibil-

ity of there being agitation in progress in the mine."

XXXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the answer of the witness Albert Burch : -'Well, all right.
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In the afternoon or evening of that day, about half-past

live ."

XXXIV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the statement of the witness Albert Burch: ''I told him

to go ahead and make his address. As near as 1 can re-

member he said .''

XXXV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the statement of the witness Albert Burch, as to what he

had said to the employees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

Company.

XXXVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

the question asked the witness Albert Burch on cross-ex-

amination: ''Did you give the following testimony on

that occasion, Mr. Burch?" And in refusing to permit

counsel for defendants to finish said question.

XXXVII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Walter Taylor: ^'T will

lask you if jou had any conversation with Mr. Ed. Boyle,

president of the Wardner miners' union, on or about the

26th of April, relative to your going to work, or heard any

statement made by Boyle in regard to you or men going

to work in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine."

XXXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness I. T. House: "State w^hat
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he said, if anything, about the Western Federation of

Miners.-

-

XXXIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness F. K. Culbertson : ''I will

ask vou if you had any conversation witli Mr. Corcoran on

the morning of the 29th of April relative to where he was

going that day, or where the members of the Burke union

were going.''

XL.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimony of the witness Emil Anderson that he did

not work on April 29th, 1899; that on the morning he was

told by som( men there would be no work that day, and

that there would be a meeting in the union hall; that he

did not know who it was informed him but that he at-

tended the meeting at the hall, land to all testimon}^ of

like character.

XLI.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to re-

quire the prosecution to produce the testimony of the

witness Fred I'unk taken at the coroner's inquest upon

the bodies of James Gheyne and John Smith in Shoshone

county, Idaho.

XLII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the portion of the answer of the witness A. ^L St.

Clair referring to the defendant Malvey : ''A. 1 have been

in the penitentiary, yes. There is where I met Mr. Mal-

vey."
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XLIII.

The Court erred in sustaiuiug plaiutitfs' objection to de-

fendants' oU'er to introduce the record of the conviction of

the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the pur-pose of

contradicting the witness.

XLIV.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

defendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction

of the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of showing that said witness had given a different name

at the time of his conviction than at this time.

XLV.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiff's' objection to

the defendants' offer to introduce the record of the con-

viction of the witness St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of showing the character of the witness.

XLVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

defendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction

of the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of impeaching said witness.

XLVII.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

the question asked the witness St. Clair upon cross-exam-

ination: "Did you deliver it to the coroner after you had

signed it?'*

XLVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness St. Clair: "You stated you
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Avere in the penitentiary; state to tlie jury whether you

were pardoned out."

XLIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' offer to in-

troduce in evidence the record of the sentence and the

judgment-roll in the case wherein the witness St. Clair

was convicted of larceny and sentenced to the peniten-

tiary.

L.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' O'bjection to

the question asked the witness G. A. Olmstead: "What

time do vou "o bv there?"

LI.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness Olmstead: ''Well,

there was quite an excitement at W^ardner. There was

big gangs of masked men there, armed, and a great deal

of excitement. Biowed tip the mill."

LIT

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness Olmstead: '^Registered it

at 11:45, I think the register shows."

LIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimonv of the witness George K. Marshall as to

the delav of tlie train at Wallace.

LIV.

The Court erred in overrtiling defendants' objection to

the testimon}' of the witness Marshall a:s to the delay of

the mail at Wardner.
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LV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the statement of the witness George A. Smith: ''On the

28th the report was the men had gone to Avork in the Last

Chance, and I supposed naturally the strike was over.

On the morning of the 29th—I stayed at the mill board-

ing-house that night—the morning of the 29th, why—

"

and to any testimony as to the events occurring at the

Bunker Hill and Sullivan mill.

LVI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness George A. Smith: ''Go on

and state w^hat you did.''

LVII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness George A. Smith: "Well, I

left the boarding-house and went up to see what was go-

ing on—see what the trouble was."

LVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness, Mrs. Tony Tubbs: ''What

came under your observation then in regar-d to the

troubles between the union and the Bunker Hill and Sul-

livan mine?"

LIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness L. W. Hutton: "Was

there anvthins^ on anv of the cars in the wav of a notice

or mark to show that their cars were carrying United

States mail?"
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LX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the answer of the witness J. H. Martin: "He said, when

they got down to Wardner. they detaiUnl about seventy-

five men—throwed them out on to tlie left-hand side,

along a ridge—high piece of giHjund. Said there was a

lot of men went to the mill, placed dynamite in place.'^

LXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Wright: '^Why

notr'

LXII.

The Court erred in ordering and compelling defend-

ants to proceed with their defense and introduce testi-

mony before the prosecution had closed its case.

LXII.

The Court erred in deuving defendants' otter to intro-

duce in evidence the record of the conviction for larceny

of the witness A. M. 8t. Clair, and in refusing to per-

mit tlie same to be introduced in evidence.

LXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' motion to

strike out all testimony of the witness A. Kurch, Fred

Funk, A. M. 8t. Clair, William Mc:Murtrie, A. S. Craw-

ford, Sophia Mottit. Af. J. Sinclair, William Doherty, and

James H. Martin.

LXIV.

The Court erred in denying the defendants the right

to show to the iurv bv the witness J. H. Fornev that the
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prosecution had withheld evidence which would im-

peach certain witnes^ses for the prosecution, and that the

prosecution had not acted in good faith towaixi the de-

fendants.

LXV\

The Court erred in refusing to alh)w defendants to

show by the witness J. H. Foniey that the shorthand

notes of the testimony taken before the coroner of

Shoshone county, Idaho, upon the inquest on the bodies

of James Cheyne and John Smith were withheld from

the defendants, and that witness refused to produce

them, and that the United States District Attorney prose-

cuting this case joined said Forney in opposition to de-

fendants' request for said shorthand notes.

LXVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiff's objection to

the question asked the witness James B. Pipes, while said

witness was testifying in rebuttal: ^'You remember that

very distinctly—those expressions—and you expect now

that the jury will be excited, do you not?''

LXVII.

The Coui-t erred in not striking out all of the testimony

concerning the action of the parties engaged in blow-

ing up the Bunker Hill mill, and all declarations and

statements of the parties thus engaged, and all te^sti-

mony concerning the actions and declarations of the

members of the various miners' unions concerning their

mictions and intentions in reference to driving away the

employees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Alining and
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Concentrating Oompany, and all testimony concerning

the acts of the miners- unions.

LXVIII.

The Coui't erred in not striking out all the testimony

concerning any conspiracy on the part of the members

of the various miners' unions to blow up or injure the

Bunker Hill mill, or to interfere with the employees of

the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Concentrat-

ing Company, or concerning any conspii'acy except the

conspiracj' alleged in the first count of the indictment.

LXIX.

The Court erred in not striking out all of the evidence

concerning the acts, declarations, or statements of any

person or persons not shown to be indicted with the de-

fendants or shown to be engaged in the conspiracy al-

leged in the first count of the indictment.

LXX.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the fol-

lowing instruction requested by the defendants, num-

bered I:

'^The first count of the indictment charges that the

defendants named therein, together with others, did, on

the 29th day of April, A. D. 1899, at the county of

Shoshone, State of Idaho, unlawfully, wickedly, and

maliciously confederate and conspire together to com-

mit an ofi'ense against the United States; that is to say,

to unlawfully, willfully, maliciously, and knowingly ob-

struct and retard the movement and passage of a certain

railway car and train over the lines and tracks of the

Northern Pacific Kail way Company, then carrying said
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United States mail, and that to effect the object of the

said conspiracy, the defendants, with others, on the 29th

day of April, A. D. 1899, at said county of Shoshone,

did then and there unlawfully, forcibly, maliciously, and

knowingly delay, arrest, obstruct, and retard the move-

ment and passage of said railway car and tram over the

lines and tracks of the Northern Tacitic Uailway Com-

pany, by the said Northern Pacific Railway Company be-

ing then and there engaged in the business of a common

carrier of the mails of the United States, which said rail-

waA' car and train were then and there carrvins and

transporting the mails of the United States, by then and

there willfully, knowingly, maliciously, and forcibly ar-

resting, delaying, stopping, obstructing, and backing said

mail-car and train, as aforesaid.

"The other two counts contained in the indictment

have been dismissed.

''Said first count is drawn under section 5,440 of the

Revised Statutes of the United States, which reads as

follows:

" ^Section 5,440. If two or more persons conspire either

to commit any offense against the United St ites or to

defraud the United States in any manner, or for any

purpose, and one or more of such parties (M)mmitting any

act to effect the object of the conspiracy, all the parties

to such conspiracy shall be liable to a penalty,' etc.

"This is the definition of the consi^iracy alleged in

said first count.

"Yon will obseiTe that it is alleged in the first (H)unt

of the indictment that the object of the consi)iracy was

to willfnllv iuu] knowint>lv obstrnct ;iii<l li^tird the pas-
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sage of the United KStatess mail over tiie lines and tracks

described therein. This is an offense against the United

States, and is dehned in section 3,995 of the Rt^vised

Statutes of the United States, which reads as follows:

'* ^Section 3,995. Any person who shall knowingly and

willfully obstruct and retard the pas^sage of the mail, or

any carriage, horse, or driver, or carrier carrying tho

sam(\ shall for every such offense^ bf^ punishable,' etc.,

but the otiense desci'ibed in section 3,995 of the Revised

Statutes is not the ofr'ense for which the defendants are

on trial.

"The defendants are being tried for the offense of con-

S]>iring to commit that crime. The offense, you perceive,

consists in two or more persons conspiring to commit the

crime described in the first count, namely, to obstruct

and retard the passage of the United States mails.

Mereh^ agreeing, combining, and confederating together

to effect the objeet of the conspiracy is sufficient to con-

stitute tin- offense if any one of the parties took a step

toward its execution.

"The act set forth in the indictment, to-wit, obstruct-

ing and retarding the passage of the Unite^d States mail,

is no part of the offense charged. The purpose of the law

is, that a mere crime, however corrupt, shall not be pun-

inshed as a crime unless it has led to some overt act."

LXXL

The Uourt erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

IV:

''If the defendanis, or any of them, belonged to such

organization or association for lawful puiqwses, and that
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ftome of the members as iudividuals or combined with

others, independent of the organization, to willfull}' and

maliciously carry out the unlawful purpose as set forth

in the indictment, but that such organization as a whole,

or these defendants as individuals, did not join or par-

ticipate in such combination, then such defendant or de-

fendants cannot be held responsible for the acts of such

combination or of such individuals."

LXXII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing imstniction requested by the defendants and num-

ber-ed V:

''If you find that the defendants, or any of them, did

not combine to obstruct or retard tlie passage of the

United States mail, as set forth in said first count, then

such defendants should be acquitted."

LXXIII.

The Cour-t erred in refusing to giv(^ the jury tlie follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VI:

*'The offense charged in said first count, to wit. ob-

struct and retard the pa.ssage of the mail as therein set

forth, is an offense exclusively against the United States

and cognizable only in the federal rotirts. It is not an

offense against the State of Idaho. The stopping of the

railroad trains and railroad cars is an offense against

the State of Idaho and not an offense against the United

States."
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LXXV.

The Court erred in refusiug" to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VII:

^'The evil intent in committing the offense against the

State of Idaho is not sufficient to constitute the offense

charged in this indictment. To constitute the offense

set forth in said indictment, the specific intent to violate

the laws of the United States and to commit the crime

of willfully and knowingly obstructing and retarding

the United States mails, as set forth in said count, must

be found to have existed in the minds of the defendants

in order to justify a conviction.'-

LXXVI.

The Court erred in i-efusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VIII:

''The meaninji of the words 'knowinglv' and 'willfullv'

is defined as follows: 'Doing or omitting to do a thing

knowingly or willfully implies, not only a knowledge

of the thing, but a determination with a bad intent

to do it or omit doing it,' and to constitute the crime

set forth in said first count, it must be proved, beyond a

reasonable doubt, that the act of obstructing or retard-

ing the passage of the mail was done knowingly and

willfully by the defendants; that is to say. that they in-

tended to do it.'-

LXXVII.

The Cour-t erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

IX:
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^'If you find from the evidence tliat a conspiracy was

formed by a number of persons for the purpose and with

the intent to commit a crime against the State of Idaho,

and that incidentally the United States mail was ob-

structed or retarded by said conspirators, but without

any knowledge and without any intention on the part

of said conspirators to obstruct or retai'd the mail, such

acts would not constitute an offense against the United

States.''

LXXVIII.

The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the fot-

lowing instruction requested by the defendants, num-

bered XI:

"In order to make one an aider and abettor of con-

spirators, it is necessary that he should do or say some-

thing showing his consent to the felonious purpose and

contributing to its execution."

LXXIX.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jmy the follow-

ing instruction requested by The defendants, numbered

XII:

"You are instructed that it makes no difference in this

case whether the United States mails were obstructed or

retarded. The offense in this case consists in tho un-

lawful agreement or conspiracy to obstruct and retard.

If there was no agreem.ent or conspiracy to obstruct, then

the defendants are not guilty of the crime and you

should acquit them. Obstructing and retarding the pas-

sage of the United States mail is a distinct and inde-
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pendent offense from that of conspiring to obstruct and

retard."

LXXX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' motion for

an arrest of judgment.

LXXXI.

The Oonrt erred in OTerruling defendants' motion for

a new trial.
«

LXXXII.

The Court erred in entering judgment against the de-

fendants.

LXXXIII.

The Court erred in sentencing the defendants to im-

prisonment in the State prison of California and to pay

a fine of |1,000.00.

PATRICK REDDY,

PETER BRJEEX,

CLAY ]ircXA^[EE,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. Original. United Sfates Dis-

trict Court, Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

The United States of America, Plaintiff, vs. Louis Sal la

et al., Defendants. Assignment of errors. Filed March

13, 1900. A. L. Richardson, Clerk. Patrick Reddv, Peter

Breen and Clav McXamee, Attornevs for Defendants.
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In tht District Court of the Lnitvd iStates, icithiii and f(tr the

District of Idaho,

THE U^'ITED STATES OF AMEKICA,
PlaintilTs.

vs.

LOUIS SALLA, FEANK BAIIONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELI.A,

JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOY^LE, THOMAS MURRY% H.

MARONI, CHARLEY^ GARRETT, P. F . O'DON-

NELL, ARTHUR W^^LLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILI^, PAUL
CORCORAN, W ILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE YELLA,
MARCUS DALY^ MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY%
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS, and Others W^hose

True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Petition for Writ of Error.

The defendants, Louis Salla, Francis Butler, John

Lucinetti, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H. ]Maroni,

P. F. O'Donnell, Arthur AVallaee, Ed. Albinola, and C. R.

Burris, feeling themselves aggrieved by the judgment

made and entered bv said Court on the Gth day of No-
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vember, 1899. against said df^fendants, now couip the

said defendants, Louis Salla, Francis Butler, John

Lucinettl, Dennis O'Rourke, Mike Malvey, H. Maroni, P.

F. O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albiuola and C. K.

Buri'is, by their attorneys, Patrick Reddy, Peter Breera,

and Clay McNamef'. and petition said CVmrt for an order

allowing these defendants a writ of erior from the judg-

ment herein, to the Honorable Fnited States rir( nit

Court of AppeaJs, for the Ninth Circuit, sitting at the

city of San Francisco, State of California, according to

the laws of the United States in that behalf made and

provided, and that an ord^r be made fixing the security

which defendants shall furnish upon said writ of error.

PATRICK KEDDY,

PETER BREEN,

CLAY .ArcXA:\rEE,

Attorneys for said Defendants.

[Endorsed]: Original. No. 410. United States Dis-

trict Court, Ninth Circuit, District of Idaho. The United

States of America, Plaintiff, vs. Ix)uis Salla et al.. De-

fendants. Petition for writ of error. Filed March 13,

1900. A. L. Richardson, Clerk. P. Reddy, Peter Breen,

and Clay McNamee, Attorneys for Defendants.
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In the District Court of the United States, within and for the

District of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEircICA,

Plaintiffs,

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOLEON NEVELLA,
JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O'ROURKE, FRED.
SHAW, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLIO, JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONI, CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON
NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON, ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WILLS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN, JOE VELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS. and Others Whose
True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Order for Writ of Error.

This 13th day of March, 1900, came the defendants,

Louis SaRa, Francis Butler, John Lucinetti, Dennis

O'Rourke, Mike Mahey, H. Maroni, P. F. OT>()nnell,

Arthur Wallace, Ed. Albinola, and C. R. Burris by their
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attorneys, Patrick Keddy, Peter Breem, aud (lay Mc-

Namee, and filed hei^in and presented to the Court their

petition, praying foi- the allowance of a writ of error,

intended to be urged by said defendants, and said de-

fendants also having filed herein an assignment of er-

rors as provided by law. on consideration whereof, it is

ordered that a writ of error to the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, from the

judgment hereiubefoiv, on the (Jth day of November,

1899, made and entered against defendants, be. and the

same is hereby, allowed, and that a certified transcript of

the record be forthwith transmitted to said United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, sitting

at the city of San Francisco, State of California, upon a

bond being given and approved by the undei^igued

Judge, conditioned in the sum of three huudi^d dollars,

that the said defendants shall prosectite their writ to

effect, and, if they fail to make their plea good, shall

answer all costs.

Dated March 13tl]. 1900.

JAS. H. BEATTV,

District Judge, District of Idaho.

[Endorsed]: Original. No. 410. United States Dis-

trict Court, Ninth Circuit. District of Idaho. The United

States of America, Plaintift*. vs. Louis Salla et al.. De-

fendants. Oixler for writ of eiTor. Filed March 13, 1900.

A. L. Kichardson, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United IStates, within and for t/ie

District of Idaho.

THE U]S[1TED STATES OF AMEKIOA,
Plaintiffs,

vg.

LOUIS SALLA, FRANK BARONY, MORRIS FLYNN,
FRANCIS BUTLER, NAPOJ^EON NE\'ELLA,

JOHN LUCINETTI, DENNIS O^ROURKE, FRED.
SHAAY, PAT. ADUDELL, MIKE MALVEY, A.

C. AUSTIN, JAMES CAZZAGLK), JOHN DOE
PARKER, GEORGE C. CALLADGE, WILLIAM
WRIGHT, ED. BOYLE, THOMAS MURRY, H.

MARONL CHARLEY GARRETT, P. F . O'DON
NELL, ARTHUR WALLACE, C. J. OLSON. ED.

ALBINOLA, JOHN BURT, ALEX, WIJ.LS, PAUL
CORCORAN, WILLIAM BUNDREN. JOE VELLA,
MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS, DENNIS LARRY,
PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS. and Others Whose
True Names are to the Grand Jurors Unknown,

Defendants.

Bond on Appeal.

Know all men by these presents, that we, Timothy

Reo-an a/nd Leo P. Gninbaum, both of Boise City, Ada

county. State of Idaho, are held and firmly bound unto

tlie United States of America in the sum of |300.00, for

the payment of whicli, well and truly to be made, we
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bind ourselves and each of us, our and each of our heirs,

executors, and administrators, jointly and severally,

lirmly by these presents.

Whereas, the above-named defendants have prosecuted

or are about to prosecute a writ of error to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Circuit,

to reverst^ the verdict and judgTuent rendered in the

above-entitled action made and entered November fith,

Now, therefore, the condition of the obli£»ation is such

that if the above-named defendants shall prosecute said

vrrit of eiTor to effect and answer all dania<»es and costs,

if they fail to make good their plea, then this obliga.tion

shall be void; otherwise the same shall be and i^main

in full force and virtue.

Dated this day of March, 1900.

TIMOTHY KBGAN.

LEO P. GRUNBArM.

State of Idaho, )

> ss.
County of Ada. \

Timothy Kegan and Leo P. (rrunbaum, being severally

duly sAvorn, each for himself deposes and says: That he

is a resident and freeholder of Ada county, Idaho, and

is worth the amount stated in the foregoing undertaking,

as the penalty thereof, over and above all his just debts

and liabilities, exclusive of property exempt from exe-

cution.

TIMOTHY REGAN.

LEO P. GRUNBAUM.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13tli day of

March, 1900.

Above bond approved.

C. W. HARTLEY,

Notary Public.

JAS. H. BEATTY.

Judae.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. In the United states District

Court for the District of Idaho. Louis Salla et al., PL^in-

tiffs in Error, vs. United States, Defendant in Error.

Bond on appeal. Filed :Marcli 13, 1^00. A. L. Richard-

son, Clerk.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.—ss.

Writ of Error.

The President of the United States, to the Honorable,

the Judge of the District Court of the United States

for the District of Idaho, Greeting:

Because, in the record and proceedings, as also in tlie

rendition of the judgment of a plea which is in the said

District Court, before you, between Louis Salla et al.,

defendants and plaintiffs in error, and the United States

of America, plaintiff and defendant in error, a manifest

error hath happened to the great damage of the said

Louis Salla et al., plaintiffs in error, as by their com-

plaint appears.

We, being willing that error, if any hath been, should

be duly corrected, and fnll and speedy justice done to

I
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the parties aforesaid in this behalf, do command you,

if judgment be therein "iven, that then und-er your seal,

distinctly and openly, you sciul the record and proceed-

ings aforesaid, with all things concerning the same, to

the United States Circuit Court of A])peals for the Ninth

Orcuit. together with this writ, so that you have the

same at the city of 8a n I'rancisco, in the State of Cali-

fornia, on the 10th day of April next, in the said Circuit

Court of Appeals, to be then and there held, that the

record and piH)ceedings aforesaid being inspected, the

said Circuit Court of Appeals may cause further to be

done therein to correct that error, what of right, and ac-

I'ording to the laws and customs of the United States,

should be done.

Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER,

Chief Justice of the United States, the 13th day of March,

in the year of our J^n-d one thousand nine hundred.

[Seal] A. L. RICHARDSON,

Clerk of the Circuit and District Courts of the United

States for the Ninth Circuit of the State of Idaho.

Allowed by:

JAS. H. BEAT^rY,

Judge.

Service of the w^ithin and foregoing writ of error ac-

cepted, together with a true copy thereof.

March 19, 1900.

R. V. COZIER,

United States District Attorney for the State of Idaho.

[Endorsed]: No. 410. District Court of the United

States, Ninth Circuit, Northern Division of the State of
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Idaho. Louis Salla et al., Plaintifl's m Error, vs. United

States, Defendant in En^)!-. Writ of error. Filed on

return, March 26th, 1900. A. I.. RiehaMson. (^lerk.

TTMTED 8TATES OF AArEHICA.—ss.

Citation.

The President of the United States, to The United States

of America, and K. V. Oozier, United States District

Attorney for Idaho, Greeting:

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and appear

at a United States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the

Ninth Circuit, to be holden at the city of San Francisco,

in the State of California, on the 10th day of April, 1900,

pursuant to a writ of error duly issued and now on file

in the clerk's office of the Circuit and District (Courts of

the United States for the Ninth Circuit, Northern Divi-

sion of the State of Idaho, wherein Louis Salla, Frank

Barony, Morris Flynn, Francis Butler, Napoleon Nevella,

John Lucinetti. Dennis O'Rourke, Fred Shaw, Pat.

Adudell, Mike Malvey, A. C. Austin, James Cazzaglio,

John Doe Parker, George C. Oalladge, William Wright,

Ed. Boyle, Thomas Murry, IT. Maroni, Charley Garrett,

P. F. O'Dounell, Arthur Wallace, C. J. Olson, Ed. Al-

binola, John Bnrt, Alex. Wills, Paul Corcorain, William

Bundren, Joe Veil a, Marcus Daly, Mike Wells, Dennis

Larry, Pat. Gerard, C. R. Bnrris, and others whose true

names are to the grand jurors unknown, are plaintiffs in

error, and you are defendant in error, to show cause, if
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any there be, why the judgment i*endeied against the

said plaintiffs in error, as in the said writ of error men-

tioned, should not be corrected, and why speedy justice

should not be done to the parties in that behalf.

Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER,
Chief Justice of the J??upreme Court of the United States

of America, this 13th day of March, A. I). 1900, and of

the independence of the United States the one hundred

cUkI twenty-fourth.

JAS. H. BEATTY.

LTnited States District Judge of the State of Idaho.

Attest

:

[SealJ A. L. KICHAUDSOX,

Clerk.

Service of the within and foregoing citation accepted,

togetlier with a true copy thereof, this day of

March, 1900.

March 19. 1900.

R V. COZIER,

L'nit^d States District Attorney for the State of Idaho.

[Endorsed] : United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit. Louis Salla et al., Plaintiffs in

EiTor, vs. United States, Defendant in Error. Citation.

Filed on return. :March 26th. 1900. A. L. Richardson,

Clerk.

Return to Writ of Error.

And thereupon it is ordered by the Court that the fore-

going transcript of the record and proceedings in the

cause aforesaid, together with all things thereunto re-
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lating, he transmitted to the said United States Circtuit

Court of Appeals, for the Ninth ( /ircuit, and the same i»

transmitted accordingly.

Attest:

[Seal] A. L. KICHARDSON,

(^lerk.

In the District Court of tlie United iStates, for the Northern

Dirisum of the J district of Idaho.

THE UNITED STATEkS,

Uoniplainants,

YS.

LOUIS SALLA et al.

Defendants.

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript.

I, A. L. Eicbardson, clerk of the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Idaho, do here-

by certify the foregoing transcript of pages, numbered

from 1 to 391, inclusive, to be a full, true, and correct

copy of the record and proceedings in the above-entitled

suit, which together constitute the transcript of the rec-

ord and return to the annexed writ of error.

I further certify that the cost of the record herein

amounts to the sum of $275.00, and that the same has

been paid by the defendants.
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Witness my hand and the seal of the said District

Court affixed at Boise, Idaho, rliis 30th day of March.

1900.

[Seal] A. L. RI(;iHARDSON,

Clerk.

[Endorsed] : No. 600. In the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Louis Salla,

Frank Barony, Morris Flynn, Francis Butler, Napoleon

Nevella, John Lucinetti, Dennis O'Kourke, Fred. Shaw,

Pat. Adudell, Mike Malvey, A. C. Austin, James Caz-

zaglio, John Doe Parker, George C. Calladge, William

Wright, Ed. Boyle, Thomas Murry, H. Maroni, Charley

Gan^ett, P. F. O'Donnell, Ar-thur Wallace, C. J. Olson,

Ed. Albinola, John Burt, Alex. Wills, Paul Corcoran,

William Bundren, Joe Vella, Marcus Daly, Mike Wells,

Dennis Larry, Pat. Gerard, C. R. Burris, et al.. Plaintiffs

in Error, vs. The United States of America, Defendants

in Error. Transcript of Record. Error to tii.^ District

Court of the United States, for the District of Idaho.

Filed April 2, 1900.

F. D. :^IONCKT0N,

Clerk.
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IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE

NINTH CIRCUIT.

LOUIS SALLA, et al.,

PLAINTIFFS IN ERROR,

VS.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

DEFENDANTS IN ERROR.

Brief of Plaintiffs in Error.

ERROR TO THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES FOR
THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO.

PATRICK REDDY,
J. C. CAMPBELL,
W. H. METSON,

Attorney for Plaintiffs in Error.

THE STAR PRESS, JAS. B," BARRYjTSsBOnTgTST., S. r.

APR 30 1900'-





IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

Louis Salla, Frank Barony, Morris Flyun,

.

Francis Butler, Xapoleon Nevella, John
\

Lucinette, Dennis O'Rourke, Fred. Shaw»Pat
Adudell, ^rike Malvev, A. C. Austin, James
Cazzagiio, John Doe Parker, George C. Cal-

ladge, William Wright, Ed. Boyle, Thomas
]\Iurray, H. Maroni, Charley Garrett, P. F.

O'Donnell, Arthur Wallace,' C. J. Olson, Ed.

Albinola, John Burt, Alex. Wills, Paul Cor-

coran, William Bundren, Joe Vella, Marcus
Daly, Mike Wells, Dennis Larry, Pat. Ger-

ard, C. R. Burris, and others whose true

names are to the Grand Jurors unknown,

Plaintiffs in Error,

vs.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Defendant in Error.

BRIEF OF PLAIXTIFFS IX ERROR.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

The indictment originally contained three counts. The

first count charged that the defendants ''on the 29th day



" of April, A. D. 1899, at the County of Shoshone, within

" the Northern Division of the District of Idaho, and with-

" in the jurisdiction of this Court, then and there being,

" did then and there unlawfully, wickedly and maliciously

'^ confederate and conspire together to commit an offense

" against the United States, that is to say, to unlawfully,

" willfull}^, maliciously, and knowingly delay, prevent, ob-

" struct, and retard the movement and passage of a certain

" railway car and train over the lines and tracks of the

" Northern Pacific Railway Company by the said Northern

'' Pacific Railway Company, the said Northern Pacific

'' Raihvay Company then and there being engaged in

*' the business of a common carrier of the mails of the

'' United States, which said railway car and train were

" then and there carrying and transporting the mails of

" the United States,-' * * and further charged

that to effect the object of said alleged conspiracy said de-

fendants *^did then and there unlawfullv, forciblv, ma-

" liciously, and knowingly delay, arrest, obstruct, and re-

" tard the movement and passage of a certain railway car

" and train over the lines and tracks of the Northern Pa-

'' cific Railway Company by the said company," * * *.

In the second count of the indictment the defendants are

accused of having seized, controlled, stopped, delayed and

backed a certain car and train then and there containing

the mails of the United States and being run and trans-

ported over the railway lines and tracks of the Northern

Pacific Railway Company.

The third count is in effect the same as the second, except

that the defendants are charged with having delayed the



United States mails being transported over the lines and

tracks of the Oregon Railroad and Navigation Company.

The evidence shows that on the 29th day of April, 1899,

a Northern I*acific train was boarded by a large number of

men, between the towns of Burke and Wallace; that when

the train reached Wallace, which is the terminus of that

particular branch of the Northern Pacific Railway, some

of these men compelled the engineer to run his train over

the tracks of the Oregon Railroad and Navigation Com-

pany to Wardner Junction, a place about twelve miles west

of Wallace.

The mob then proceeded to the mill of the Bunker Hill

and Sullivan Mining and Concentrating Company, located

near Wardner Junction, and destroyed it by the use of

dynamite, after which the rioters dispersed and returned

on the train to Wallace and the points from which they

had come.

On the 2(3th day of October, 1899, tlie defendants, Fred

W. Garrett (indicted under the name of Charley Garrett),

Dennis O'Rourke, C. R. Burris, Edward Albinola, Louis

Salla, Henry Maroni, W. V. Bundren (indicted under the

name of William Bundren), Fred E. Shaw (indicted under

the name of Fred Shaw), John Lucinette, Arthur Wal-

lace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Malvey and Francis Butler,

were brought into Court to plead to the indictment thereto-

fore filed against them.

Said defendants thereupon moved to quash said indict-

ment (Tr., pp. 14 to 10), which motion the Court denied

and defendants excepted. (Tr., p. 66.)

Defendants then filed their general demurrer and special



demurrer to said indictment (Tr., pp. 9 to 13), both of

which were overruled by the Court and defendants ex-

cepted. (Tr., p. 66.)

Said defendants then filed a motion to require the prose-

cution to elect upon which count in the indictment it would

proceed to trial (Tr., pp. 7, 8), which motion was denied

and defendants excepted. ( Tr., p. 66.

)

Thereafter defendants moved the Court to have sub-

poenas issued and witnesses summoned for the defense at

the expense of the United States, and in support thereof

filed affidavits stating the materiality of the evidence and

their inability to pay the expenses of obtaining said wit-

nesses (Tr., pp. 92 to 120). The Court allowed the defend-

ants to summon twenty witnesses at the expense of the

United States, but denied the motion as to the request for

other witnesses named in the affidavits of defendants, to

which ruling the defendants excepted. (Tr., pp, 68, 69.)

Defendants at the same time requested that a subpoena

duces tecum issue for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to

appear in Court and produce the testimony of certain wit-

nesses taken at the inquest upon the bodies of James

Cheyne and John Smith, and in support thereof filed affi-

davits stating the materiality of said testimony. (Tr., pp.

92 to 120.) The Court denied the request and defendants

excepted. ( Tr., pp. 68, 69.

)

Defendants at the same time requested that a subpoena

duces tecum, issue for H. M. Davenport, requiring him to

appear in Court and produce the testimony of certain wit-

nesses taken at the inquest upon the bodies of James

Cheyne and John Smith, and in support thereof filed affi-



davits stating the materiality of said testimony. (Tr., pp.

92 to 120.) The Court denied the request, and defendants

excepted. (Tr., pp. 68,69.)

After the defendants had peremptorily challenged three

persons called to act as jurors, they asked leave to exercise

a fourth peremptory challenge, which request the Court

denied, and defendants excepted. (Tr., p. TO.)

Thereupon a jury was empaneled and sworn to try the

case.

The defendants also moved the Court that a subpoena

duces tecum be issued and served upon S. H. Hays, W. E.

Borah and J. H. Hawley, requiring them to appear and

bring with them the books containing the shorthand notes

of the testimony of certain witnesses given at the inquest

held on the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith (Tr.,

p. 290), which motion was denied and defendants excepted.

(Tr., pp. 71, 72.)

At the close of the testimony for the prosecution the

Court, on motion of the District Attorney, ordered that the

second and third counts in the indictments be dismissed,

and afterwards instructed the jury that it should consider

only the first count in the indictment, i. e., the count charg-

ing the defendants with conspiracy to obstruct and retard

the passage of the mails.

The jury returned a verdict of guilty, as charged in the

indictment, against the defendants Dennis O'Eourke, C. R.

Burris, Edward Albinola, Louis Salla, Henry Maroni,

John Lucinette, Arthur Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike

Malvey and Francis Butler.



Thereafter said defendants filed and presented their

motion for a new trial (Tr., p. 47), which was denied by

the Court and defendants excepted. (Tr., p. 80.)

Defendants then filed and presented their motion for

arrest of judgment (Tr., pp. 327 to 331), which was denied

by the Court and defendants excepted. (Tr., p. 81.)

Thereupon the Court pronounced judgment against the

defendants, adjudging that each of them pay a fine of

f1,000.00, and stand committed until said fine is paid; and

also sentenced the defendants C. R. Burris, Edward Albi-

nola, Louis Salla, Henry Maroni, John Lucinette, Arthur

Wallace, P. F. O'Donnell, Mike Malvey and Francis Butler

to imprisonment in the California State's prison at San

Quentin, California, for the term of twenty-two months,

and the defendant Dennis O'Rourke to imprisonment in

said prison for the term of twenty months. (Tr., pp.

82,83.)

Defendants then sued out this writ of error.

THE QUESTIONS RAISED.

The questions involved are presented by a Bill of Excep-

tions and the Roll, and relate to various rulings of the

District Court upon the pleadings and during the trial, and

the insufficiency of the evidence to support the verdict.

First. The motion to quash the indictment sets forth

that there is a misjoinder of counts in said indictment, in

that the first count charges the defendants with the com-

mission of a felony, and the second and third counts charge

the commission of misdemeanors, and that the said several

counts are not for the same act or transaction, or for two



or more acts of the same class of crimes or offenses which

may be properly joined; but that the offenses alleged in

the different counts are separate and distinct offenses, in

nowise related to each other. (Tr., pp. 14 to 16.)

The Court denied the motion and defendants excepted.

Second. The defendants moved the Court to require the

prosecution to elect as to which count it would proceed to

try defendants on. ( Tr., pp. 7, 8.

)

The motion was overruled and defendants excepted.

Third. Each of the defendants filed affidavits in sup-

port of their motion to have subpoenas issued and wit-

nesses summoned for the defense at the expense of the

United States, and said affidavits stated the materiality of

the evidence and the inability of the defendants to pay the

expense of bringing said witnesses into Court. (Tr., pp.

92 to 120.)

The Court denied the motion in part as to witnesses for

each defendant, and allowed the defendants to have twenty

witnesses summoned at the expense of the United States,

to which ruling the defendants excepted. (Tr., pp. 68, 69.)

Fourth. After the defendants had peremptorily chal-

lenged three persons called to act as jurors, they asked

leave of the Court to exercise a fourth peremptory chal-

lenge, on the ground that defendants were on trial for the

commisison of a felony, and were entitled to ten peremp-

tory challenges. (Tr., p. 70.)

The Court denied the request and the defendants ex-

cepted.

Fifth. The defendants moved the Court that a sub-

poena duces tecum issue for H. M. Davenport, requiring
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him to appear in Court and produce the testimony of cer-

tain witnesses taken at the inquest on the bodies of James

Cheyne and John Smith. Many of the witnesses for the

prosecution had testified at said inquest as to the alleged

facts upon which they were examined in chief by the prose-

cution in this case, and defendants requested the testimony

given at said inquest for the purpose of contradicting and

impeaching said witnesses. The testimony referred to had

been filed with and was in the custody of said H. M. Daven-

port, as Clerk of the District Court of the First Judicial

District of the State of Idaho in and for Shoshone County,

and within the jurisdiction of the Court before whom this

case was tried. (Tr., p. 92 to 120.)

The Court denied the motion and defendants excepted.

Sixth. Defendants moved the Court that a subpoena

duces tecum be issued and served upon S. H. Hays and

W. E. Borah and J. H. Hawley, requiring them to appear

and bring with them the books containing the shorthand

notes of the testimony of certain witnesses given at the in-

quest held on the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith

in Shoshone County, Idaho. (Tr., p. 290.)

The Court denied the motion and defendants excepted.

Seventh. The District Court refused the following in-

structions requested by defendants

:

"IV.

*^If the defendants, or any of them, belonged to such

organiation or association for lawful purposes, and that

some of the members, as individuals, or combined with

others, independent of the organization, to willfully and



maliciously carry out the unlawful purpose as set forth

in the indictment, but that such organization as a whole,

or these defendants as individuals, did not join or partici-

pate in such combination, then such defendant or defend-

ants cannot be held responsible for the acts of such combi-

nation or of such individuals.-' (Tr., p. 42.)

Defendants excepted.

Eighth. The District Court refused the following in-

struction requested by defendants

:

aV.

"If you find that the defendants, or any of them, did not

combine to obstruct or retard the passage of the United

States mail, as set forth in said first count, then such de-

fendants should be acquitted." (Tr., p. 43.)

Defendants excepted.

Ninth. The District Court refused the following in-

struction requested by defendants:

"VI.

"The offense charged in said first count, to wit, obstruct

and retard the passage of the mail, as therein set forth,

is an offense exclusively against the United States, and

cognizable only in the Federal Courts. It is not an offense

against the State of Idaho.

"The stopping of railroad trains and railroad cars is an

offense against the State of Idaho, and not an offense

against the United States.'^ (Tr., p. 43.)

Defendants excepted.
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Tenth. The district Court refused the followiug in-

struction requested by the defendants

:

"The evil intent in committing the offense against the

State of Idaho is not sufficient to constitute the offense

charged in this indictment. To constitute the offense set

forth in said indictment, the specific intent to \dolate the

laws of the United States and to commit the crime of will-

fully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the United

States mails, as set forth in said count, must be found to

have existed in the minds of the defendants in order to

justify a conviction.'' (Tr., p. 43.)

Defendants excepted.

Eleventh. The District Court refused the following in-

struction requested by the defendants:

"VIII.

"The meaning of the words ^knowingly' and ^w^illfully'

is defined as follows: ^Doing or omitting to do a thing

knowingly or willfully implies, not only a knowledge of the

thing, but a determination with a bad intent to do it or

omit doing it,' and to constitute the crime set forth in said

first count, it must be proved, beyond a reasonable doubt,

that the act of obstructing or retarding the passage of the

mail was done knowingly and willfully by the defendants

;

that is to say, that they intended to do it." (Tr., pp.

43,44.)

Defendants excepted.
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Twelfth. The District Court refused the following in-

struction requested by the defendants:

"If you find from the evidence that a conspiracy was

formed by a number of persons for the purpose and with

the intent to commit a crime against the State of Idaho,

and that incidentally the United States mail was obstructed

or retarded by said conspirators, but without any knowl-

edge and without any intention on the part of said con-

spirators to obstruct or retard the mail, such acts would

not constitute an offense against the United States." (Tr.,

p. 44.)

Defendants excepted.

Thirteenth. The Dictrict Court refused the following

struction requested by the defendants :

^'XI.

"In order to make one an aider and abettor of con-

spirators, it is necessary that he should do or say some-

thing showing his consent to the felonious purpose and

contributing to its execution." (Tr., p. 44.)

Defendants excepted.

Fourteenth. The District Court refused the following

instruction requested by the defendants

:

"XII.

"You are instructed that it makes no difference in this

case whether the United States mails were obstructed or

retarded. The offense in this case consists in the unlawful
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agreement or conspiracy to obstruct or retard. If there

was no agreement or conspiracy to obstruct, then the de-

fendants are not guilty of the crime charged and you

should acquit them.

^"^Obstructing and retarding the passage of the United

States mail is a distinct and independent offense from that

of conspiring to obstruct and retard." (Tr., p. 45.)

Defendants excepted.

Fifteenth. The motion for a new trial raises the ques-

tion that the verdict is contrary to law and the evidence in

the case.

Many other questions are raised as to the admisison of

and rejection of evidence.

SPECIFICATION OF ERRORS.

The following are the errors relied upon by Plaintiffs in

Error to sustain the prayer for a reversal of the judgment

:

I.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to quash

the indictment filed against the defendants herein.

II.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to re-

quire the prosecution to elect whether it would try the de-

fendants on the first, second, or third counts contained in

said indictment.

IV.

The Court erred in denying defendants' request to exer-

cise a fourth peremptory challenge during the impanel-
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ment of the jury, and in refusing to allow defendants more

than three peremptory challenges to the jury.

V.

The Court erred in limiting the number of witnesses, at

the expense of the Government, for the defendants, to

twenty ; and in refusing to allow the defendants more than

twenty witnesses at the expense of the Government.

VI.

The Court erred in denying the defendants' request for a

subijoena duces tecum directed to H. M. Davenport, com-

manding him to appear in said court and bring with him

the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark,

Thos. M. Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes,

Ed. Booth, and Jos. Kendall, taken at the Coroner's in-

quest upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith in

Shoshone County, Idaho, and in refusing to order that said

subpoena be issued.

VII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark : "What official

position, if any, did you occupy in that union on the 29th

of April?"

VIII.

The Court erred in overruling the defendants' objection

to the question asked the witness John Clark: "State

whether or not that is a union mine; that is, the Standard

mine, employs union labor—members of the union."
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IX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark : "Mr. Clark,

will you state where the different unions are located in the

Coeur d'Alene country?''

X.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness John Clark : "They were

standing around talking about waiting for the train com-

ing up, when we were all going down to Wardner."

XI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "You may

state what their object was in going to Wardner."

XII.

The Court erred in allowing the witness John Clark to

answer: "That morning when we came off of the night

shift we was informed we were to go to Wardner."

XIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark : "From whom

did you get that information, a member of the union?"

XIV.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness John Clark : "No, sir ; I do
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not know just how the information got to the mine, but I

was told by the miners."

XV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "Now, Mr.

Clark, I desire you to state what you did that day, so far

as the events of that morning are concerned, that is, going

to Wardner."
XVI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "State how

you happened to go into a box-car."

XVII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "State why

you did not get into the passenger coach."

XVIII.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the witness John Clark on cross-examina-

tion: "Did anybody talk to you about the evidence you

should give on the trial of Corcoran, after you got to Wal-

lace at any time? State what was said to you and by

whom."
XIX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the witness John Clark on cross-examina-
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tion : "Do you know whether or not he is a stockholder in

the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Concentrating

Company ?'-

* XX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the witness John Clark on cross-examina-

tion : "I will ask you if prior to the trial of Paul Corcoran,

and on the day when you were called there as a witness on

that trial, Mr. Mace Campbell did not address you in the

sheriff's office and tell you that it would be better for you

to stick to what you had said before the coroner's jury.

Did you not testify in the District Court of the First Judi-

cial District, in and for Shoshone County, on the trial of

Paul Corcoran, as follows

:

"Q. Was there anything said to you about your testi-

mony at any time since your second arrest?

"A. No, sir.

"Q. At any time? A. No, sir.

"Q. Not to-day? A. Well, yes.

"Q. W^hen?

"A. This morning I was approached by one man down

here.

"Q. What is his name? A. Mace Campbell.

"Q. Go ahead.

"A. And he told me it was better for me to stick up to

what I had said down before the coroner's jury—

"

i

XXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames : "Mr. Ames,
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I will ask you what relation the Wardner union bears to

other miners' unions in the Coeur d'Alenes."

XXII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames : "What was

the report of that committee?"

XXIII,

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimony of the witness Thomas x\mes : "The meeting

was closed then, and we all went to the Bunker Hill in a

body to get the men that was still working in the Bunker

Hill," and to all testimony of said witness of a similar

character.

XXIV.

did you get that information, a member of the union?"

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the qestion asked the witness Thomas Ames: "I will ask

you to state briefly what took place on the 29tli of April

—

came under your observation, commencing in the morning.

Well, what vou did and what vou saw."

XXV.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the testimony of the witness Thomas Ames : "Well, I

went to Page's Hotel and found out what I could, in the

morning, what was going on. In fact, I didn't find any-

thing much, because no one seemed to know anj'thing about
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it, only was to go to the depot at 11 o'clock to meet a train.

Two or three of the boys told me not to go down—to stay

there. I went into Mr. Page's Hotel, Mr. Cox's store—."

XXVI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: "Did you

have a statement from any member of the union that would

lead you to believe it—cause you to believe it?"

XXVII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion and re-

quest that a subpoena duces tecum be issued and served

upon S. H. Hays, W. E. Borah, and J. H. Hawley, requir-

ing them to appear and bring with them books containing

the shorthand notes of the testimony of J. M. Porter, M.

J. Sinclair, John Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Joseph Phifer, A.

M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes, and Jos. Kendall, taken at the

inquest held upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John

Smith in Shoshone County, Idaho.

XXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: "Was it

not the talk among the members of the Wardner union

that necessary force would be exerted to drive the non-

union employees out of the camp, or prevent their work-

ing in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan, and was not that the

talk among the members of the Wardner union ?'^
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XXX.

The Court erred in overruling defendant's objection to

the question asked the witness Albert Burch : '*Mr. Burch,

I desire you to commence with the week preceding the

blowing up of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mill and re-

late briefly the occurrences so far as the troubles between

the Wardner union and your company are concerned."

XXXII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out that part of the answer of the witness Albert Burch

as to what effect the notice had upon his mind : ^'Wardner,

Idaho, April 13th, 1899. At a regular meeting of the

Wardner miners' union, April 18th, W. F. M., held upon

the above date, it was decided to request all men employed

in and about the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine to make

application for membership in the Wardner miners' union

immediately. (Signed) N. A. Flynn, Committeeman. That

attracted my attention to the possibility of there being agi-

tation in progress in the mine."

XXXV.

The Court erred in overruling defendant's objection to

the statement of the witness Albert Burch, as to what he

had said to the employees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

Company.

XXXVII.

The Court erred in overruling defendant's objection to

the question asked the witness Y\'alter Taylor : *^I will ask
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you if jou had any conversation with Mr. Ed. Boyle, presi-

dent of the Wardner miners' union, on or about the 26th of

April, relative to your going to work, or heard any state-

ment made by Boyle in regard to you or men going to work

in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine."

XXXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness I. T. Kouse: "State what

he said, if anything, about the Western Federation of

Miners."

XXXIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness F. R. Culbertson : "I will

ask you if you had any conversation with Mr. Corcoran on

the morning of the 29th of April relative to where he was

going that day, or Avhere the members of the Burke union

w^ere afoine:."

XL.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimonv of the witness Emil Anderson that he did

not work on April 29th, 1899 ; that on the morning he was

told by some men there would be no work that day, and

that there would be a meeting in the union hall ; that he

did not know who it was informed him but that he attended

the meeting at the hall, and to all testimony of like char-

acter.

XLII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike
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out the portion of the answer of the witness A. M. St. Clair

referring to the defendant Malvey: "A. I have been in

the penitentiary, yes. There is where I met Mr. Malvey."

XLIII.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to de-

fendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction of

the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the purpose of

contradicting the witness.

XLIV.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

defendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction

of the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of showing that said witness had given a different name

at the time of his conviction than at this time.

XLV.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

the defendants' offer to introduce the record of the convic-

tion of the witness St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of showing the character of the witness.

XLVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to

defendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction

of the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny for the purpose

of imi^eaching said witness.
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The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness St. Clair : ^'You stated you

were in the penitentiary; state to the jury whether you

were pardoned out."

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness G. A. Olmstead: "What

time do you go by there?"

LI.

The Court erred in denvins: defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness Olmstead : "Well, there was

quite an excitement at Wardner. There was big gangs of

masked men there, armed, and a great deal of excitement.

Blowed up the mill."

LIV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimony of the witness Marshall as to the delay of the

mail at W^ardner.

LVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness, Mrs. Tony Tubbs : "What

came under your observation then in regard to the troubles

between the union and the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

mine?"



23

LIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness L. W. Hutton : "Was there

anvthino- on any of the cars in the way of a notice or mark

to show that their cars were carrying United States mail?"

LX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the answer of the witness J. H. Martin : "He said, when

they got down to Wardner, they detailed about seventy-

five men—throwed them out on the left-hand side, along a

ridge—high piece of ground. Said there was a lot of men

went to the mill, placed dynamite in place.'^

LXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Wright : "Why

not?"

LXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' motion to

strike out all testimony of the witnesses A. Burch, Fred

Funk, A. M. St. Clair, William McMurtie, A. S. Crawford,

Sophia Moffit, M. J. Sinclair, William Doherty, and James

H. Martin.

LXIV.

The Court erred in denying the defendants the right to

show to the jury by the witness J. H. Forney that the pros-
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eciition had withheld evidence which would impeach cer-

tain witnesses for the prosecution, and that the prosecu-

tion had not acted in good faith toward the deefendants.

LXV.

The Court erred in refusing to allow defendants to show

by the witness J. H. Forney that the shorthand notes of

the testimony taken before the coroner of Shoshone county,

Idaho, upon the inquest on the bodies of James Cheyne and

John Smith were withheld from the defendants, and that

witness refused to produce them, and that the United

States District Attorney prosecuting this case joined said

Forney in opposition to defendants' request for said short-

hand notes.

LXVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the witness James B. Pipes, while said wit-

ness was testifying in rebuttal : "You remember that very

distinctly—those expressions—and you expect now that

the jury will be excited, do you not?'-

LXVII.

The Court erred in not striking out all of the testimony

concerning the action of the parties engaged in blowing

up the Bunker Hill mill, and all declarations and state-

ments of the parties thus engaged, and all testimony con-

cerning the actions and declarations of the members of the

varioiis miners' unions concerning their actions and inten-

tions in reference to driving away the employees of the

Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Concentrating Com-
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pany, and all testimony concerning the acts of the miners'

unions.

LXVIII.

The Court erred in not striking out all the testimony

concerning any conspiracy on the part of the members of

the various miners' unions to blow up or injure the Bunker

Hill mill, or to interfere with the employees of the Bunker

Hill and Sullivan Mining and Concentrating Company, or

concerning any conspiracy except the conspiracy alleged

in the first count of the indictment.

LXIX,

The Court erred in not striking out all of the evidence

concerning the acts, declarations, or statements of any per-

son or persons not shown to be indicted with the defend-

ants or shown to be engaged in the conspiracy alleged in

the first count of the indictment.

LXXI.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered IV

:

"If the defendants, or any of them, belonged to such or-

ganization or association for lawful purposes, and that

some of the members as individuals or combined with

others, independent of the organization, to willfully and

maliciously carry out the unlawful purpose as set forth in

the indictment, but that such organization as a whole, or

these defendants as individuals, did not join or participate

in such combination, then such defendant or defendants
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cannot be held responsible for the acts of such combination

or of such individuals."

LXXII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow

ing instruction requested bv the defendants and numbered

V:

^'If vou find that the defendants, or any of them, did not

combine to obstruct or retard the passage of the United

States mail, as set forth in said first count, then such de-

fendants should be acquitted."

LXXIII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered VI

:

'^The otfense charged in said first count, to wit, obstruct

and retard the passage of the mail as therein set forth, is

an offense exclusively against the United States and cog-

nizable only in the federal courts. It is not an offense

against the State of Idaho. The stopping of the railroad

trains and railroad cars is an offense against the State of

Idaho and not an offense against the United States."

LXXV.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VII:

"The evil intent in committing the offense against the

State of Idaho is not sufficient to constitute the offense
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charged in this indictment. To constitute the offense set

forth in said indictment, the specific intent to violate the

laws of the United States and to commit he crime of will-

fully and knowingly obstructing and retarding the United

States mails, as set forth in said count, must be found to

have existed in the minds of the defendants in order to

justify a conviction.''

LXXVI.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VIII :

"The meaning of the words 'knowingly' and 'willfully' is

defined as follows : 'Doing or omitting to do a thing know-

ingly or willfully implies, not only a knowledge of the

thing, but a determination with a bad intent to do it or

omit doing it,' and to constitute the crime set forth in said

first count, it must be proved, beyond a reasonable doubt,

that the act of obstructing or retarding the passage of the

mail was done knowingly and willfully by the defendants

;

that is to say, that they intended to do it."

LXXVII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered IX

:

"If you find from the evidence that a conspiracy was

formed by a number of persons for the purpose and with

the intent to commit a crime against the State of Idaho,

and that incidentally the United States mail was ob-

structed or retarded by said conspirators, but without any
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linowledge and without any intention on the part of said

conspirators to obstruct or retard the mail, such acts would

not constitute an offense against the United States."

LXXVIII.

The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered XI

:

"In order to make one an aider and abettor of conspira-

tors, it is necessary that he should do or say something

showing his consent to the felonious purpose and contrib-

uting to its execution."

LXXIX.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

XII:

"You are instructed that it makes no difference in this

case whether the United States mails were obstructed or

retarded. The offense in this case consists in the un-

lawful agreement or conspiracy to obstruct and retard.

If there was no agreement or conspiracy to obstruct, then

the defendants are not guilty of the crime and you

should acquit them. Obstructing and retarding the pas-

sage of the United States mail is a distinct and inde-

pendent offense from that of conspiring to obstruct and

retard."

.V'^ ^
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LXXXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' motion for

a new trial.

BRIEF OF ARGUMENT.

I.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to quash

the indictment fled against the defendants herein.

The indictment contains three counts, alleging three

separate and distinct offenses.

The first count is founded on Section 5440 of the Revised

Statutes of the United States charging a conspiracy to

commit an offense against the United States, which we will

hereafter endeavor to show is a felony.

The second and third counts are founded on Section

3995 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, for ob-

structing and retarding the United States mails, which is

a misdemeanor.

The joinder is not authorized by Section 1024 of the Re-

vised Statutes of the United States.

Roe on Crim. Proc, p. 56, and notes.

The offenses alleged are separate and distinct, founded

upon different statutes and punishable by different penal-

ties and triable bv different methods.
9/

It is alleged in the first and second counts that the

offenses there alleged were committed on the railway lines

and tracks of the Northern Pacific Railway Company.

The offense charged in the third count is alleged to have
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been committed on the lines and tracks of the Oregon Rail-

road and Navigation Company.

That the offense charged in the first count is separate

and distinct from the offenses charged in the second and

third counts is apparent upon the face of the indictment.

To show that they are not of the same class, we cite the case

of Clune et al. vs. United States, 159 U. S., 590, 595, in

which it is said

:

"' The language of the section is plain and not open to

'' doubt. A conspiracy to commit an, offense is denounced

" as itself a separate offense, and the punishment there-

" for fixed by statute. * * * rpj^^ power exists to sepa-

'' rate the conspiracy from the act itself and to affix dis-

'* tinct and, independent penalties to each.''

These offenses are not subject to the same punishment.

Counts for conspiracy cannot be joined with counts for

murder.

U. S. vs. Scott, 4 Biss., 29;

U. S. vs. Gaston, 28 Fed. Rep., 848.

Offenses cannot be joined under Section 1024, Revised

Statutes of the United States, unless of the same class and

incurring the same kind of punishment.

U. S. vs. Bennett, 17 Blatchf., 357;

U. S. vs. Peterson, 27 Fed. Cases (Case No. 16,037),

521;

U. S. vs. Sharp, 27 Fed. Cases (Case No. 16,265),

1046.
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Felony and misdemeanor cannot be joined in one indict-

ment.

1 Bishop's New Crim. Proc, Sec. 445, p. 275-6;

Wharton's Am. Crim. Law, Sec. 418.

Indictments for different offenses, not provable by the

same evidence and in no sense resulting from the same

series of acts, cannot be united for trial.

»

McElroY et al. vs. U. S., 164 U. S., 76.

Our contention is that the first count charged a felony.

This raises the question : How is an offense determined to

be a felony in the Federal Courts in the absence of express

terms so designating it in the statute creating the same?

For many years this was a vexed question, hedged about

with much doubt and uncertainty.

Two recent decisions by the Supreme Court of the UnitM

States are decisive of the point.

: Bannon & Mulkey, vs. U. S., 156 U. S., 464

;

Reagan r,v. U. S., 157 U. S., 301.

In Bannon & Afulkey vs. U. S., Mr. Justice Brown said

:

" By statute, in some of the States, the word 'felony' is

^' defined to mean offenses for which the offender, on con-

" viction, may be punished by death or imprisonment in the

State x>rison or penitentiary."ii

In the Regan case, ^Ir. Justice Brewer said

:

*• It may be conceded that the present common under-

^' standing of the word (felony) departs largely from the
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^•' technical meaning it had at the old common law. This

" departure is owing to the fact that the punishments other

^^ than death, to wit : forfeiture of the lands or goods of the

^' offender, which formerly constituted the test of felony,

'^ are no longer inflicted, at least in this country, and to the

^'- further fact that in many of the States offenses are by

*• statute divided into two classes, felonies and misdemean-

" ors, the former including all offenses punishable by death,

" or imprisonment in the penitentiary, and the latter those

" punishable by fine or imprisonment in a county jail; and

'' in other States, in which no statutory classification is

" prescribed, many offenses punishable by imprisonment in

" a penitentiary are, in terms, declared to be felonies.

" These matters have thrown about the meaning of the

^* word as ordinarily used no little uncertainty. Indeed, in

" Webster's Dictionary, after the common law definition of

'^ the term, there are quoted from John Stuart Mill these

^^ pertinent observations : 'There is not a lawyer who would

" 'undertake to tell what a felony is, otherwise than by

" ^enumerating the various offenses which are so called.

" 'Originally, the word "felony" had a meaning : it denoted

" 'all offenses the penalty of which included forfeiture of

*• 'goods ; but subsequent acts of Parliament have declared

" 'various offenses to be felonies, without enjoining that

" 'penalty, and have taken away the penalty from others,

" 'which continue, nevertheless, to be called felonies, in so

" 'much that the acts so called have now no property what-

" 'ever in common, save that of being unlawful and punish-

"'able.' (1 Mill's Logic, 40.)
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*' There i-^ no statutory definition of felonies in the legis-

*^ lation of the United States. We must, therefore, look

** elsewhere for the nieaninfj of the term. The question was

^^ recently before us in Bannon & Mulkey rs. United States,

^' 15G U. S., 464, 468, and Mr. Justice Brown, delivering the

^' opinion of the Court, after referring to the statutory pro-

^' visions in some of the States, said : 'But in the absence

" -of such statute the word is used to designate such serious

^^ 'offenses as were formerly punishable by death, or by

^' 'forfeiture of the lands or goods of the offender.' ''

(Italics are ours.)

In substance, this decision holds, first, that we cannot

look to the common law for a definition of felony ; second,

that there is no definition of felony in the legislation of the

United States.

" We must, therefore, look elsewhere for the meaning of

"'^ the term.''

Quere: To what source does "elsewhere" refer?

The logic of the proposition is clear. There are but three

sources of law : ( 1 ) the common law
; ( 2 ) the Acts of Con-

gress; (3) the statutes of the States.

The decision of the Supreme Court eliminates the first

and second, and leaves the solution of the question to the

third.

deferring to these statutes of the States, the Court says

:

^' But in the absence of these statutes," etc., thereby clearly

indicating that such statute, if there be one in the State, is

decisive of the point.

In Idaho there is stich a statute.
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*' A felony is a crime which is punishable with death or

*' by imprisonment in the territorial prison."

Rev. Stats, of Idaho, Sec. 6311.

Under the foregoing decisions conspiracy to commit an

offense against the United States is a felony, because Sec-

tion 5440 of the Revised Statutes of the United States pro-

vides that "all the parties to such conspiracy shall be liable

" to a penalty of not more than ten thousand dollars, or to

" imprisonment for not more than two years, or by both

^' line and imprisonment, in the discretion of the Court."

II.

The Court erred in den^/ing defendants^ motion to re-

quire the prosecution to elect whether it would try the de-

fendants on the firsty second or third counts contained in

said indictment.

The joinder of these several offenses in the indictment

necessarily tended to embarrass the defendants in prepar-

ing their defense, and the Court should, therefore, have re-

quired the prosecution to elect.

Engelman vs. State, 2 Ind., 91;

State vs, Abrahams, 6 la., 117

;

State vs. Cajean, 8 La. Ann., 109

;

State vs. Porter, 26 Mo., 206

;

State vs. Lincoln, 49 N. H., 464;
\

Kane vs. People, 8 Wend., 203, 211

;

Com. vs. Gillespie, 7 Serg. & R., 469; 10 A. D;

Regina vs. Heywood, 1 Leigh & C, 451

;
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Wharton-s Crim. PL & Pr., Sec. 294;

State V8. Bell, 92 Am. Dec, 663, note.

Where two or more distinct offenses are charged, the

proper practice is to require the prosecuting officer to elect

one of the offenses and confine himself to it.

State vs. Scott, 15 S. C, 436;

State vs. Nelson, 14 Rich., 169, 172;

State vs. Fidment, 35 la., 541.

If, by reason of the nature of the offenses charged, or

because of the mode of proofs, there is a possibility of preju-

dice to defendant at his trial, he may move the prosecution

to elect.

Pettes vs. Com., 126 Mass., 242.

Where an indictment joined two felonies and a misde-

meanor, held, error not to compel election.

State vs. Nelson, 94 Am. Dec, 130 (S. C).

If it is manifested that the discretion of the Court has

been abused to the obvious and palpable detriment of the

accused, a new trial will be granted.

State vs. Gray, 37 Mo., 464

;

State vs. Danhert, 42 Mo., 242

;

Womack vs. State, 7 Cald., 508; ^ .

^

State r.s'. Nelson, 14 Rich., 169, 172;

Fisher vs. State, 33 Tex., 772;

Sims vs. State, 10 Tex. App., 131.
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If the joinder is not proper, i. e., two or more felonies of

different grade, or offenses of different class, ^iz., felonv

and misdemeanor, the Court should compel election.

McElroy vs. U. S., 164 U. S., 76, 80.

The District Attorney dismissed the second and third

counts of the indictment, but not until after the testimony

on both sides had been closed, and the defendant had suf-

fered all the injury which could result from the failure to

elect at an earlier stage of the proceedings. (Tr., p. 321.)

The defendants were prejudiced by the refusal of the

Court to compel the prosecution to elect between the

counts. The day after the refusal an application was made

by which the defendants asked for process at the ex-

pense of the United States to compel the attendance of a

number of witnesses (about forty in all) for the defense.

The Court allowed the motion for but twenty witnesses.

If the defendants had been advised that they would not

be compelled to defend on the second and third counts, they

would have made a different selection of witnesses, and

would have summoned only such as could testify upon the

charge of conspiracy alleged in the first count.

They were thus comi>elled to exhaust the process allowed

them upon Avitnesses who could not assist them in defend-

ing against the charge contained in the first count.

The election should have been made at the close of the

evidence on the part of the Government and before the de-

fendants put in their case.

State vs. Gomes, 57 Pac Rep. 262 (Kas.)
;

Gardes vs. U. S., 87 Fed., 172

;
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State vs. Fidment, 35 la., 541

;

State vs. Scott, 15 S. C, 436;

State vs. Xelson, 4 Rich., 169-172.

It was prejudicial to the defendants to compel them to

exhaust their witnesses in defending against the charges

contained in the second and third counts. The crimes were

alleged to have been committed on different railroads and

at different places.

The defendants were also prejudiced by the admission of

evidence on the part of the prosecution in support of the

second and third counts, which would have been inadmiss-

ible if the defendants had been tried only for the conspiracy

alleged in the first count, and which tended to prejudice the

defendants and confuse the jury.

IV.

The Court erred in denying defendants^ request to exer-

cise a fourth peremptory challenge during the impanelment

of the jury, and in refusing to allow defendants more than

three peremptory challenges to the jury.

The Court below limited the defendants to three per-

emptory challenges. (Tr., p. 70.)

This was reversible error.

Section 819, Rev. Sts. U. S., provides as follows

:

" When the offense charged is treason, or a capital

" offense, the defendant shall be entitled to twenty and the

'' United States to five peremptory challenges. On the trial

'' of anv other felonv, the defendant shall be entitled to ten
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and the United States to three peremptory challenges."

* *

Our contention is that the defendants were charged with

a felony, to wit : conspiracy, and should have been allowed

ten peremptory challenges.

As to whether the charge contained in the first count in

the indictment constitutes a felony, we have cited authori-

ties under Assignment of Error No. II.

V.

The Court erred in Ihniting the number of witnesses at

the expense of the Government, for the defendants, to

twenty, and in refusing to allow the defendants more than

twenty witnesses at the expense of the Government.

Section 878, Eev. Stats. U. S., provides that

:

" Whenever any person indicted in a Court of the United

" States makes affidavit, setting forth that there are wit-

" nesses whose evidence is material to his defense ; that he

" cannot safely go to trial without them ; what he expects

" to prove by each of them ; that they are within the dis-

" trict in which the Court is held, or within one hundred

" miles of the place of trial ; and that he is not possessed of

" sufficient means, and is actually unable to pay the fees of

" such witnesses, the Court in term, or any Judge thereof

" in vacation, may order that such witnesses be subpoenaed,

" if found within the limits aforesaid.'' * * *

The affidavits presented by the defendants (Tr., pp. 92

to 120, set forth all the facts required by this statute.

It is provided that the Court "in term, or any Judge
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'' thereof in vacation, may order that such witnesses be

'' subpoenaed." ( Italics are ours.

)

When an affidavit containing the facts required is prop-

erly presented, is it discretionary with the Court whether

it will order such witnesses to be subpoenaed? May the

Court refuse to issue the subpoena for any witnesses on the

part of the defense, under this section?

We have been unable to find any case wherein this ques-

tion has been passed upon. If it is discretionary, of course

it must be a legal discretion, and if the affidavit states all

the facts required by the statute, and there is nothing in it

to intimate to the Court that the affidavit is not made in

good faith, the Court would not be warranted in refusing

to order the witnesses named therein subpoenaed.

If the testimony of the witnesses as set forth in the affi-

davit would be simply cumulative, the Court might reduce

the number, but nothing of that kind appears in these

affidavits.

Thirteen defendants were to be tried, and were required

to defend upon three counts. They requested about forty

witnesses. This does not seem to be an unreasonable num-

ber, especially as the Government called forty-nine wit-

nesses for the prosecution.

VI.

The Court erred in denying the defendants' request for

a subpoena duces tecum directed to H. M. Dai^enporty com-

manding him to appear in said Court and bring ivith him
the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sinclair, John Clark,

Thos. M. Ames, Jos. Phifer, A. M. St. Clair, Jas. B. Pipes,
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Ed. Boothy and Jos. Kendall^ taken at the coroner^s inquest

upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith in Sho-

shone County, IdahOy and in refusing to order that said

suhjwena he issued.

Each of the defendants filed an affidavit and a request

for the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum for H. M.

Davenport, Clerk of the District Court of the First Judi-

cial District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of

Shoshone, commanding him to attend as a witness and

bring with him the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sin-

clair, John Clark and others therein named, taken at the

inquest on the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith, in

Shoshone County, Idaho, and stating that said testimony

had been filed with said Clerk. (Tr., pages 92-120.)

The testimony of said Davenport was material and im-

portant in order to identify the testimony taken at said in-

quest and filed with him, and said testimony was material

to the defendants for the purpose of cross-examining, con-

tradicting and impeaching the witnesses to be called by

the prosecution at the trial of this case, and w^ho also testi-

fied before the grand jury which indicted the defendants,

and whose names are endorsed on said indictment.

Defendants' affidavits also show that each defendant

was unable to pay the expenses and fees of said witnesses,

and also that they could not obtain a certified copy of said

testimony from the Clerk, because said testimony had been

ordered sealed up by the Judge of the District Court of the

First Judicial District of the State of Idaho. (Tr., pp. 92

to 120.)
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The process requested was proper and the only one avail-

able to the defendants for the purpose of securing the testi-

mony and documents desired.

24th Am. k Eug. Enc. of Law, p. 173, et seq.

The contents of the documents were not privileged.

Section 8382, Rev. Stats, of Idaho, provides:

" The testimony of the witnesses examined before the

** Coroner's Jury must be reduced to writing by the Coro-

'' ner, or under his direction, and forthwith filed by him,

*' with the inquisition, in the office of the Clerk of the Dis-

"^ trict Court of the countv.''

The writings when filed with the Clerk of the District

Court become a public record.

Section 5905, Revised Statutes of Idaho, provides as

follows

:

"' Every citizen has a right to inspect and take a copy of

*' any public writing of this Territory, except as otherwise

^' expressly provided by statute.''

Section 5968, Revised Statutes of Idaho, provides:

'' Public writing's are divided into four classes

:

*i -| * *

" 2. Judicial records.

*^ 3. Other official documents.
a A * * * '^

And Section 5973 reads :

"A judicial record is the record or official entry of the
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" proceedings in a Court of justice, or of the official act of a

" judicial officer in an action or special proceeding."

The testimony is not a privileged communication, nor

does it embody State secrets.

Greenleaf on Ev., Vol. 1 (14th Ed.), Sec. 250;

Rapelje's Law of Witnesses, Sec. 258.

The source from which the information is obtained in a

criminal action may be a State secret, but whenever a wit-

ness has testified and the law requires that his testimony be

filed as a public record, Ave respectfully submit that it can-

not be regarded as a State secret, and when the prosecution

places a party upon the witness stand to testif}^ against a

defendant, the right to cross-examine and impeach him can-

not be denied upon any pretense whatever.

It is legitimate cross-examination to show that a witness

has made other statements inconsistent with his present

testimonv.

Section 6083, Revised Statutes of Idaho, provides

:

•'A witness may also be impeached by evidence that he

' has made at other times, statements inconsistent with his

' present testimony; but before this can be done the state-

' ments must be related to him, with the circumstances of

' time, places and persons present, and he must be asked

' whether he made such statements, and, if so, allowed to

' explain them. If the statements be in writing, they must

' be shown to the witness before any question is put to him

" concerning them."

The testimony given by the witnesses before the Coro-

ner's jury was in writing, and before the defendants could
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put any questions to the witnesses it was necessary to sub-

mit that writing to them.

The law guarantees the defendants the right of cross-

examination upon such matters.

The defendants couid not, under the circumstances, wait

until the witnesses were examined in chief and then ask

the Court to wait until a subpoena duces tecum could be

served upon ^^Ir. Davenport. They were in duty bound to

prepare their defense, and the only time when the testi-

mony taken before the Coroner could be used in the cross-

examination or impeachment of the witnesses was after

their examination in chief and during cross-examination.

The ruling of the Court was to the effect that the defend-

ants were not entitled to, and should not have the subpoena

duces tecum at any time.

As stated above, the law guarantees the defendant the

right of cross-examination upon such matters, and there-

fore the Court had no right to withhold the only means

by which such cross-examination could be made.

Defendants being entitled to such cross-examination,

they were entitled to compulsory process for the produc-

tion of such evidence.

A copy, certified or otherwise, of the testimony v^ould be

unavailable for the purposes of cross-examination, for the

law requires that the writing be first submitted to the

witness before any qiiestion is put to him concerning it,

and the witness cannot be required to testify upon the pre-

sentation to him of a copy, whether certified or not.

The District Court of the First Judicial District of the

State of Idaho, upon the filing of the testimony referral to
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by the Coroner with the Clerk of said Court, ordered that

said package be sealed, and that no one should be permitted

to open it, without an order of the Court. (Tr., p. 93.)

This order, we contend, was absolutely void upon its

face. The Court had no power to order a public record to

be sealed up or to prevent any citizen from inspecting the

same.

In Daly vs. Dimock, 55 Conn., 579, it was held that under

the Connecticut Revised Statutes, Sections 2009, 2011,

2016, providing that the Coroner at an inquest shall reduce

to writing the testimony of all the witnesses examined be-

fore him, and shall make a return to the Clerk of the Su-

perior Court of his county of all the testimony so taken,

and of his findings, or of the verdict of the jury, a defend-

ant indicted for the murder of a person over whom an in-

quest had been held has a right to inspect all the papers

composing the Coroner's return, after it has been filed with

the Clerk.

" We do not deem it important,'' said the Court by Car-

13enter, J., ''to consider whether the testimony, when re-

'' duced to writing, as required by law, and lodged with the

" Clerk of the Superior Court, is or is not, in a strict techni-

'' nal sense, a public record. For the purposes of this case,

" we ma}^ concede that the duties of a Coroner are of a judi-

" cial nature, and that the verdicts of juries and the find-

" ings of Coroners are, in a general sense, matters of record.

•' They are results and conclusions of judicial proceedings,

'' and are clearly analogous to verdicts and judgments in

" ordinary Courts of justice.'V
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19th A. & E. Ency. of Law, pp. 229-30, note;

People vs. Devine, 44 Cal., 452.

If the Court could seal up this record, it could seal up all

the public records of the county. This action of the Court

was contrary to and in direct violation of the provisions of

the various statutes of Idaho above referred to.

The order was, in effect, a suppression or withholding of

evidence material to the accused. In other words, a denial

of the right of the defendants to show by the documents re-

ferred to that the witnesses confronting them, and upon

whose testimony they might be deprived of their liberty,

were false and unworthy of belief.

It is a wise provision of the law that criminal trials in

this country must be public, and that the testimony for or

against a person accused of crime cannot be kept secret,

either for the protection of false witnesses or for any other

reason.

If there had been no order of the Court to seal up the

documents, could there be any question as to the right of

the defendants to have such testimony produced for the

purposes named? It was the duty of the Court to issue

the process, and upon service of the same it was the duty

of Mr. Davenport to obey the writ, unless he had some law-

ful excuse, the validity of which the Court is to judge.

Mr. Davenport could have produced the documents in

Court without am violation of the order of the State Court,

and it would have been then for the lower Court to de-

termine whether the order was valid or void upon its face,

and if void, to disregard it.
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Amey vs. Long, 9 East., 473

;

Corsen vs. Dubois, 1 Holt's Cas., 239

;

Chaplain vs. Briscoe, 5 Smed. & M. (Miss.), 198;

Bull vs. Loveland, 10 Pick. (Mass.), 9;

U. S. vs. Hunter, 15th Fed. Rep., 712.

The materiality or immateriality of the document re-

quired by the writ does not affect the duty of the witness

to produce, for of that the Court alone, and not the witness,

is to be the judge.

Doe vs. Kelly, 4 Dowl. Pr. Cas., 273;

Rex vs. Russell, 7 Dowl., 693;

O'Toole's Est., 1 Tuck. (N. Y.), 39.

VII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants objection to

the question asked the witness John Clerk: '^'What official

^^ position^ if any, did you occupy in that union on the 29th

''ofApriir (Tr., p. 282.)

The witness Clark was not indicted or charged with any

of the offenses alleged in the indictment, nor was it shown

that he was in any way connected with the conspiracy

alleged in the first count, or in the acts charged in the second

and third counts. Therefore, what he said or did was not

binding upon the defendants, and it was not shown that the

defendants were present at the place referred to by the wit-

ness, or that any of them were in any way connected or

concerned with any transaction related by the witness.

There was no evidence at that time, or at any other time,

tending to show the conspiracy alleged in the first count.
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Blanchette vs. Holyoke St. Ry. Co., 55 N. E. Rep.,

481.

The position the witness held in the union on the 29th

of April, or at any other time, was irrelevant, and could not

in any \\ay affect any of the defendants. The indictment

does not charge the unions, or the members thereof, as

such, with being parties to the conspiracy alleged in the

first count of the indictment.

VIII.

The Court erred in overruling the defendants^ objection

to the question asked the witness John Clark: "State

'•' whether or not that is a union mine: that is, the Standard

" mine, emploi/s union labor—members of the union/'

(Tr., p. 282.)

Plaintiffs in error make the same argument as under

Assignment of Error Xo. VII.

IX.

The Court erred in overruling defendant's objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: ^^Mr. Clark,

^^ uyill you state where the different unions are located in

•*' the Coeur d'Alene countrgf" (Tr., p. 282.)

The argument under Assignment of Error No. VII ap-

plies here.

X.

The Court erred in denying defendants" motion to strike

out thr answer of the witness John Clark: ''They were
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" standing around talking about waiting for the train com-

^^ ing up, tvhen we were all going down to WardnerJ' (Tr.,

p. 283.)

The witness did not refer to any of the defendants, nor

does it appear that the persons referred to as "they" meant

the defendants, or were persons charged with crime in any

of the counts of the indictment.

XI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' ohjection to

the question asked the witness John Clark ^^You may
^^ state lohat their object was in going to WardnerJ' (Tr.,

p. 284.)

The question did not refer to the defendants, or any per-

sons indicted with them, or to any persons shown by the

evidence to have joined with them in the commission of

any offense.

XII.

The Court erred in allowing the ivitness John Clark to

answer: '^That morning when tve came off of the night

^' shift tve were informed we were to go to Wardner/' (Tr.,

p. 284.)

The answer of the witness was to the question contained

in Assignment of Error No. XI, and was wholly indefinite

as to the persons who were to go to Wardner, and did not

include the defendants, or any persons named in the in-

dictment.

XIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants- ohjection to
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the question asked the icitness John Clark: ^'From whom
^^ did you get that information, a member of the unionf
(Tr., p. 284.)

The answer of the witness to this question was mere

hearsay. It was not shown that any member of the union

was charged in any of the counts of the indictment with be-

ing a i^arty to the alleged conspiracy,

XIY,

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the answer of the witness John Clark ^^No, sir: I do

^^ not know how the information got to the mine, hut I was

'' told by the miners/' (Tr., p. 285.)

The answer was hearsay, and the argument under As-

signment of Error Xo. VII also applies.

XV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked of the witness John Clark: ''Now, Mr.

^' Clark, I desire you to state what you did that day, so far

^' as the events of that morning are concerned, that is, going

'"' to Wardner/' (Tr., p. 285.)

What the witness did on that day is not evidence against

any of the defendants, for the reason it was not shown that

dark was a party to the comspiracy alleged in the first

count of the indictment.

XVI.

TJie Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to
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the question asked the witness John Clark: ''State how
''you happened to go into the box-car,'' (Tr., p. 285.)

The argument under the last Assignment of Error ap-

plies here.

XVII,

The Cou7^ erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness John Clark: "State ivhij

" you did' not get into the passenger coachJ' (Tr., p. 28(1

)

The same argument applies.

XVIII,

The Court a red in sustaining plaintiffs^ objection to the

question asked the tcitness John Clark on cross-examina-

tion: "Did anybody talk to you about the evidence you

"should give on the trial of Corcoran, after you got to

" Wallace^ at any time? State what was said to you and

" by whomJ^

XIX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs^ objection to the

question asked the witness John Clark on cross-examina-

tion: "Do you knotv whether or not he is a stockholder in

" the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Concentrating

" Company f^

XX.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to the

question asked the tcitness John Clark upon cross-examina-

tion : "I ivill ask you if prior to the trial of Paul Corcoran,

^' and on the day ichen you were called there as a witness
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"'071 that trial
J Mr. Mace Camphell did not address you in

^' the S)hcriff-s office and tell you that it would he better for

^^ you to stick to ichat you had said before the Coroner's

^' jury. Did you not testify in the District Court of the

"^ First Judicial District^ in and for Shoshone County, on

^* the trial of Paul Corcoran, as folloics:

'^ ^Q. Was there anything said to you about your testi-

^' ^mony at any timt since your second arrest

f

*^ 'A. No, sir.

^^'Q. At any time? A. No, sir.

'''Q. Not to-day? A. Well, yes,

'''Q. When?
'^ ^A. This morning I teas approached by one man doicii

'' 'here.

Q. What is his name? A. Mace Campbell.

Q. Go ahead.

A And he told me it was better for me to stick up to

^'
' wJiat I had said down before the Coroner's jury.' '' (Tr.,

287.)

We think these assignments of error may be discussed to-

gether, as the same principle is involved in all. It was the

object of these questions to ascertain whether the witness

had been subjected to any influence or tampered with in

any manner, and we think it was legitimate cross-examina-

tion.

XXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the ivitness Thomas Ames: ''Mr. Ames,

"I ivill ask you what relation the Wardner union bears to

ii i
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^^ the other miners' unions in the Coeur d-Alenesf' (l^i*-?

p. 288.)

What relation the Wardner union bore to other miners^

unions in the Coeur d^Alenes was irrelevant and incompe-

tent; neither the union, nor the members thereof, as such,

were indicted, or charged with being parties to the con-

spiracy alleged in the first count of the indictment.

XXII.

The Court erred in overriding defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Aines: ^'What was

^^ the report of the Committee f' (Tr., p. 288.)

The report of the committee was hearsay. Neither the

miners' union, nor its members, as such, were charged in

the first count of the indictment with being concerned in

the conspiracy alleged.

XXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the testimony of the witness Thomas Ames: ^'The meeting

'^ was closed then, and we all went to the Bunker Hill in a

^' body to get the men that was still working in the Bunker
'^ Hill/ and to all testimony of said witness of a similar

character, (Tr., p. 289.)

The testimony was incompetent. Neither the resolution

nor the action of the Wardner Miners' Union was evidence

against any of the defendants, and the statement of the wit-

ness did not tend in any way to prove the conspiracy

alleged in the said first count.
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XXIV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the tcitness Thomas Ames: *'/ will ask

" you to state briefly ichat took j)lace on the 29th of April—
''came under your observation, commencing in the morn-

'' ing. V7ell, what you did and what you saw.'' (Tr., p.

289.)

What the witness did was immaterial and irrelevant.

What he saw was objectionable for the reasons above

stated.

XXV.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the testimony of the u'itness Thomas Ames: ''Well, I

"went to Page's Hotel and found out what I could, in the

" morning, what teas going on. In fact, I didn't find any-

" thing much, because no one seemed to know anything

•• about it, ofily was to go to the depot at 11 o'clock to meet

" a train. Two or three of the boys told me not to go—to

" stay there. I icent into Mr. Paae's hotel, Mr. Cox's store."

(Tr., p. 289.)

The answer of the witness should have been stricken out.

It does not appear that he received any information from

any of the persons indicted, or the parties to the conspiracy

alleged in the first count; that somebody was to go to the

depot at 11 o'clock to meet the train, is indefinite and un-

certain, and does not show that any of the defendants, or

those charged in the indictment, were to meet the train.

That ^^two or three of the boys told me not to go down—to

" stav there/' is also indefinite and uncertain as to who the
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boys were. It does not appear that witness referred to any

of the defendants or those charged in the indictment.

XXVI.

The Court ened in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Thomas Ames: '^Did you

^' have a statement from any member of the union that

^^ ivould lead you to believe it—cause you to believe it?-'

(Tr., p. 290.)

The question called for hearsay testimony. The mem-

bers of the union referred to were not identified or named,

and it does not appear that they were in any way con-

nected with the defendants.

XXVII.

The Court erred hi denying defendants^ motion and re-

quest that a subpoena duces tecum be issued and served

upon S. R. Hays, W, E. Borah and J, H. Hawley, requiring

them to appear and bring with them books containing the

shorthand, notes of the testimony of J. M. Porter, M. J. Sin-

clair, John Clark, Thos. M. Ames, Joseph Phifer, A. M. St.

Clair
J
Jas. B. Pipes and Jos. Kendall, taken at the inquest

held upon the bodies of James Cheyne and John Smith in

Shoshone County. Idaho. (Tr., pp. 290-294.)

The affidavit of the defendants (Tr., p. 290) shows that

at the request of S. H. Hays, Attorney-General of the State

of Idaho, and W. E. Borah, J. H. Hawley and J. H. Forney,

attorneys representing the State, the District Court of the

State of Idaho ordered the package containing the testi-



5 r»

inonj taken at the inquest on the bodies of James Chejne

and John Smith to be sealed, and no one permitted to open

it, without an order of the Court; and that a certified copy

should not be made, given, or uttered, or issued, by H. M.

Davenport, Clerk of said Court; that the testimony should

be sealed up so as to conceal the contents of said package,

so as to prevent defendants or any of them, or their attor-

neys or counsellors from inspecting or copying said testi-

monv.

That said Clerk has refused to give a certified copy or to

permit the defendants, or any of them, or their attorneys or

counsellors, an opportunity to examine the same, or take a

copy thereof. That the said testimony is material to the

defendants in order to cross-examine, impeach and con-

tradict persons who appeared before the grand jury, who

found indictments in this case, and who were expected to

be witnesses on the trial.

The defendant being denied process, and the prosecution

having refused to produce said testimony, and having

joined with the representative of the State of Idaho in

denying to the defendants the right to use said testimony

for the purposes aforesaid, and from obtaining a certified

copy, or any copy of the testimony, the defendants sought

to obtain the shorthand notes of the testimony, not for the

purpose of offering the notes in evidence, but simply to

enable the shorthand reporter to prove by the said notes

what was said bv the various witnesses on the occasion

named. (Tr., p. 316.)

The evidence of the shorthand reporter who took the

notes, of course, would not make them competent evidence

;
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but the shorthand reporter may refresh his recollection

from the minutes and then state, when his recollection is

refreshed, if he can, what the testimony was.

Wilson vs. Com., 54 S. W. Kep., 946, 948.

The attorney for the State of Idaho, Mr. Forney, virtu-

ally admitted the purpose of withholding the shorthand

notes referred to, and the United States District Attorney

joined them in the effort to prevent the defendants from

contradicting or impeaching witnesses for the prosecution

on the trial of this cause.

Mr. Cozier denied that the notes were in the hands of

the prosecution, or that there was anything in the record

to show that the notes were under the control of the prose-

cution, but it was shown that the District Attorney op-

posed the motion for a subpoena duces tecum to bring these

papers into Court. (Tr., pp. 316, 317.)

It appears that Mr. Forney was permitted to appear in

this cause and oppose the motion of the defendants to ob-

tain possession of said notes for the purposes stated, and

that Mr. Cozier joined him in such opposition, which was

admitted by Mr. Cozier in the following statement

:

" I object to it on the general ground that it would be

" incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial—nothing to do

" with the prosecution of this case, or any fact connected

"with this case.^' (Tr., p. 320.)

The objection urged by the District Attorney that it was

irrelevant and incompetent, and had nothing to do with the
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witnesses for the prosecution.

The defendants had the right at the time to apply for

compulsory process to secure the notes in question.

The accused is entitled to compulsory process for wit-

nesses even before indictment.

1 Burr Tr., 158, 159.

Chief Justice Marshall wsaid

:

'^ The right of an accused person to the process of the

^^ Court to compel the attendance of witnesses, seems to fol-

^' low necessarily, from the right to examine those wit-

^^ nesses ; and whenever the right exists it would be reason-

" able that it should be accompanied by means of rendering

" it effectual. * * * rij^\i^ genius and character of our

" laws and usages are friendly, not to condemnation, at all

" events, but to a fair and impartial trial ; and the^^ conse-

*' quently allow to the accused the right of preparing the

" means to secure such a trial. * * * The Constitu-

" tion and laws of the United States will now be considered

^' for the purpose of ascertaining how they bear upon the

" question. The sixth amendment to the Constitution

^^ gives to the accused in all criminal prosecutions a right

" to a speeedy and public trial, and compulsory process

^' for obtaining witnesses in his favor. The right given by

^' this Article must be deemed sacred by the Courts; and

^' the Article should be so construed as to be something

^^ more than a dead letter."

1 Burr Tr., 158, 159.
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XXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants^ objection to

the question asked the tvitness Thomas Ames: ''Was it not

^^ the talk among the members of the Wardner union that

^' necessary force would be exerted to drive the non-union

'^ employees out of the camp, or prevent their tvorking in

^' the Bunker Hill and Sullivan^ and was not that the talk

^^ among the members of the Wardner union f^ (Tr., p.

259.)

The statement was mere hearsay and not binding upon

the defendants. It is not charged in the indictment that

any conspiracy existed between the parties referred to and

the defendants.

Blanchette vs. The Holyoke St. Ry. Co., 55 North-

eastern Rep., p. 418.

XXX.

The Court erred in ove^^ruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Albert Burch: ^'Mr. Burchy

'^ I desire you to coynmence with the tveek preceding the

'' blotving up of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mill and re-

^^ late briefly the occurrences so far as the troubles beticeen

^^ the Wardner union and your company are concernedJ'

(Tr., p. 295.)

The action of either the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Min-

ing Company, or the Wardner union, was not binding upon

the defendants. It is not shown that either of them were

parties to the conspiracy alleged in the first count of the in-

dictment.
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Blanchette vs. The Holjoke St. Ry. Co., 55 X. E.

Rep., 418.

XXXII.

The Court erred in denying defendants^ motion to strike

out that part of the answer of the witness Albert Burch as

to what effect the notice had upon his mind: ^^Wardner^

^^ Idaho. April ISth. 1899. At a regular meeting of the

^' Wardner Miners' Union, April 18th, W. F. M.. held upon

''the above date, it was decided to request all )nen eni-

'' ployed in and about the Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine

'' to make application for membership in the Wardner Min-

*' ers' Union immediately. (Signed) T. A. Flynn, Commit-

'^ teeman. Thxit attracted )ny attention to the possibility

" of there being agitation in progress in the mine." (Tr.,

p. 296.)

We make the same argument here as under Assignment

of Error XXVIII and XXX.

XXXV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the statement of the witness Albert Burch as to irhat he

had said to the employees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan

Company. ( Tr., pp. 297-298.

)

The speech of Burch to the employees of his company

was not in any way binding upon any of the defendants.

It did not tend to show that there was any conspiracy be-

tween the speaker, or any of the parties addressed by him,

or connected with the defendants in anv way.
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XXXVII.

The Court erred in overrulmg defendants^' objection to

^' the question asked the ivitness Walter Taylor: ^'I ivill

'^ ask you if yon had any conversation with Mr. Ed. Boyle^

" President of the Wardner Miners^ Vnion, on or about the

" 26th of Aprily relative to your going to work, or heard any

'' statement made by Boyle in regard to you or men going

"^ to vjork in the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Minef (Tr.,

p. 303.)

The objection should have been sustained for the reason

that the conversation between Bojle and the w itness was

not binding upon the defendants, or competent evidence

against tlieni. Boyle was not put upon trial under the in-

dictment. There was no evidence tending to show that

Boyle was a party to the conspiracy alleged in the first

count of the indictment.

XXXVIII.

The Court erred in overruling the defendants^ objection

to the question asked the ivitness I. T. Rouse: ^' State what

*' he said, if anything, about the Western Federation of Mi-

" ners.'' (Tr., p. 303.)

This had no tendency to prove the conspiracy alleged,

and does not show that the defendants on trial were in any

way connected with the matters related by the witness.

XXXIX.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the ivitness F. R. Culbertson: '"I tvill
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"'ask' yoii if you had any coji vernation icifJi Mr. Corcoran

"on the morning of the 29th rjf April relative to where he

"' i/Y/.s' f/oiny th.at daj/. or where the members of the Burke

'^ union were going?'' [ Tr., pp. 304, 305.)

Mr. Corcoran, altliough indicted, was not put upon trial

in this case. There was no evidence to show that he was in

any way concerned in the conspiracy alleged in the first

count of the indictment. His statements were not binding

upon the defendants ; it is not shown that any of the defend-

ants were present. The statement that the witness was in-

formed there was a meeting going on in the Miners' union

hall (Tr.. p. 150 t, and the conversation between the wit-

ness and Corcoran did not relate to the conspiracy alleged

in the first count of tlie indictment. It related to a strike.

XL.

The Court rrrrd in orerruding defendants^ ohjection to

the testimony of the witness Emil Anderson that he did not

worlc on A})rll 29th, 1^90 : tJiat on the morning he was told

Tjy some men there irould he no work tJiat day, and that

there irould he a meeting in the union hall : that he did not

know who it was informed him, hut that he attended the

meeting at the hall, and to all tpstimony of like character.

(Tr., p. 304.)

The objection to this testimony should have been sus-

tained. It was incompetent against the defendants and

did not tend to prove the conspiracy alleged in the indict-

ment, or that the defendants were in any way connected

with it.
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XLII.

The Court erred in denying defendants' motion to strike

out the portion of the answer of the witness A. M. St. Clair

referrinrj to the defendant Malvey: ''A. I have been in the

^^ penitentianj, yes. There is where I met Mr. Malvey/^

(Tr., p. 305.)

The answer of the witness was not responsive to the ques-

tion and was a voluntary statement. The testimony tend-

ed to injure and prejudice the defendant referred to before

the jury, upon a matter in no way connected with the

charges made in the indictment. This was error.

People vs. Vidal, 121 Cal., 221

;

People vs. Lynch, 122 Cal., 501.

XLIII.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to de-

fendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction of

the ivitness A. M. St. Clair for larceny^ for the purpose of

contradicting the witness. (Tr., p. 305.)

It was proper cross-examination to show of what

offense the witness was convicted. It was not collateral,

and the record was proper evidence to prove that his state-

ment upon that material matter was false. It was a ma-

terial and impeaching question.

Wicks vs. Liiopman, 13 Nev., 500.

LXIY.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to de-

fendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction of
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the tcitness A. Af. St, Clair for larceny^ for the purpose of

showing that said tcitness had given a different name at the

time of his co)iviction than at this time. (Tr., p. 306.)

The argument under assignment of error XLTII is appli-

cable here.

XLV.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiff's^ objection to the

defendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction

of the tcitness St. Clair for larceny, for the purpose of

showing the character of the witness. (Tr., p. 307.)

The same argument applies to this assignment.

XLVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiffs' objection to de-

fendants' offer to introduce the record of the conviction of

the witness A. M. St. Clair for larceny, for the purpose of

impeaching said witness. (Tr., p. 307.)

The defendant had a right to introduce the record for

the purpose of impeaching the witness.

Sec. 6082, Eev. Stats, of Id.

XLVIII.

Tlie Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asked the tcitness St. Clair: ^'You stated you

"'were in the penitentiary : state to the jury whether you

'^ were pardoned out." (Tr., p. 308.)

The objection should have been sustained upon the

ground that the pardon was in writing, and was the best

evidence.
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L.

The Court erred in overruling defendants- objection to

the question asked the witness G. A. Olmstead: "What
" time do yon go hij there F^ (Tr,. p. 309.)

The objection should have been sustained because the

question was incompetent and immaterial, and the only

time involved was the schedule time fixed by the U. S. Post

Office Department.

LI.

The Court erred in denying defendants^ motion to strike

out the answer of the witness Olmstead: "Well, there was

" quite an excitement at Wardner. There was hig gangs of

" masked men there, armed, and a great deal of excitement.

" Blowed up the mHV ( Tr., p. 309.

)

The motion to strike out the answer of the witness should

have been allowed, as the blowing up of the mill did not

tend in any way to prove the existence of the conspiracy al-

leged in the first count of the indictment, or to connect any

of the defendants, or any of the persons named in the in-

dictment with the parties who committed the act.

LIV.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' ohjection to

the testimony of the witness Marshall as to the delay of the

mail at Wardner. ( Tr., pp. 310-317.

)

The objection to the testimony of the witness as to the

time of the arrival or departure of the train at Wardner

should have been sustained for the reason that the law re-

quires a register of the time of arrival and departure of the
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mails to be kept, and that register is the best evidence.

(Tr., p. 190.) And further, that the transaction related to

events occurring on the Oregon Railway and Navigation

Co.'s tracks, and had no connection whatever with the con-

spiracy alleged in the first count of the indictment.

LVIII.

The Court erred in orerruUnfj defendants' objection to

the question asked the witness Mrs. Tony Tnhhs: ''What

^' came under your observation then in regard to the trou-

'• bles between the union and tlie Bunker Hill and Sullivan

''miner (Tr., p. 312.)

The transactions on the 26th of April have nothing at all

to do with the crimes alleged in the indictment and do not

tend to prove a conspiracy.

LX.

TJie Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the answer of the witness J. H. Martin: ''He said, when
*• they got down to Wardner, they detailed about seventy-

'• five men—throwed them out on the left-hand side, along

"a ridge—high piece of ground. Said there was a lot of

''men went to the mill, placed dynamite in place. ^^ (Tr.,

p. 313.)

The testimony was irrelevant and immaterial. The de-

fendant Wallace did not state that he participated in any

of the transactions. He only related what he had seen other

men do. AVho those men were was not stated. Xone of

the other defendants were identified, and the testimonv had
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no tendency to prove the conspiracy alleged in the indict-

ment. (Tr., pp. 225 to 229.)

LXI.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' objection to

the question asK'ed the the witness Thomas Wright: "^^Why

'' notf (Tr., pp. 313,314.)

The witness' reasons for not selling were immaterial and

irrelevant. It only gave the witness an opportunity to

state something which was prejudicial to the defendant in

the way of an opinion or an impression. (Tr., p. 229.)

LXIII.

The Court erred in overruling defendants' motion to

strike out all testimony of the icitnesses A Burch, Fred.

Fnnk, A. M. St. Clair^ William McMurtrie, A. S. Crawford,

Sophia Moffit, M. J. Sinclair, W^illiam Doherty, and James

H.Martin. (Tr., pp. 315-316.)

The motion should have been allowed for the reason that

the defendants had been unable to cross-examine the wit-

nesses and had been unable to obtain either the testimony

of the said witnesses taken at the Coroner's inquest, or the

shorthand notes thereof, for the purpose of contradicting

and impeaching them, and for the reasons stated under as-

signment of error No. 6.

The onlv remedv was by a motion to strike out.

Rapelje's Law of Witnesses, Sec. 245, Subd. 2;

People vs. Cole, 2 Lansing, 370

;

Pringie vs. Pringie, 59 Peiin. Bt, 281;
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Stevens vs. People, 19 N. Y.. 570

;

Kissain vs. Forest, 25 Wend., 650

;

Sperry vs. Moore's Estate, 42 Mich., 361

;

Hewlett r.s-. Wood, 67 X. Y., 394

;

8th EncY. PL and Pr., pp. 90 and 100, and notes.

LXIV.

The Court erred in denying the defendants the right to

show to the jury hy the witness J. E. Forney that the prose-

cution had withheld evidence which icould impeach certain

tcitnesses for the prosecution, and that the prosecution had

not acted in good faith toward the defendants. (Tr., pp.

318-319.)

The defendants shonld have been permitted to show to

the jury that the prosecution and persons connected with it,

deliberately and willfully withheld evidence which might

operate as a shield for witnesses brought against the de-

fendants, and thereby protect such witnesses from contra-

diction or impeachment. (Tr., pp. 318, 319.)
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This was not a matter of law. It was a qnestion of fact

whether the prosecution has suppressed or withheld evi-

dence of the character named. It was this fact which the

defendants desired to prove, and that being established, it

was then a question of law what presumption, if an}', it

would authorize.

The withholding of evidence favoring a prisoner bv the

prosecution is severely rebuked in People vs. Gordon, 40

Mich., 716,

The evidence referred to, as shown by the affidavits of

the defendants, which were not denied b^^ the prosecution,

was required for the purpose of impeaching certain wit-

nesses for the prosecution, and the withholding of the same

by the prosecution would naturally and fairly raise a pre-

sumption that it would be adverse to the prosecution, and

would impeach the witnesses named.
W'jirliGll rs, 12av:r.id-, 57 II!.. 18;
Starkie on Evi., p. 447, Note.

Therefore, a fact which would give rise to such presump-

tion is admissible evidence on the part of the defendants.

LXV.

Tlic Court erred in refusing to allow defenihnits to shou:

1)1/ the witness J. H. Forney that the shorthand notes of the

testinwnij tal:en before the Coroner of Hhoshone County^

Idaho, upo}i the inquest on the bodies of James Cheyne and

John ^mith tcere withheld from the defendants, and that

witness refused to produce them, and that the United

states District Attorney prosecuting this case joined said
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Forney in opposition to defendants' request for said short-

hand notes. (Tr., p. 320.)

The argument made under assignment of error Xo.

LXIV applies.

LXVI.

The Court erred in sustaining plaintiff's objection to the

cjuestion asJced the witness James B. Pipes, ichile said wit-

ness was tcstifijiny in rebuttal : "^You remember that very

''distinctly—those expressions—and you expect now that

*^ the jury will be excited, do you not?'' (Tr., p. 321.)

It was competent to show the motive of the witness and

his desire to excite the jury against the defendant, and the

question was proper cross-examination. The expressions

referred to appear at Transcript 279 and 281.

LXYII.

The Court erred in not strllciny out all of the testimony

concerning the action of the parties engaged in blowing up

the Bunker Hill niilL and all declarations and statements

of the parties thus engaged, and all testimony concerning

the actions and declarations of the members of the various

miners' unions concerning their actions and intent io)is in

reference to driring away tlic euiployees of the Bu)il-er Hill

and Sulliran Mining and Concentrating Company, a}id all

testimony concerning the acts of the miners' unions.

The Court should have allowed the motion to strike out.

It had no reference whatever to the conspiracy charged in

the indictment, and was whollv immaterial and irrelevant.
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LXVIIT.

The Court erred in not striking out all the testimony

concerning any conspiracy on the part of the members of

the vario7is yniners' unions to hlotv up or injure the Bunker

Hill mill, or to interfere with the employees of the Bunker

Hill and Sullivan Mining and. Concentrating Company, or

concerning any conspiracy except the conspiracy alleged in

the first count of the indictment.

The Court should have granted the motion for the rea-

son stated under assignment of error LXVII.

LXIX.

The Court erred in not striking out all of the evidence

concerning the acts, declarations, or statements of any per-

son or persons not shown to he indicted with the defend-

ants or shown to he engaged in the conspiracy alleged in

the first count of the indictment.

Plaintiffs in error make the same argument as under as-

signment of error LXYII.

Blanchette vs. The Holyoke St. Ry. Co., 55 N. E.

Rep., 481.

LXXI.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction, requested by the defendants, Xo. IV : ^^If

'^ the defendants, or any of them, belong to such organiza-

^^ tion or association for unlawful purposes, and that some

^^ of the members as individuals or combined with others,

^' independent of the organization, to willfully and mali-
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'• ciously carrjj out the iinhnrfid purpose as set forth in the

"' indictment, hut that such organization as a ichole, or

^' these defendants as individuals^ did not join or partici-

'' pate in such combination, then such defendant or defend-

" ants cannot he held responsible for the acts of such com-

" bination or of such individuals/'

The instruction was proper in form and substance, and

should have been given.

LXII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants and numbered

V:

^'If yon find that the defendants, or any of them, did not

'^^ couihine to obstruct or retard the passage of the United

" States mail, as set forth in said first count, then such de-

**' fendants should he acquitted^'

This instruction states the law, as we understand it, and

should have been «iven.c

LXXIII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the foUou-ing

instruction requested by the defendants^ numbered VI

:

''The offense charged in said first count, to wit, obstruct

'* and retard the passage of the mail as therin set forth, is

•'• an offense exclusively against the United States and cog-

'' nimble only in the Federal Courts. It is not an offense

'' against the State of Idaho. The stopping of the railroad

'' trains and railroad cars is an offense against the State of

''Idaho and not an offense against the United States/'
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This instruction states the law, and should have been

given.

Pettibone vs. U. S., 148 U. S., 197.

LXXIV.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VII:

^^The evil intent in committing the offense against the

^^ State of Idaho is not sufficient to constitute the offense

^^ charged in this indictment. To constitute the offense set

^^ forth in said indictment, the specific intent to violate the

laws of the United States and to commit the crime of will-

fully obstructing and retarding the United States mails,

as set forth in said count, must be found to have existed

^^ in the minds of the defendants in order to justify a con-

'^ viction.'^

LXXV.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered

VIII:

^'The meaning of the tvords 'hnowinghf and 'willfulUf

'^ is defined, as follotvs

:

^^ 'Doing or omitting to do a thing knowingly or willfully

'implies, not only a knotrledge of the thing, but a deter-

^mination with a bad intent to do it or omit doing it,' and

to constitute the crime set forth in said first count, it

must be proved, beyond a reasonable doubt, that the act
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of obstructing or retarding the passage of the mail was

^' done knowingly and willfully by the defendants; that is

"' to say. that they intended to do it.''

LXXVI.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury tJie follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants^ numbered IX:

^'If you find from the evidence that a conspiracy was

ii formed by a number of persons for the purpose and with

*' the intent to commit a crime against the State of Idaho

^

^' and that incidentally the United States mail was obstruct-

"'' ed or retarded by said conspirators , but without anyknow-

^' ledge and without any intention on the part of said con-

^^ spirators to obstruct or retard the mail, such acts would

'* not constitute an offense against the United States.^'

LXXVIII.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

ing instruction requested by the defendants, numbered XI

:

''In order to make one an aider and abetter of conspira-

*' tors, it is necessary that he shouhl do or say so)nething

^' showing his consent to the felonious purpose and contrib-

^' uting to its execution:?y

LXXIX.

The Court erred in refusing to give the jury the follow-

lowing instruction requested by the defendants, ))U)nbered

XII:

'' You are instructed that it makes no difference in this
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" case ichether the United States mails ivere ohstructed or

*' retarded. The offense in tJtis case consists in the unlaw-
•' iul agreement or conspiracy to ohstriict or retard. If

''there was no af/reement or conspiracy to ohstriict, then

" the defendants are not (jiiiUy of the crime charged and

'"you should acquit them.

'' Obstructing and retarding the passage of the United

"' States mail is a distinct and independent offense from
'' that of conspiring to obstruct and retard/^

Pettibone vs. U. S., 148 U. S., 197.

These instructions were all proper and should have been

given.

LXXXI.

TJie Court erred in overruling defendants' motion for a

new trial. (Tr., pp. 47, 48.)

The fourth ground of said motion is, ''That the verdict

'^ is contrary to law and the evidence in the case."

There was no evidence to prove that the conspiracy

alleged in the first count of the indictment was ever en-

tered into bv the defendants, or anv of them, or bv the de-

fendants and any other persons.

The theory of the prosecution was that a conspiracy had

been entered into by certain parties to drive away the em-

ployees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining and Con-

centrating Company, and to blow up its mill. That in the

attempt to carry out this conspiracy the conspirators took

possession of a railway train carrying the United States
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mail, and thus obstructed and retarded the passage of the

mails.

The evidence shows that the car in which the mail was

carried was not marked or designated in any way, and that

there was nothing to indicate in any way that it carried

the United States mail. (Tr., p. 209.) There was no evi-

dence to show that the conspirators named knowingly or

willfully obstructed or retarded the passage of the mail,

and no evidence to show that they had any reason to be-

lieve that the train did carry the mail.

If the conspiracy referred to in the evidence was proved,

we may concede, for the sake of argument, that defendants

might have been convicted under the second and third

counts of the indictment, if it had been proved that they

knowinalv and willfullv obstructed and retarded the pas-

sage of the mail, as that was an essential element of the

crimes charged in those counts; but, under the first count,

the conspiracy must be proved as alleged in the indictment.

It is not sufficient to allege some other conspiracy and then

show that the overt act was committed in pursuance of that

other conspiracy.

U. S. r^. Goldberg, 7 Bissell, 175;

Evans vs. People, 91 111., 3S1;

4th Lawson's Crim. Def ., 524, 526

;

State vs. Hadley, 54 X. H., 224;

Com. vs. Kellogg, 7 Cush., 437;

Com. vs. Harley, 48 Mass. ( 7 Mete. ) , 506.

It is not sufficient to prove a conspiracy to drive away

the employees of the Bunker Hill and Sullivan Company,
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or to blow up the mill. If that conspiracy was established

it was an offense against the State of Idaho, with which the

United States had nothing whatever to do, and the mere

fact that the mail was knowingly and willfully retarded

would not constitute or prove a conspiracy to attain that

object.

Doing or omitting to do a thing knowingly and willfully,

implies not only a knowledge of the thing, but a determina-

tion with a bad intent to do it or to omit doing it.

Felton vs. U. S., 96 U. S., 699, 702;

Approved in Potter vs. U. S., 155 U. S., 438, 446.

Proof of the former conspiracy would not tend to prove

the latter, any more than the latter would tend to establish

the existence of the former.

Pettibone vs. U. S., 148 U. S., 197, 209

;

The conspiracy is the gist of the action and must be

proved as laid.

6 Ency. of Law ( 2d ) , 834

;

Pettibone vs. U. S., 148 U. S., 197;

U. S. vs. Donan, 11 Blatch., 168;

Newell vs. Jenkins, 26 Pa. St., 159

;

People vs. Richards, 1 Mich., 216;

U. S. ?.s'. Xunemaker, 7 Biss., Ill;

Evans vs. People, 90 111., 384

;

4 Lawson's Cr. Def., 524, 528.
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For the foregoing reasons we respectfully submit that

the judgment should be reversed and a new trial <ji<lered.

PATUICK KEDDY,
J. C. CAMPBELL,
W. H. METSON,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs in Error.
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IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

LOUIS SALLA et al.,
^

Plai If tiffs In Krror,

VS.

THE UXITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Defendant in Error.

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF OF PLAINTIFFS IN ERROR.

Plaintiffs in error, by leave of Court, file their supple-

mental brief, and in addition to the errors assigned in the

original brief, specify the following errors, the first of

which is set forth in the transcript as Assignment of Er-

ror Xo. Ill, at page 357, and the second as Assignment of

Error No. LXXX, at page 377.

III.

The Court erred in overruling the demurrer to the indict-

ment. (Tr., p. 9.)

LXXX.

The Court erred in overrulinrj defendaut.s' motion for an

arrest of judfjruent. (Tr., p. 49.)



These two assignments of error may be treated together.

The demurrer was general and special. There was a spe-

cial demurrer to the first count of the indictment, to wit

:

That the facts stated in said first count do not constitute a

public olfense. (Tr., p. 11.)

The fifth ground of the motion for arrest of judgment is

that the facts stated in said first count do not constitute a

public offense. (Tr., p. 51.)

The plaintiffs in error respectfully contend that the

facts stated in the first count of the indictment do not con-

stitute an offense against the United States, and that the

demurrer should have been sustained, but, having been

overruled, the motion for arrest of judgment should have

been allowed for the same reason.

The charge made in the indictment is that the defend-

ants conspired ''to unlawfully, willfully, maliciously, and

knowingly delay, prevent, obstruct, and retard the move-

ment and passage of a certain railway car and train over

the lines and tracks of the Northern Pacific Raihvay Com-

pany by the said Northern Pacific Railway Company." *

* * *

The object and scope of the conspiracy was, according to

this allegation, to delay, prevent, obstruct and retard the

raovement and passage of a certain railicay car and train

over the lines of the Northern Pacific Railway Company.

Such a conspiracy is not an offense against the United

States, and therefore the Court had no jurisdiction.

The Courts of the United States have no jurisdiction



over offenses not made punishable by the Constitution,

laws or treaties of the United States.

Pettibone r-v. United States, 148 U. S., 197, 203.

It is not alleged that the conspiracy was formed or that

it was the object of said conspiracy to willfully and know-

ingly obstruct or retard the movement or jiassage of the

mails of the United States, or of any carrier or carriage

containing the mails of the United States.

Following the statement above set forth of the object of

the conspiracy, there is a recital in the following language

:

''The said Northern Pacific Railway Company then and

there being engaged in the business of a common carrier of

the mails of the United States, which said railwav car and

train were then and there carrying and transporting the

mails of the United States." * * *

The recital of such a material fact is insufficient. The

general rule in reference to an indictment is that all the

material facts and circumstances embraced in the defini-

tion of the offense must be stated, and that, if any essential

element of the crime is omitted, such omission cannot be

supplied by intendment or implication. The charge must

be made directly and not inferentially, or by vvay of recital.

Pettibone vs. United States, 1-48 U. S., 197, 202.

In United States r-^. Britton, 108 U. S., 199, it was held,

in an indictment for conspiracy under Section 5440 of the

Revised Statutes, that the conspiracy must be sufficiently

charged, and cannot be aided by averments of acts done by



one or more of the conspirators in fortlierence of the object

of the conspiracy.

Pettibone r^. United States, 14S U. S., 197, 202^.

It is neither alleged nor recited in said first count of the

indictment that the defendants, or any of them, knew that

the Northern Pacific RaUwaj Company was, at the time

mentioned, or at any time, engaged in the business of a

common carrier of the mails of the United States, or that

said railway car and train were then and there carrying

and transporting the mails of the United States.

To constitute an offend under Section 35^5, R, S. U. S.,

the parties must have obstructed and retarded the passage

of the mails or the carrier thereof, vDinfuUy and kfto^nngl^.

In the absence of such an allegation the indict rii: is in-

sufficient.

Petdbone c^. United States, 14S U. S., 197;

Johnson r*. State, 26 Texas, 117;

State r-^. Carpenter et aL, 51 Ter., 551.

Respectfully submitted,

PATRICK REDDY,

J. C. CAAIPBELL.

W. H. AIETSO>',

Arrornevs for Plaintiflfe in Error.
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JOE YELLA, MARCUS DALY, MIKE WELLS,
DEXXIS LARRY, PAT. GERARD, C. R. BURRIS,

et al..

Plaintiffs in Error,

VvS.

THE UXITED STATES OF AMERICA;
Defendant in Error

BRIEF OF DEFENDANT IN ERROR.

The statements in the Brief of the Plaintiffs in

Error, as to what the evidence in the case shows, is

strikingly incomplete and entirely misleading, al-

though we do not sav that it is intentionally so.

The undisputed evidence in the case shows: that in
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Cociir (VAlene minint^ distrirt in Sht\>;hone coiintv.

Idaho, there are located iar^re silver and lead mines

in operation and that these mines are located at var-

ious points in said district, namelv: Burke, }.face.

Gem, ^Julian, and Wardner; that the mines of

Burke, ^Tace, Gem raid ]\Iullan are situated along-

Canyon Creek and are known as Canvon Creek mines;

that at Wardner is k>cated the mine and milling*

properties of the Burdver Hill & Sullivan }\Iininor &
Concentratincr Co.; that Wardner, or Kellogg- Junction

is on the line of the < >reg;on Railroad & Xavig-ation

Company, twelve miles from Wallace; that the mines

at Burke, Mace^ Gem and Mullan, or the Canyon

Creek mines, so called, are what are known as Union

mines, that is, that workers in the mines are mem-

bers of the organization called the Miners Union, or

more properlv, are members of the organization

called the Western Federation of ]\Iiners; that at

these different mines are local Unions, all a part of

the general organization that the Bunker Hill & Sul-

livan mine at Wardner was, on the 29th of April,

1899, what is known as a non-Union mine; that the

Miners Union had made ceitain demands upon the

Bunker Hill Compan}^ in the matter of employing

Union men and the pavment of a certain fixed scale of

wages; that such demands had been refused by the

Bunker Hill Company; that the Bunker Hill Company



L'innl()\C(l non-Uiiion men in workiiiLT it..- niin-.- ;iiui

mill; that tlic various Unions, or mfmners oi tlu. \"ar-

ioiis I^nions in the Coein* (V.Vlenes, had dL*ciur<.(l a

hovcott on the mine and mill of tlie Bunker Hill Com-

])anv and that force had l^cen resorted to and iurllier

threats made upon the part of the members of the

Union to drive from their emplovmenr the non-Urdon

men who were workino^ for the said Bunker Hill

Company; that on the 29th ui April, 18^'9, all the

Union mines in tlie C'oeur d'Alene country ce:ised

work; that a Northern Pacihc Railway train r:in

from V\"ailace to Burlie and return each day; that it

w:is a re^'ular train, re^i^ularlv carrvin^^ the United

States mail; that on the said 29th of April, iS99. this

said train regularlv proceeded from Wallace to Burke;

tliat at Burke a large number of men. members of

the Miners Union, boarded the train.

That as soon as the train left Burke on its return

to Wallace, armed and masked men took possession of

it; that the train wa.^ met at Alace, Gem, and other

points which were located on the line of the North-

ern Pacific Railwav Co., by laru;e bodies of armed and

masked men who boarded the train; that the train was

stopped at a point above Mace, at the Frisco powder-

house, and took therefrom large quantities of powder;

that the engineer of the train was compelled bv armed

men in charge of the train, after it had reached Gem,
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to go again back up to the Frisco powder-house where

more powder was placed aboard; that the train then

proceeded down toward Wallace; that at a point about

one half mile above Wallace the train was met bv

from two to three hundred Union miners who were

employed in the mines at Mullan, six miles distant,

but who had ceased work that day; that a large num-

ber of this body was armed and masked; that they

boarded the train; that the engineer, acting under

orders of the armed and masked men in charge, pro-

ceeded to run on to Kellogg station over the lines and

tracks of the Oregon Kailway & Navigation Com-

pany, a distance of twelve miles; that before the train

reached Kellogg station it was stopped at various

points to take aboard from two to three hundred men

bearing arms and wearing masks; that these bodies

of men who were waiting for this train above Kellogg

station, belonged to the Miners' Union, at least

largely so; that this train was an irregular train run-

ning over a foreign track and that there was no

regular train due there at that time, and was entirely^

out of time; that b}^ the time the train reached

Kellotro- station it had on board some one thousand

men, several hundred of whom were armed and

masked; that when the train reached the station,

these men, with military precision, under orders, pro-

ceeded to the mill of the Bunker Hill Compan}', which
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the\' destroyed with dynamite; that as soon as this

was done the men from the various places in Canyon

Creek, boarded the stolen train and proceeded back

to Wallace where they dispersed; that the train

seized by this bod}' of armed and masked men was a

regular train carrN'ing the United States mail; that it

was delayed, retarded and obstructed, and that the

train was regularly transporting said mail when it

was so seized, obstructed and delaved.

A conspiracy to commit a misdemeanor or a felons-

is a misdemeanor:

Bishop Crim. Law, 7 Ed. Vol. 2, 240.

Am. and Eng. Enc. of Law, 1 Add. Vol. 4, 591.

1 Greenl. Evidence, Vel. 3, Sec. 90.

Thomas v. People, 113, 111., 531.

So a conspiracy under Section 5440 R. S. U. S.,

not being declared a felon}^ by statute, is a misde-

meanor:

Berkowitz v. U. S., 93 Fed. Rep. 452.

U. S. V. Gardner, 42 Fed. Rep. 829.

Section 1024 R. S. U. S. which provides that "when

there are several charges against any person for the

same act or transaction, or for two or more acts or



transactions of the same class of crimes or offenses

wliicli may be properly joined, instead of having sev^-

eral indictments the whole may be joined in one in-

dictment in separate counts," etc., leaves the question

to the court to determine whether in a driven case a

joinder of two or more offenses in one indictment

against the same person is consistent with the settled

principles of common law:

Pointer v. U. S. 151 U. S., 3%.

U. S. V. Jones, 69 Fed. Rep. 973.

By the practice everywhere, distinct transactions

in/ misdemeanor may be joined in seperate counts in

one indictment:

U. S. V. O'Callahan, 6 McLean, 596.

U. S. V. Devlin, 6 Blatch., 71.

Am. and Eng. Enc. Law, Vol. 4, 756.

State V. Kibby, 7 Missouri, 317.

1 Chitty Crim. Law, Bee. 254.

Kreer v. People, 78 III, 294.

Bish. on Crim. Pro. 3 Ed. Vol. 1, Sec. 452.

Counts charging a conspiracy to commit a misde-

meanor may be joined with a count charging a

misdemeanor:

Wharton Crim. Law, 9 Ed., 1387.

Thomas v. People, 113 TIL, 531.



The fact that the punishments for tlie diftVi^nit

offenses set out in the diiterent counts in the indict-

ment are different, is immaterial:

U. S. V. Junes, 69 Fed. Rep., 971.

Exparte Hibbs, 26 Fed. Rep., 421.

Bish. Crim. Pro.. 3 Ed.. Vol. 1, Sec. 453.

United States v. Cadwalladcr, 39 Fed. 677.

The motion to compel the prosecution to elect upon

which count it will proceed, is addressed to the sound

discretion of the trial court and its action thereon

will not be interferred with unless the discretion has

been used to the manifest injur}' of the defendents:

Enc. Plead and Pract., Vol. 10. Sol.

Wharton's Crim. Plead, and Pract. 9 Ed. Sec. 295.

In this connection Bishop in his work on Criminal

Procedure (Vol. I. Sec. 458) says:

"In the famous Tweed's case, the right of such

joinder was almost denied: the court deeming- it un-

just to require a man to answer to more than one

offence—which, however, may be set out in dift'erent

forms in more counts than one—on a single trial.

But the doctrine of the English and most American

courts is the direct reverese of this; namely, that, if

a man has been engaged in a course of unlawful con-

duct resulting in a hundred legally distinct, petty
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offences, and the executive officers of the government

have determined to exercise their right, not con-

trollable b}^ the judiciary, to bring him to trial for

all, it is a piece of sheer oppression to him to compel

them to find against him a hundred indictments, and

require him to stand trial a hundred times, instead of

answering to all at once. Moreover, on broader views,

it seems to some, and, the author submits, justly, that

the joinder of distinct misdemeanors in one indict-

ment, to be followed by the trial of all at a single

hearing before a jury, and the punishment of each

offence as prescribed by law, is essential to the ad-

ministration of justice. So plain is all this, that, by

many of the judges, even the authority to compel an

election of counts in misdemeanor is denied, while

others say that, in practice, it is never done. The

just view, however, evidently is, that the authority

exists, yet it should be exercised cautiousl}^ and only

in those special cases wherein otherwise some right

or interest will be put in peril."

In this case, at the conclusion of the evidence, and

before the commencement by counsel of the argument

to the jur}^ a nolle proseaui was entered as to the

second and third counts in the indictment, leaving a

verdict to be rendered only upon the first count.

The dismissal of the second and third counts re-



moved the crrounds, if any there were, of the de-

murrer and motion to quash, so far as those two

counts were concerned.

If there was any misjoinder of counts in the in-

dictment the defect was cured when ail counts but

one were dismissed.

Where the offense charged in the indictment is a

misdemeanor the defendants are allowed but three

I peremptory challenges:

R. S. U. S., Sec. 819.

The right to summon witnesses for the defense at

the expense of the government is left b_v the statutes

to the discretion of the trial court and is not subject

to review:

R. S. U. S., Sec. 878.

Crumpton v. U. S. 138 U. S., 361.

Goldsby V. U. S.. 160 U. S.. 70.

All railwa3^s are post rv)ads and authorized to carry

mails:

R. S. U. S., Sec. 3964.

An}^ act or declaration of anv of the defendants

tending to prove the conspiracy, or the connection of

that defendant with it, whether made during the ex-

istence of the conspiracy or after its completicm, is



10

admissible against him. The conspirac}^ having

been established prima facie, in the opinion of the

trial judge, any act or declaration of any member of

the conspirac3% in furtherance of the conspiracy,

though he may not be a party defendant, is evidence

against all the conspirators on trial. Whether a con-

spiracy is established prima facie is peculiarly for

the consideration of the trial court:

Card V. Stata (Ind.) 9 N. E- Rep., 591.

1 Greenl. Ev. Sec. 111.

But it is not alwa3^s necessary^ in order to render

the declaration admissible, that the conspiracy should

have been first established prima facie. This cannot

well be required, where the proof of the conspiracy

depends upon a vast number of isolated and independ-

ent facts; and, in any case, where the whole of the

evidence introduced on the trial, taken together,

shows that such a conspiracy actually exists, the or-

der in which it was introduced will be considered im-

material:

State V. Winner, 17 Kan. 298.

State V. Miller, 10 Pac. Rep. 869.

The conspiracy per se may be established in the

first instance by evidence having no relation to the

defendants. It may be shown by acts of different
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k persoiiv^, at different times and places, and by any cir-

cumstances which tend to prove it. The conspiracy

f and its objects having" been shown, the defendants are

not affected by it unless the}" are connected with it

by proof:

State V. Winner, 17 Kan. 305.

3 Greenl. Ev. 8ec. 93.

Rex vs Hammond, 2 Esp. 718.

People vs Mather, 4 Wend. 261.

2 Bish. Crim. Proc. Sections 228, 277.

Whart. Crim. Law, ^Sec. 1398.

Reg. V. Murphy, 8 Car. & P. 310.

Reg. V. Frost, 9 Car. & P. 129.

U. S. V. Cole, 5 McLeaan, 601.

King V. Parsons, 1 W. Bl. 391.

Card V. State, (Ind.) 9 N. E. Rep 591.

State V. McCahill, (Iowa) 30 N. W. Rep. 533 and

33 N. W. Rep. 599.

Reg. vs Bernard, 1 Fost. & F. 240.

Rose. Crim. Ev. 414.

Rex. V. Stone, 6 Term R. 527.

Railroad Company v. Collins, 56 111. 212

Where a case rests upon circumstantial evidence

much discretion is left to the trial court and its rul-

ings admitting such evidence will be sustained if the
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evidence admitted tends even remotely to establish

the ultimate facts.

The facts and declarations of co-conspirators in

execution of the conspiracy are evidence ao;ainst

other of their number.

Clune vs. U. S. 159 U. S. 589.

A witness cannot be cross examined as to an}^ fact

which is collateral or irrelevant to the issue merely

for the purpose of contradicting him by other evi-

dence, if he denv it, therebv to discredit his testi-

mony.

His answer cannot be contradicted by the person

who asked the question, but is conclusive against him:

1 Greenl. Ev. Sec. 449.

Whart. on Ev. Sec. 551, 559.

People V. Bell, 53 Calif. 119.

Union Pacific R y. Co. v. Reese, 57 Fed. Rep. 291.

People V. Stalk, 1 Idaho, 278.

S^after v. U. S. 87 Fed. Rep. 329.

The United States court has no power or author-

ity to set aside an order made b}^ a State Court

which had complete control over the parties and the

subject matter of the controversy; to do so would be

a direct and positive interference with the right of

the State court.
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When the State court of Idaho ordered the testi-

mony and evidence, taken before the coroner at the

inquest over the bodies of James Cheyne and John

Smith, sealed up and placed in the custod}- of the

Clerk of that court, and that no one be permitted to

open it without an order of the court, such order was

conclusive and final: For the United States court to

have issued a subpoena duces tecum to be served

upon the custodian of the testimony requiring him to

produce such testimony and evidence, would be, in

effect, to set aside the said order of the State court.

This the United States could not do

If the action of the State court, in making the or-

der was void, or voidable, such action could only have

been reviewed by the Supreme Court of Idaho:

Pierre v. Xoegue, 101 U. S. 55.

Randall v. Howard 67 U. S. 269.

It is not necessary to give an instruction asked by

the defense if such instruction has already been given

by the court in its general instructions. A Judge is

not bound to adopt the categorical language which

counsel choose to put in his mouth. If the case is

fairly put to the jur}^ it is all that can be asked.

Ayers v. Wilson, 137 U. S. 584.



14

Wlien^' the ^siibstance Of a* ^ie^Ci^^ffor 'd.n 'Bstrtictidn7

has-^ife4€y^W^"#^giWtt byttie rcoin-t,.4lie»!iief»sal^ (yfrrorn

the'co'iik ^t5 'gfte it'cigJiilllti different language, is not

Grand TrunM R^y.^o.-^fe.^l^^sl'il44:''fiJlcSJ4«B. io jIialQ

JST-T?". ^P'Sf. '^^W:'"Rf? QA) \^PWint^iqnl*j3oIIIi[S. i6Qroao

Washington &-G'.'Rv Co; ^.^ M«c!bade> 13S.I2.tSiSa4iiuj

drmsby \^^Webb'1^4'U: S. '4'7^"9oqdn^ b bauggi avBri

Patrick ^..'•Graham,133^U.-SP-iStQ nsiboigirj edi nogn

rif ^rf hfrrr.v/ ,9Dn9biv9 bnJ3 '^nomxi39:t rfDUg SDUbOKi

leged in the indictment, it does ^nt>t' matter if the fcofiirfT

spirS^of^^iisH^Wditional moti^^es o^tier tfeafl-^he. iti^I

dictffleiit' ^fecribes. It will be Bi^fficient foi^^fe^ ^^m-iob

pose of the indictment if the motive, which it allegfeS^^od

is proven, although the conspirators m^ay ha\^e had

additional motives. -^"^^ -^ -^ tcVbiBwoH .v UshnrM

The fact that one of the motives of the conspira-

tor^" iir 'Seizing and delaying the train carrying and^

trahSpyi-tiat' tfag-'iifa9,^^^'#U^'^to commit feiP^ffen^ePf^^

ao-ainst^^rie kat*^'46W(i"'be^ iffimaterial^ ll^^^t^feev.;

prdt^' that on^of the objects of the conspiracy w-is^<^>»

to delay and obstruent: ^Uch W^rv^' ^^'^ c>i daoodo Isgfiuoo

Unite&"^!St^^ ^.^Mi^i€rfkV RMXR#.^9&iq X^-^i^^
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Assignments of error to admission or rejection of

evidence, not quoting- the particular evidence ad-

mitted or rejected, must be disregarded:

Rule 11, Rules of the U. S. Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit.

Respectfully submitted,

R. V. COZIER,

U. S. Attorjiey , for Defendant in Error.
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IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

LOUIS SALLA et al.,

Plaintiffs in Error,

vs.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Defendant in Error.

ABGUMENT OF ATTORNEYS FOB PLAINTIFFS

IN ERROR.

In pursuance of the order of the Court made and entered

on the 11th day of May, 1900, granting leave to respective

counsel to file arguments, we respectfully submit the fol-

lowing on behalf of plaintiffs in error

:

The first question presented in our Brief (pp. 29 to 34,

inclusive) is, did the Court err in denying defendants' mo-

tion to quash the indictment?

We have nothing to add to what is there presented, ex-

cept to reply to the Brief and written argument of counsel

for defendant in error upon that point.

Counsel for defendant in error contends that a conspir-

acy under Section 5440, R. S. U. S., not being declared a

felony by Statute, is a misdemeanor, and cites the cases of

Berkowitz vs. United States, 93 Fed., 452, and United



states vs. Gardner, ^2 Fed., 829. (Brief of defendant in

error, page 5.

)

This, if correct, is a very simple test for determining the

character of an offense against the United States, but the

authorities cited in support of this proposition, we contend,

are in conflict with the cases cited in our Brief, namely,

Bannon & Mulkey v^. United States, 156 U. S. 464, and

Keagan vs. United States, 157 U. S. 301. In these cases no

such test was adopted.

In Bannon & Mulkey vs. United States, at page 168, the

Court after referring to State statutes defining felony, said

that in the absence of such statute the word felony is used

to designate an offense formerly punishable by death or by

forfeiture of the lands or goods of the offender.

In Reagan vs. United States, at page 303, the Court, re-

ferring to the common law definition of the word felony,

and of the Statutes of some of the States, said : "These mat-

" ters have thrown about the meaning of the word, as ordin-

" arily used, no little uncertainty,*' from which it is evident

that the distinction between felony and misdemeanor is not

determined by the simple fact that the Statute of the

United States is silent upon the subject.

Again, at page 303 it is said : '^There is no statutory de-

" finition of felonies in the legislation of the United States.

" We must, therefore, look elsewhere for the meaning of the

" term."

On the same page the Court says : "The same question

" was recently before us in Bannon & Mulkey vs. United

" States, 156 U. S., 464, 468, and Mr. Justice Brown, deliv-

" ering the opinion of the Court, after referring to the



*^ vStatutorv provisions in some of the States, said : ^But in

'' the absence of such Statute the word is used to designate

'' sucli serious offenses as were formerly punishable by

" death, or by forfeiture of the lands or goods of the of-

'* fender.'
''

It is contended by opposing counsel in his argument, at

page 4, that -'The Statute referred to in the above case by

'- Justice Brown is a Federal Statute and not a State

" Statute.'^

We do not see how this contention can be maintained, in

view of the fact that the Supreme Court of the United

States declares in express terms that ''Mr. Justice

" Brown'- * * * ^after referring to the statutory pro-

*• visions in some of the States, said : 'But in the absence

'' of such Statute the word is used to designate such serious

'• offenses as \vere formerly punishable by death, or by for-

" feiture of the lands or goods of the offender.'
''

^^'e do not contend, as stated by opposing counsel in his

argument at pages 3 and 4, that because an offense is infa-

mous that it is therefore a felony, but because it is declared

to be a felony by the laws of the State.

In lieagan vs. United States, at page 302, the Court

said : "'It uiay be conceded that the present common un-

'* derstanding of the word departs largely from the techni-

'• cal meaning it had at the old common law." The Court

then goes on lo state the cause and reasons for this de-

parture in the following language: ''This departure is

" owing to the fact that the punishments other than death,

'• to wit, forfeiture of the lands or goods of the offender,

" wliir-h formerlv constituted the test of a felony, are no



" longer inflicted, at least in this country, and to the

" further fact that in many of the States offenses are by

" Statute divided into two classes, felonies and misde-

" meanors, the former including all offenses punishable by

" death or imprisonment in the penitentiary, and the latter

" those punishable only by fine or imi3risonment in a

" county jail, and in other States in which no statutory

" classification is prescribed, many offenses punishable by

" imprisonment in a penitentiary are in terms declared

" to be felonies. These matters have thrown about the

" meaning of the word as ordinarily used no little uncer-

" tainty."

The Court then points out the influence and facts which

brought about the departure from the common understand-

ing of the word felony as used in the old common law, and

quotes from Webster's Dictionary to show the uncertainty

which now surrounds the meaning of the term, and de-

clares that there is no statutory definition of the word fel-

ony in the legislation of the United States, and that there-

fore the meaning of the term cannot be ascertained from

that source. It then cites the opinion of Mr. Justice

Brown in Bannon & Mulkey vs. United States in which he

referred to the statutory provisions in some of the States.

Why was such reference made to those Statutes if they did

not afford some light upon the question of the meaning of

the word felony? That was the question under considera-

tion.

Proceeding, it is said :
'' But in the absence of such

" Statute the word is used to designate such serious of-



'' feDses as were formerly punishable by death, or by forfei-

'• ture of the lands or goods of the offender."

It was only in the absence of such Statute that it became

necessary to determine the character of the offense by the

means last referred to.

In the case of Berkowitz vs. United States, 93 Fed, 452,

the case of Reagan vs. United States, 157 U. S., 301, where-

in the case of Bannon & Mulkey was commented upon and

explained, was not cited by the Court.

II.

The second question presented in our Brief ( pages 31 to

37 inclusive) is, did the Court err in denying defendants^

motion to require the prosecution to elect upon which

count of the indictment it would proceed?

The law upon this subject is clearly stated in McElroy

r.s. United States, 164 U. S., 76, 80, in which Section 1024,

R. S. U. S. is considered and its meaning determined.

We have alreadv shown in our Brief that the indictment

charges separate and distinct offenses in the several

counts. The Court has no discretionary power or au-

thority to consolidate indictments or to allow counts to be

joined in one indictment, unless authorized by Section

1024, R. S. U. S.

The affidavit of the defendant, O'Rourke, shows that his

witnesses were expected to prove that he was at his home in

Wardner and had nothing to do with the alleged stoppage

of the trains mentioned in the second and third counts, and

all the evidence in the case in relation to him was upon that

question. On the trial no evidence was offered to show any



participation on his part in any of the transactions between

Burke and ^^'allace, and all the evidence shows that if

there was a conspiracy to obstruct or retard the mail it was

completed and fully executed when the train from Burke

reached Wallace on the morning of the 29th of April. 1899.

All the evidence, both on the part of the prosecution and

defense shows that he was in the vicinity of ^Vardner.

The conspiracy and the acts done under it vrere com-

pleted when the train from Burke reached Wallace.

Thomas Chester, the only witness who testified upon this

point stated (Tr., p. 179 i : "The mail was on board in the

" morning coming from Burke to Wallace, it was in the

" baggage car in my charge. I took it off at Gem and put on

"the Gem mail and took it off at Wallace; took oft' the

" Burke mail at Wallace."

Xo mail was carried on the train from Wallace to Ward-

ner on the down trip and no mail was carried from Ward-

ner to AYallace on the rettirn trip.

The first count of the indictment charges but one offense,

if any. namely, a conspiracy to commit an oft>nse against

the United States by obstructing and retarding the move-

ment and pa.ssage of acertainrailway car and train over the

lines and tracks of the Northern Pacific Railway Company,

etc. Wallace is the western terminus of that branch of the

Northern Pacific Railroad. ( Tr., p. 176. » The train re-

ferred to in proceeding from Wallace to Wardner pass-

ed over the lines of the Oregon Railway & Navigation Com-

pany. (Tr., p. 176.) The theory of the prosecution was

that the defendant O'Rourke and all the defendants, with

the exception of ^Malvey and Wallace, obstructed the train.



if at all, at Wardner. It is not contended that they were

at Wallace, or at any point between Wallace and Burke,

when the train was obstructed and they could not have

been parties to the conspiracy alleged in the indictment, for

the reason as above stated, that the object of that conspir-

acy was effected and completed and the entire transaction

closed when the train reached Wallace. In the second

count of the indictment it is alleged that the defendants

actually obstructed the passage of the mails of the United

States by stopping and delaying a certain car and train

containing the mails of the United States, which railway

car and train was then and there being run and trans-

ported over the railway lines and tracks of the Northern

Pacific Railway Company. The allegation as to the place

where the offense was committed is material, because de-

scriptive of the offense. The lines and tracks of the Xorth-

ern Pacific Railway Company, as above stated, do not ex-

tend beyond Wallace, and there is no evidence to show that

any of the defendants, except Malvey and Wallace, were at

Wallace or at any point between Wallace and Burke at the

time in question. The great mass of evidence concern-

ing the transactions at Wardner Junction and imme-

diate vicinity had no bearing whatever upon either

the first or second counts. In the third count

the defendants are charged with obstructing and

retarding the passage of the mails of the United

States by stopping and sidetracking a certain railway car

and train then being run and transported over the lines

and tracks of the Oregon Railway & Navigation Com-
pany by the said Oregon Railwav & Navigation
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Company. The prosecution by refusing to elect simply

used the third count to secure the admission of evidence of

a character highly prejudicial to the defendants, for in-

stance, the blowing up of the Bunker Hill & Sullivan Mill,

the killing of Cheyne and Smith, and the testimony of the

witness Pipes (Tr., p. 279), that he heard exclamations as

the mill was blown up of ^'Down with America," and ^^To

" Hell with America,'- all of which was calculated to excite

and prejudice the jury to the highest degree. That evi-

dence did not tend to prove the conspiracy alleged in the

first count, nor to prove any act to effect the object of said

conspiracy. The overt acts under said conspiracy, charged

against said defendants, are stated in the first count of the

indictment. The overt acts alleged must be proved as laid.

The allegation that the defendants to effect the object of

the conspiracy stopped the railroad car described, cannot

be established by proof that they blew up a quartz mill

miles away, or that they committed murder by killing per-

sons in the vicinity of that mill, and who had nothing to do

with the railway car, or that the persons engaged in such

crimes cried ^'Down with America,'* nor could any such

evidence be admitted to prove the second count in the in-

dictment.

If the prosecution liad elected in the first instance to

proceed upon the first count against the defendants, upon

what theory or pretense could the evidence referred to have

been admitted in support of that count?

All the evidence, both for the prosecution and defense,

shows that all of the defendants, with the exception of

Malvey and Wallace, were in the vicinity of Wardner on
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the 29th of April, 1899, and could not have participated in

the acts charged in the first and second counts of the in-

dictment.

The refusal to elect could only serve one purpose, and

that was to prejudice the defendants.

Counsel for defendant in error, in his written argument

at page 8^ savs • "The second and third counts were dis-

" missed bv the District Attorney upon the close of the

" evidence in the case, and before the case was given to the

" jury. The Court thereafter instructed the jury that they

'' were to "consider only the first count in the indictment

'* just as if there had never been the other two counts in the

" indictment.' '*
( Tr., p. 24.

)

Thp instruction of the Court did not cure the error or

relieve the defendant in the least of the prejudice created

by the admission of the evidence under the second and

third counts. The jury were told to disregard the second

and third counts, but they were not instructed to disregard

the evidence which had been admitted in support of those

counts, nor were they informed as to what part of all the

evidence which had been admitted was applicable to the

first count, but were left to consider the entire mass of evi-

dence as applicable and competent to support the first

count in the indictment. We do not thinli it can be suc-

cessfully denied that evidence was admitted under the sec-

ond and third counts which was inadmissible in support of

the first count and the jury were left to determine whether

part or all of the evidence should be considered under that

count; all of wliich we respectfully submit could not fail

to confuse the jury and prejudice the defendants.
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The recital is as follows: ^'The said Xorthern Pacific

" Railway Company then and there bein^ eni>a2:ed in the

^' business of a common carrier of the mails of the United

'" States, whicli said railway car and train were then and

'' there carrying and transporting the mails of the United

" States," without any ayerment or charge that the defend-

ants were cognizant or knew of such facts.

This is not equiyalent to ayerring that the object of the

conspiracy was to willfully and knowingly obstruct and re-

tard the passage of the mails of the United States, or a car-

rier thereof.

To constitute a good indictment under Section 5440 K.

S. U. S., it must be alleged that the conspiracy was to do

some act made a crime by the laws of the United States,

and it must state with reasonable certainty what the acts

intended to be effected and carried out by the agreement

of the parties were, so that it can be seen that the object of

the conspiracy was to commit a crime against the United

States.

A statement of the object of the conspiracy is a requiwsit^

of the indictment.

In re Wolf, 27 Fed., 611.

It is not sufficient to allege in the language of the Statute

•I conspiracy to commit an offense against the United

States. It must go further and describe the offense intend-

ed to be committed. If it was intended by the prosecution

to state an offense under Section 3995. all of the elements

of that offense should be alleoed.
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Section 8995, R. S. U. S., reads as follows : ''Any person

'' who shall knowingly and willfully obstruct or retard the

'' passage of the mail, or any carriage, horse, driver, or car-

" rier carrying the same, shall, for every such offense, be

" punishable by a fine of not more than one hundred

" dollars."

To constitute a sufiBcient indictment under Sections 5440

and 3995 it should be alleged that the defendants conspired

and agi^ed to commit an offense against the United States,

to wit, knowingly and willfully to obstruct and retard the

passage of the mails of the United States.

U. S. vs. Debs, 65 Fed., 210.

Scienter is an essential ingredient of the offense de-

scribed in Section 3995, R. S. U. S.

It is not alleged that the defendants knew that the

Northern Pacific Railway Company was engaged in the

business of a common carrier of the United States mails.

It is simply averred that ''said Northern Pacific Railway

" Company then and there being engaged in the business of

" a common carrier of the mails of the United States, which

" said railway car and train were then and there carrying

" and transporting," etc.

In Johnson r^. State, 26 Tex., 117, it is held that an in-

dictment for an assault on a person named, then and there

being an officer in the lawful discharge of his duty, is in-

sufficient as a charge of aggravated assault, because failing

to show that it was known or declared to the defendant

that the person assaulted was an officer discharging his

official duties.
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Upon tliis question there is a full review of the authori-

ties in the ease of Pettibone vs. U. S., 148, U. S., 197.

The conspiracy must be set out in such manner as to

^^ho^v that it is within the terms of the Statute.

4 EncY. of PI. and Pr., p. 713, and cases cited in

Note 4.

Obstructing and retarding the passage of the mails of

the United States is not an offense unless it was done know-

in2:lT and willfully.

'* The Statute of Congress by its terms applies only to

'^ persons who 'knowingly and willfully' obstruct or retard

•• the passage of the mail, or of its carrier; that is, to those

'* who know that the acts performed will haye that effect,

'* and perform them with the intention that such shall be

" their operation."

U. S. vs. Kirby, 7 Wall., 485-6.

Knowledge is an essential ingredient of the offense de-

scribed in Section 3995 R. S. U. S., and should be directly,

accurately, clearly and positiyely alleged and not left to in-

ference.

U. S. vs. Cruikshank, 92 U. S., 542, at pages 55G-7.

In United States vs. Claypool, 14 Fed., 127, the indict-

ment charges the defendant with knowingly and willfully

obstructing and retarding the passage of the mails. The

Court said : ''The offense here denounced is the knowing
'" and willful obstructing of the passage of the mail. I have

" already spoken of the meaning of the terms 'knowingly
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" and willfulJy,' and add by way of further explanation

" that they are used in contradistinction to innocent, ig-

'' norant, or unintentional ; so that the defendant, Clay-

^' pool, by the acts he did, may have obstructed and retard-

^* ed the mail in its passage, yet he is not guilty under the

" law if he did it innocently and without intending to do

" so."

In U. S. i:s. Woodward, 44 Fed., 592, the defendant was

on trial for knowingly and willfully obstructing and re-

tarding the passage of the mail * * * The Court in-

structed the jury that in order to convict the defendant

they must believe from the testimony that he knew that his

acts on that occasion would have that effect, and that he

performed them with the intention that such would be

their operation.

See also Meiveilles vs. Banning, 2 B. & A. I)., 909.

The question presented here is one of pleading, and the

rule is well settled that all the material facts and circum-

stances embraced in the definition of the offense must be

stated, and that, if any essential element of the crime is

omitted, such omission cannot be supplied by intendment

or implication.

Pettibone vs. U. S., 148 U. S., 202

;

Blitz vs. U. S., 153 U. S., 308.

Under Section 5440 R. S. U. S., the conspiracy must be

sufficientlv charged and cannot be aided bv an averment of

acts done by one or more of the conspirators in furtherance

of the object of the conspiracy.

U. S. vs. Brittan, 108 U. S., 199.
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Tender Subdivision 5 of the special demurrer to the first

count of the indictment it is claimed that the indictment

is insufficient, for the reason it does not appear that the said

Northern Pacific Railway Company was authorized by law

or by the United States to carry the mail of the United

States in said car or over the lines or tracks described in

said count, or that said Northern Pacific Railway Com-

pany was ever authorized by law or by the United States,

or otherwise, to carrv said United States mails over said

lines or tracks, or elsewhere, or that said United States

mail was ever delivered to said Northern Pacific Railway

Company for carriage from any one place to another or

from any one postoffice to another. (Tr., pp. 11, 12.)

The averment that the Northern Pacific Railway Com-

pany was engaged in the business of a common carrier of

the mails of the United States does not show any authority

on the part of said company to carry the mails of the

United States.

There is no such business or calling as that of a common

carrier of the mails of the United States. Common car-

riers are such as carry goods for hire indifferently for all

persons.

Bouvier's Law Dictionary, Vol. 1, Title, Common Car-

riers, page 299.

A carrier for one person alone is not a common carrier,

and the mails of the United States can onlv be carried for

one party, to wit, the Government of the United States.

In the case of United States vs. Porter, 3 Day's Reports,

2S3, at page 280, it is said, ^'Edwards, J., was of ox>inion

^* that no prosecution for obstructing the passage of the
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" mail could be supported without showing a written con-

^' tract with the postmaster general.

" Livingston, J., inclined to think that an indictment

'' might be framed so as to subject the defendant, without

" proof of a written contract. Yet as this indictment states

" a contract, which is not impertinent or foreign to the

^' cause, he was clearly of opinion that it ought to be proved.

" The Court v, ill be more strict, he added, in requiring

" proof of the matters alleged in a criminal than in a civil

" case. Livingston, J., instructed the jury to acquit."

Whether the said company was carrying the mails under

the sanction of the postal authorities was a material

question.

United States cs. Cassidy, (>T Fed., 780.

Authority' for carrying the U. S. mails can only be con-

ferred bv contract.

The Postmaster General is authorized to contract for

carrying the mail on all post roads as often as he may think

proper.

R. S. U. S. Section 3965.

The Postmaster General may make contracts with any

railroad company without advertising.

li. S. U. S. Section e3942.

Section 3964, R. S. U. S. declares that all railroads or

parts of railroads which are now or hereafter may be in

operation are post roads, but the owner of a railroad, be-

cause it is a post road, is not authorized to carry mail

unless directed so to do by the Postmaster General. The

Act of March 3, 1879, 20 Stats, at Large, 358, provides that

the Postmaster General shall in all cases prescribe on what
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trains and in what manner the mail shall be conveyed.

The provisions of law applicable to the transportation of

the mails on the Pacific Railroads provide that certain rail-

road companies shall transport mails for the government

whenever required to do so by any dej^artment thereof.

U. S. t\v. Cassidy, 67 Fed., 704.

There is no averment in the indictment that any contract

was ever entered into between the Government of the

United States and the Northern Pacific Railway Company

for carrying the U. S. mails, or that said company was ever

ordered, requested or required by the Postmaster General

to carrv the United States mail.

Not onlv is there a failure to alleo-e anv contract for

carrying the mails between the United States and the

Northern Pacific Railway Company, but there is a failure

to allege or show the existence of any person competent to

enter into a contract with the United States for the carry-

ing of the mail, or for any other purpose, or to show the

existence of any one competent to act as a carrier of th(»

United States mail. The name ''Northern Pacific Railway

" Company" does not indicate the existence of a natural or

artificial person.

Proprietors of the Mexican Mill Co. vs. The Yellow

Jacket Silver Min. Co., 4 Nev. 40, Hawley Ed.,

553.

There is no allegation that the Northern Pacific Railway

Company was a corporation, which is a material fact.

U. S. r.s. Cassidy, 67 Fed., at p. 780.

The facts stated in the indictment being insutticient to

constitute an offense against the United States, the- trial
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Court bad no jurisdiction over the defendants or tlie sub-

ject matter of the action.

Pettibone ens. United States, 148 U. S., 197.

IV.

The fourth question presented in our Brief is in reference

to the number of peremptory challenges allowed the

denfendants. (Tr., p. 357.)

The number of peremptory challenges to which the de-

fendants were entitled depends upon whether the offense

charged in the first count of the indictment is a felony, and

that point is fully discussed under Point 1, of our Brief.

V.

This point refers to the action of the Court in limiting

the number of witnesses requested by the defendants to be

subpoenaed at the expense of the Government. (Tr., p.

357.)

We have discussed this question in our Brief at pages

38, 39, and have only to add that the Court improperly

exercised its discretion in denying the request of the

defendants.

VI.

This point raises the question whether the Court erred

in denying the defendant's request for a subpoena duces

tecum directing H. M. Davenport to appear in Court and

bring with him the testimony of certain persons, and is

discussed in our Brief at pages 39 to 46 inclusive.
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In connection with what is there said we beg leave to

submit the following: Each of the defendants moved the

Court that a subjoena duces tecum be issued and sen^wl

upon H. M. Davenport, Clerk of the District Court of the

First Judicial District of the State of Idaho, commanding

him to appear and bring with him certain testimony

therein described. The motion was supported by an

affidavit on the part of each of the defendants, showing the

necessity for the testimony of ^Ir. Davenjjort and the docu-

ments referred to.

The Court allowed (Tr., pp. 92 to 120) twenty witnesses

for the defendants to be subpoenaed at the expense of the

government, but refused to allow a subpoena duces tecum

for 3Ir. Davenport, thereby denying to the defendants the

right to select ^Ir. Davenport as one of that number. (Tr.,

pp. 68, 120, 81 7.

)

The Court in its ruling clearly indicated and stated that

the defendants were not entitled to the documents specified

in the affidavits, namelv, the testimonv taken at the coro-

ner's inquest, and that the Court had no power to enforce

the production of said documents.

At page 319 of the Transcript the following appears:

^' The Court : \Ve will not have any more of this before the

^' jury. I see what the object is. It was clearly shown

" before here, that this testimony was in the hands of the

'' State, and that this Court, as I have clearly before

'' expressed myself, would have had to come in conflict with

'^ the authorities of the State to get that testimony, and it

" is not necessarv now to place* anvliiinu more in the

*' record."
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It is true the application was made for process for Mr.

Davenport and the documents at the expense of the Govern-

ment under Section 878, K. S. U. S., but the Court held that

the defendants were not entitled to x^rocess at all, and that

the Court Avould not compel the witness to attend or

enforce the production of the documents in any event, for

the reasons stated. Tlierefore it would have been idle for

the defendants to attempt to obtain from friends sufficient

means to pay the expenses of serving a process which the

Court had alreadv declared it would not enforce.

If the Court had placed its ruling upon the ground that

the defendants were not entitled to process at the expense

of the government, that would have been a matter within

the discretion of the Court, but the ruling of the Court was

far more comprehensive than the motion. It went further

and decided that it would not issue the subpoena or compel

the production of the documents for other reasons stated

by the Court.

The fac(s alleged in the affidavits concerning the con-

tents of the documents in question, and the materiality

thereof, Avere not denied or questioned by the prosecution.

The motion was opposed by the United States attorney

on behalf of the plaintiff and J. H. Forney, Esq., on behalf

of the State of Idaho. ( Tr., p. 68. ) No grounds were stated

for opposing the motion, and the defendants being anxious

to know the reasons of the prosecution for such opposition

called J. II. Forney, Esq., who testified: "I was acting

^"County Attorney for Shoshone county for quite a time,

" and think I was appointed about the 29th of May. It was

" at the beginning of Court up there. I directed the prose-
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*' cution of the case that was tried there at Wallace and

" directed the action with reference to all State indict-

" ments. At the close of the Paul Corcoran case an order

" was made by the Court to seal up all the testimony taken

•• at the inquest on the bodies of Cheyne and Smith, before

'* the Coroner. That was done upon my motion. Since that

•* time and during this trial I appeared here to oppose the

" granting of an order by this Court for a siibjoena duces

^' tecum to the clerk of that Court to bring that testimony

" here. I appeared here specially for that purpose on the

*' grounds that this subpoena was directed to the officer in

" whose custody this testimony was, in Shoshone County,

*• and as it would materially interfere with the prosecu-

*• tions in that county, which are now pending. There are

" no cases being tried there, but there was quite a number

" of indictments. I think some of these defendants are

*' indicted also. I opposed it on that ground ; the publica-

'' tion of that testimony would expose the entire line of

" prosecution in behalf of the State as to these defendants,

*' a large majority of whom are not in custody." ( Tr., pp.

272, 273.)

It will be seen from this that Mr. Forney claimed to

represent the State of Idaho in all the cases referred to

and api3eared specially in the trial Court to make known

the opposition made by the State and the reasons therefor,

namely, that the use of the testimony would expose the

entire line of the prosecution in behalf of the State. What

did the State have to conceal from the defendants? Were

not the defendants entitled to know the entire line of the

prosecution when it came to the trial of the case and to
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have any documents in the possession of the State tending

to prove their innocence or impeach witnesses produced

against them?

The Court, however, did not base its ruling upon grounds

so manifestly unreasonable and unjust. It held that the

testimony was in the hands of the State and that it would

have to come in conflict with the authorities of the State to

obtain the testimony. (Tr. p. 319.)

Counsel for defendant in error, in his argument at p. 11,

endeavors to support the ruling of the Court upon the

ground that the United States Court has no power or

authority to set aside an order made by a State Court

which had complete control over the parties and subject

matter in controversy; that to do so would be a direct and

positive interference with the rights of the State Court.

We quite agree with counsel in this statement of the law,

but the question still remains, did the District Court of

the State of Idaho in and for Shoshone County have com-

plete control of the parties, or any of them, or the subject

matter? The testimony of Mr. Forney shows that at the

close of the Paul Corcoran case an order was made by tlie

Court to seal up all the testimony taken at the inquest on

the bodies of Chevne and Smith, and that the order was

made upon the motion of ^Ir. Forney. (Tr., p. 272.) The

atiidavit of the defendant O'Rourke, and of all the other

defendants, shows that at the time said document was filed

with the clerk, the District Court of Idaho ordered that

said package containing said testimony should be sealed

and no one permitted to open it without an order of the

Court. There was no order that it should be ]>laced in t'lP
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custody of the Court, but simplv that it should be sealed

up and no one permitted to examine it, or copy it, without

an order of the Court.

The order was not made in the trial of any action or

proceeding. It was made exparte on motion of Mr. Forney,

in the absence of the defendants. There was no action or

proceedinii' pendin<^ to which tlie defendants were parties.

There is no law in the State of Idaho authorizing the Dis-

trict Court, or any Court, to seal up any public record or

public document. There is no law in Idaho authorizing

any Court to seal up or conceal the testimony taken at a

coroner's inquest, or in any other judicial proceeding, or

to deny any person accused of crime access to any docu-

ment or public writing, to assist a prosecution, or obstruct

a defendant in preparing and presenting his defense.

Evidence wliich may effect the life, liberty or riohts of

a human being is not the property of the State of Idaho

:

it belongs to the cause of right and justice, and the order

of the District Court named was absolutely yoid upon its

face, and for that reason the Court below had the right to

ignore and disregard it.

In proceedings on habeas corpus where a person is de-

prived of his liberty under the order of any Court, void on

its face, it ^ ill be disregarded and the person restrained

restored to his freedom.

We think this doctrine is of universal application.

Assignments of error VII. to XLVIII. inclusive we have

argued in our Brief, and will not further discuss the ques-

tions therein referred to.
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VII.

As to Assignment of Error L. which appears in our Brief

at page 04, we wish to add to what there appears, that the

time of arrival and departure of the mail is to be registered

and kept by the postmaster.

R. S. U. S., Section 3841.

Postal Rules and Regulations, page 331, Sections 852,

854.

The witness testified as to railroad time and not the

schedule time as fixed by the Postal Department. Whether

the passage of the mail was obstructed or retarded is to be

determined by schedule and not railroad time, and the

register required by law to be kept is the best evidence.

Assignments of Error LI. to LXVI. inclusive we will not

further discuss.

Counsel for defendant in error contends in his argument

(p. 15) that the rulings of the trial Court on the admission

and rejection of evidence were correct, and that no error

was committed that would in any way prejudice the rights

of the defendants.

In reply to the argument of counsel upon this point we

beg leave to call attention first to the allegations in the

count of the indictment as to the scope and purpose of the

conspiracy, and second, as to the particular place where

the offense Avas intended to be committed.

The allegation in said first count is that the defendants

*' did then and there unlawfully, wickedly, and maliciously

" confederate and conspire together to commit an offense

" against the United States, that is to say, to unlawfully,
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*' willfully, maliciously, and knowingly delay, prevent,

" obstruct, and retard the movement and passage of a cer-

'^ tain railway car and train over the lines and tracks of the

" Northern Pacific Railway Company * * * "

In this case the place named is matter of essential

description. It must be truly alleged and proved as laid.

Bishops New Crim. Proc. Vol. 1, Section 373, subd. 3

and note 4.

In State vs. Smith, 5 Harring. (Del.) 400, the Court

observed, "Unless time or place enter into the crime itself

" it is not material to state or prove it. The locality of a

'^ road enters into the charge of obstructing it.''

Evidence of a conspiracy to obstruct and retard the

movement and passage of a railroad car over the lines and

tracks of the Oregon Railroad and Navigation Company,

or any other railway than the one named, would not be

competent or admissible in support of this count.

It is also alleged that "to efifect the object of the said

" conspiracy, the said defendants, on the 29th day of April,

" A. D. 1899, * * did then and there unlawfully,

" forcibly, maliciously, and knowingly delay, arrest,

" obstruct, and retard the movement and passage of a cer-

" tain railway car and train over the lines and tracks of the

" Northern Pacific Railway Company, by the said company
a » * * ??

These allegations must be proved as laid.

The town of Wallace is the western terminus of that

branch of the Northern Pacific Railway, and the line ex-

tends northeasterly to the town of Burke, about seven miles

distant. (Tr., p. 173.) There is no evidence of any inter-
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on the morning of the 29th of April, 1899, on the run or

trip from Burke to Wallace. Thomas Chester testified that

he was in charge of the mail that morning; that he took it

off at Gem and put on the Gem mail and took of the Gem

and Burke mail at Wallace. (Tr., p. 179.)

This is the only evidence upon this particular point.

Wallace is the eastern terminus of the branch of the

Oregon Railroad and Navigation Company in Shoshone

County, which extends from Wallace in a westerly direc-

tion to Wardner Junction, and beyond. The distance

between Wallace and Wardner Junction is about eleven

miles. (Tr., p. 183.) When the train from Burke reached

Wallace on the morning of the 29th of April, 1899, and

after all the United States mail had been removed from the

train, a party of armed and masked men compelled the

conductor and trainmen to proceed with said train over

the track of the O. R. & N. Co., to Wardner Junction, Avhere

the train was detained about three hours, (Tr., p. 176)

while the arjued and masked men proceeded to destroy the

Bunker Hill & Sullivan Mill and commit the other crimes

described in the evidence, after which they returned to the

train and proceeded to Wallace, and there dispersed.

(^ Brief of Defendant in Error, page 5.)

There was no United States mail on the train from the

time it left Wallace, until its return, and there is no evi-

dence that any mail was delivered for carriage, or carried,

from Wallace to Burke on the afternoon or evening of that

dav.
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The testimony of L. W. Hutton shows that the train did

not reach Burke on time that evening, but that the delay

was caused by switching at Wallace. (Tr., p. 185.)

There is no evidence that any train carrying United

States mail on the railroad mentioned in the first count of

the indictment was ever obstructed or retarded, either

before or after the 29th of April, 1899, or at any time,

except on the run from Burke to ^Vallace on the morning

of that day. Therefore if there was a conspiracy, as

alleged, its purpose and object was effected and accom-

plished when the train from Burke reached Wallace that

morning, and the mail delivered at that station.

All of the evidence admitted by the Court as to the acts

and declarations of the parties who captured the train at

Wallace and who committed the other crimes at Wardner

Junction in blowing up the Bunker Hill & Sullivan Mill,

etc., was incompetent and inadmissible against any of the

parties charged with conspiracy under the first count of the

indictment, for the reason that that conspiracy had been

completed and the transaction closed before the commis-

sion of the acts or the making of the declarations referred

to in the evidence; hence said acts and declarations were

not within the purpose and scope of the alleged conspiracy.

Said acts could not have served to effect the object of the

alleged conspiracy, and the acts and declarations of any

one of the persons participating in the commission of said

crimes or in making such declarations was inadmissible as

evidence against any one except the individuals perpetrat-

ing the acts or making the declarations.

In the case of Logan vs. United States, 144 U. S., 263, it
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was held and decided that *'upon an indictment for con-

"• spiracy the acts and declarations of one conspirator made
^' after the conspiracy has ended and not in furtherance of

'• the conspiracy' are not admissible in evidence against the

" other conspirators.''

To the same effect is People cs. Irwin, IT Cal., 494.

The Court erred in the admission of another line of evi-

dence. The testimony of the witnesses Burch, (Tr., p. 137)

Ames, (Tr., p. 127) Taylor, (Tr., p. 146) Kouse, (Tr., p.

147) and Sutherland (Tr., p. 149) in relation to occur-

rences at the Bunker Hill & Sullivan mine and vicinity on

the 23rd and 20th of April, 1899, and prior to the 29th day

of that month, was incompetent and immaterial for the

reason that it was prior to the inception of the conspiracy

mentioned in the first count of the indictment, and was

incomi)etent to prove either the conspiracy or to bind any

of the alleged conspirators. The indictment charges that

the defendants, '^and others whose true names are to the

"grand jurors unknown, on the 29th day of April, A. D.

" 1899, did then and there unlawfullv, wickedlv and malici-

"• ously confederate and conspire together to commit an

" offense against the United States * * *.-' This allega-

tion fixes the time when the alleged conspiracy was formed,

and there is no evidence to contradict that averment, or to

show that the conspiracy was formed at any time prior to

the day named, and therefore the prosecution was bound by

that statement.

We do not contend, nor do we deem it necessary to argue

that the United States could not, under that allegation,

have adduced evidence to show that it was formed on some
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day prior to the 29tli of April, but no such evidence was

offered and the prosecution is bound by the allegation as

to the time when the conspiracy was formed.

As we have heretofore had occasion to say, there was no

evidence to prove that the conspiracy alleged in the first

count of the indictment was ever entered into by the

defendants or any of them, or by the defendants and any

other x)ersons. The prosecution proceeded upon the theory

that a conspiracy was entered into by certain parties to

drive away the employees of the Bunker Hill & Sullivan

Mining and Concentrating Company and to blow up its

mill, a conspiracy differing entirely from the one charged

in the first count of the indictment. The Court instructed

the jury upon this line. (Tr., pp. 346-7-8.)

The allegation in the first count of the indictment, we

think, establislied conclusively the time when the con-

spiracy was formed, consequently the admission of the

testimony of the witnesses above referred to, concerning

the transactions between the Bunker Hill & Sullivan Min-

ing and Concentrating Company and others, was incompe-

tent and irrelevant, for the reason that the occurrences did

not relate in any way to the conspiracy alleged.

Wright on Conspiracy, p. 217;

People /;.'<. Irwin, 77 Cal., 494;

Logan r.v. United States, 144 U. S., 263.

The acts and declarations of the alleged conspirators

made before the conspiracy was formed are not admissible

to prove the fact of the conspiracy. No declaration of a co-

conspirator, except those made during the pendency of the
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conspiracy, and in furtherance of its objects, can be used

against a co-conspirator.

People vs. Irwin, 77 Cal., 494.

" If the acts and declarations of a conspirator with the

'' accused are made in his absence, they are not admissible

'' against him to prove either the body of the crime, or the

'^ existence of the alleged conspiracy, unless they either so

" accompany the execution of the common criminal intent

" as to become part of the res gestae^ or in themselves tend

" to promote the common criminal object. The acts

" and declarations of a conspirator to be admissible in evi-

** dence to charge his fellows must have been concomitant

" with the principal act and so connected with it as to con-

" stitute part of the res gestae:yy

Wright on Conspiracy, p. 217.

Counsel for defendant in error sets forth certain

instructions given by the Court to the jury and contends

they are correct. At pages 19 and 20 of his argument it is

said, " The above instructions were correct and in line with

" the authorities. It was not necessary to prove that the

" defendants entertained a specific intent to violate Section

" 3995, R. S. U. S., or that they had such intention in mind

" when they conspired to seize, obstruct and delay the pas-

" sage of the railway train carrying the mail, as set out in

'^ the indictment," and cites the case of U. S. vs. Kirby, 7

Wall., 485.

In that case the defendants were charired not with a
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conspiracy, but with knowingly and willfully obstructing

and retarding the passage of the mail, and it was there held

that the acts described in Section 3995, R. S. U. S., must be

knowingly and willfully done, and that the section applies

only to those who know that the acts performed will have

that effect and perform them with the intention that such

shall be their operation. The Court held however, that

when the acts which create the obstruction are in them-

selves unlawful, the intention to obstruct will be imputed

to their author, although the attainment of other ends may

have been his primary object.

The same mav be said of United States vs. Cassidv, 67

Fed., 698, and United States vs. Debs, 65 Fed., 211, but

none of these cases apply to a charge under Section 5440,

R. S. U. S.

We repeat that the point decided in these cases is as to

the actual fact of obstructing and retarding the passage

of the mail. The gist of this action is the conspiracy, and

it makes no difference whether the United States mail was

actuallv obstructed or not. It is onlv necessarv that an

act to effect the object of the conspiracy be performed by

one or more of the alleged conspirators, and that act need

not be criminal.

Wright on Conspiracy, p. 132.

It is contended by counsel for defendant in error in his

argument at page 19, *^ It was not necessary to prove that

'' the defendants entertained a specific intent to violate

'' Section 3995, R. S. U. S. * * *" In the case of Petti-

bone rs. United States, 148 U. S. at page 207, a complete
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answer to this contention will be found, where the Court

said; " It is insisted, however, that the evil intent is to be

found, not in the intent to violate the United States

Statute, but in the intent to commit an unlawful act, in

the doing of which justice was in fact obstructed, and

that, therefore, the intent to proceed in the obstruction of

justice must be supplied bj a fiction of law. But the

specific intent to violate the Statute must exist to justify

a conviction, and this being so, the doctrine that there

may be a transfer of intent in regard to crimes flowing

from general malevolence has no applicability/'

And again, at page 209 : ^'While offenses exclusively

against the States are exclusively cognizable in the State

Courts, and offenses exclusively against the United

States are exclusively cognizable in the Federal Courts,

it is also settled that the same act or series of acts may

constitute an offense equally against the United States

and the State, subjecting the guilty party to punishment

under the laws of each government. Cross vs. North

Carolina, 132 U. S., 131, 139. But here we have two

offenses, in the character of which there is no identity;

and to convict defendants of a conspiracy to obstruct and

impede the due administration of justice in a United

States Court, because they were guilty of a conspiracy to

commit an act unlawful as against the State, the evil

intent presumed to exist in the latter case must be im-

puted to them, although ignorance in fact of the pendency

of the proceedings would have otherwise constituted a

defense, and the intent related to a crime against the

State.
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" The power of the United States Court was not invoked

^^ to prohibit or to punish the perpetration of a crime

'' against the State. The injunction rested on the jurisdic-

" tion to restrain the infliction of injury upon the coni-

'' plainant. The criminal character of the interference may
^' have contributed to strengthen the grounds of the appli-

'' cation, but could not and did not form its basis.

" The defendants could neither be indicted nor convicted

" of a crime against the State, in the Circuit Court, but

" their offense against the United States consisted entirely

^' in the violation of the Statute of the United States by

'' corruptly, or by threats or force, impeding or obstructing

" the due administration of justice. If they were not guilty

" of that, they could not be convicted. And neither the

" indictment nor the case can be helped out by reference to

*' the alleged crime against the State, and the defendants

" be punished for the latter under the guise of a proceeding

"to punish them for an offense which they did not com-

"mit.

It might be conceded, for the purposes of the argument,

that if the conspiracy against the Bunker Hill & Sullivan

Mining and Concentrating Company was established, and

that in carrying out the conspiracy the conspirators know-

ingly and willfully obstructed the passage of the United

States mails, or a carrier thereof, that they might be prose-

cuted and convicted under Section 3995, R. S. U. S. ; not

for conspiracy, because that was an offense against the

State, but for the actual interference with the mail of the

United States under the section last named, but that of-
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fense is an entirely different and distinct offense from that

charged in the indictment.

Proof of a conspiracy to commit an offense against the

State cannot establish another and distinct conspiracy,

namely, one to commit an off'ense against the United

States.

The object of the conspiracy )nust be proved as laid in

the indictment.

Evans cs. People, 90 111., 384

;

4 Lawson's Or. J)ef., 524, 528.

The conspiracy itself must be proved, as alleged, by clear

and satisfactory evidence. Accused must be guilty of the

offense as charged, or conviction cannot be sustained.

Id., 530.

Opposing counsel maintains that his contention is sup-

ported by the case of In re Coy, 127 U. S., 731. That case

was reviewed in Pettibone vs. United States at pages 208-

209, and later in the case of Blitz vs. United States, 153 U.

S., 308.

In that case Mr. Justice Harlan delivered the opinion of

the Court, and at page 314, after referring to In re Coy, 127

U. S., 731, 754, 755, said; " It is not to be inferred from the

^^ decision in that case that Section 5511 is applicable to

^' any act or omission of duty upon the part of an officer of

^' election, or of a voter or other person, except such act or

'' omission of dutj^ as affected or might affect the integrity

^' of the election for a Representative in Congress. The con-

'^ spiracy charged in that case did imperil the integrity of
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*' the vote for Representative in Congress, because the re-

'- turns of the election related to Representatives in Con-

" oress as well as to State officers, and were liable to be

*' falsified if they passed, before certificates of election were

'* issued, into the hands of unauthorized persons. But this

'' reasoning has no opplication to the present case. Voting,

'' in the name of another, for a State officer, cannot possibly

^' affect the integrity of an election for Representative in

'' Congress. With frauds of that character the national

" government has no concern, and, therefore, an indictment

^' under Kev. St. Section 5511 for knowingly personating

" and voting under the name of another, should clearly

" show that the accused actually voted for a Representative

" in Congress, and not simply that in voting he falsely per-

" sonated another at a general election at which such

" Representative was or could have been chosen. In cases

" like the present one, it should not be left in doubt, or to

" mere inference, from the words of the indictment,

^' whether the ott'ense cliarged was one within Federal cog-

" nizance.'*

This decision is in harmony with the case of Pettibone

vs. United States, supra.

In the dissenting opinion of Mr. Justice Brewer in the

Pettibone case, at page 213, In re Co}^ is referred to, and it

is said ;
'' Mr. Justice Field alone dissented from the opin-

^' ion in that case, holding that, as it is insisted here, there

" should be a specific charge of a conspiracy to do some-

"^ thing affecting the election of the Federal officer. I quote

"this from his opinion; 'The indictment in this case

charges a conspiracy to induce certain election officers
ii i
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" ^appointed under the laws of Indiana to commit a crime

" ^against the United States, the crime being the alleged

omission by them to perform certain duties imposed by

the laws of that State respecting elections. But it con-

" ^tains no allegation that the alleged conspiracy was to

*' ^affect the election of a member of Congress, which, as

" ^said above, appears to me to be essential to bring tlie

^* 'offense within the jurisdiction of the Court. If the con-

" 'spiracy was to affect the election of a State officer, no

" 'offense was committed cognizable in the District Court

" 'of the United States. If it had any other object than to

" 'affect the election of a member of Congress, it was a

" 'matter exclusiveh' for the cognizance of the State

" 'Courts.' It seems to me that in this opinion the Court

" endorses the views expressed by Mr. Justice Field in that

" dissent, and then repudiated by a majority of the Court. ^'

Not only did the Court adopt the reasoning of the dis-

senting opinion of ^Ir. Justice Field in the case of In re

Coy, but in the later decision in the case of Blitz i;.s'. United

States, supra, the Court, without any dissenting opinion,

also adopted the reasoning of the dissenting opinion of ^Ir.

Justice Field.

Counsel for defendant in error in his argument at page

IG says that the Court did not err in sustaining plaintiff's

objection to defendant's offer to introduce the record of the

conviction of the witness A. M. St. Clair, for the purpose of

impeaching the Avitness, on the ground that it was not

proper cross-examination, and collateral and irrelevant.

In the case of People vs. Chin Mook Sow, 51 Cal., 597, it

was held that a witness, on cross-examination, may be
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asked if be has not been convicted of a felony, and the party

asking the question may also introduce the record of his

conviction; and in the same case it was held that a matter

is not collateral where the party asking the question would

have the right to prove it as an independent fact. Under

the common law rule a party could only prove a conviction

by the record.

Opposing counsel contends that the question as to

whether the verdict is contrary to the evidence is one which

cannot be considered by the Appellate Court if there is any

evidence proper to go to the jury in support of the verdict,

and cites Crumpton vs. United States, 138 U. S., 301.

(Argument of counsel for Defendant in Error p. 21.)

We contend that there was no evidence proper to go to

the jury in support of the A^erdict. There was no evidence

at all to support the charge of conspiracy alleged in the

first count of the indictment, and we do not understand

that opposing counsel claims there was any evidence to

support the first count, unless evidence of the other con-

spiracy is sufficient to support it.

In conclusion, we respectfully submit that the defend-

ants did not have a fair and impartial trial under the law,

and that the trial Court had no jurisdiction over the

defendants or the subject matter of the action.

PATKICK REDDY,

J. C. CAMPBELL,

W. H. METSON,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs in Error.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E. \

C. EYAKS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24:th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Petition for Review.

To the Honorable Circuit Court of the United States,

Ninth Circuit, in and for the Northern District of

California:

The petition and application of E. C. Evans respect-

fully represents and shows to this Honorable Court that

on the 4th day of August, 1S9T, your petitioner imported

from Tonquin, in China, into the port of San Francisco,

in the ship "Kambira/^ certain merchandise, to wit,

1711.1902 tons of anthracite coal, which said merchan-

dise is more fully described in an entry for consumption

made thereon in the office of the Collector of Customs at

said port of San Francisco on or about the 19th day of

August, 1897, and numbered 10,063 of the official serial

numbers of the custom-house at said port.

That upon the entry of said merchandise the collector

of said port of San Francisco classified said merchandise

as "Coal containing less than 92 per cent of fixed carbon''
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under the act of Congress of July 24th, 1897, entitled

^'An act to provide revenue for the Government and to

encourage the industries of the United States."

That thereafter, on the 15th day of September, 1897,

said entry was liquidated by said collector upon such

classification at the rate of duty of sixty-seven cents per

ton, and said duty at said rate upon such merchandise,

amounting to the sum of twelve hundred and seventy

and 0-100 dollars, was ascertained, levied and liquidated

by said collector, and that the said amount so ascer-

tained, levied and liquidated by said collector, to-

gether with all charges ascertained to be due upon

said merchandise, was thereupon paid by your peti-

tioner to said collector. That \^ithin ten davs after

such ascertainment, liquidation and payment of said

duty, to wit, on the 21st day of September, 1897,

your petitioner being dissatisfied with said classifi-

cation, ascertainment and liquidation of said entry, gave

notice in writing to said Collector of Customs of his such

dissatisfaction, which written notice and protest are

numbered 11,600 B-1248, and distinctly and specifically

set forth the reasons and grounds of and for your peti-

tioner's objections thereto, in langTiage as follows, to wit:

^The grounds of our objections are that said importation

is anthracite coal and so known to the trade commerci-

ally, being invoiced, manifested, bought, sold and traf-

ficked in onlv as anthracite coal, and is entitled to free

entry as specially provided for by name under paragraph

523 in the free list of the act of July 24th, 1897, as coal,

anthracite, not specially provided for by name elsewhere

in said act."
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That thereafter, in due and proper time, said Collector

of Customs transmitted all papers and exhibits on which

said entry and liquidation and exaction of duty was

made, including the invoice and all the papers and ex-

hibits connected therewith, to the Board of United

States General Appraisers at Xew York, State of Xew

York, United States of America, and that thereafter, to

wit, on October 24th. 1S99, said Board of United States

General Appraisers made its decision in said matter in

favor of said classification, ascertainment and decision

so made bv said Collector of Ctistoms and overrulinoj

said protest and objections thereto.

That your petitioner avers that he is dissatisfied with

the said assessment and liquidation and exaction of duty

so made by said collector, and dissatisfied with said de-

cision of said Board of United States General Appraisers

as to the construction of the law respecting the classifi-

cation of said merchandise and the duty imposed thereon

under such classification.

Wherefore, your petitioner appeals to this Honorable

Court, and prays and applies for a review of the qtiestions

of law and fact involved in said decision of the said

Board of United States General Appraisers in respect to

said entry and said payment of duties, and your peti-

tioner specifies as the reasons for his objections to said

decision the followinix errors of law committed bv said

Board of United States General Appraisers in said deci-

sion and which are complained of by your petitioner, to

wit:

First.—Error of law in holding and deciding that the

coal covered by and described in said entry was properly
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classified as "Coal containing less than 92 per cent of fixed

carbon" under paragraph 415 of said act.

Second.—Error of law in not holding and deciding that

said coal affected by and described in said entry should

have been classified as anthracite not specially provided

for in said act.

Third.—Error of law in holding and deciding that al-

though the coal affected by and described in said entry

was anthracite coal, yet, because it contained less than

92 per cent of fixed carbon, it was subject to duty under

paragraph 415 of said act.

Fourth.—Error of law in holding and deciding that

anthracite coal containing less than 92 per cent of fixed

carbon is specially provided for under paragraph 415 of

said act.

Fifth.—Error of law in holding and deciding that

anthracite coal containing less than 92 per cent of fixed

carbon is not entitled to free entry under paragraph 523

of said act.

And your petitioner prays this Honorable Court for an

order requiring said Board of United States General Ap-

praisers to return and transmit to this Cout the record

and the evidence taken by them in the matter of their

said decision, with a certified statement of the facts in-

volved in said case and their decision thereon, and that

upon such record and evidence and such further evi-

dence as may be taken herein this Honorable Court will

proceed to hear and determine the questions of law and

fact involved in said decision respecting the classifica-

tion of said merchandise and the duty chargeable there-

on under said classification, and that upon such deter-
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mination said decision of said Board of United States

General Appraisers be reversed and set aside, and that

it be adjudged that said merchandise should be admitted

free of duty, and that your petitioner may recover and

may have judgment for the full sum of duty levied,

liquidated and paid to said collector upon said merchan-

dise as aforesaid with interest and costs, and that this

Honorable Court afford such other and further relief to

petitioner as may be right and just in the premises.

SMITH & PRINGLE,

Attorneys for Petitioner, Evan C. Evans.

United States of America,

Northern District of California.
ss.

I hereby return that I served the annexed petition on

J. P. Jackson, Collector of Port of San Francisco, by

handing to and leaving a true and correct copy thereof

with said J. P. Jackson, personally, at san Francisco, in

said district, on the 23d day of November, A. D. 1899.

JOHN H. SHINE,

United States Marshal.

Bv S. P. Monckton,

Office Deputy.

Filed November 23d, 1899. Southard Hoffman, Clerk.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Order Directing Board of Genera! Appraisers to Make Return,

etc.

Whereas, E. C. Evans, as importer, has applied to this

Court for a revievr of the questions of law and fact in-

volved in the decision of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, on duty at the port of New York, State

of New York, which said decision was made and rendered

on the 24:th day of October, 1899, classifying certain mer-

chandise for dutv as ^^Coal containino- less than ninetv-two

per cent of fixed carbon, under paragraph 415 of the act of

Congress, entitled 'An act to provide revenue for the

Government, and to encourage the industries of the

United States,' approved July 24, 1897, which said mer-

chandise was imported into the port of San Francisco,

California, and entered at the custom-house of said port

on the 19th day of August, 1897, and is more fully de-

scribed as being the merchandise subject to consumption

entry No. 10,063, made at the custom-house, at said port

of San Francisco, and whereas said Evans has filed in
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the oflQce of the clerk of this court a concise statement

of the errors of law and fact in said decision complained

of by him, and a copy of such statement has been served

on the United States Collector of Customs for the port

of San Francisco:

Now, therefore, upon consideration of the premises, and

upon the motion of Messrs. Smith &: Pringle, attorneys

for said petitioner, it is hereby ordered that the Board

of United States General Appraisers, on duty at the port

of Xew York, State of New York, do, with all convenient

speed, return and transmit to this Court the record of

the matter of their said decision and the evidence taken

by them, together with a certified statement of the facts

involved in the case, and their decision thereon, and it is

further ordered that this order be entered in the min-

utes of this court, and be served by the United States

marshal for the Southern District of Xew York on each

member of said board, by delivering to each of them a

certified copy thereof.

Dated November 25th. 1899.

WM. W. MOKROW,
Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed and entered November 25th, 1899.

Southard Hoffman, Clerk.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit Norther )i District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E. \

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Certified Copy Order Directing Board of Appraisers to Make

Return, etc., with Return of Service by Marshal.

Whereas, E. C. Evans, as importer, has applied to this

Court for a revievi^ of the questions of law and fact in-

volved in the decision of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, on duty at the port of New York, State

of New^ York, which said decision was made and ren-

dered on the 24th day of October, 1899, classifying cer-

tain merchandise for duty as ''Coal containing less than

ninety-two x^^r c^nt of fixed carbon, under paragraph

415 of the act of Congress entitled "An act to provide

revenue for the Government, and to encourage the in-

dustries of the United States,'' approved July 24, 1897,

which said merchandise was imported into the port of

San Francisco, California, and entered at the custom-

house of said port on the 19th day of August, 1897, and

is more fully described as being the merchandise sub-

ject to consumption entry No. 10,063, made at the cus-
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tom-house, at said port of San Francisco, and whereas

said Evans has filed in the office of the clerk of this court

a concise statement of the errors of law and fact in said

decision complained of by him, and a copy of such state-

ment has been served on the United States Collector of

Customs for the port of San Francisco:

Xow, therefore, upon consideration of the premises,

and upon the motion of Messrs. Smith & Pringle, at-

torneys for said petitioner, it is hereby ordered that the

Board of United States General Appraisers, on duty at

the port of Xew York, State of Xew York, do, with all

convenient speed, return and transmit to this Court the

record of the matter of their said decision and the evi-

dence taken by them, to^iether with a certified statement

of the facts involved in the case, and their decision there-

on, and it is further ordered that this order be entered in

the minutes of this Court, and be served bv the United

States marshal for the Southern District of Xew York

on each member of said board, by delivering to each of

them a certified copy thereof.

Dated November 25th, 1899.

w:m. w. morrow.
Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed and entered November 25th, 1899.

Southard Hoffman, Clerk.
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United States of America,

Xorthern District of California, Vss.

City and County of San Francisco.

I, Southard Hoffman, clerk of the Circuit Court of the

United States of America, of the Ninth Judicial Circuit,

in and for the Xorthern District of California, do here-

by certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct

cop3' of an original order signed, filed and entered on

the 25th day of November, A. D. 1899, as the same ap-

pears of record in the clerk's office of said court in the

therein entitled matter.-

Attest my hand and the seal of said Circuit Court,

this 2oth day of November, A. D. 1899.
i

[Seal] SOUTHARD HOFFMAN,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court, Ninth Judicial

Circuit, Northern District of California.

[10 cents Internal l\ev. Stamp.]

[Endorsed]: I hereby certify that on the 4th day of

December, 1899, at the city of New York, in my district,

I personally served an order, of which the annexed is

a certified copy, upon H. M. Somerville, I. S. Fischer and

J. B. Wilkinson, Jr., the Board of United States General

Appraisers, on duty at the port of New York, State of

Nevr York, by delivering to and leaving with each of

said general appraisers a certified copy of said order.

Dated, New York, December 4th, 1899.

WILLIAM HENKEL,

United States Marshal, Southern District of New York.

Filed December 21, 1899. Southard Hoffman, Clerk.
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Return of the Board of United States General Appraisers.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the Northern

District of California.

J. A. LAKE, Chief Clerk Board of U. S. General Ap-

praisers.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of tlie Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, as to the Rate, etc., of

Duty on Certain Co-al Imported by him

per ^'Kambria," August 19, 1897.

Suit Ko. 1152.

iReturn of the Board of United States General Ap-

praisers to the order of Hon. WM. W. MORROW, Cir-

cuit Judue.'•&'

Dated Xew York, Feb. 1, 1900.

The board of United States General Appraisers, sitting

at Xew York, in response to the order of the Court in

the above matter, make the following return of the rec-

ord and evidence taken by them in the above matter,

and of the facts involved therein, as ascertained by them.

They state that a letter, a copy of which is hereto an-

nexed as Exhibit "'A,'- was received from the Collector

of Customs at New York, submitting, under the provi-

sions of section 11 of the act of June 10, 1890, the protest

marked Exhibit ^'B,'' and described as follows:

Colls. Xo. Board No. Protestants. Vessel. Date of Entry.

4248 41600-B E. C. Evans Kambria Aug. 19, '97
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On October 24tli, 1899, the board rendered its decision

apon said protest. A copy of tlie opinion is annexed as

Exhibit '^C."

Exhibit *'A."

(Copy.)

Office of the Collector of Customs,

Port o'f San Francisco,

Aug. 8, 1899.

Hon. Henderson M. Somerville, Chairman Board of Class-

ification of Board of Gen. Appraisers, New York,

N. Y.

Sir: I respectfully acknowledge the receipt of your let-

ter of July 31, 1899, lllOT-B, in relation to classification

of coal claimed tio be anthracite, and, as requested therein,

beg to transmit herewith 13 protests, numbered from 1217

to 1280. involving the question of the proper classification

of coal containing less than 92 per cent of fixed carbon,

and claimed to be entitled to free entry under paragraph

523 of the existing statute.

The requirements of section 11 of the act of June 10,

1890, have been complied with.

(Sd.) I. P. JACKSOX,

Collector.

Exhibit ^'B.''

PROTEST.

San Francisco, Sept. 21, 1897.

To the Collector of Customs, District and Port of San

Francisco,

Sir: We hereby protest against the liquidation of our

entry, and the assessment and payment of duties as ex-
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acted bv you on 1711-19-0-2 tons anthracite coal, marks

and numbers said to be X-N X-M. but this protest is in-

tended to cover and apply to all the goods of the same

kind and eharacter mentioned in the invoice or entry,

whether spfcihcally mentioned herein or not.

Said merchandise was import eil by us on the 1th day

of Atigu.st. 1SU7. in the "Kambira" from Ton<|uin. and is

more fully described in Deposit Entry Xo. 100G3.

The grounds of our objections are that said importation

is anthracite coal, and so known to the trade commer-

cially, being invoiced, manifested, bought, sold, and traf-

ficked in unly as anthracite coal, and is entitled to free

entry as specially provided for by name tinder paragraph

523 in the free list of the ai:'t of July 21rh. 1S97. as coal

anthracite, not specially provided for by name elsewhere

in said act.

We pay the amount exacted solely to obtain possession

of the goods, and claim that the entry should be read-

justed, and the amount overcharged refunded to us.

Yours^ respectfully,

EVAX C. EVANS.

[Endorsed] : Entry Xo. 10.0G3. Bond Xo. . Prv>

test. San Francisco. Sept. 21. 1S97. Messrs. E. C. Ev-

ans. Against liquidation of entry assessment, and exac-

tion of P>7 cents ton on anthracite coal. Vessel, "Kam-

bira." From Tonquin. Date of arrival. Aug. 1th, 1S97.

Date of entry, Aug. 19th. 1S97. Date of liquidation. Sept.

15th, 1S97.
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Adjuster's Office, Ciistom-House, S. F., Oal. Received

Sep. 23, 1897, W.

Exhibit ''C'

No. Pages

Typewritten by Miss Coyce.

Compared by Miss Clark.

General Appraisers.

Form 53.

Not for Publication.

Dictated. '

In the Matter of the Protests 35716-B, 1

etc., of Meyer, Wilson & Co. et al.,

against the decision of the Collector of

Customs at San Francisco, Cal., as to

the Rate and Amount of Duties >

Chargeable on Certain Merchandise

(Coal) Imported per the Vessels and

Entered on the Dates Specified in the

Schedule Hereto Appended.

Opinion by Tichenor, G. A.:

We find as matter of fact that the merchandise in ques-

tion is coal which contains less than 92 per cent of fixed

carbon.

We hold in accordance with the decision of the United

States Circuit Court for the Northern District of Califor-

nia, in the suit of Chas. P. Coles, rendered April 23, 1899,

Before the U. S.

General Apprais-
ers at New York,
Oct. 24, 1809.
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(95 Fed. Rep. 954), and upon the authority of G. A. 4484,

that this merchandise was properly assessed for duty at

67 cents per ton under the provisions of paragraph 415,

act of July 24, 1897, and overruled the protests which

claim that it is exempt from duty under paragraph 523 of

said act.

(Sig.) H. M. SOMERVILLE,

I. F. FISCHER,

J. B. WILKINSON, Jr.,

Board of Classification of U. S. General Appraisers.

Schedule.

41600-B.

And for a certified statement of the facts involved in

said matter, as ascertained by them, the said boar*d states

that said facts are fully set forth in the decision afore-

mentioned, and that no other facts were ascertained by

said board than such as are shown bv said decision and

other exhibits hereto attached.

H. M. SOMERYILLE,

GEO. C. TICHENOR,

I. F. FISCHER,

Board of U. S. General Appraisers.

[Endorsed] : Return of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers. Filed February 6, 1900. Southard

Hoffman, Clerk.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ni7it1i Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E. C.

EVANS for Keview of a Decision of

the Board o«f United States General

Appraisers, Dated October 24th, 1899,

•as to the Duty to be Paid on Certain

Anthracite Coal.

Stipulation as to Merchandise, etc.

For the purposes of the trial of the above-entitled ac-

tion, it is hereby stipulated and agreed and admitted

that the merchandise in question in this case was a cargo

of anthracite coal imported from Tonquin into the port

of San Francisco, in California, subsequent to the twenty-

fourth day of July, 1897. The cargo contained less than

ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon; and that the word

^'anthracite" is a commercial definition applied to coal

having certain characteristics distinguishing it from

other coals.

Dated August 11th, 1900.

MARSHALL B. WOODWORTH,
Assistant United States Attorney.

SIDNEY Y. SMITH,

Attorney for E. C. Evans.

[Endorsed] : Filed August 11th, 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk.
;
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit
J
Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVAXS for Review of a Decision

'of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24:th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Findings.

The above case having regularly come up before the

Court on appeal from the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, and due consideration having been had,

the Court now makes and files its findings of fact, as

follows:

I.

The merchandise in question in this case was a cargo

of anthracite coal imported from Tonquin into the port

of San Francisco, in California, subsequent to the twenty-

fourth dav of Julv, 1897. The car^o contained less than

ninety-two per cent fixed carbon.

II.

The word "anthracite'^ is a commercial definition ap-

plied to coal having certain characteristics distinguish-

ing it from other coals.

Upon the foregoing facts, I find, as a matter of law,

that the imported article is properly classified under the
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head of "Coal containing less than ninety-two per centum

of fixed carbon," and is subject to duty at the rate of

sixty-seven cents per ton under paragraph four hun-

dred and fifteen of the act of July 24th, 1897, and that

the decision of the Board of United States General Ap-

praisers that it is subject to duty at such rate should be

sustained.

It is ordered that judgment be entered herein accord-

ingly.

Dated August 11th, 1900.

WM. W. MORROW,
':

'

' Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed August 11th, 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Nijith Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

lof the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Judgment on Findings.

This matter came on regularly for hearing, the par-

ties appearing by their attorneys, Sidney V. Smith ap-
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peared on behalf of the petitioner, E. C. Evans, and Mar-

shall B. Woodworth, Assistant United States Attorney,

appeared on behalf of the United States. The matter

was tried before the Court, upon the pleadings, proofs,

and arguments of counsel, duly heard and considered,

and the Court having found the facts and the conclusions

of law thereupon, filed the same, and ordered that judg-

ment be entered in accordance therewith.

Wherefore, by virtue of the law and the findings afore-

said, it is ordered, adjudged, and decreed that the im-

ported article named in the petition herein is properly

classified under the head of ''Coal containing less than

ninety-two per centum of fixed carbon,"- and that the de-

cision of the Board of General Appraisers that it is not

free of duty, and that it should be charged with a duty

of sixty-seven cents per ton, be, and the same is, hereby

sustained.

Judgment entered August 11, 1900.

SOUTHARD HOFFMAN,
Clerk.

A true copy.

Attest:

[Seal] SOUTHARD HOFFMAX,
Clerk.

[Endorsed] : Filed August 11th, 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk.
!
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In the Circuit Coui-t of th-: ^

cuUy in and for the Xor:

'..' y^^^.-. V -7 T 1
'iai Cir-

In the Matier of the Application of E

C. E^'A>'S for Review of a Decisi n

of The Board of Uniied States G

eral Appra:s-r-s. etc.

ien- j

yo. l2.S4^j.

Cerrincate to Judgment-Eoll.

I. S<3uthard Hoffman, clerk of the Circnit Court of the

Unite^i States, for the Mnth Judicial Circuit, yorthem

District of California, do herebv cerrifr that the forego-

ing papers hereto annexed constitute the judgment-roll

in the above-entitled matter.

Attest mv hand and the seal of said Circuit Court.

this 11th dav of Au^ :-:.
'

[Seall - SOUTHABD HOFFMAN,

Clerk,

Bv W. B. Beaizler,

Deputy Gerk.

[Endorsed] : Filed Angnst 11th. 1900. Southard Hoff-

man. Clerk. By W. B. Beaizley, Deputy Clerk.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Keview of a Decision

(of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Bill of Exceptions.

Be it remembered that on the 11th day of August, 1900,

the said matter came on regularly to be heard in the

United States Circuit Court, Ninth Circuit, in and for the

Northern District of California, upon the petition of the

above-named petitioner and appellant, E. C. Evans, duly

filed in said court, praying for a review of the decision

of the Board of United States General Appraisers here-

tofore made herein sustaining the action of the Collector

of Customs for the port of San Francisco, in said Circuit

and District and State herein, and upon the return to

said court of said Board of United States General Ap-

praisers herein, and upon the stipulation of the parties

hereto filed herein, which is in the words and figures fol-

lowing.
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In the Circuit Court of tlie United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

For the purposes of the trial of the above-entitled ac-

tion, it is hereby stipulated and agreed and admitted

that the merchandise in question in this case was a cargo

of anthracite coal imported from Tonquin into the port

of San Francisco, in California, subsequent to the twenty-

fourth day of July, 1897. The cargo contained less than

ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon; and that the word

"anthracite" is a commerical definition applied to coal

having certain characteristics distinguishing it from

other coals. •

Dated August 11th, 1900.

MARSHALL B. WOODWORTH,
Assistant United States Attorney.

SIDNEY V. SMITH,

Attorney for E. C. Evans.

Now, therefore, whereas the foregoing matters here-

inbefore particularly set forth, appear not of record to

the end that said matters, and all thereof, may be pre-

served and made of record, your petitioner, the above-
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named E. C. Evans, hereby respectfully presents to this

Honorable Court the foregoing bill of exceptions, and

prays that the same may be settled and allowed as and

for the bill of exceptions in the above-numbered and men-

tioned case. '

!

E. C. EVANS,

Petitioner and Appellant.

Bv SIDNEY V. SMITH.

His Attorney.

It is hereby stipulated by and between the parties here-

to, and their respective counsel, that the foregoing bill

of exceptions contains a full, true, and correct report

and statement of all the testimony and evidence intro-

duced by either side in the above-mentioned and num-

bered case, and may be settled, allowed, and approved

as and for such bill of exceptions, and ordered filed as

of August 11th, 1900.

SIDNEY V. SMITH,

Attorney for E. C. Evans.

MARSHALL B. WOODWORTH,
Assistant United States Attorney.

The foregoing bill of exceptions in the above case is

hereby settled, allowed and approved, and ordered filed

nunc pro tunc as of August 11th, 1900.

Dated August 11th, 1900.

\
WM. W. MORROW,

Circuit Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed August 11th, 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk. «
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, hi and for the

Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Petition for Appeal.

The above-named petitioner, appellant herein, conceiv-

ing himself aggrieved by the decision and judgment ren-

dered and entered on the eleventh day of August, 1900,

in the above-entitled and numbered ease, doth hereby ap-

peal from said decision and judgment to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Circuit,

and prays that this his appeal may be allowed, and that

a transcript of the record and proceedings and papers

upon which said decision and judgment were made and

rendered, duly authenticated, may be sent to said Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals.

Dated August 13th, 1900.

E. C. EVANS,

'Petitioner and Appellant.

By SMITH & PRINGLE,

His Attorneys.
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Order Allowing Appeal.

And now, to wit, on the 13tli day of August, 1900,

it is ordered that said appeal be allowed as prayed for,

on filing bond in the sum of five hundred dollars. >

WM. W. MOKROW,
Circuit Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed August 13th, 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk. '

In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the

Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVAXS for Keview of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 21:th,

1S99, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certain Anthracite Coal.

Assignment of Errors.

And now upon this 13th day of August, 1900, comes

the above-named petitioner and appellant, by Smith &
Prinsle, his attorneys, and says that in the record herein

there is manifest error in this, to wit: \
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I.

That the said Circuit Court erred in finding and decid-

ing that the merchandise herein is not entitled to admis-

sion free of duty under i^iragraph 523 of the act of July

24, 1897, entitled "An act to provide revenue for the Gov-

ernment, and to encourage the industries of the United

States."

11.

That the said Circuit Court erred in finding and decid-

ing that the merchandise involved herein should be

classified as "Coal containing less than ninety-two per

cent of fixed carbon."

III.

That the said Circuit Court erred in finding and decid-

ing that the merchandise involved herein is subject to

a duty of sixty-seven cents per ton.

IV.

That the said Circuit Court erred in not finding and de-

ciding that the merchandise involved herein is anthracite

coal entitled to admission free of duty, under paragraph

523 of said act.

V.

That the said Circuit Court erred in holding, adjudg-

ing and deciding that the de'cision of the Board of United

States General Appraisers herein ishould be sust'ained.

VI.

That the said Circuit Court erred in holding, adjudg-

ing and deciding that judgment should be entered af-

firming the said decision of the Board of United States

General Appraisers herein.
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1 VII.

That the said Circuit Court erred in not holding, ad-

judging and deciding that the decision of the Board of

United States General Apt)raisers herein should be re-

versed.

VIIL

That the said Circuit Court erred in not holding, ad-

judging and deciding that judgment shotild be entered

for the petitioner and appellant herein in accordance here-

with. SMITH & PKIXGLE,

Attorneys for Petitioner and Appellant.

[Endorsed]: Filed August 13. 1900. Southard Hoff-

man, Clerk.

1)1 the Circuit Court of the L')iited States, ui and for the

Xiiitli Circuit, Xortheni District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.
\

C. EVAXS for Keview of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24th, f

1899, as to the Dutv to be Paid on -

Certain Anthracite Coal. /

Bond on Appeal.

Know all men bv these presents, that we, E. C. Evans,

as principal, and John L. FToT^'ard and Sidney T. Smith,

as sureties, are held and firmlv bound unto the Collector
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of the Port of San Francisco, in the full and just sum of

five hundred dollars, to be paid to the said Collector of

the Port of San Francisco, to which payment, well and

truly to be made, we bind ourselyes, our heirs, executors

and administrators, jointly and seyerallj, by these pres-

ents. Sealed with our seals and dated this 13th day of

August, in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hun-

dTed.

Whereas, lately at a session of the Circuit Court of the

United States, for the Northern District of California, in

the aiboye-entitled cause judgment was rendered against

the said E. C. Evans having obtained from said Court per-

mission to appeal from said judgment, to reverse the said

judgment in the aforesaid court, and a citation directed

to the said Collector of the Port of San Francisco is about

to be issued, citing and admonishing said Collector to be

and apppiar at a United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Xdnth Circuit, to be holden at San Francisco, in

the State of California, on the 12th day of September

next:

Now. the condition of the above obligation is such, that

if the said E. C. Evans shall prosecute said appeal to

effect, and shall answer all damages and costs that shall

be awarded against him, if he fail to make his plea good,

then the above obligation to be void; else to remain in

full force and virtue.

A. B. WILLIS.

CHAS. P. COLES.

EVAN C. EVANS,

By his Attorneys in Fact.



Collector of Customs, etc, 29

United States of America,

Xorthern District of California, )>ss.

City and County of San Francisco.

John L. Howard and Sidney V. Smith, being duly

sworn, each for himself, deposes and says, that he is a

householder in said district, and is worth the sum of one

thousand dollars, exclusive of property exempt from exe-

cution, and over and above all debts and liabilities.

JOHN L. HOWARD.

SIDNEY V. SMITH.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13th day of

August, A. D. 1900.

[Seal] HOWARD HARRON,

Xotarv Public in and for the Citv and Countv of San

Francisco, State of California.

[Endorsed] : Bond on appeal. Approved, Wm. W.

Morrow, Circuit Judge. Filed August 13, 1900. South-

ard Hoffman, Clerk. ,
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In the Circuit Court of the United States^ Ninth Judicial Cir-

cuit, Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of E.

C. EVANS for Review of a Decision

of the Board of United States Gen-

eral Appraisers, Dated October 24:th,

1899, as to the Duty to be Paid on

Certaiin Anthracite Coal.

No. 12,846.

Clerk's Certificate to Record.

I, Southard Hoffman, Clerk of the Circuit Court of the

United States of America, of the Ninth Judicial Circuit,

in and for the Northern District of California, do hereby

certify the foregoing pages, numbered from one to twen-

ty^seven, inclusive, to be a full, true, and correct copy of

the record and proceedings in the above-entitled matter,

and that the same together constitute the transcript of

the record herein, upon appeal to the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

I further certify that the cost of the foregoing tran-

script of record is |17.35, and that said amount was paid

by.
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In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set mv hand and

affixed the seal of said Circuit Court, this 15th dav of Au-

gust. A. D. 1900.

[Seal] SOUTHARD HOFFMAN,
Ck-rk of Fnited States Circuit Court, Ninth Judicial Cir-

cuit, Northern District of California.

[Ten Cent F. S. Int. Rev. Stamp Canceled.]

Citation.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—ss.

The President of the United States, to the Collector of

Customs of the Port of San Francisco, Greeting:

You are hereby eited and admonished to be and appear

at a United States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth

Circuit, to be holden at the city of San Francisco, in the

State of California, on the 12th day of September next,

pursuant to an order allowing an appeal filed in the

clerk's office of the Circuit Court of the Uniteil States,

Ninth Circuit. Northern District of California, in a certain

action numbered 12,816, wherein E. C. Evans is appellant

and you are appellee, to show cause, if any there be, why

the judgment rendered against the said E. C. Evans as in

the said judgment mentioned, should not be corrected,

and why speedy jtistice should not be done to the parties

in that behalf.

Witness, the Honorable WM. W. :\IORROW, Judge of

the L'nited States Circuit Court, Ninth Circuit, Northern

District of California, this 13th day of August, A. D. 1900.

WM. W. MORROW,

;

Judge.
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Service of within citation and receipt of a copy thereof

is hereby admitted this 14th day of August, 1900.

MARSHALL B. WOODWORTH,
Assistant United States Attorney, Attorney for Appel-

lee.

[Endorsed] : No. 12,846. Circuit Court of the United

States, Ninth Circuit, Northern District of California.

E. C. Evans, Appellant, vs. The Collector of Customs of

the Port of San Francisco, Appellee. Citation. Filed

August 14, 1900. Southard Hofeman, Clerk.

[Endorsed] : No. 626. In the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Circuit. E. C. Evans,

Appellant, vs. The Collector of Cusitoms of the Port of

San Francisco, Appellee. Transcript of Record. Upon

Appeal from the Circuit Court of the United States, for

the Ninth Circuit, in and for the Northern District of Cal-

ifornia.

Filed August 16th, 1900. :

F. D. MONCKTON,

Clerk.
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1 the matter of the application of

E. C. EVANS,
or review of a decision of the Board of

United States General Appraisers, dated
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October 24, 1899, as to the duty to be

paid on certain Anthracite Coal.

BRIEF FOR APPELLANT.

Smith & Pringle,





IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

For The Ninth Circuit.

No. 621.

In the matter of the Application of

E. C. EVANS,

For review of a decision of the Board of

United States General Appraisers,

dated October 24th, 1899, as to the

duty to be paid on certain x^nthracite

Coal.

BRIEF FOR APPELLANT.

The question of this suit is whether a cargo of

antharacite coal, containing less than ninety-t\vo per

cent of fixed carbon, should have paid duty, or should

have been admitted free. It is the same question as

was submitted to this Court in the case of Coles,

reported in 100 Fed. 442, on appeal from the judgment

of the Circuit Court, whose decision is reported in 93

Fed. 954.



The decision of this Court in the Coles case was

rendered on February 5th, 1900, and was necessarily

framed in ignorance of the conclusions arrived at by

the Supreme Court of the United States in the case of

CJieiu Hing Lung vs. Wise, in which the opinion was

filed on January 22nd, 1900, and is to be found in 176

U. S. 156.

A petition for rehearing of the Coles case was filed

in this Court, calling attention to the effect of the

decision in the Chew Hing Lung case upon the

questions involved in the Coles case, and was denied.

Subsequently a petition for a writ of certiorari in the

Coles case was filed in the Supreme Court of the

United States, and was denied. (177 U. S. 695.)

In spite of the denial of the petitions for a rehearing

and for a writ of certiorari in the Coles case, we now

again bring before this Court the question of that case,

and particularl}^ the question of the bearing upon this

Court's decision in that case of the Supreme Court's

rulings in the Chew Hing Lung case.

We do this with our eyes open to the preliminary

objection that ma}' be made by opposing counsel, or by

the Court itself, to the effect that the bearing of the

Chew Hing Lung decision upon the Coles case was

fully presented to the Supreme Court upon the applica-

tion for the writ of certiorari^ and to this Court in the

petition for a rehearing; that the question should be

considered as set at rest by the denial of those petitions;



and that this Court should not be again troubled with

the discussion of a question, which it has once con-

sidered and decided.

But the denial of the petition for the writ of certio-

rari cannot be considered as determinative of anything

except that the petition did not present a case in which

a writ should issue. This probably did not depend upon

any view taken by the Supreme Court touching the

merits of the question of law presented by the petition,

and the Court might ver}- well have declined, and

probably did decline, to consider the question at all,

basing its refusal of the writ solely upon the considera-

tion that the case was not one of grave general public

importance, or one of a conflict of decision between two

Circuit Courts of Appeal, or one affecting the interests

of this nation in its internal or external relations, and

so not within the narrow limitations which the Court

has set upon the exercise of its power to grant the

writ.

American Coftst. Co. \s. Jacksonville Railway^ 148

U. S. 383
;

Forsyth vs. Hammond^ IGG U. S. 514.

The result cf the refusal of the writ was simpl}' to

leave this Court as the Court of last resort, from which

there is no appeal, even if this Court should be opposed

in opinion and decision to the Supreme Court. It

renders it all the more incumbent upon this Court, as

we beg leave to respectfully suggest, to harmonize its

decisions with the rulings of the Supreme Court, be-



cause for any error committed by this Court in ruling

in a way which would not be approved by the Supreme

Court there is no redress whatever.

Nor do we consider that the question of the effect of

the decision in the Chew Hing Lung case upon the

conclusions arrived at by this Court in the Coles case

is set at rest b}^ this Court's refusal of a rehearing in

the latter case. For it is to be observed that it is a

question which was not and could not have been <2;^?/^^

before this Court, and that its presentation in and con-

sideration upon a mere petition for a rehearing is not

the equivalent of a discussion orally and by brief or of

a decision made after such a discussion. With great

respect we submit that, the Supreme Court having,

after the decision in the Coles case was written, ren-

dered a decision distinctly overruling nearly every one

of the positions taken by this Court as a basis for its

judgment in the Coles case, we are entitled, as a matter

of pure right, to present and full}^ argue de novo the

question involved in that case in the light thrown upon

it by the Chew Hing Lung case. And we are the more

strenuous in this insistence for the reason that the

principal question now remaining, and hereinafter

fully discussed, namely, whether the phrase ^'all coals

*' containing less than ninety-two per centum of fixed

" carbon " is a descriptive phrase or a special provis-

ion, was never argued b}^ counsel in the Coles case, nor

remotel}' alluded to in the opinion rendered by this

Court, nor more than touched upon by the petition for
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a rehearing.

With this preface we proceed to the argument, and

ask the Court first to review with us the histor}^ of the

tapioca case of Chew Hing Lung, so that we may see

the precise position in which the matter is left by the

final determination of the Supreme Court.

That case arose under the tariff act of 1890 (26

Stats. 567), which provided (sec. 2, p. 602) that '* on

^' and after the sixth da}^ of October eighteen hundred
^' and ninet3% unless otherwise speciall}- provided for

^' in this act, the following articles when imported

" shall be exempt from duty " and named (par. 730)

tapioca as one of such articles.

The duty list (par. 323) imposed a dut}^ upon "all

" preparations, from whatever substance produced, fit

" for use as starch ".

It was held b}- the Circuit Court of the Ninth Cir-

cuit (In re Wise^ 77 Fed. 734), that the dutiabilit}' of

some tapioca imported into this port was a question of

fact, namely, whether it was or not in fact fit for use

as starch, and, following the decision of the Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit regarding an

importation of tapioca into the port of New York (/?/

7'e Townsend^ h^ Fed. 222), that it was not, as a matter

of fact, fit for use as starch, and was therefore exempt

from dut}'. On appeal to this Court "(83 Fed. 162)

this Court held, as a matter of fact^ that the imported

article was fit for use as starch, and, as a matter of
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laiv^ that it was therefore specially provided for under

par. 323. Recognizing the general rnle that "in tariff

'* legislation the designation of an article eo noinine

*' must prevail over a general description that would
'' otherwise embrace it ", the Court cited Magone vs.

Heller^ 150 U. S. 7<), as authority for the proposition

that ^' a name under which an article is commercialU'

*' known will not control a specific provision respecting

**
it ", and, following that case, in which it was held

that the phrase '' expressl}- used for manure" was a

specific provision which controlled the denominative

mention of "sulphate of potash", decided that "fit for

use as starch " was likewise a specific provision which

controlled the denominative mention of tapioca. Neces-

sarily and expressh' the decision of this Court was

based upon a construction of the statute of 1890 to this

effect: tapioca is exempt from duty unless otherwise

specially provided for; the clause concerning all pre-

parations fit for use as starch is a special provision for

all tapioca coming within its terms. Following this

construction, the argument might have been thus s3'llo-

gisticallv stated: All preparations fit for use as starch

including tapioca must pay duty
;
but the imported

article is tapioca fit for use as starch; therefore, the im-

ported article must pa}' duty.

Reviewing this decision in Cheic Hiiio- Lung vs.

Wise^ 176 U. S. 156, the Supreme Court came to some

conclusions diametrically opposed to those of this

Court in the tapioca case, and, as we shall see, also dia-



metricalh' opposed to the conclusions of this Court in

the Coles case.

Differing from this Court, and reversing its judg-

ment, the Supreme Court held, as a matter of law

(p. 159), that, assuming the imported article to be fit

for use as starch, still it was not specially provided for

b}^ par. 323; that the phrase ''fit for use as starch" is a

descriptive one, which, under the general rule, must

yield to the designation of an article co nomine^ and

not a specific provision like the phrase "expressly

used for manure", which figured in Magone vs. Hellei'.

W^e have said that this decision was not>.be recon-

ciled with the decision of this Court in the Coles case.

To ascertain whether this is so or not requires a closer

view of both decisions.

The ultimate conclusion of this Court in the Coles

case was that anthracite coal containing less than

ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon is speciall}- pro-

vided for by par. 41 5 of the Dhigley Act (30 Stats, lol),

and is not to be classified under the denominative

mention of anthracite in the free list (par. '")2o). Just

as this Court had held I'ji re Wise that ''all prepara-

tions fit for use as starch " was a special provision

applicable to tapioca coming within its terms, so it held

that "all coal containing less than ninety-two per

"centum of fixed carbon" was a special provision

applicable to anthracite coming within its terms.

The argument of the Court leading up to this con-
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elusion may be thus syllogistieally stated : All coal

containing less than ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon

must pay duty; but the imported article is coal con-

taining less than ninet3^-two per cent of fixed carbon
;

therefore, the imported article must pa}^ duty.

It had been argued for Coles, the importer, that the

logical method of reading the two clauses of the statute

together, in view of the general rule regarding the

controlling effect of a denominative mention of an

article over a general description which might other-

wise include the designated article, was to regard the

article specially mentioned eo nomine as an exception

to the general description. In this view the Court

was asked to read the statute as if it were written : all

coals containing less than ninety-two per cent of fixed

carbon, except anthracite, must pay duty.

But this Court regarded this suggestion as an

attempt to "amend" par. 415, and declined to adopt

the suggestion. The principle of construction thus

contended for by the importer and rejected by the

Court was, however, the very one adopted by the

Supreme Court in the case of Chew Hing Lung

(p. 159). There the Court, assuming that tapioca

flour is, within the general description of the duty list,

fit for use as starch, remarked that, "yet, by virtue of

" paragraph 730, tapioca is placed on the free list, and

" the substance tapioca flour, being tapioca in one of

" its forms, is excepted from the general language of

" paragraph 323, and is entitled to free entry. It is so



*^ excepted, because although assuming it to be fit for

'' use as starch, it is nevertheless tapioca, and tapioca

'' is in so man^^ words put on the free list. Effect is

" thus given to the general language of the paragraph

'' concerning starch and all preparations fit for use as

*' such, excepting therefrom the one article specially

" named in paragraph 730, to which effect is given by

" allowing the exceptioji"'. And the Court pointed out

that this method of construction is onl}' an application

and expression of the rule that the designation of an

article, eo jwiuiiie^ either for dut\^ or as exempt from

dut}^, must prevail over words of a general description,

which might otherwise include the article specialU^

designated.

If this Court had in the Coles case followed this

rule of construction so unhesitatingly adopted by the

Supreme Court, it would have held that, although the

imported article was coal containing less than ninet}^-

two per cent of fixed carbon, and so included in the

general terms of the dut}' list, it was nevertheless

anthracite, which is, in so many words, put on the free

list. Effect would thus have been given to the general

language of the paragraph concerning coals contain-

ing less than ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon,

excepting therefrom the one article specially named in

paragraph 523, to which effect would have been given

b}' allowing the exception.

It was further argued for the importer in the Coles

case, that this rule of construction, which treats a de-
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nominative designation as an exception to the terms of

a general description, was not to be affected by the

presence in par. 523 of the words ^^not specially pro-

vided for in this act"; that these words must be taken

literally and could only be satisfied by a provision

elsewhere in the act specially applicable to anthracite;

that the general description of "all coals containing

*' less than ninety-two per centum of fixed carbon" was

not a provision specially applicable to anthracite, but the

reverse; that there was nowhere outside of the free list

a provision speciall}^ applicable to anthracite or any

provision which could gratify these words in par. 523;

and that therefore the words should be disregarded in

the construction of the act.

The argument was disposed of by this Court by a

reference to the fact that the duty list applied to "all

coal", which the Court held to be a term ^^comprehensive

" enough to include anthracite as well as au}' other

" kind of coal, whether specifically named or not".

The duty list was therefore held to answer the call of

the free list for a specific provision applicable to

anthracite, not because it was specific enough, but be-

cause it was comprehensive enough to include anthra-

cite. This would seem to be a distinct violation of the

general rule of construction that the comprehensive

must yield to the specific, and is in direct opposition to

the ruling of the Supreme Court in the Chew Hing

Lung case on the precise point.

The phrase there considered, "<^// preparations, from
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*' whatever substance produced", was quite as compre-

hensive as the phrase "all coal". No phrase, indeed,

could be more comprehensive, and yet the Supreme

Court held that it must yield to the denominative

mention of tapioca, although the latter was coupled

with the expression "unless otherwise specially- pro-

" vided for in this act", with which the free list began,

and which therefore was to be read into every clause

and line of the free list with all the force which it

would have had if actually written after it in each

clause.

This Court treated these words as a qiialificatio7i of the

denominative designation of anthracite, saying: "An-

" thracite coal is, it is true, specifically named; but it

" is to be admitted free, subject to the qualifying

" clause, 'not specially provided for in this act'. This

" materially changes the meaning that might other-

wise be attributed to it if this qualification had not

" been added".

The Supreme Court, on the contrar\% held that the

presence in the free list of the words "unless otherwise

" specially provided for in this act", instead of qualif}'-

ing or weakening the denominative designation of

tapioca, ^'stroigtJicncd the argument that tapioca flour,

" being in fact tapioca in one of its well known forms,

" was exempt from dut^N because in order to be exempt

" the article must be otherwise specialh' made dutiable.

" It is not so made dutiable, and is therefore by the

" clear provision of the act made free of duty". It was
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urged upon the Supreme Court, that tapioca flour was

otherwise specially provided for in the act by par. 323,

but as to this the Court said:

'* We cannot concur in this view. Tapioca flour

is not otherwise speciall}- provided for in par.

323. It is not mentioned specially nor is it named
at all in that paragraph, which uses only general
language relating to starch and all preparations

from whatever substance produced, fit for use as-

starch. If tapioca flour be such a preparation it

would be included in that general description if

not otherwise exempted. But there is no special

provision for tapioca flour, making that substance,

in terms, dutiable under that paragraph, while in

the free list there is a special designation of

tapioca, and tapioca flour is tapioca".

It is thus seen that the Supreme Court followed the

very line of argument urged upon this Court in the

Coles case, and held, in spite of the ver^- comprehensive

language of the duty list, which included tapioca flour,

because tapioca flour was a preparation fit for use as

starch, that the words ''unless otherwise specially pro-

^' vided for in this act", prefacing the free list, could

only be satisfied b}^ a provision speciall}' applicable to

tapioca flour, in the literal sense, and could not be and

were not satisfied by a general clause comprehensive

enough to include tapioca flour.

If this Court had in the Coles case adopted the view

taken by the Supreme Court, it would have held that

the words ''not otherwise specially provided for by this

act'', with which the denominative mention of anthra-

cite in the free list is coupled, so far from being a
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qualification of the denominative mention of anthracite,

strengthens the legislative declaration that anthracite

shall be free from dut}^ b}' distinctly and positively

adding that this shall be so unless anthracite is some-

where else in the act speciall}' subjected to duty ;
and

that anthracite is not otherwise speciall}^ provided for

n par. 415, because it is not mentioned speciall}^ nor is

it named at all in that paragraph, which uses only

general and comprehensive language relating to coal

containing less than ninet3^-t\vo per cent of fixed car-

bon. This Court would have said: there is no special

provision for anthracite coal containing less than

ninety-two per cent of fixed carbon, making that sub-

stance, in terms, dutiable under par. 415, while in the

free list there is a special designation of anthracite,

and anthracite containing less than ninet3^-two per cent

of fixed carbon is anthracite.

It thus appears that the reasons for this Court's de-

cision in the Coles case, were the following:

FIRST. It would be an unwarranted amendment

to the statute to read it as if anthracite were excepted

from par. 415,

SECOND. The expression ''all coal" in par. 415 is

comprehensive enough to include anthracite.

THIRD. The words ''not otherwise specially- pro-

vided for in this act " are a qualification of the denom-

inative designation of anthracite in par. 523.

FOURTH. Par. 415 is a special provision for an-
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thracite containing less than ninet3'-t\vo per cent of

fixed carbon.

These were the only questions discussed in the

opinion of this Court. Similar questions were dis-

cussed b3/ the Supreme Court in the case of Chew Hing

Lung, and as to each and all of them the Supreme

Court took a view and rendered a conclusion utterly

opposed to the views and conclusions of this Court. It

may therefore be truly said, that, as far as concerns

the questions which were argued and expressly decided

by this Court in the Coles case, its opinion and judg-

ment are at variance with the principles laid down by

the Supreme Court of the United States.

It onl}^ remains to see whether its judgment can be

supported by considerations which were discussed by

the Supreme Court in the Chew Hing Lung case, but

were not alluded to by this Court in the Coles case.

The ultimate conclusion of the Supreme Court in

the Chew Hing Lung case was that the phrase "all

preparations fit for use as starch " could not control the

denominative mention of tapioca, because it was a

phrase of general description, in obedience to the rule

that the designation of an article eo nomine must pre-

vail over words of a general description which might

otherwise include the article specially designated.

Speaking of this phrase, the Court said :

"That paragraph is general in its nature, and

provides for a duty upon starch, including in that

name all preparations from whatever substance
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produced, fit for use as starch. Any preparation,

therefore, which is fit for that use would come
within that general description."

The Court evidently regarded the paragraph as

" comprehensive enough" to include tapioca flour, fit

for use as starch, but held that, although comprehen-

sive enough to include tapioca, it could not do so be-

cause it was descriptive as well as comprehensive, the

rule being that words of description cannot control de-

nominative mention.

In the Coles case this Court held that the phrase

" all coals containing less than ninety-two per cent of

'' fixed carbon " was a comprehensive one, of sufficient

breadth to include anthracite, and for that reason held

that it must control the denominative designation of

anthracite. Evidently, this conclusion is out of har-

mony with the opinion of the Supreme Court, if, be-

sides being a comprehensive phrase, it is also a descrip-

tive one in the sense in which "all preparations fit for

use as starch " was held bv the Supreme Court to be

one of general description; and if, in that sense, para-

graph 415 of the Dingier Act is ''general in its nature'',

although it might otherwise include anthracite coal

coming within its general terms, it cannot do so, in the

view of the Supreme Cotirt, because anthracite is de-

nominatively designated in the free list.

We thus see that the effect of the decision in the

Chew Hing Lung case is to narrow the question of

this case to one single consideration: Is paragraph 415
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of the Dingier Act "general in its nature", "a general

description", in the sense in which paragraph 823 of

the Wilson Act was held by the Supreme Court to be

general in its nature and a general description? If it

is, then the decision in the Coles case was out

of harniou}^ with the opinion of the Supreme

Court, and, if it be desirable that the lower Federal

Courts should follow the expressed opinions of

the Supreme Court, even in cases in which there

is no appeal to the Supreme Court, this Court should

now, having before it an opinion of the Supreme

Court which had not reached it when the decision

in the Coles case was rendered, conform its opinion to

that of the Supreme Court, and overrule its own

decision in the Coles case.

In examining this question the only logical method

is to determine first precisely what the Supreme Court

meant when it said that paragraph 32o of the Wilson

Act was general in its nature and a general description
;

why, for what reason, it so held. Having discovered

the reasons which led the Supreme Court to that con-

clusion, we shall be in a position to learn whether or

not, for the same reasons, paragraph 415 of the Di)ig-

ley Act is general in its nature and a general descrip-

tion. And if we find that the reasons which led the

Supreme Court to hold that paragraph 323 of the

Wilson Act was general in its nature and a general

description are full}^ applicable to paragraph 415 of

the Dingier Act, we shall be forced to conclude that
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the decision of the Coles case should be overruled, un-

less we are prepared to say that the lower Federal

Coui-ts should disregard the opinions of the Supreme

Courts in cases in which there is no appeal to the

Supreme Court.

The reasons leading the Supreme Court to regard

paragraph 323 of the Wilson Act as general in its

nature and a general description are not explicitly

set forth in the Court's opinion, but they are to be

gathered with sufficient distinctness from what the

Court does say, taken in connection with a few obvious

considerations touching the nature of tariff legisla-

tion, and the histor\' of judicial opinion on that

legislation.

The tariff acts denote the subjects of importation

with which the\' deal in three ways, which, for the

purposes of this discussion, may conveniently be termed

classification, denomination and demonstration.

To classify, sa3's Webster, is '' to arrange in sets

according to some common properties or characters."

Classification, then, is the arrangement of things in

sets according to their common properties or characters.

^o describe^ S2iys Worcester, is "to define by prop-

erties or accidents", and the Standard Dictionar}^ de-

fines a description as "a group of attributes or char-

^' acteristics present in or constituting a class".

A classification^ therefore, according to these author-

ities, is necessarily descriptive, because it denotes the
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articles which it groups together by a reference to

their common properties, accidents, qualities or char-

acteristics. And, in one of its senses, a description is

the equivalent of a classification.

Denomination is the opposite of classification, and

proceeds by naming things, by designating them

eo nomine, without reference to their qualities or

description, or to the groups or classes into which they

ma}^ fall, or to attributes or characteristics which the}^

may have in common with other articles. It is a more

specific method of designation than that of classifica-

tion, and as, logically, the particular must be a limi-

tation upon the general, we have the legal rule of

construction, that, as between a general descriptive

classification and a denominative designation, the

latter shall be deemed to be an exception upon and

from the former, or, as the rule is ordinarily expressed,

that the denominative designation shall prevail over

the general descriptive classification. That this is

the sense in which the phrase "general description" is

used b}^ the Supreme Court in the Chew Hing Lung

case, to wit : a descriptive classification b}- reference to

the qualities of a thing which it possesses in common

with other articles in the same class, is manifest from

a glance at the cases to which the Court referred

(p. 160) as authorit}' for the rule of construction

which it applied.

In Ho?Jier vs. The Collector, 1 Wall, 486, the first of

the cases cited by the Supreme Court, the conflict was
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between a provision for " dried fruit" and one for

" almonds " eo }io))inie. It is evident that the term

" dried fruit " is a classification pure and simple of all

fruits possessing the common qualit}' of being dried^

and that if it is regarded as a "general description", it

must be because ''general description" is the equiva-

lent of qualitative classification.

So, in Reiche vs. Smythe^ 13 Wall. 162, cited next by

the Court, the conflict was between "all live animals ",

(a most comprehensive phrase) and "birds". The first

is a classification of all animals having the quality of

being alive, and 3'ielded to the specific mention of a

certain kind of animals.

In Movins vs. Arthur, 95 U. S. 144, the contrast was

between '' finished skins" and "patent leather". The

first is a classification of all skins having the common

quality of being finished; the second is a denominative

mention of a certain kind of finished skins.

In Arthur vs. LaJiry^ 9() U. S. 112, as in Arthur vs.

Morrison. 9() U. S. 108, the conflict was between the

specific mention of articles made of silk by their com-

mercial designation, and a clause covering '' all manu-

factures of silk'\ The latter was a classification of all

articles having the common quality of being made of

silk.

Arthur vs. Rheirns^ 9<) U. S. 14o, presented a conflict

between " artificial flowers" a denominative mention,

and " manufactures of cotton" a classification of all
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articles having the common quality of being made of

cotton.

This list of cases illustrating the control of a de-

nominative designation over a clause general in its

nature might be largely extended, and in every one of

the cases in which the rule was applied it would be

found that the general clause, which the Court sub-

jects to the mention of an article eo noniine^ though

variousl}' termed " a general description ", {^Anierican

Net and Twine Co. vs. IVorthington ^ 141 U. S. 474),

^' a description" {Solomon vs. Arthur^ 102 U. S. 212),

*' a general expression '' (Barber vs. Schelly 107 U. S.

020), " descriptive " Robertson vs. Glendenning^ 132 U.

S. 159), is essentialU' a classification of articles b}- re-

ference to their qualities or material, to the character-

istics which they have in common and in reference to

which they are grouped, and the conclusion is irresist-

ible that the Supreme Court, in applying the rule of

construction established by those cases to the case before

it, and in using the same phraseology as had so many

times before been used b}- the Court, intended to hold

and did hold that the case before it was of precisely the

same complexion as the. others, and that the " para-

graph of a general nature", which it subjected to the

controlling effect of the denominative designation in

the free list, and which it termed ''a general descrip-

tion'', was so because and onl}^ because it was a classi-

fication of articles b}' reference to their qualities and

characteristics. In this view the Supreme Court held,
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although it did not say so in so many words, that the

phrase ''all preparations fit for use as starch" was a

classification in one group of all articles related to each

other by their common qualit}^ of fitness for use as

starch.

Even if there were an}' doubt that this was what the

Court meant by speaking of this phrase as a general

description, the doubt would be removed by a consider-

ation of its treatment of the case of Maoone vs. Heller.

We have thus far considered the relative importance

and the effect upon each other of two of the modes' in

which imported articles ma}' be designated by the

tariff acts: designation co iiojunie and descriptive

classification. But there is still a third mode of desig-

nation, which, for convenience sake, we have termed

that of demonstration. Bv this we mean the mode

which the Legislature adopts when it designates

articles without refereuce to their names, or to their

relations to other articles with which they may be

classed or grouped by reason of qualities or attributes

which they possess in common with other articles.

This mode of designation is frequently resorted to in

the tariff acts, and is ouite distinct from either denom-

ination or classification, amounting to a legislative

declaration that articles coming within its terms shall

be admitted free or subjected to dutv, as the case may

be, without regard to their names, or their qualities, or

their position in a class. By this method of designa-

tion a thing is neither described nor named; it is
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pointed out, not by reference to its relations to other

things, or its commercial appellation, but simply by

reference to the objects of its importation or the func-

tions it performs. Thus books imported for the use of

the Congressional Librar}^ or documents issued by

foreign governments, or articles imported from Porto

Rico, or coal stores of American vessels, etc., etc., are

exempted from dut}', or subjected to a special duty, as

the case may be. The designation of these articles is

demonstrative. It is not descriptive or denominative.

And it is necessarily exclusive of and controls the

other modes of designation, because it amounts to an

express, positive, substantive legislative enactment in

regard to all articles thus pointed out, whatever ma}^ be

their classification, or their description or their names.

A designation of this demonstrative nature figured

in Magone vs. Heller (150 U. S. 70), in which a ver}-

general form of expression, "all substances expressly

used for manure", was presented to the Court, in con-

flict with the denominative mention of "sulphate of

potash". In the trial Court {^Heller vs. Magone, 38

Fed. 910) the Court was moved to direct the jury to

find for the defendant " on the ground that the im-

" ported article is 'sulphate of potash', and is provided

" for in said tariff act eo nomine as 'sulphate of potash',

" a specific expression; and, if otherwise covered by

" the general expression 'all substances expressly used

" for manure', is not therefore provided for under such

" general expression".
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It will be observed that the ground of the motion

was, that the words "expressly used for manure" were

a ^'general expression" which should, under the rule of

Art/iM}' vs>. La/iey,^^)\] .S. 112, and the cases there cited,

yield to a denominative designation. But the Court de-

clined to accept this view, and denied the motion, say-

ing:
" The clause here very clearly expresses, and

there seems no doubt that by the use of this

phrase Congress has plainly said, that all imported

substances, whether specially provided for eo

nomine^ or covered by any general language de-

scriptive of their origin or qualities, which sub-

serve the purpose of enriching the soil, should be

free."

The Court thus held, that a demonstrative designa-

tion like the one before it, must control a denominative

mention, or any descriptive classification. On appeal

to the Supreme Court the view of the trial Court was

adopted and affirmed. It was again urged in that

Court (loO U. S. 72), that the imported article was

covered by the specific expression "sulphate of potash"

rather than by the general expression "expressly used

for manure", but the Supreme Court overruled this

contention, and held (p. 78) that "by force of the ver}^

" clause in question 'all substances expressly used for

" manure' must be exempt from duty". This was

only another way of saying, with the trial Court, that

the clause in question was a positive, substantive

enactment affecting articles coming within its terms,

whether elsewhere in the act specially named or gen-
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erally described or not.

The Supreme Court thus made a clear distinction be-

tween the general clause before it and the general

clauses which had, in the preceding cases, been made

to yield to a mention eo nomine. It distinguished be-

tween a general expression which should be controlled

b}^ a denominative designation, and a general expres-

sion which should prevail over a denominative designa-

tion. And it is apparent that the essence of the

distinction is the difference which exists between a

phrase of descriptive classification, such as had figured

in the preceding cases, and a phrase, not of description

or classification, but of demonstrative force, which

propria vigore applies to all articles included by its

terms without regard to their qualities, or their de-

scription or their classification.

For it is to be observed, that " expressU^ used for

manure " is not a descriptive phrase, nor one referring

to the qualities of a thing, nor to its place in a group

or class with other things possessing attributes in com-

mon with it. It is a phrase essentially similar to "im-

ported for the use of the Congressional library", or

" documents issued by foreign governments", or "im-

ported from Porto Rico", or "coal stores of American

vessels". It ignores description, quality, material and

classification altogether. It applies to all things actu-

ally used for certain purposes, without regard to the

qualities which cause them to be so used.
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The distinction, therefore, which was recognized and

acted on bv the Court, was the one between the quali-

ties causing a thing to be used for a purpose, and the

mere fact of such use. If the phrase before the Court

had grouped and classified substances by reference to

any quality which they possessed in common, it would

haye been a general descriptiye phrase which would

haye been controlled by a mention of any such sub-

stance CO }ionn}ie\ but as it made no attempt at classifi-

cation or description, nor any reference to the qualities

of such substances as come within its terms, the Court

treated it as a sweeping enactment attaching to eyery-

thing, without exception, which by force of the lang-

uage used could come within its scope.

Perhaps an illustration may make the distinction

clearer. If a tariff act should impose a certain rate of

duty upon all articles made from the leaf of the tobacco

plant, and another rate of duty upon cigars, cigars

would be treated as an exception from the more com-

prehensiye clause concerning all articles made from the

tobacco leaf, because cigars are mentioned by name,

and the more comprehensiye clause is one classifying

things b}' a reference to the substance from which the\'

are made. But if a tariff act should relieye from duty

all articles imported from Porto Rico, and should im-

pose a dut\' upon cigars, cigars would not be excepted

from the first clause, because the clause is not a classi-

fication but a positiye legislatiye enactment of all-con-

trolling force.
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That this is the meaning of Magone vs. Heller^ ap-

pears more clearly still in the Supreme Court's explan-

ation of it in the Chew Hing Lung decision.

This Court had held in Wise vs. Chew Hing Lung

(83 Fed. 165) that "all preparations fit for use as

starch" was a "specific provision", which should prevail

over the designation of tapioca eo no7nine^ in the same

way and for the same reason as the phrase before the

Court in Magone vs. Heller had been made to control

the designation eo nonmie oi sulphate of potash. But

the Supreme Court, disagreeing with this Court and

reversing its judgment (17() U. S. 101) held that the

case was not within the principle decided in Magone

vs. Heller^ and, in giving its reason for this conclusion,

illuminated the ver}^ distinction we are insisting on.

Said the Court

:

" If the statute in this case had said that starch

was dutiable, including all preparations from what-

ever substance produced, expressl}^ intended and
fit for use as starch, then tapioca flour, if fit and
intended for such use, might be dutiable under the

paragraph in question, and not be exempt as a

form of tapioca. But when the language is, fit for

use as starch, it is so much more general, that it

is properly qualified by the subsequent paragraph

which exempts tapioca, and consequently tapioca

flour, one of its commerciall}- known forms."

In other words, if the statute had said that all pre-

parations intended for use as stareh should be dutiable,

then tapioca flour, intended for such use, would be duti-

able; but, the language being fit for use as starch, it is
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qualified by the designation eo no^nine of tapioca.

The contrast drawn is between the phrase ^'intended

for use as starch", and the phrase "fit for use as

starch", and the ruling is that "intended for use as

starch is a phrase", which, like the phrase before the

Court in Magone vs. Heller, would control a denomina-

tive designation, but that "fit for use as starch" is not

like the phrase in Magone vs. Heller^ and is, like the

phrases in the cases which preceded Magone \^. Heller^

one of general description, which cannot control a de-

nominative designation.

The reason for the distinction thus drawn b\' the

Court is obvious. Fitness for use as starch is a qiial-

ity or characteristic of certain preparations, and "all

preparations fit for use as starch" is a descriptive class-

ification of all preparations having the common quality

or characteristic of being so fit. "Intended for use as

starch'', on the other hand, would not be a classifica-

tion or description at all, because it deals with no qual-

ity or characteristic of any preparations or substances,

and makes no attempt to group articles with reference

to a common qualit3\ It is, therefore, like "all sub-

stances expresslv used for manure", a positive

legislative enactment concerning any such substances

as are actually intended for or applied to the use

named, without regard to their qualities, and of con-

trolling force as against any denominative or descript-

ive designation.
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It must be evident from what precedes that the ques-

tion of this case, as of all the cases above alluded to, is

one of logic. The rule that a general description shall

not prevail over a denominative designation, is, when

analyzed, nothing but an expression in legal phrase of

a necessar}^ logical principle, that the special and par-

ticular must be treated as an exception to the more

general and comprehensive. The Supreme Court rec-

ognized this when, in Solonioii vs. ArtJiui\ 102 U. S.

212, it said:

"Logically, the two phrases standing together

in the same act or system of laws would be related

as follows : 'Goods made of mixed materials, cot-

ton, silk, etc., shall pa}- a dut}- of thirty-five per

cent; but if silk is the component part of chief

value, the3^ shall pav a duty of fifty per cent ' ".

^^Btit {/" is a phrase of exception, and the conclu-

sion is the same as the one arrived at b}- the Supreme

Court in the case of CJieiu Hing Liiiig (170 U. S. lo9),

where effect was given to all parts of the statute by

treating the special denominative designation as an ex-

ception from the general language of the paragraph

concerning all preparations fit for use as starch. The

Supreme Court used the language of the logicians in

Moviiis vs. ArtJiur^ 95 U. S. 102, when it said :

'Tatent leather, no doubt, is finished skin; but

ever}^ finished skin is not patent leather",

and a logician would likewise express the proper rela-

tions to each other of the clauses here before this Cour^
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b}^ saying :

"Anthracite, no doubt, is coal containing less

than ninet3'-two per cent of fixed carbon; but not

all coal containing less than ninety-two per cent

of fixed carbon is anthracite."

The rule, then, both of logic and of law, being that

the general shall yield to the specific, it becomes nec-

essary, in construing a tariff act, to determine, of two

conflicting clauses, which is the more specific of the

two, and the cases above reviewed furnish the test by

which this determination shall be made.

In a conflict between a denominative designation and

a descriptive classification, the latter is the more gen-

eral provision and yields to the mention ro iioniiJie^

which is regarded as the more specific of the two.

In a conflict between a denominative designation and

such a provision as ''all substances expressly used for

manure", the latter is regarded as the more specific

and controls. This was recognized b\' the Supreme

Court in the Chew Hing Lung case. In contrasting

the phrase ''intended for use as starch" the Court said

that the latter "is so much more general, that it is

'' properly qualified b}- the subsequent paragraph

" which exempts tapioca '\ The conclusion is that

'* intended for use as starch '' would be, like the

phrase in Magone vs. Heller, much more specific, and

would, for that reason, control the denominative desig-

nation.

We respectfully submit, then, that this Court was



30

guilt}' of bad logic, when it decided the Coles case

upon the express ground that the phrase "all coals

containing less than ninet3^-two per centum of fixed

carbon " is comprehensive enough to include anthra-

cite as well as any other kind of coal, whether specific-

all}^ named or not. Mere comprehensiveness is the note

of generality, and a comprehensive phrase is ordinariU'

regarded as so general that it is controlled bv a de-

nominative designation. Said the Court in A)'f/i2{r vs.

Morrison, 9G U. S. 109:

" The argument of the Government is, that the

statute in question is a comprehensive one, in-

tended to include all articles made of silk."

And yet, in spite of the comprehensiveness of the

phrase, nay, it mav be said, because of its compre-

hensiveness, it was not allowed to prevail over the des-

ignation CO JiomiJic of an article which it was, in

terms, broad enough to comprehend.

So in ArtJiu)- vs. RJiei)us, 90 U. S. 144 :

''The general words of the act of 1872, no
doubt, are sufficientl}' comprehensive to embrace
the case before us."

But it was held that the comprehensive words of

the statute must yield to a specific provision co iioninie.

It must now be evident to the Court that the one

question of this case is whether the clause, " all coals

" containing less than ninety-two per centum of fixed

*' carbon" is, without regard to its general or compre-

hensive forni^ in essence, and upon a comparison with
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the denominative designation of anthracite in the free

list, more general or more specific, than the denomi-

native designation. Is it a general description within

the sense and rnle of Chew Hing Lung's case and the

cases preceding Magone vs. Heller^ and so controUed-

by the mention of anthracite eo nomine; or is it a

specific, all-controlling provision like the one before

the Court in Magone vs. Heller^ and so not to be con

trolled or excepted from by the denominative mention

of anthracite?

Fortunately, the solution of this question is not a

matter of mere guess work, but is to be reached by the

application of a sure and simple test, which is afforded

by the cases we have alread}^ considered.

And the test is this. If the clause, " containing less

*' than ninety-two per centum of fixed carbon", is a

descriptive one, dealing with the qualities, attributes

and characteristics of substances, and classifying

them in accordance with and by reference to their

qualities, attributes and characteristics, it is a

"general description" within the meaning and

rule of the decision in Chew Hing Lung's case

and the other cases cited in that decision, and

must yield to the denominative mention of an-

thracite. If, on the other hand, the clause does not

deal with the qualities of things, it is a '* specific

provision" like the one in Magone vs. Heller^ and con-

trols the mention of anthracite in the free list.

Applying this test, it seems to us that there can be



\2

no doubt about tbe essential character of the clause,

and that it classifies coals with reference to their qual-

ity or characteristic^ of per centage in fixed carbon, so

that all coals, whether bituminous, or lignite, or anthra-

cite, or of au}^ other sort, having the requisite perceut-

age, are grouped together. In this view, percentage

in fixed carbon is a quality of coal, just as fitness for

use as starch is a quality of certain preparations, or

being made of certain materials, linen, silk, cotton or

worsted, is a quality of certain manufactured articles.

Can there be any question that percentage in carbon is

a quality of coal, in the same way as percentage in

alcohol is a qualit}- of wine, or percentage in saccha-

rine matter is a quality of beets? But a wine is de-

scribed, and can only be described, by reference to its

qualities, including its age, color, aroma, taste, specific

gravity and percentage in alcohol. A classification of

wines would have to be by reference to one or more of

these qualities, and so would, as we have seen, be a

descriptive classification or a "general description".

In like manner a kind of coal is described, and can

only be described, by reference to its qualities, includ-

ing its density, mode of fracture, properties of ignition,

caloric efficiency, cleanness, specific gravity, and per-

centage in carbon. A classification of coals must

necessarily be b}^ reference to one or more of these

qualities, and au}^ such classification is, of equal

necessity, descriptive, or a "general description"

within the meaning of the Chew Hing Lung decision

and the cases there cited and relied on, and, being a
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mere general description, mnst, within the principle of

that decision, yield to the denominative designation of

anthracite, which is to be regarded as an exception to

and not included in the comprehensive terms of the

description.

The argument here presented has so far in the

course of this litigation not been met. It was passed

without notice in this Court's decision in the Coles

case, which, as we have seen, went off upon the prop-

osition, that the clause referring to all coals contain-

ing a certain percentage of carbon must apply to

anthracite because it was broad enough in its explicit

terms to include anthracite. But the question whether

the clause is not essentially a descriptive one, which

was presented to this Court on page 12 of the appel-

lant's brief in that case, was not even alluded to in the

opinion of the Court, and yet in view of the last de-

cision of the Supreme Court, we find that it is the one

vital question, which must be answered, if this case is

to be treated according to the methods which were

applied by the Supreme Court to the determination

of the tapioca case.

This Court, in the Coles case, spoke of the appellant's

argument as ingenious, able, earnest and difficult to

answer, but we humbl}' submit that to so speak of it was

to stigmatize it, not to answer it. We have presented

here our reasons in support of the proposition that the

clause in question is a general description within the

sense of the Supreme Court's use of that term in the
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Chew Hing Lung decision, and we submit that the

argument can onl}^ be met by the production of

reasons more cogent still why it should not be so con-

sidered. If it is not a general description, it behooves

counsel for the government to state precisely the

reasons why it is not, but this counsel has so far failed

to do, and this Court has omitted to do. The fact that

the argument on this point has not yet been answered

suggests the possibility of its being unanswerable and

therefore true.

This discussion will have been in vain if it has not

prepared us to take a clearer view of the decision in the

Coles case, and to perceive with distinctness the error

into which this Court there fell. An analysis of the

opinion discloses that the Court gave great weight to

the words "not specially provided for in this act",

which were regarded as a limitation upon the otherwise

positive declaration that anthracite should be free of

duty. Then, in looking for a provision in the act ap-

plicable to anthracite which might respond to this

limitation, the Court disregarded the plain meaning of

the word "specially", and recognized as a special pro-

vision for anthracite a clause in which anthracite is

not named, and which could only be taken to include

anthracite by reason of its being a general provision

and not a special provision at all. It is evident that

the Court was led to this departure from the established

rule of construction in regard to the effect of denomin-

ative designation upon general descriptive clauses in a
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tariff act b}' its anxiet\' to give effect to what it con-

ceived to be the intention of Congress. This Court

was apparent!}' impressed by the historical fact that

the Dingle}- Act changed the condition of the tariff

law regarding coal by the contemporaneous amend-

ment of both the dnt}^ list and the free list. In the

dut}' list was inserted the clause concerning percentage

of carbon, which was new to the tariff provisions, and

in the free list was inserted the n. s. p. f. clause, which

had not theretofore appeared in connection with the

word "anthracite". The Court concluded that a change

in the law^ was intended, and that the precise change

effected was the imposition of a dutv upon all coal con-

taining less than a certain percentage of carbon, in~

eluding anthracite.

It might seem, at first blush, that Congress, b\' this

simultaneous amendment, intended that the added

words in o23 should refer to the clause concerning per-

centage in fixed carbon in 41-3. But, giving due

weight to this consideration, it is submitted that what

Congress actuall}- did or intended to do must, after all,

be gathered from the construction, in accordance with

legal principles, of the language actually used. If

Congress intended to amend the law so as to make per-

centage in carbon control the specific mention of

anthracite in 523, it should have used language which

would produce that effect. If Congress failed to use

language sufficient, as a matter of law, to produce that

effect, it failed in its intention. The language must
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speak for itself and cannot be helped out by a guess as

to the intention of Congress which was not properl}^

expressed.

One other reason was given by this Court for its de-

cision in the Coles case, which, for completeness, should

now be alluded to. It was said (100 Fed. 446), that the

views expressed by the members of Congress might be

examined for the purpose of shedding light on the in-

tention of the lawmakers.

To determine the meaning of a statute ambiguous on

its face Courts may look to the histor}' of the times

{Preston vs. Browder^ 1 Wheat, llo), and the general

situation intended to be met and regulated {Jcnnison

vs. Kirk^ 98 U. S. 4r)3), and ma}- refer to the histor}-

of the act in the Legislature and the character and

mode of its amendment prior to its enactment {Blake

vs. Natl. Bajiks^ 23 Wall. 307), /;/// can not look to the

expressions of individnal legislators in debate as indicat-

ing the intent of the Legislature. The Supreme Court

has frequenth' laid down this doctrine.

Thus in Aldridge vs. IVillianis, 3 How. 9 (1845),

Mr. Chief Justice Taney sa^'S (p. 24):

" In expounding this law, the judgment of the

Court cannot, in au}^ degree, be influenced b}^ the

construction placed upon it by individual members
of Congress in the debate which took place on its

passage, nor by the motives or reasons assigned

b}^ them for supporting or opposing amendments
that were offered. The law as it passed is the will
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of the majority- of both houses, and the onh* mode
in which that will is spoken is in the act itself

;

and we must gather their intention from the lan-

guage there used, comparing it, when any ambig-

uity exists, with the laws upon the same subject,

and looking, if necessary, to the public history of

the times in which it was passed."

In U. S. vs. Union Pacific R. R. Co., 91 U. S. 72

(1875), ]Mr. Justice Davis says (p. 79):

'' In construing an Act of Congress, we are not

at libert}- to recur to the views of individual mem-
bers in debate, nor to consider the motives which
influenced them to vote for or against its passage.

The act itself speaks the will of Congress, and this

is to be ascertained from the language used. But

courts, in construing a statute, ma}- with propriety

recur to the history of the times when it was
passed; and this is frequently necessary, in order

to ascertain the reason as well as the meaning of

particular provisions in it. Aldndge \s.Will2a7)is,

3 How. 24; Preston vs. Bmcdcr, 1 AMieat. 120.''

In Avicrican Xet and Tnjine Co. vs. U\^rthingto7i,

141 U. S. 4(;8 (1891), Mr. Justice Brown says (pp.

47:]-74) :

'' While the statements made and the opinions

advanced by the promoters of the act in the legis-

lative bod}' are inadmissible as bearing upon its

construction, yet reference to the proceedings of

such body may properly be made to inform the

Court of the exigencies of the fishing interests

and the reasons for fixing the duty at this

amount."

In the recent case of United States vs. Trans-Mis-

souri Freio-ht Associatioii, 160 U. S. 290, ^Ir. Justice
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Peckbam affirms this rule, and states the reason for it

as follows (p. 318):

" There is, too, a general acquiescence in the

doctrine that debates in Congress are not appro-

priate sources of information from which to dis-

cover the meaning of the language of a statute

passed b}' that body. Ujiited States vs. Union
Pacific Railroad Conipajiy^ 91 U. S. 72; Aldridge
vs. Williams^ 3 How. 9, 24, Taney, Chief Justice;

Mitchell vs. Great Works Milling Cb" Manufactur-
ing Company^ 2 St or 3^, 048, 653; Queen vs. Hert-

ford College, 3 Q. B. D. 693, 707.

'' The reason is that it is impossible to determine
with certainty what construction was put upon an
act by the members of a legislative body that

passed it by resorting to the speeches of individual

members thereof. Those who did not speak may
not have agreed with those who did; and those

who spoke might differ from each other; the result

being that the only proper way to construe a

legislative act is from the language used in the

act, and, upon occasion, by a resort to the histor}-

of the times when it was passed.
''

The doctrine as thus stated is expressly affirmed in

Dunlap vs. U. S., 173 U. S. G5, 75.

In Mitchell vs. Great Works Milling & Mfg. Co., 2

Story 648 (1843), Mr. Justice Story in considering the

interpretation of the Bankruptcy Act of 1841, enunci-

ates this doctrine and the reasons therefor in the

plainest manner, as follows (p. 653):

'' What passes in Congress upon the discussion

of a bill can hardly become a matter of strict judi-

cial inquiry; and if it were, it could scarcely be

affirmed that the opinions of a few members ex-
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pressed either wa}^ are to be considered as the

judgment of the whole House, or even of a major-
it}'. But, in truth, little reliance can or ought to

be placed upon such sources of interpretation of a

statute. The questions can be, and rarely are,

there debated upon strictl}- legal grounds, with a

full mastery of the subject and of the just rules of

interpretation. The arguments are generally of a

mixed character, addressed by wa}- of objection, or

of support, rather with a view to carry or defeat a

bill, than with the strictness of a judicial decision.

But if the House entertained one construction of

the language of the bill, noii constat^ that the same
opinion was entertained either b\' the Senate or

by the President; and their opinions are certainly,

in the matter of sanction of law, entitled to as

great weight as the other branch. But, in truth,

courts of justice are not at libert}' to look at con-

siderations of this sort. W^e are bound to inter-

pret the act as we find it, and to make such an
interpretation as its language and its apparent
objects require. We must take it to be true that

the Legislature intend precisely what they say,

and to the extent which the provisions of the act

require, for the purpose of securing their just op-

eration and effect. An^- other course would de-

liver over the Court to interminable doubts and
difficulties, and we should be compelled to guess
what was the law from the loose commentaries of

different debates, instead of the precise enactment
of the statute."

Jcnnison vs. /\nl\ 98 U. S. 4o3, goes, perhaps, as far

as any case in the Supreme Court on the subject.

There Air. Justice Field cites (p. 459) the remarks of a

Senator in debate upon the act under consideration be-

fore its enactment, as indicating the nature of the situ-

ation for which the act was intended to provide, but
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expressly limits their application to that sole purpose,

saying (pp. 459-60):

'' These statements of the author of the act in ad-

vocating its adoption cannot of course control its

construction where there is doubt as to its mean-
ing."

In Gj'ace vs. Collector of Customs^ 79 Fed. 320, this

Court, speaking through Judge Hawley, said, that in

construing any Act of Congress, in order to ascertain

the reason for, as well as the meaning of, particular

provisions in it, the views of individual members in

debate cannot be considered; and cited with approval

this language of Judge Field in Lcese vs. Clark ^ 20

Cal. 389:

" It is evident that the opinions expressed by
individual legislators upon the subject and effect

of particular provisions of an act under discus-

sion are entitled to very little weight in the con-

struction of the act. The intention of the Legis-

lature must be sought in the language of the act,

and the object expressed or apparent on its face,

and not by the uncertain light of a legislative dis-

cussion."

The Supreme Court Jias held that the Journals of

the Houses of Congress can be consulted to learn the

history of the amendment and passage of a law.

If this Court had consulted the Journals instead of

the Debates, it would have found that the Dinolcy Bill^

as it came from the House, where it originated (H. R.

379), imposed a dut^^ of 75 cents upon coal, bituminous

and shale, by its section 405.
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And in its free list (section 504) exempted ''coal, an-

thracite and coal stores of American vessels '\

The Senate amended the bill, not onU' by introduc-

ing the words, ''and all coals containing less than

92 per cent of fixed carbon '\ and lowering the rate to

67 cents, but also amended the free list by striking

out anthracite altogether.

So that Mr. A'est and Mr. Allison, in the remarks re-

lied on by this Court, were speaking of the act as origin-

ally amended by the Senate, which bv a general descrip-

tion, imposed a duty on anthracite coal in common

with all other coal, and which omitted anthracite from

the free list by striking out the special provision of

the House for its exemption by name.

The bill went into conference and the House a2:reed

to the amendment by the Senate of paragraph 405,

now become 415, but not to paragraph 504, as amended,

now become paragraph 523. On the contrary, it put

back anthracite on the free list, and though the words

''not specially provided for in this act'' were added to

the clause, the House conferees formalh' reported to

the House [Cong. Rec..]w\\ 19, 1^97, 9, 3088):

''The free list as it passed the House is in the

main adopted, except that bolting cloths and sev-

eral kinds of essential oils have been added.''

The same report, under the head of " Sundries ",

sa3'S :

'' This schedule remains substantially the same
as it passed the House. Coal, however, is reduced
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to G7 cents per ton, and coal slack or culm to 15
cents per ton, as proposed by Senate Amend-
ment."

We submit, with a degree of respect for this Court

which is equal to our confidence in our own position that

the foregoing discussion demonstrates two things :

FIRST. The reason given b\' this Court in the

Coles case for regarding paragraph 41 o of the Di)igley

Act as a special provision for anthracite coal contain-

ing less than ninety-two per cent of fixed car-

bon is unsound. That that paragraph is compre-

hensive enough to include anthracite coming within

its terms is not a reason for holding that it does in-

clude anthracite, because mere comprehensiveness is

not the test. Ever\' general description is compre-

hensive, but it is established by an unbroken line of

authorit}^, that a mere description, however compre-

hensive, must yield to a designation of an article

eo nomine,

SECOND. The reason given by the Supreme

Court in the Chew Hing Lung case for regarding par-

agraph 323 of the Wilson Act as a general description,

and not a special provision for tapioca applies in full

force to paragraph 415 of the Dingley Act. "All coals

" containing less than ninet3--two per centum of fixed

" carbon", therefore, is a clause of a general nature, a

general description, a classification of coal by refer-
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ence to a quality of coal, one of its cliemical attributes

common to it and man}^ other articles (all other coals),

and not a demonstrative designation or a specific pro-

vision in any sense.

For this reason it must yield to the denominative

designation of anthracite in paragraph 523.

It is submitted that the judgment in this case

should be reversed and the cause remanded with direc-

tions to the Court below to enter judgment upon the

findings in accordance with the prayer of the petition.

SMITH & PRINGLE,
Attorneys for Appellant.
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IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

In the :Matter of the Application of

E. C. EVANS,

For Review of a Decision of the Board of

United States General Appraisers,

Dated October 2J:TH, 1899, as to the

Duty to be Paid on Certain Anthracite

Coal.

^No. 621.

BRIEF FOR APPELLEE.

With all due deference to the learned counsel for appel-

lant, and without wishing in the least to treat disparag-

ingly the ingenious argument he presents in support of the

proposition that "all" anthracite coal should be admitted

into this country free of duty, we respectfully submit that

the entire question as to the dutiability of anthracite coal

under paragraphs 115 and 523 of the Tariff Act of July 24,

1897 (30 Stat, at Large, p. 151, popularly known as the

Dingley Act), is concluded and foreclosed by the decision

of this Honorable Court in Coles vs. Collector of Customs

of the Port of San Francisco, reported in 100 Fed., 412.

The case of Coles vs. Collector of Customs of the Port of



San Francisco is a companion case with the one now before

this Court, and it involved precisely the same propositions

of fact and of law. The decision in that case was unani-

mously rendered, and affirmed the decision of the U. S.

Circuit Court for the Northern District of California (for

opinion of lower Court in that case, see 95 Fed., 954) . The

lower Court had affirmed the decision of the Board of U. S.

General Appraisers.

When this Honorable Court affirmed the decision of the

lower Court, counsel for appellant filed a petition for a

rehearing, and reinforced it with supplemental petitions

or briefs. The important point raised and urged to obtain

a rehearing was the same which counsel now advances, viz

:

that the decision of the Supreme Court of the United

States in the case of Chew Eing Lung vs. Wisely rendered

January 22, 1900, and reported in 177 U. S., 156, settled the

law of the case. It was contended then, and it is now, that

certain conclusions, Avhich the Supreme Court of the

United States arrived at in that case, govern the question

of statutory interpretation involved in the case at bar.

This Honorable Court is thoroughly familiar with the

case of Cheiv Eing Lung vs. M^ise. It was, therefore, fully

advised when it denied the petition for a rehearing.

Counsel then applied to the Supreme Court of the United

States for a writ of certiorari. Briefs on both sides were

submitted, and the Supreme Court denied the application

(177U. S., 695).

Under the circumstances, we do not think it necessary

to reply to counsel at any length. We, however, take the



liberty of referring the Court to our brief submitted in the

Coles case.

There is no dispute that the coal in controversy is an-

thracite coal containing less than ninety-two per centum

of fixed carbon.

The question of law raised by counsel is so completely

and effectively answered by Hon. John K. Richards, Solici-

tor-General, in the brief written by him in opposition to the

petition filed in the Supreme Court of the United States

for a writ of certiorari, that we take the liberty of incor-

porating his argument in this brief. The learned Solicitor-

General said:

*'The somewhat refined argument made by counsel for

'^ the importer on the analogy drawn between this case and

" the case of Chew Hing Lung vs. Wise^ Collector, decided

" by the Court at this term, is unsound, and cannot be sus-

" tained. There, the Court, having found that tapioca

^' flour is one of the forms of tapioca which was entitled to

" a free entry, held that the substance was designated by

^' the term tapioca, and although it might be fit for use as

" starch, and be included in a general description of ^pre-

" ^parations from whatever substance produced fit for use

" ^as starch,^ embraced in a paragraph laying duty on

" starch, nevertheless the designation and not the general

" description fixed its status. But there the rule was ap-

" plied to a case where the contrast was between two en-

" tirely different substances, viz, tapioca and starch. Here^

" however, there is no contrast, but a smaller sub-class,



''' namely, anthracite coal, is carved out, as entitled to free

" entry under certain circumstances, from the general duti-

" able class of all coals.

"In other words, there is designation, and nothing but

" designation, both in the dutiable paragraph and the para-

" graph of the free list—in one, a broad but definite desig-

" nation, including this coal, and in the other a subsidiary

" and related designation, giving the limited right of free

" entry. It is not true that the dutiable paragraph is mere

" general description or descriptive classification, while the

" free-list provision is specific designation. Therefore, the

" rule of the decisions giving designation preference over

" description does not apply. All coals are designated as

" subject to duty when containing less than a certain per-

" centage of fixed carbon ; while anthracite coal, a part and

" variety of all coals, is entitled to free entry if ^not

" ^specially provided for in this Act.' If the proportion of

" anthracite coals which contains less than 92 per cent, of

" fixed carbon was not specially provided for in paragraph

" 415, it is difficult to understand the meaning of either

" paragraph ; and that is the same as to say that language

" could not more clearly and accurately sustain the inten-

" tion of Congress and the contention of the Government

" that such cargoes of coals as are here involved should pay

" duty."

We concur in the closing sentiment expressed by the

Honorable Solicitor-General in his brief, that the import-

er's arguments can only be viewed as an illustration of the

possibilities of ingenious logic.



We respectfully submit that the judgment of the lower

Court must be affirmed.

MARSHALL B. WOODWORTH,
Assistant U. S. Attorney.

FRANK L. COOMBS,

U. S. Attorney.
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IN THE

d States Circuit Court of Appeals

For The Ninth Circuit.

In the ]\Iatter of the Application of"

E. C. EVAXS,

For review of a decision of the Board of

United States General Appraisers, / No. 621.

dated October 24th, 1899, as to the

duty to be paid on certain Anthracite

Coal.

APPELLANT'S CLOSING BRIEF,

The appellee's brief, besides repeating the criticism

that our argument is "ingenious", "somewhat refined"

and an "illustration of the possibilities of ingenious

logic", cites from the brief of the Solicitor-General cer-

tain passages which are presented as a complete and

effective answer to what has been said b}- us concern-

ing the analog}' between the Coles case and that of

Chew Hing Lung.

The Solicitor-General attempts to distinguish these



two cases b_v sa^nng, that in the Chew Hing Lung
case "the contrast was between two entirely different

substances, viz: tapioca and starch", but that in the

Coles case there was "no contrast, but a smaller sub-

class, namely, anthracite coal, is carved out, as entitled

to free entr^- under certain circumstances, from the

general dutiable class of all coals".

So the Solicitor-General says that the Wilson Act

presented a contrast between two substances, tapioca

and starch, and the Dingley Act carves out of a gen-

eral class, all coals, a subclass, anthracite.

Neither one of these statements is correct. The con-

trast of the Wilson Act is not between tapioca and

starch, but between "all preparations fit for use as

starch" and tapioca flour, one of many preparations fit

for use as starch; and anthracite, the commercial and

scientific name of a certain kind of coal, is no more

a subclass of all coals than tapioca, the name of a cer-

tain substance fit for use as starch, is a subclass of all

substances fit for such use. It must be readih' seen

that neither "tapioca" nor "anthracite" is a subclass

in au}^ sense of the word. ' Both are specific mentions

of certain things by name, which are not classified at

all, but, by reason of their being denominativel}- des-

ignated and not described, are taken out of and ex-

cepted from all classification, and belong to no division

or subdivision of things having common qualities.

The Solicitor-General contents himself with saying



that "it is not true that the dutiable paragraph is mere
" general description or descriptive classification", but

he does not trouble himself to give a reason why it is

not true, or to discuss or answer the reasons which we

have given for holding the dutiable paragraph to be

descriptive classification.

The Court will observe that this is the only reply

to our contention made bv one of the chief law officers

of the Government, and will perhaps agree with us in

thinking that the answer is neither ingenious, nor

refined, nor an illustration of the possibilities of logic.

But, as the law officers of the Government persist in

holding up the appellant's contention as possessed of

no merit beyond that of an over-refined logical inge-

nuit}', we shall, at the risk of being tedious, present a

short summary of it, humbly begging counsel to point

out upon the oral argument precisely where the rea-

soning ceases to be logical and becomes something

else, mereh^ ingenious, or unduly refined, or an illus-

tration of the subtleties of logic.

Summary.

The Dingley Act provides that all coal containing

less than ninet3'-two per cent of fixed carbon shall pay

duty.

If the act stopped here, there would be no room for

discussion, as the imported article, being coal having

less of fixed carbon than the percentage named in the



act, would be clearly within its terms.

The act does not stop here, however, but provides

that anthracite shall be free.

If the act stopped here, again, there would be still no

room for discussion, as we should then have the case of

a designation of an article eo nomine^ which, under the

well-established rule, must prevail over a general de-

scription that would otherwise embrace it.

The logical method of reading the statute, if it were

so written, would be to regard it as if it were written:

all coals containing less than ninety-two per cent of

fixed carbon, except anthracite.

This Court did indeed say in the Coles case that

such a method of reading the statute would be an

amendment of the statute. But the remark was prob-

ably inadvertent, as to so read the statute would be not

to amend it, but to construe it, and so to give effect to

all its provisions, as is necessarily done in every case

where a general description is harmonized with a de-

nominative mention. It is always said that a designa-

tion of a thing eo nomine must prevail over a general

description w^hich would otherwise include or embrace

the thing named. But if the general description is

not allowed to include or embrace the thing named it

must be because the thing named is excepted from the

general description.

102 U. S. 212;

176 U. S. 159.



The general rule of construction, so often cited in

this and similar cases, ma\' be thus simply stated :

WJien provision is made for a class of tilings^ and

then another provision is made for a particular things

designated by name^ belonging to the class ^ the particular

thing so designated is exceptedJroni the class.

But the act does not stop here. It says that anthra-

cite shall be admitted free, unless otherwise specially

provided for in the act.

Now the Supreme Court says (176 U. S. 160) that

these words are to be taken literall}*, strengthen the

denominative mention of anthracite, and are an added

declaration that anthracite shall be free, so that anthra-

cite shall be free unless it is somewhere else in the act

specially subjected to dutv.

(This ruling differs utterly from this Court's ruling

in the Coles case, that the words in question qualif}^

the denominative mention of anthracite.)

We must, therefore, look for a special provision else-

where in the statute applicable to anthracite.

This Court found such a special provision in the

clause concerning "all coals containing less than

ninety-two per centum of fixed carbon", which in the

Coles case was declared to be such a special provision

because the expression ''all coal" was comprehensive

enough to include anthracite. (100 Fed. 442, 444.)

But this cannot be a good reason, because every gen-

erall}^ descriptive clause which was ever held to be con-
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trolled by a mention eo noinine was comprehensive

enough to include the article denominatively desig-

nated.

96 U. S. 109;

96 U. S. 144.

We must therefore seek another reason for re-

garding the clause concerning the percentage in car-

bon as a special provision for anthracite.

The Coles case is not the only case in which this

Court has treated a comprehensive phrase as a special

provision. In the tapioca case (83 Fed. 105) this Court

held that the comprehensive phrase "all preparations,

" from whatever substance produced, fit for use as

" starch " was a specific provision for tapioca.

The reason given b}^ this Court was, not that the

phrase was comprehensive enough to include tapioca,

but that it was a phrase similar to "all substances ex-

pressly used for manure" which, in Magone vs. Heller.,

150 U. S. 70, had been made to control the denomina-

tive mention of sulphate of potash.

The Supreme Court held, however (176 U. S. 159),

that the phrase was not similar to the one before the

Court in Magone vs. Heller.

So that there are two kinds of general compre-

hensive clauses. One kind is controlled by a denomi-

native mention. The other kind is not controlled by a

denominative mention.

In the distinction between these two kinds of com-



prehensive phrases is to be found the key to the solu-

tion of the question in this case.

" All preparations fit for use as starch" was held by

the Supreme Court to be a descriptive phrase like the

phrases considered in a number of cases before the

Court prior to Magoiie vs. Heller^ and, because it was

a descriptive phrase, it was made to yield to a mention

of an article eo nomine.

" All substances expressly used for manure " was

held b}^ the Supreme Co art to be not a descriptive

phrase, and was therefore held to control a mention of

an article eo nomine.

The reason for this is that '' all substances used for

manure" do not constitute a class of things. The

phrase is a provision for all things coming within its

terms without regard to their classification.

The distinction, therefore, is between a descriptive

phrase and one which is not descriptive.

But a descriptive phrase is one which classifies

things by reference to attributes or qualities which

the}^ have in common.

A phrase which does not classif}^, which does not

group articles b}^ reference to their common qualities,

is not descriptive.

Therefore, the question of this case is whether "all

" coals containing less than ninety-two per cent of

" fixed carbon ", is or is not descriptive.
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If it is descriptive, it must, like the phrase before

the Court in the tapioca case, and the phrases before

the Court in the cases prior \o Magone vs. //^//^r, yield

to the denominative mention of anthracite.

If it is not descriptive, then, like the phrase in

Mag07ie vs. Heller^ it is a specific provision, and must

control the denominative mention of anthracite.

But that it is purely descriptive is beyond dispute, as

it deals only with a quality which certain coals have in

common, namely, percentage in fixed carbon. It is de-

scriptive in the very same wa}- and sense as "prepara-

tions fit for use as starch " was descriptive, because

that phrase deals only with a quality which certain

preparations have in common, namel}-, fitness for use

as starch.

It is, therefore, not a special provision for anthracite,

any more than "preparations fit for use as starch" was

a special provision for tapioca.

Both phrases describe classes of things, from which,

under the rule, things particularly mentioned by name,

•belonging to the class, are to be excepted.

Respectfully submitted,

SMITH & PRINGLE,
Attorneys for Appellant.
















